Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

John Skerbelis, President

Hank Trueba Jr., Vice-President
Bernard Murphy

Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

NOTICE AND AGENDA FOR THE
RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING

Thursday, January 18, 2024, at 4:00 PM

During this regular meeting of the Rubidoux Community Services District Board of Directors, members
of the public will have the choice to attend and address the Board in person or attend and address the
Board via Zoom.

Members of the public wanting to attend and/or address the Board virtually may do so by using the
Zoom App or website for free at: https://zoom.us/

o Meeting ID is 994 957 9980
o Passcode is: rcsd
o Call into the meeting number 1-669-444-9171

Only one person at a time may speak by telephone or Zoom and only after being recognized by the
President of the Board.

Closed Session: At any time during the regular session, the Board may adjourn to a closed executive
session to consider matter of litigation, personnel, negotiations, or to deliberate on decisions as
allowed and pursuant with the open meetings laws. Discussion of litigation is within the Attorney/Client
privilege and may be held in closed session.

Authority: Government code 11126-(a) (d) (q).

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the
agenda require a two-thirds vote of the entire Board, or, if fewer than two-thirds of the
members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present, making findings that
there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention
of the District subsequent to the posting of the agenda.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0.Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

1. CALL TO ORDER - John Skerbelis, President

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - General Manager

3. ROLL CALL - General Manager

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public are encouraged to address the Board of Directors. Anyone who
wishes to speak on an item not on the published agenda must submit a comment request
card to the General Manager or designee. Each speaker should begin by identifying
themselves for the record and is allowed up to five minutes.

No one may give their time to a speaker during the public comment period of the meeting. It
is requested that all present refrain from any action that might disrupt the orderly course of
the meeting. Coarse, crude, profane, or vulgar language, or unsolicited comments from the
audience, which disrupts or disturbs the Board meeting, may result in exclusion from the
meeting.

The Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code 54950, et. seq. prohibits members of the Board
of Directors from taking formal action or discuss items not on the published agenda. As a
result, immediate response to public comment may be limited.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent Calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and are to be acted
upon by the Board by one motion, without discussion. If any Board member, staff member,
or interested person requests that an item be removed from the Consent Calendar for further
discussion, it will be moved to the first item on the Action Agenda.

A. Approval of Minutes for January 4, 2024, Regular Meeting
B. Consideration to Approve January 19, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers

C. DM 2024-04: Consider Updates to Certain Policies of the Rubidoux Community Services
District Employee Handbook

D. DM 2024-05: Consider Approval of Participation Agreement with Developer Related to
Offsite Sewer Improvements for Tract No. 33617

6. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

7. REPORTS

A. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0.Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

B. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)
C. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates
D. Committee Reports

8. ACTION /DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. DM 2024-06: Consider Purchase and Sale Agreement with the City of Jurupa Valley to
Acquire .28-Acres of Vacant Land for the Construction of the Goldenwest Booster
Station

9. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS

10. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, February 1, 2024, at 4:00 p.m.

11. ADJOURNMENT

Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to
participate in this meeting, or any person with limited English proficiency (LEP) who
requires language assistance to communicate with the Rubidoux Community Services
District Board of Directors during the meeting, should contact the Rubidoux Community
Services District Administrative Department, at (951) 684-7580 or admin@rcsd.org, no
fewer than two (2) business days prior to this meeting to enable the Rubidoux Community
Services District to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility or language
assistance for this meeting.

DECLARATION OF POSTING

|, Brian Laddusaw, General Manager and Board Secretary to the Rubidoux Community
Services District, certify that a copy of this has been posted in the District's main office, 3590
Rubidoux Blvd., Jurupa Valley, and on its website no less than seventy-two (72) hours before
the start of the meeting.

’ ¢
# (,,44’ . /{f.,

Brian Laddusaw
General Manager-Secretary

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



4. PUBLIC COMMENTS




5. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes for January 4, 2024, Regular Meeting



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, January 4, 2024

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Bernard Murphy
John Skerbelis
Hank Trueba, Jr.
F. Forest Trowbridge

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Armando Muniz
STAFF PRESENT: Brian Laddusaw, General Manager
Kirk Hamblin, Director of Finance and Administration
Miguel Valdez, Director of Operations
Martha Perez, Customer Service/Accounts Payable
Manager
Melissa Trujillo, HR Generalist/Safety and Facilities
Coordinator

VISITORS (SIGNED IN): None

ITEM 1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rubidoux Community Services District by
President Skerbelis, at 4:00 P.M., Thursday, January 4, 2024, in-person and by teleconferencing
at the District’s Administrative Office, 3590 Rubidoux Boulevard, Jurupa Valley, California.

ITEM 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - General Manager

ITEM 3. ROLL CALL — General Manager

ITEM 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments.

ITEM 5. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Approval of Minutes for December 21, 2023, Regular Meeting

B. Consideration to Approve January 5, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers
1



C. DM 2024-01: Consider Revisions to the Rubidoux Community Services District Credit
Card Policy

Director Murphy moved, and Director Trueba seconded to approve the Consent Calendar
as presented.

Roll call:
Ayes — 4
Noes -0
Abstain — 0
Absent — 1

The motion was carried 4-0-0-1.

ITEM 6. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

None.

ITEM 7. REPORTS

A. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

B. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

C. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates
General Manager Brian Laddusaw commented on the Form 700’s the Board of Directors
and District Officials will need to complete by March 1, 2024. He also commented on the
employee wages paid out during the coronavirus (Covid-19) pandemic. Detailed
information was provided to the Board via memorandum.

D. Committee Reports

There were no Committee Meetings to report.

ITEM 8. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS.

A. DM 2024-02: Consider Awarding a Construction Contract for a Backwash Supply
Pipeline and Other Miscellaneous Improvements to the Leland Thompson Water
Treatment Facility

BACKROUND:

The existing Leland J. Thompson Water Treatment Plant (“Plant”) removes manganese from raw
water conveyed to the Plant from Well 1A and Well 18. The Plant was recently expanded to

2



include an ion exchange filtration system for removal of per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances
(“PFAS”) from Well 1A and Well 18 downstream of the manganese filtration system, as well as
water from Well 8 which does not require manganese removal.

The normal Plant operating pressure within the iron and manganese filtration system and ion
exchange filtration system ranges between 130 psi and 170 psi, and the maximum pressure rating
of the ion exchange filtration system is 175 psi. During construction of the new ion exchange
filtration system, it was observed that high pressure surges within the existing iron and
manganese filtration system resulted in pressure drops down to 20 psi followed by pressure
spikes of 200 psi in a matter of 10 to 15 seconds. These surges are noticed throughout the water
transmission and distribution system, including upstream of the iron and manganese filtration
system and at the ion exchange filtration system. These high-pressure surges caused the existing
12" diameter raw water (“RW?) pipeline in 34th Street to move during construction of the Well 8
RW pipeline tie-in connection causing the need to shut down the system for worker safety during
the tie-in procedure. Additionally, these pressure surges have caused water transmission pipeline
ruptures in the Loring Ranch residential neighborhood on the west side of Mission Boulevard,
quite a distance from the Plant. The high-pressure surges have also contributed to the bursting of
a high-pressure relief rupture disc on one of the ion exchange filtration system vessels during
commissioning of the Ion Exchange Filters. The District has spent over $50,000 making repairs
thought attributable to the pressure surges.

Each of the three existing iron and manganese filter vessels are equipped with five dual-acting
pneumatically actuated (air-to-open and air-to-close) isolation valves to control the filter
operation modes, including filtration, backwash, and rinse (purge) modes. Preliminary
evaluation by District staff indicates the pressure surges may have been caused by the filter
vessel rinse valves closing too fast after the rinse cycle is complete.

A portion of the original pneumatic actuators have been replaced since the system was placed
into operation. The replacement actuators are not equipped with adjustable stops to limit the
opening position of the valves and are from a different manufacturer than the original actuators.
In addition, some of the actuators, including original and replacement actuators, have been
equipped with air flow control valves (throttle check valves) to control the opening and closing
speed of the valves. However, since the actuators are from multiple manufacturers and only
some actuators are equipped with air flow control valves, it is believed that the filter isolation
valves open and close at different speeds. This makes it difficult to adequately troubleshoot the
pressure surge issue.

Each iron and manganese filter is equipped with an electronic, diaphragm-type effluent rate of
flow control valve to limit the maximum flow rate of each filter vessel. However, the rate of
flow control valves is hydraulically held in the full-open position at all times to avoid the effluent
of each vessel being erroneously restricted during backwash and rinse modes of operation. The
District has determined the effluent rate of flow control valves can remain in the full-open
position at all times since the Plant is operating substantially below its maximum rating as each
filter is rated for a maximum flow rate of 2,500 gpm.

In January 2023 under Director’s Memorandum 2023-06 the board awarded a Task Order to
Krieger and Stewart Engineers to perform an in-depth study of on-going pressure surge issues at
the Leland Thompson Water Treatment Facility. The work product from this analysis was a Final
Technical Memorandum.



The Final Technical Memorandum was issued on July 11, 2022, and included several
recommendations to remedy the pressure surge issues at the plant which were presented to the
District by Krieger and Stewart in a meeting towards the end of July 2022.

Several of the tasks in the memorandum were operational in nature and District Field Staff made
the suggested improvements to the Plants operations. These improvements have provided an
incremental improvement in the surge problems at the Plant but have not completely solved
them. In section 3 of the memorandum Krieger and Steward recommends installation of a new
backwash supply pipeline to be constructed in 34" street:

“Obtaining backwash supply water from just the east distribution system pipeline will not
reduce the high-pressure surges to the same extent as obtaining backwash supply water
from both the west and east distribution system pipelines but will allow filter backwash to
commence while still discharging treated water from the Plant to the distribution system.
Ultimately, the proposed interconnecting pipeline will provide greater operational
flexibility for the various flow rate demands.”

Well 2 has levels of Perchlorates and Nitrates which exceed the Maximum Contaminate Level
(“MCL”). To resolve this, water from Well 2 is blended in a pipeline which runs from the
Thompson Plant to Avalon Street along the 34" Street alignment. Currently there is a valve
which must be closed while Well 2 is running to prevent water from Well 2 entering the
Distribution System without proper blending with the water from the Thompson Plant. The
District engaged Krieger and Stewart under DM 2023-06 to design a bypass pipeline which will
allow water to enter the plant from both the east and west side of the distribution system while
Well 2 is in operation. Plans were completed in September 2023, but Staff asked Krieger and
Stewart to add additional items to the bid set after the initial plans were prepared as they can be
completed by the contractor while they are already working on the project saving the cost of
doing it under a change order or by a separate contract which will have additional mobilization
costs.

The additional improvements include re-routing a pipe so the rinse water from the backwash is
not discharged into the system but rather into the waste tank on the Leland Thompson site.
Furthermore, the District needs to provide additional valving and piping so when pulling
regulatory water quality samples for Well 8 the required flushing before sampling Well 8 can
discharge into the waste tank at the Thompson Plant rather than onto Daly Street, causing
potential flooding of neighboring properties on Daly Street. Although Well 8 is several blocks
from the Thompson Plant, the valving and additional piping can be located at the Thompson
Plant where raw water from Well 8 enters the Thompson Plant.

The District advertised this project in the Press Enterprise and invited several contractors to bid
on the project. Six Prime Contractors attended the Job Walk but only one contractor submitted a
timely bid. The contractor submitting the bid is G & A Nelos (“Nelos”), the contractor that just
finished the Market Street Water Pipeline relocation Project. The District is very pleased with the
quality of Nelos’ work and has no reservations about granting this work to them. The bid
submitted by Nelos has been found to be in order and is in the amount of $534,000. Staff
recommends a 10% Construction Contingency be added to this in the amount of $53,400. This
brings the total construction contract cost to $587,400. Krieger and Stewart reviewed the contract
documents and found them in order, providing a memo recommending the District award the
contract to Nelos. A second contractor did prepare a bid but missed the deadline for submitting



the bid, so their bid was disqualified. As a point of reference, their bid was found to be higher
than that submitted by Nelos.

The District is purchasing the new butterfly valves associated with this project and having them
installed by the contractor (Owner Furnished, Contractor Installed or “OFCI”). The District
obtained a quote from Core & Main for these valves in the amount of $56,972.52. No
contingency is necessary on the purchase of these valves.

During construction, the District will need construction oversight, submittal review, inspection,
soils work during compaction of trenches and surveying work provided. The District requested a
proposal from Krieger and Stewart for this work. Krieger and Stewart’s proposal for this work is
$159,800 of which $6,176 is the cost of the additional engineering design mentioned above
which was requested by the District. As this proposal is for more hours than it will likely take
there is no contingency necessary and a Not to Exceed Task Order will be issued. It is highly
likely the total amount authorized will not be exceeded as the project is expected to take less than
the 12 weeks utilized to prepare the proposal.

The total cost of this project is $804,172.52 as outlined below:

Construction Contract

Bid amunt: $534,000.00
Contingency 10% S 53,400.00
Valves S 56,972.52
Construction Oversight $159,800.00
Total Authorization $804,172.52

Budget Considerations:

Included in the District’s FY 2023|2024 Water Replacement Project Budget is Line 6 ‘LT WTF
Fe/Mn System Backwash Pipe’ in the amount of $335,000. This amount is insufficient to cover
the cost of this work and will require a budget amendment. Staff recommends the Board amend
the District’s FY 2023|2024 Water Replacement Project Budget from $335,000 to $805,000, an
addition of $470,000, with the excess funding coming from the District’s Water Fund
Unrestricted Operating Reserve Fund. As of January 4, 2024, the District’s Water Fund
Unrestricted Operating Reserve Fund has a balance of approximately $5 million, which is more
than sufficient to cover this budget amendment.

Director Murphy moved, and Director Trueba seconded to approve the following:

L Amend the District’s FY 2023|2024 Water Replacement Project Budget Line 6 from
$335,000 to $805,000 and include a transfer from the District’s Water Fund Unrestricted
Operating Reserve Fund in the amount of $470,000.

2. Sign a contract with G&A Nelos for Construction of the Leland Thompson Water
Treatment Facility Backwash Supply Pipeline.

3. Issue a Purchase Order to Core & Main for $56,972.52 for the purchase of the necessary
valves.



3. Issue a Task Order in a not to exceed amount of $159,800 to Krieger and Stewart under
Master Agreement RCSD 2022-02 to prepare the plans and documents for the installation
of the Water Bypass Pipeline.

Roll call:

Ayes — 4
Noes -0
Abstain — 0
Absent — 1

The motion was carried 4-0-0-1.

B. DM 2024-03: Consider Riverside Local Agency Formation Commission Call for
Nominations — Alternate Special District Member — Countywide

BACKGROUND:

The Riverside Local Agency Formation Commission (“LAFCO”) has a seven-member
commission compromised of two members representing the County of Riverside, two members
representing Cities within Riverside County, two members representing Special Districts within
Riverside County, and one member representing the Public. There is one alternate for each
member type and commissioners serve four-year terms. Of the two members representing
Special Districts, one comes from the western portion of the county, and one comes from the
eastern portion of the county. The Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) lies within
the western region.

On December 14, 2023, staff received correspondence from LAFCO indicating a vacancy of its
Regular Special District Member — Eastern Area representative and its countywide Alternate
Special District Member (Attachment A). The purpose of the correspondence was a call for
nominations to fill the two vacant positions. Since the District lies within the western region, the
District will only be able to nominate a Board of Director (“Director”) for the Alternate Special
District Member. The nomination period began Friday, December 15, 2023, and will close
Tuesday, February 13, 2024. Any Director of the District may be nominated to fill the Alternate
Special District Member position. The term of this position will run until May 1, 2028.

The process recommended for the Board to consider is as follows:

1. Determine which Director or Directors, if any, are interested in being considered for the
Alternate Special District Member — Countywide.

2. Deliberate and identify which Director from the District is to be nominated.
3. Authorize the Board President to sign on behalf of the District the Special District

Selection Committee 2024 Nomination Form completed with the name of the District’s
selected Board Member.



The Nomination Form is due to LAFCO no later than February 13, 2024. If LAFCO receives
more than one nominee, LAFCO will send out to each Special District a ballot to vote for one of
the nominees.

Attachment A goes into more details regarding the process. It is recommended Board Members
review this in preparation of considering a nominee at the Board’s regularly scheduled Board
Meeting on January 4, 2024.

Director Skerbelis moved, and Director Trueba seconded to approve the following:

1. Nominate Director Murphy for the LAFCO Alternate Special District Member —
Countywide election.

2. Authorize the Board President to execute the Nomination Form for Director Murphy and
submit to LAFCO.

3. Authorize the General Manager to seek contact information for the elected officials of all
Special Districts in Riverside County from LAFCO
Roll call:
Ayes —3
Noes — 1
Abstain — 0
Absent — 1

The motion was carried 3-1-0-1.

ITEM 9. DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS AND REQUESTS

Director Murphy commented on the transient population surrounding the District Administration
Office. He also commented on the drainpipe clogging issues off Arbuckle. He asked District staff
to assess the issue and provide an update on the next Board meeting. Director Trueba commented
on the City’s interest to discuss Burrtec’s current contract with the District.

ITEM 10. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, January 18, 2024, at 4:00 P.M.

ITEM 11. ADJOURNMENT

President Skerbelis adjourned the meeting at 4:26 P.M.



5. CONSENT CALENDAR (continued)

B. Consideration to Approve January 19, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and
Transfers



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
JANUARY 18, 2024 (BOARD MEETING)
FUND TRANSFER AUTHORIZATION

NET PAYROLL 1/19/24 81,100.00
WIRE TRANSFER: FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES 1/22/24 30,000.00
WIRE TRANSFER: STATE PAYROLL TAXES 1/22/24 6,300.00
WIRE TRANSFER: TO CREDIT UNION 5,400.00
WIRE TRANSFER: PERS RETIREMENT 21,000.00
WIRE TRANSFER: SECTION 125 299.99
WIRE TRANSFER: SECTION 457 AND 401(A) 2,000.00
CHECKING ACCOUNT TRANSFERS FOR ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:
1/19/2024 WATER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Payables 79,284.30
WATER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Trash 212,762.00
WATER FUND TO SEWER FUND 122,920.61
SEWER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Payables 145,257.42
BUDGET ADMIN WATER FUND TO GENERAL FUND FY23-24 Q2 241,750.00
BUDGET ADMIN SEWER FUND TO GENERAL FUND FY23-24 Q2 144,000.00
BUDGET ADMIN TRASH FUND FY23-24 Q2 127,000.00
BUDGET ADMIN FIRE FUND FY23-24 Q2 22,250.00
BUDGET PROP TAX TO SF FY23-24 Q2 12,500.00
BUDGET PROP TAX TO WF FY23-24 Q2 195,500.00
BUDGET PROP TAX TRASH TO GF FY23-24 Q2 29,750.00
BUDGET PROP TAX GENERAL TO GF FY23-24 Q2 36,500.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS:
1/19/2024 SEWER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF SEWER ML 3,432.00
LAIF SEWER OP TO SEWER FUND CHECKING 154,432.00
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO LAIF PROP TAX 744,712.00
GENERAL FUND CHECKING TO LAIF FIRE MITIGATION 538.00
GENERAL FUND PROP TAX TO GENERAL FUND CHECKING 1,141,321.40
WATER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF WATER OP 128,512.00
WATER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF WATER ML 4,488.00
NOTES PAYABLE
DESCRIPTION BALANCE PAYMENT DUE DATE
U.S. Bank Trust (1998 COP's Refunding) 690,000 Prin. 690,000 Dec-24
U.S. Bank Trust (1998 COP's Refunding) 35,190 Intr. 17,595 Jun-24
MN Plant-State Revolving Loan 3,193,541 Prin. 141,050 Jul-24
MN Plant-State Revolving Loan 448,418 Intr. 41,048 Jul-24
2022 Obligations 3,261,158 Prin. 320,355 Jul-24
2022 Obligations 467,492 Intr. 49,733 Jul-24



AP Enter Bills Edit Report

Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

1/10/2024 2:28:48 PM Batch: AAAAWO Page 1
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out  Immediate Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
1 AIRGAS / AIRGAS USA, LLC 5505031275
TNK RNTL 12/31/2023 N N 01/30/2024 12/31/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 $114.76
2 AIRESPRING / AIRESPRING 180005636
PHN CHRGS 12/16/2023 N N 01/15/2024 12/16/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 $496.81
3 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL31661-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/29/2023 N N 01/28/2024 12/29/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 $36.00
4 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL31660-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/29/2023 N N 01/28/2024 12/29/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 $180.00
5 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL31521-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 '$0.00
01/18/2024 $57.87
6 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL31516-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 $81.00
7 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CL31512-0267
WTR ANALYSES 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 $188.70
8 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40024-0267
PFAS ANALYSES 01/02/2024 N N 02/01/2024 01/02/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 $1,000.00
9 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40030-0267
WTR ANALYSES 01/02/2024 N N 02/01/2024 01/02/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 $1,500.00
10 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40165-0267
WTR ANALYSES 01/03/2024 N N 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 ’ $58.00
1 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40166-0267
WTR ANALYSES 01/03/2024 N N 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 $45.00
12 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40167-0267
WTR ANALYSES 01/03/2024 N N 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 $39.00
13 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40168-0267
PFAS ANALYSES 01/03/2024 N N 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 $750.00
14 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40169-0267
WTR ANALYSES 01/03/2024 N N 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 $1,750.00
15 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40170-0267
WTR ANALYSES 01/03/2024 N N 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 $135.00
16 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA4Q171-0267
WTR ANALYSES 01/03/2024 N N 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 $156.00



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

1/10/2024 2:28:48 PM Batch: AAAAWO Page 2

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out  Immediate Check # Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
17 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN ) CA40172-0267
WTR ANALYSES 01/03/2024 N N 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $596.81

18 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40173-0267
WTR ANALYSES 01/03/2024 N N 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $297.28
19 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40174-0267
WTR ANALYSES 01/03/2024 N N 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $464.80
20 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40175-0267
WTR ANALYSES - 01/03/2024 N N 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $222.77
21 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40176-0267
WTR ANALYSES 01/03/2024 N N ' 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $76.87
22 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40177-0267
WTR ANALYSES 01/03/2024 N N 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $45.00
23 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40242-0267
PFAS ANALYSES 01/05/2024 N N 02/04/2024 01/05/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $302.00
24 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40243-0267
WTR ANALYSES 01/05/2024 N N 02/04/2024 01/05/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $1,750.00
25 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40244-0267
WTR ANALYSES 01/05/2024 N N 02/04/2024 01/05/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $4,000.00
26 BAVCO / BAVCO 251136
PARTS/BACKFLOW 12/29/2023 N N 01/28/2024 12/29/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $268.52
27 BUSINESS / BUSINESS TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTI 20831
TELEPHONE 01/04/2024 N N 02/03/2024 01/04/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $374.07
28 CALIFORNIA UNDERGROUND / CALIF UNDERGROUN 23-242291
DIG SAFE 01/01/2024 N N 01/31/2024 01/01/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $35.38
29 C WELLS/C. WELLS PIPELINE MATLS, INC SIN23-4234
PARTS 12/22/2023 N N 01/21/2024 12/22/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $1,254.15
30 FERGUSON / FERGUSON ENTERPRISE INC #1350 0844209
PARTS 12/26/2023 N N 01/25/2024 12/26/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $345.90
31 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9950115320
PARTS 01/03/2024 N N 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $90.81

32 HACH CO. / HACH COMPANY 13867047
MAG ANALYZER 01/02/2024 N N 02/01/2024 01/02/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $4,131.00



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

1/10/2024 2:28:48 PM Batch: AAAAWO Page 3

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
33 HACH CO. / HACH COMPANY . 13867383
PUMP CLAMP 01/02/2024 N N 02/01/2024 01/02/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $13.41

34 HERCULES / HERCULES INDUSTRIES, INC 122335
LOCKS 12/22/2023 N N 01/21/2024 12/22/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $567.12
35 HOME EXPO FINANCIAL / HOME EXPO FINANCIAL 10166100-04
RFND OVR PYMT 12/28/2023 N N 01/27/2024 12/28/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $195.94
36 HOME DEPOT / HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 005727/2020622
SUPPLIES 01/05/2024 N N 02/04/2024 01/05/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $103.94
37 HOME DEPOT / HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 003206/4040102
SUPPLIES 01/03/2024 N N 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $252.54
38 INFOSEND / INFOSEND, INC 243602
CCR PRNT/MAIL 07/14/2023 N N 01/03/2024 07/14/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $4,373.32
39 INFOSEND / INFOSEND, INC 253949 A
DEC.23"POSTAGE 12/31/2023 N N 02/03/2024 12/31/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $2,732.86
40 INFOSEND / INFOSEND, INC 253949.B
DEC.23"BILL PRINT 12/31/2023 N N 02/03/2024 12/31/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $817.43
41 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY 0657389-IN
PARTS 12/29/2023 N N 01/28/2024 12/29/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $205.59
42 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49119.A
WTR CNSLT 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $5,249.25
43 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49119.B
RCSD TRACK 32721 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $3,740.75
44 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 49119.C
DISTRICT@JURUPA 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $158.25
45 LILLESTRAND / LILLESTRAND LEADERSHIP CONSUL 7936
CNSLT.BECK/VALDEZ 12/31/2023 N N 01/30/2024 12/31/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $1,000.00
46 LOCKWOOD, KENNETH / LOCKWOOD, KENNETH 20230103
PHYSICAL 01/03/2024 N N 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $115.00
47 LOPEZ, JOSE/ LOPEZ, JOSE 20230102
PHYSICAL 01/02/2024 N N 02/01/2024 01/02/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $83.20
48 MASTER'S / MASTER'S SERVICES (GLACIER) 0000000920802
BTLWTR 01/04/2024 N N 02/03/2024 01/04/2024 $0.00

01/18/2024 N $64.00



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

1/10/2024 2:28:48 PM Batch: AAAAWO Page 4

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
49 MERIT OIL/ MERIT OIL COMPANY 817665
GASOLINE 12/21/2023 N N 02/03/2024 12/21/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $1,480.78
50 MERIT OIL / MERIT OIL COMPANY 818736
GASOLINE 12/27/2023 N N 01/11/2024 12/27/12023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $1,034.15
51 MCVEIGH, PATRICIA / McVEIGH, PATRICIAC 69
MIN. SEPT.23"-NOV.23 01/05/2024 N N 02/04/2024 01/05/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $1,237.50
52 ROYAL INDUSTRIAL / ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTION! 6441-1110195
PARTS 12/28/2023 N N 01/27/2024 12/28/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $15.16
53 ACORN / ACORN TECHNOLOGY SERVICE 10944
JAN.24"IT SUPT 01/01/2024 N N 01/21/2024 01/01/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $5,473.50
54 ALADDIN / ALADDIN CLEANING SVC INC 20240101
JAN.24"CLNG SVC 01/01/2024 N N 01/01/2024 01/01/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $1,690.00
55 AT&T /| AT&T 000021079103
PHN CHGS 01/07/2024 N N 02/13/2024 01/07/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $518.92
56 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40293-0267
WTR ANALYSES 01/05/2024 N N 02/04/2024 01/05/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $18.00
57 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40294-0267
WTR ANALYSES 01/05/2024 N N 02/04/2024 01/05/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $180.00
58 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CA40259-0267
PFAS ANALYSES 01/05/2024 N N 02/04/2024 01/05/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $302.00
59 BRINKS / BRINKS INC. 12500125
JAN 24' ARMRD 01/01/2024 N N 01/31/2024 01/01/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $1,446.81

60 BURRTEC / BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES, INC. N0820506713
SWR WSTE HAUL 12/31/2024 N N 01/30/2024 12/31/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $1,571.06
61 C WELLS / C. WELLS PIPELINE MATLS, INC SINV23-4274
COPPER 12/29/2023 N N 01/28/2024 12/29/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N . $2,143.46
62 C WELLS / C. WELLS PIPELINE MATLS, INC SINV24-1031
PARTS 01/05/2024 N N 02/05/2024 01/05/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $2,129.33
63 ELROD / ELROD FENCE CO. INC 19462
R&M 5473 MISSION 01/08/2024 N N 02/07/2024 01/08/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $505.00
64 FERGUSON / FERGUSON ENTERPRISE INC #1350 0844209-1
PARTS 01/03/2024 N N 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $855.80



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

1/10/2024 2:28:48 PM Batch: AAAAWO Page 5

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate = Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
65 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9951855007
PARTS 01/04/2024 N N 02/03/2024 01/04/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $75.56
66 MERIT OIL/ MERIT OIL COMPANY 820395
DIESEL 01/04/2024 N N 01/19/2024 01/04/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $435.56

67 MCMASTER-CARR / McMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 19772012
PARTS 01/03/2024 N N 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $414.38
68 MV ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC / MV ENGINEERIN! 2023-33
DEV.SERVICES 01/04/2024 N N 02/03/2024 01/04/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 ) N $3,532.00
69 MV ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC / MV ENGINEERIN! 2023-34
ADM ASSISTANCE 01/04/2024 N N 02/03/2024 01/04/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $150.00
70 MV ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC / MV ENGINEERIN! 2023-35
CNSLT 01/04/2024 N N 02/03/2024 01/04/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $564.00
71 FERGUSON ENT / FERGUSON ENT LLC #3325 0253225
TOOLS 01/05/2024 N N 02/03/2024 01/05/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $604.91

72 RIVERSIDE CITY / RIVERSIDE CITY 00274617.A
NOV.23"SURCHARGE 01/03/2024 N N 02/03/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $16,760.84
73 RIVERSIDE CITY / RIVERSIDE CITY 00274617.B
NOV.23" TRTMNT 01/03/2024 N N 02/03/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $124,896.20
74 RIVERSIDE COUNTY CDF / RIVERSIDE COUNTY CDF 235238
Q1 FY23/24 12/22/2023 N N 01/21/2024 12/22/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $682,673.89
75 ROYAL INDUSTRIAL / ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTION! 6441-1110250
PARTS 01/08/2024 N N 02/07/2024 01/08/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $62.73
76 ROYAL INDUSTRIAL / ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTION{ 6441-1110720
SUPPLIES 01/08/2024 N N b 02/07/2024 01/08/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $156.57
77 SCE/SCE 24J700244764992
STRT LIGHTS 01/02/2024 N N 01/22/2024 01/02/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $146.62
78 SCE/SCE 24J600000522796
STRT LIGHTS 01/03/2024 N N 01/23/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $14,670.19
79 SCE/SCE 24J700617778997
FIRE STN UTLTY 01/05/2024 N N 01/25/2024 01/05/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $1,811.54
80 SCE /SCE 24J700040982544
MAIN OFC UTLTY 01/05/2024 N N 01/25/2024 01/05/2024 $0.00

01/18/2024 N $1,210.18



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

1/10/2024 2:28:48 PM Batch: AAAAWO Page 6

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out  Immediate  Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
81 SCG / THE GAS COMPANY 24J12013321489
5473 OFC UTLTY 01/05/2024 N N 01/26/2024 01/05/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $16.27
82 SCG / THE GAS COMPANY 24J01302181001

FLD OFC UTLTY 01/05/2024 N N 01/26/2024 01/05/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $16.27
83 SCG / THE GAS COMPANY 24J17882256005
MAIN OFC UTLTY 01/05/2024 N N 01/26/2024 01/05/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $148.73
84 SCG / THE GAS COMPANY 24J05925730565
FIRE STN UTLTY 01/05/2024 N N 01/26/2024 01/05/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $148.73
85 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS 13591
R&M TRUCK 01/05/2024 N N 02/04/2024 01/05/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $410.56
86 SKANSKA USA CIVIL WEST CALIFORNIA DISTRICT/ S 15140010-00.A
RFND OVRPMT 12/28/2023 N N 01/27/2024 12/28/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $238.00
87 SITEONE / SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC 137341104-001

MARKING FLAGS 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $32.63
88 STREAMLINE_DIGITAL/ STREAMLINE B89E97D4-0038
JAN-FEB 24"WEBSITE 01/01/2024 N N 01/31/2024 01/01/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $497.00
89 TOTAL COMP / TOTAL COMPENSATION SYS, INC 12662
GASB 75 VALUATION 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $1,665.00
90 THE PRESS-ENTERPRISE / THE PRESS ENTERPRISE 0000579962
NOTICE PUBLICATION 12/31/2023 N N 01/30/2024 12/31/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $2,329.04
91 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT / UNDERGROUND ! 1220230567
DIG SAFE 01/01/2024 N N 01/31/2024 01/01/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $195.50
92 UPS / UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 0000F908W2513
POSTAGE 12/23/2023 N N 01/22/2024 12/23/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $39.59
93 UPS / UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 0000F908W2523
POSTAGE 12/30/2023 N N 01/29/2024 12/30/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $19.50
94 VARNER / VARNER & BRANDT LLP 20231231
DEC.23"LGL CNSLT 12/31/2023 N N 01/30/2024 12/31/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $792.96
95 VERIZON WIRELESS / VERIZON WIRELESS 9953077433
CEL PHN CHRGS 01/01/2024 N N 01/31/2024 01/01/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $703.76
96 WATER RESOURCES:-/ WATER RESOURCES ECONONM ' 0000300
DEC.COSS 01/02/2024 N N 02/01/2024 01/02/2024 $0.00

01/18/2024 N $81.66



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

1/10/2024 2:28:48 PM Batch: AAAAWO Page 7

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate  Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
97 WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER / WESTERN MUNICIPA IN5274
NOV.23"BRINE 12/27/2023 N N 01/26/2024 12/27/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $154.43
98 WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER / WESTERN MUNICIPA R14970
JAN.24"BRINE FIXED 01/01/2024 N N 01/31/2024 01/01/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $749.94
99 WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER / WESTERN MUNICIPA IN15286
NOV.23"BRINE 01/01/2024 N N 02/01/2024 01/01/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $1,103.77
100 STATE WATER / SWRCB - DFA ARREARAGES PGM - LW-1044628
ANNUAL WTR SYSTEM FE 12/20/2023 N N 01/19/2024 12/20/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $39,187.98
101 YO FIRE / YO FIRE 2025435
PARTS 12/29/2023 N N 01/28/2024 12/29/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $507.50
102 YO FIRE/YO FIRE 2027055
PARTS 12/28/2023 N N 01/27/2024 12/28/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $862.00
103 AQUA METRIC SALES / AQUA METRIC SALES CO INV0098914
3/4" &1" REG. 01/03/2024 N N 02/02/2024 01/03/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $3,706.61

104 AQUA METRIC SALES / AQUAMETRIC SALES CO INV0098944
TR WIRE 01/04/2024 N N 02/03/2024 01/04/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $921.27
105 BURRTEC / BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES, INC N0820468668
NOV.23" WST HAUL 11/30/2023 N N 12/30/2023 11/30/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N v $1,306.49
106 CORODATA SHREDDING, INC / CORODATA SHREDDI! DN1448270
SHREDDING 12/31/2023 N N 01/30/2024 12/31/2023 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $34.00
107 DURNEY DON / DURNEY, DON 20240109
GRDNG/WD ABATE 01/09/2024 N N 02/08/2024 01/09/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $1,310.00
108 GRAINGER / GRAINGER 9957015028
PARTS 01/09/2024 N N 02/08/2024 01/09/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $113.40
109 PROVOAST / PROVOAST AUTOMATION, LLC A045836
AIR ACTUATORS 01/05/2024 N N 02/05/2024 01/05/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $732.14
110 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 1227-010924.A
COMM TRSH 01/10/2024 N N 02/09/2024 01/10/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $60,092.60
11 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 1227-010924.B
RES TRSH 01/10/2024 N N 02/09/2024 01/10/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N $152,669.40
112 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 1227-010924.C
RCSD SHR COMM 01/10/2024 N N 02/09/2024 01/10/2024 $0.00

01/18/2024 N ($8,412.96)



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

1/10/2024 2:28:48 PM Batch: AAAAWO Page 8

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate = Check # Due Date Discount Date Discounti
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
113 TRI COUNTY PUMP COMPANY / TRI COUNTY PUMP C 1227-010924
RCSD SHR RES 01/10/2024 N N 02/09/2024 01/10/2024 $0.00
01/18/2024 N ($4,553.47)

Grand Totals

Total Direct Expense: $1,180,069.47

Total Direct Expense Adj:

($12,966.43)

Total Non-Electronic Transactions: $1,167,103.04

Report Summary
Repbrt Selection Criteria
Report Type: Condensed
Start End

Transaction Number: Start End



5. CONSENT CALENDAR (continued)

C. DM 2024-04: Consider Updates to Certain Policies of the Rubidoux
Community Services District Employee Handbook



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

John Skerbelis, President

Hank Trueba Jr., Vice-President
Bernard Murphy

Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2024-04 January 18, 2024
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject:  Consider Updates to Certain Policies of the Rubidoux Community Services District Employee
Handbook

BACKGROUND:

The Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) Employee Handbook (“Handbook™) is designed to be
a user-friendly source of general information about the District, compensation, benefits, policies, and state and
federal laws. The Handbook contains a wide variety of information that should be especially useful to new hires
as well as current staff. It serves as reinforcement to all employees of the importance of the District’s mission
and goals and as a reminder to employees of the vital role they play in the District.

The Handbook is not a replacement for the current Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) between the
District and employees represented by the Laborers’ International Union of North America, Local 777
(“Union”), but rather supplements the MOU.

The District’s Board of Directors (“Board”) last updated the Handbook in its entirety on June 17, 2021 (DM
2021-40). Since 2021, there have been various revisions to the Handbook approved by the Board to include
changes in California law and statutes. The District’s labor counsel and staff recently reviewed the policies in
the Handbook and are proposing modifications to the verbiage accordingly to conform with current state law
and statutes. The updates include but are not limited to grammatical, formatting, numbering changes, as well as
gender-specific pronouns such as “his,” “hers,” “him,” or “her” to make it more gender neutral as reference to
the employee.

Additionally, the District’s labor counsel and staff are proposing modifications to the sick leave policy to comply
with the updated state law. The changes include the following verbiage, “Full time employees will always be
provided with no less than three (3) days of sick leave by their 120th day of employment and upon their 120th

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

anniversary day in any subsequent year of employment and two (2) additional days of sick leave on their 200th
day of employment and every subsequent 200th day anniversary.”

For ease of review, District staff attached the Handbook “redlined” copy. These updates would bring the
District’s employee Handbook current with existing state law and statutes. Should the Board not proceed with
the update, District staff would still be required to abide by present state law and statutes.

Further, at the advice of the District’s labor counsel, adjustments to the District’s Handbook, even minimum
updates, triggers a notification of the District’s Union representatives. On December 18, 2023, District staff
delivered copies of the policy being considered for update to the Union representatives. The Union
representatives have had three weeks to review the proposed changes and provide comments. As of the writing
of this Memorandum, the District has not received any correspondence from the Union representatives. Due to
no objections from the Union, staff recommends the Board proceed with the recommendation below.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors approve modifications to the Rubidoux Community Services District
Employee Handbook’s as drafted.

-

" BRIANR. LADDUSAW, CPA
General Manager

Attachment(s): RCSD Employee Handbook (“Redline”)

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

Adopted: January 18, 2024 February-16,2023




Rubidoux Community Services District

SECTION 1000

Policy 1000
Policy 1010
Policy 1020
Policy 1030

SECTION 2000

Section 2100
Policy 2100
Policy 2102
Policy 2104
Policy 2106
Policy 2108
Policy 2110
Policy 2112
Policy 2116
Policy 2118
Policy 2120
Policy 2122
Policy 2124
Policy 2126
Policy 2128
Policy 2130
Policy 2132
Policy 2134
Policy 2136
Policy 2138
Policy 2140
Policy 2141
Policy 2142
Policy 2143
Policy 2144
Policy 2145

GENERAL

Purpose of Handbook
Adoption/Amendment of Policies
Conflict of Interest

Fraud/Ethics Policy

PERSONNEL

Employment Practices
Accommodations for Disability

Demotion — Non-disciplinary

Disciplinary Action

Driver Training and Record Review
Drug and Alcohol Testing

Employee Information/Emergency Data
Employee Promotion

Employee Status

Equal Opportunity

Grievance Procedure

Hours of Work and Overtime

Letters of Recommendation

Nepotism

Payroll Deductions for Salaried Employees
Performance Evaluation
Pre-Employment Physical Examinations
Political Activity

Separation from District Employment
Temporary Reclassifications

Unlawful Harassment and Discrimination
Inclusive Workplace Policy
Expenses/Vehicle Costs Reimbursement
Fair Pay Act Policy

Cellphone Reimbursement Program
Whistleblowing Policy

Table of Contents-1



Section 2200
Policy 2200
Policy 2205
Policy 2210
Policy 2215
Policy 2220
Policy 2225

Section 2300
Policy 2300
Policy 2305

Section 2400
Policy 2400
Policy 2405
Policy 2410
Policy 2415
Policy 2420
Policy 2425
Policy 2430
Policy 2435
Policy 2440
Policy 2445
Policy 2450
Policy 2455
Policy 2460
Policy 2465
Policy 2470
Policy 2475
Policy 2480
Policy 2490
Policy 2495

Section 2500
Policy 2505
Policy 2510
Policy 2515
Policy 2520
Policy 2525
Policy 2530

Standards of Conduct

Dress Code & Personal Standards
Housekeeping

Outside Employment or Solicitation
Receipts of Gifts

Uniforms and Protective Clothing
Cellular Telephone & Radio Usage

Communications
Internet, E-Mail, Social Media, and Electronic Communications
Non-Exempt Employee Use of Communication Devices

Compensation & Benefits

Authorized Personal Leave
Bereavement Leave

Catastrophic Time Bank

Compensation

Educational Assistance

Family and Medical Leave

Holidays

Jury Duty

Rights of Victims of Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault and Stalking
Military Leave

Pregnancy Disability Leave (PDL)

Meal Periods and Breaks

Sick Leave

Time Keeping/Time Records

Time Off for Children - School Activities
Time Off to Vote

Unauthorized Voluntary Absence
Vacations

Workers' Compensation Leave

Health, Safety & Security

Health and Welfare Benefits

lliness and Injury Prevention Program

Smoke-free Workplace

Drug and Alcohol Testing for Safety Sensitive Employees
Workplace Violence Prevention Policy

Vehicle Usage

Table of Contents-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Purpose of Handbook
POLICY NUMBER: 1000

1000.1  Itis the intent of the Board of Directors of the Rubidoux Community Services District to maintain a
Handbook of policies and procedures. Contained herein is a comprehensive listing of the Board's current policies
and procedures, being the rules and regulations enacted by the Board from time to time. The Handbook will
serve as a resource for Directors and staff in determining the manner in which matters of District business are to
be conducted.

1000.2 These employment policies are designed to comply with all applicable federal, statestate, and local
employment laws, regulations and ordinances. Accordingly, to the extent of any conflict between such applicable
laws, regulations or ordinances the District's employment policies should be interpreted and applied to be
consistent with such laws, regulations and ordinances. If you believe that a District employment policy is in
conflict with one of these, please notify the General Manager so that appropriate remedial measures may be
undertaken. When the District becomes aware of an actual conflict between its policies and applicable law,
regulationsregulations, or ordinances it will take steps to revise the policy and provide employees with a written
change to the policies within a reasonable period of time.

1000.3 Some units have a Safety Manual and/or current Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), necessary for
their intemal operations. Employees should familiarize themselves with those documents also. This Handbook is
based on Federal and State law, District Board ordinances and/or resolutions, administrative peliciespolicies, or
agreements with employee organizations. Those source documents are summarized here—this document is not
intended to amend or replace them.

10004 The policies and procedures contained in this Handbook do not constitute a contract, either expressed
or implied, between the District and its employees. Rather, this Handbook is a guide and statement of the
District's policies and procedures. It is not intended to cover all circumstances that may arise. The policies and
procedures contained herein do not alter the employment relationship.

1000.5 The District maintains an open-door policy to employees for explanations, clarifications, or interpretations
regarding this Handbook.

1000.6  Employment policies are established by the District's Board of Directors and are administered by
managers and supervisors. Since circumstances often change, the District must reserve the right, in its sole
discretion, to change or delete existing policies and to add new ones. Such changes are valid only when made
and approved in writing by the Board of Directors. You will be notified when changes are made and eventually
you will be provided with supplemental material (for inclusion in your copy of the Employee Handbook).

1000-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Adoption/Amendment of Policies
POLICY NUMBER: 1010

1010.1  Consideration by the Board of Directors to adopt a new policy or to amend an existing policy may be
initiated by any Director or the General Manager. The proposed adoption or amendment shall be a written draft of
the proposed new or amended policy and requesting that the item be included for consideration on the agenda of
the next appropriate regular meeting of the Board of Directors.

1010.2  Adoption of a new policy or amendment of an existing policy shall be accomplished at a regular meeting
of the Board of Directors and shall require a 3/5 affirmative vote of the entire Board of Directors.

1010.3  Copies of the proposed new or amended policy shall be included in the agenda-information packet for
any meeting in which they are scheduled for consideration. A copy of the proposed new or amended policy(ies)
shall be made available to each Director for review at least 72 hours, per the Brown Act, (or 24 hours if it is a
special meeting) prior to any meeting at which the policy(ies) are to be considered.

1010-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Conflict of Interest
POLICY NUMBER: 1020

1020.1  The Political Reform Act, Government Code §81000, et seq., requires state and local government
agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict-of-interest codes. The Fair Political Practices Commission has
adopted a regulation (2 Cal. Code of Regs. §18730) which contains the terms of a standard conflict of interest
code. It can be incorporated by reference and may be amended by the Fair Political Practices Commission after
public notice and hearings to conform to amendments in the Political Reform Act. Therefore, the terms of 2 Cal.
Code of Regs. §18730 and any amendments to it duly adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission are
hereby incorporated by reference and, along with the attached Appendix A in which members of the Board of
Directors and employees are designated, and in which disclosure categories are set forth, constitute the conflict of
interest code of the Rubidoux Community Services District District.

1020.2 Designated employees and consultants shall file statements of economic interests with the Clerk of the
County of Riverside.

APPENDIX “A”

Designated Positions Disclosure Category
Board Members; 1

General Counsel; 1

General Manager; 1

Assistant General Manager; 1

Director of Finance and

Administration 1

Director of Engineering

Director of Operations 1

1020-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Fraud/Ethics Policy
POLICY NUMBER: 1030

1030.1  The District's fraud policy is established to facilitate the development of controls that will aid in the
detection and prevention of fraud against the Rubidoux Community Services District. It is the intent to promote
consistent organizational behavior by providing guidelines and assigning responsibility for the development of
controls and conduct of investigations.

1030.2 This policy applies to any irregularity, or suspected irregularity, involving employees as well as
consultants, vendors, contractors, outside agencies doing business with employees of such agencies, and/or any
other parties with a business relationship with the District. Any investigative activity required will be conducted
without regard to the suspected wrongdoer’s length of service, positionttitle, or relationship to the District.

1030.3 “Fraud” is defined as the intentional, false representation, or concealment of a material fact for the
purpose of inducing another to act upon it to their his-er-herinjury. Any irregularity that is detected or suspected
must be reported immediately to the General Manager, who coordinates all investigations with District legal
counsel and the affected areas, both internal and external.

10304 The terms “defalcations,” “misappropriation,” and other “fiscal irregularities” refer to, but are not limited
to:

Any dishonest or fraudulent act.

Misappropriation of funds, securities, supplies, or other assets.

Impropriety in the handling or reporting of money or financial transactions.

Profiteering as a result of insider knowledge of company activities.

Disclosing confidential and proprietary information to outside parties.

Accepting or seeking anything of material value from contractors, vendors, or persons
providing services/materials to the District. Exception: Gifts less than $50 in value.

o Destruction, removal, or inappropriate use of records, furniture, fixtures, and equipment.
J Any similar or related activity.

1030.5 Irregularities concerning an employee’s moral, ethical, or behavioral conduct should be resolved by
departmental management and the General Manager. If there is any question as to whether an action constitutes
fraud, contact the General Manager for guidance.

1030.6 The General Manager has the primary responsibility for the investigation of all suspected fraudulent acts
as defined in the policy. (If the allegation of fraudulent acts is against the General Manager, the Board of
Directors will appoint an investigator and assume primary responsibility over the investigation.) If the investigation
substantiates that fraudulent activities have occurred, the General Manager will report to the Board of Directors.
Decisions to prosecute or refer the examination results to the appropriate law enforcement and/or regulatory

1030-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

agencies for independent investigation will be made in conjunction with legal counsel, senior management, and
Board of Directors, as will final decisions on disposition of the case.

1030.7  Allreports of fraud or suspected fraud will be treated confidentially. Any employee who suspects
dishonest or fraudulent activity will notify the General Manager and should not attempt to personally conduct
investigations or interviews/interrogations related to any suspected fraudulent act. Investigation results will not be
disclosed or discussed with anyone other than those who have a legitimate need to know. This is important in
order to avoid damaging the reputations of persons suspected but subsequently found innocent of wrongful
conduct and to protect the District from potential civil liability.

1030.8 The General Manager will have free and unrestricted access to all District records and premises,
whether owned or rented, and the authority to examine, copy, and/or remove all or any portion of the contents of
files, desks, cabinets, and other storage facilities on the premises without prior knowledge or consent of any
individual who might use or have custody of any such items or facilities when it is within the scope of the
investigation.

1030.9  Anemployee who discovers or suspects fraudulent activity will contact the General Manager
immediately. The employee or other complainant may remain anonymous. All inquiries concerning the activity
under investigation from the suspected individual, their his-er-her-attomey or representative, or any other inquirer
should be directed to the General Manager. No information conceming the status of an investigation will be given
out. The proper response to any inquiries is, “/ am not at liberty to discuss this matter." Under no circumstances
should any reference be made to “the allegation”, ‘the crime”, “the fraud”, or any other specific reference.

The reporting individual should not contact the suspected individual in an effort to determine facts or demand
restitution, and must not discuss the case, facts, suspicions, or allegations with anyone unless specifically asked
to do so by the General Manager or District legal counsel.

1030.10 If an investigation results in a recommendation to terminate an individual, the recommendation will be

reviewed by the General Manager, District legal counsel, and the Board of Directors before any such action is
taken.

1030-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICYTITLE:  Accommodations for Disability
POLICY NUMBER: 2100

2100.1  The employment related provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (‘FEHA") and the Ameri-
cans with Disabilities Act (“ADA") apply to all employees and job applicants seeking employment with the Dis-
trict. Under the ADA, a qualified individual with a disability is an individual who, with or without reasonable ac-
commodation, can perform the essential functions of the position in which the individual is employed.

2100.2 The District will attempt to provide reasonable accommodation for known physical or mental disabilities
if a job applicant or employee is otherwise qualified, unless undue hardship related to the necessity of business
operations would result, in accordance with federal or state law. An applicant or employee who requires accom-
modation in order to perform the essential functions of the job should inform the General Manager, or their his-er
her-supervisor, to request an evaluation of such an accommodation. Generally, an interactive process meeting
will be scheduled to discuss the request, job duties and possible accommodations.

Employee or applicant should contact their kis-er-her-supervisor, Human Resources Generalist, Director of Fi-
nance and Administration, or the General Manager for further information.

2100-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Demotion — Non-disciplinary
POLICY NUMBER: 2102

2102.1  The General Manager may demote an employee, with the written consent of the employee, to a va-
cant position in lieu of layoff, provided the employee possesses the desired qualifications for the position to
which they are hefshe-is assigned.

2102.2 Atleast five working days before a non-disciplinary demotion becomes effective, written notice of the
action shall be provided to the employee and the payroll department.

2102.3 The General Manager shall provide the employee with written job duties within five working days of
starting the new position and a written performance review within three months. The employee shall be subject
to a probationary period, generally a six-month period. In the event that the employee does not perform satisfac-
torily within the probationary period, the General Manager shall have the discretion of extending the employee’s
probationary period or terminating the employee.

2102-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Disciplinary Action
POLICY NUMBER: 2104

2104.1 The District expects all its employees to act in the best interest of the District and its customers and
residents. It is the responsibility of all employees to observe all rules, guidelines, and operating procedures of the
District. The District further expects that each of its employees will act in a polite and professional manner when
dealing with members of the public and other employees. These General Rules of Conduct, along with the
“Examples of Unacceptable Conduct’ listed below, are not meant to be all-inclusive, but rather to provide
illustrations of acceptable conduct versus problematic conduct.

2104.2 Examples of Unacceptable Conduct. The following list presents examples of some of the types of
unacceptable conduct that may result in disciplinary action, up to and including immediate termination. This list is
not an exhaustive list of what may result in discipline, up to and including immediate termination:

¢ Discourteous treatment of the public or fellow employees

Drinking of intoxicating beverages or use of illegal or nonprescribed drugs on the job, or arriving on the
job under the influence of such beverages or drugs;

Habitual absence or tardiness;

Abuse of sick leave;

Disorderly conduct;

Incompetence or inefficiency;

Being wasteful of material, property, or working time;

Violation of any lawful or reasonable regulation or order made and given by an employee's supervisor;
Neglect of duty;

Dishonesty or fraud;

Misuse of District property;

Willful disobedience;

Conduct unbecoming a District employee;

Violation of the District's Unlawful Harassment Policy;

Theft.

2104.3  Types of Disciplinary Action. Disciplinary action includes oral warning, written warning, disciplinary
probation, suspension, reduction in salary, demotion, or termination of employment.

2104.3.1  Written Warning. A formal written notice to an employee that further disciplinary action will
be taken unless their his-or-herperformance or behavior improves. A copy of the written
reprimand is given to the employee and the original is filed in the employee’s personnel
file. The employee must acknowledge receipt of the written warning by signing the letter at
the time of presentation; this signature signifies only the receipt of the document; it does
not signify the employee’s agreement with the allegations.

2104-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

2104.3.2

2104.3.3

210434

2104.3.5

Disciplinary Probation. Employees on disciplinary probation may be terminated for failure
to meet performance or behavior standards as provided by in the employee’s job
classification.

Suspension. The temporary removal of an employee from their his-er-herduties without
pay for disciplinary purposes for up to thirty (30) working days. Employees suspended from
their his-er-heremployment with the District forfeit all rights, privileges, and salary with the
exception of group health and life insurance benefits.

Demotion. The removal of an employee from a position to another position carrying a
lower maximum rate of pay as a result of a disciplinary action.

Discharge. The removal of an employee from District services, as provided for in these
Guidelines.

2104.4  Disciplinary Notice/Appeal Procedure
(This Section does not apply to probationary or temporary employees.)

2104.4.1

2104.4.2

Written Notice of Proposed Action. In the event the District imposes disciplinary action as
described in sections 2104.3.2-2104.3.5 above, the employee will be given a notice of the
disciplinary action as set forth below.

Notice of Disciplinary Action. Whenever a disciplinary action is to be taken against an
employee, the employee shall be notified in writing of the proposed disciplinary action to be
taken. The notice may be served upon the employee, either personally or by certified mail,
return receipt requested and shall contain the following information:

A statement of the disciplinary action to be taken;

The effective date of the disciplinary action;

The reason or cause of the disciplinary action;

A summary of the facts upon which the charges are based;

Notice that the employee may inspect copies of all materials upon which the
disciplinary action is based;

A statement notifying the employee that they have five (5) business days in which to
respond orally or in writing regarding the proposed disciplinary action; and

g) Notice that failure to respond at the time specified shall constitute a waiver of the right
to respond prior to final discipline being imposed.

o O T

()

~ ~— Nt ~—

=

Response Meeting/Skelly Hearing. No less than five (5) business days after the notice has
been served upon employee, employee shall have the opportunity to refute charges or
present facts that may not be known at a “Skelly” Hearing. The employee may respond
orally or in writing, personally or with a representative. Neither party shall be entitled to call
witnesses or take testimony.

2104-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

2104.4.3

2104.4.4

At the meeting, the hearing officer may consider information contained in the charges and
recommendations, as well as information presented by the employee or their his-erher
representative.

Post-Skelly Final Notice. Within ten (10) days after the Skelly Hearing, the appropriate
authority shall: 1) dismiss the notice and take no disciplinary action against the employee;
2) modify the intended disciplinary action; or 3) prepare and serve upon the employee a
final notice of disciplinary action.

The final notice of disciplinary action shall include the following:

The disciplinary action taken;

The effective date of the disciplinary action taken;

Specific charges upon which the action is based;

A summary of the facts upon which the charges are based;

The written materials, reports and documents upon which the disciplinary action is
based; and

6) The employee’s right to appeal.

a1 B wWw N —
o —

If an employee fails to respond to the notice for a Skelly Hearing, the hearing officer shall
notify the employee in writing that their his-erhertime to respond has expired and that the
discipline shall be imposed.

Disciplinary action other than a suspension without pay, demotion or termination (i.e.,
written or oral reprimands) shall not be subject to appeal. Disciplinary action consisting of a
suspension without pay, demotion or termination may be appealed by regular employees
pursuant to section 2104.4.4.

Appeals of Disciplinary Action. Any regular employee shall have the right to appeal to the
General Manager from any disciplinary action taken by their his-er-hersupervisor following
a Skelly Hearing. Such appeal shall be in writing and must be filed with the General
Manager within ten (10) business days after receipt of written notice of such disciplinary
action. Failure to file an appeal within such period constitutes a waiver of right to appeal.

The General Manager shall conduct a hearing as provided above. Neither the provisions of
this section or this Chapter shall apply to reductions in force or reductions in pay, which are
part of a general plan to reduce or adjust salaries and wages. However, any reduction in
pay is subject to the meet and confer process pursuant to Government Code sections
3504.5 and 3505 for employees in a recognized bargaining unit.

In the event the General Manager institutes the disciplinary action against an employee,

they shall be disqualified from presiding at the appeal hearing. In such case, the hearing
officer will be appointed by the Board of Directors.

2104-3



Rubidoux Community Services District

2104.4.5

2104.4.6

21044.7

2104.4.8

2104.4.9

2104.4.10

Selection of Hearing Officer for Appeal of Disciplinary Action. If the General Manager is
disqualified, the appeal shall be heard by a hearing officer provided to the District by
Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services, a non-profit organization or governmental
agency with whom the District has contracted to conduct hearings pursuant to these
Guidelines. No hearing officer shall be compensated or evaluated, directly or indirectly,
based upon the outcome of any hearing.

Appeal Hearing. The General Manager, or the appointed hearing officer, shall conduct an
appeal within thirty (30) days of receipt of employee’s request for appeal. The General
Manager, or the appointed hearing officer, may continue the hearing either for the
convenience of the District or for good cause upon written application of the appellant or
District, for a period not to exceed an additional thirty (30) days from the receipt of the
appeal.

Representation at Appeal. Any District employee, other than those appointed to
supervisory, management, and confidential classifications, shall be permitted to represent
another District employee. The appellant may appear in person or be represented by
counsel.

Notices to Witnesses: Cost. The General Manager shall issue notice for the appearances
of witnesses for the appellant upon thier written request and at their cost. The
General Manager may require such cost to be prepaid.

Failure of Employee to Appear at Appeal Hearing. Failure of the appellant to appear at the
hearing, without the prior written approval of the hearing officer, shall be deemed a
withdrawal of their his-er-her-appeal and the action of the General Manager or supervisor
shall be final.

Decision on the Appeal. The General Manager or appointed hearing officer shall render a
written decision within thirty (30) days after concluding the hearing. The General
Manager's or appointed hearing officer's decision shall be final and conclusive. A copy of
such decision shall be forwarded to the appellant. If the disciplinary action taken against
the employee is reversed or modified by the General Manager or an appointed hearing
officer, the employee will be compensated for the time lost, if any, that resulted from the
reversed disciplinary action.

2104-4



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Driver Training and Record Review
POLICY NUMBER: 2106

2106.1 Purpose. The purpose of this policy is to reduce the frequency and severity of vehicle-related accidents
and losses by: (a) applying uniform criteria in evaluating the acceptability of driver-record information of individuals
driving District vehicles or while on District business; (b) establishing disciplinary procedures for different types of
driving violations. Employees are required to notify their supervisor immediately if their license is revoked,
suspended, or expired.

2106.2 Scope. This policy applies to all regular, part-time, and temporary District employees and volunteers
who drive on behalf of the District. Directors are encouraged to provide their license information but cannot be
required to do so in accordance with State law.

2106.3 Implementation. Rubidoux Community Services District shall participate in the Department of Motor
Vehicles (DMV) Employer Pull Notice Program (a.k.a.: “Pull Program”). Records for anyone operating vehicles on
District business shall be requested from DMV (a) every six months; and, (b) immediately in the event of new
activity (e.g., moving violation, accident, address change, etc.). Employees who have terminated employment will
be deleted from the program.

21064 Review Criteria. Employees will be required to verify the validity of their Califomia Driver's Licenses
annually. Information that will be generated during the record review will include: (a) type of license; (b) expiration
date; (c) endorsements; (d) DMV action suspensions, revocations, and penal code violations; and, (e) Vehicle
Code violations.

2106.5 Disciplinary Procedures.

2106.5.1  Adriver willimmediately attend a qualified defensive driver training course (State of
California Defensive Driver Training, National Safety Council Defensive Driver Training, etc.)
if;

a) They earn two points within 36 months of report date; or,
) They receive any moving violation in a District vehicle within 36 months of report date; or,
c¢) They are involved in an accident within 36 months of report date.

2106.5.2  Adriver will be placed on a 12-month driving probation if they earn three to five points within
36 months of report date. Additional point violations within this probation period will affect a
120-day suspension of District driving privileges. If their job routinely involves driving a
vehicle and if having driving privileges suspended would impose a hardship on normal
District operations, they will be terminated from employment.

2106.5.3 A driver will be suspended from District driving privileges for 120 days if:

2106-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

2106.5.4

a)

2106.5.5

They eam four or more points within 24 months of report date; or,

They eam six or more points within 36 months of report date; or,

They receive a citation for DUI, reckless driving, or speed contest on personal time within 36
months of report date; or,

If they are involved in two chargeable (resulting in a point violation) accidents within 24
months of report date. If their job routinely involves driving a vehicle and if having driving
privileges suspended would impose a hardship on normal District operations, they will be
terminated from employment.

A driver will be permanently suspended of District driving privileges if:

They receive two citations for DUI, two citations for reckless driving, or two citations for
speed contest on personal time within 12 months of report date. If their job routinely
involves driving a vehicle and if having driving privileges suspended would impose a
hardship on normal District operations, permanent suspension of driving privileges will result
in termination of employment.

Maintaining a driving record acceptable to the General Manager and the District's insurance
carrier is a condition of employment for any employee that drives a District vehicle or is
required to drive as part of their District duties. Employees who fail to do so will be subject
to disciplinary action up to and including termination of employment.

2106-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Drug and Alcohol Testing
POLICY NUMBER: 2108

2108.1  Pre-Employment Drug Testing. As a part of the District's employment screening process, any appli-
cant to whom a conditional offer of employment is made must pass a test for controlled substances, per proce-
dures described below. The offer of employment is conditioned on a negative drug test result. Applicants will be
informed of the District’s drug testing policy in the employment application.

2108.2 Testing of Employees in Designated Safety-Sensitive Position. Employees in safety sensitive posi-
tions, including, but not limited to, the following management and non-management positions: vehicle and heavy
machinery drivers with commercial licenses/operators and utility crew members, will be required to submit to
random drug/alcohol testing under the procedures described in Policy 2520. This testing shall occur at random
by an independent, third party drug/alcohol testing company performing such testing. If an employee refuses to
cooperate with the administration of the drug/alcohol test, the refusal will be handled in the same manner as a
positive test result.

2108.3 Reasonable Suspicion Testing. If an employee’s supervisor or manager has a verifiable and con-
firmed reasonable suspicion by at least two (2) people, including any Board Members, who are qualified by hav-
ing reasonable suspicion training, that the employee is working in an impaired condition or otherwise engaging in
conduct that violates these Guidelines, then the employee will be asked about any observed behavior or im-
paired condition and offered an opportunity to give a reasonable explanation. If the employee is unable to credi-
bly explain the behavior, they he-or-she-will be requested to take a drug/alcohol test in accordance with the pro-
cedures described herein. If the employee refuses to cooperate with the administration of the drug/alcohol test,
the refusal will be handled in the same manner as a positive test result, which results in termination.

2108.4  On-the-Job Injury or Accident. Should an injury or accident occur while working, a drug or alcohol test
may be administered if the injured employee’s supervisor has a reasonable suspicion that an employee was
injured or involved in an accident due to drug or alcohol use.

2108.5 Procedures for Drug Testing. The District will refer the applicant or employee to an independent, Na-
tional Institute on Drug Abuse (“NIDA"), certified medical clinic or laboratory, which will administer the test. The
District shall require drug testing for: a) pre-employment testing, b) random testing, and c) reasonable suspicion
testing. The District will pay the cost of the test. If the employee is determined by verifiable and confirmed rea-
sonable suspicion observation as unable to drive or impaired for driving, then a District supervisor or General
Manager will transport the individual to a medical facility for immediate testing or treatment.

2108-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

The employee will have the opportunity to alert the clinic or laboratory personnel to any prescription or non-
prescription drugs that they he-ershe-havehas-taken that may affect the outcome of the test. The clinic or la-
boratory will handle the required testing. The District will have no control over the clinic or laboratory’s testing
methods. The clinic or laboratory will inform the District as to whether or not the applicant passed or failed the
drug test. If an employee fails the test, they he-ershe-will be considered to be in violation of these Guidelines
and will be subject to discipline accordingly.

2108.6  Drugs Definition. For the purpose of this policy, the term "drugs" means over-the-counter drugs; sub-
stances controlled by statute or regulation (including, but not limited to, marijuana in all forms as it remains illegal
under federal law), such as those available only by prescription of a licensed physician, dentist, or other licensed
practitioner; and so called illegal or "street" drugs, which, when taken, impair the employee's ability to work with-
out risk of harm to persons, property, or work efficiency. If you are using an everthe-counterover the counter or
prescription drug which may impair your ability to perform work safely and efficiently, you must tell your supervi-
sor of the possible impact on your job performance. (This does not require you to disclose the type of medica-
tion or reason for taking it.) Your supervisor may place you in an alternative position, if available, or on leave of
absence until it can be confirmed that you can safely and efficiently perform all of the essential functions of your
position.

2108.7 Under the Influence. If it is determined by a test, examination, or by other means that you are using or
are under the influence of drugs or alcohol while on duty, or otherwise in violation of the terms of this policy, you
will be subject to discipline, up to and including, termination of employment. For the purpose of applying this
policy, being under the influence of drugs and other controlled substances means being impaired in any way
which would prevent the employee from fully and proficiently performing job duties or having a detectable
amount of said substances in one's body. For purposes of applying this Policy, being under the influence of al-
cohol means having a test result indicating an alcohol concentration of .04 or greater.

2108.8 Acknowledgment and Consent. Any employee subject to testing under this policy will be directed to
sign a form acknowledging the procedures governing testing and authorizing (1) the collection of a urine sample
for the purpose of determining the presence of alcohol or drugs, and (2) the release to the District of medical
information regarding the test results. Refusal to sign the authorization form or to submit to the drug test, will re-
sult in the revocation of an applicant's job offer, or will be considered the same as a positive test leading to ter-
mination.

2108.9 Confidentiality. All drug testing records will be treated as confidential.

2108.10 Notifying the District of Criminal Drug Conviction. Pursuant to the “Drug Free Workplace Act of 1988,"
any employee who fails to immediately notify the District of any criminal controlled substance statute conviction
shall be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination of employment.

2108-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Employee Information/Emergency Data
POLICY NUMBER: 2110

2110.1 It shall be the policy of the District to maintain accurate and vital personal contact information for

each employee and Director of the District in case of need to contact them. All such information shall be
maintained as confidential to the extent allowed by law.

2110.2 _ Jtis important that employees promptly notify the District of any changes to their personal infor- <.

mation including:

Name

Home and Mailing Address

Home and Cell Phone Telephone Numbers

Number, Names, and Status of Spouse and Dependents
Change of Emergency Contact Information

Educational Accomplishments

Marital or Registered Domestic Partner Status

Change of Military Status

Payroll Deductions

Benefit Plan Beneficiary

= oQ D0 Q0 on
== NS —

==

2110.3 Employees are responsible for notifying the Director of Finance and Administration in the event<
of a name, address or other vital information change within ten (10) days of the change, as required by this
policy or any other District policy/procedure.

2110.4 The District shall not be responsible in the event of failure of an employee to provide this in-  «.

formation in a timely manner and a loss of benefits or services by the employee or dependents.

2110.5 Each employee is also responsible for providing the District with records concerning any li-

censes or certificates required in the performance of their job, as well as any documents showing that
education or training relevant to employment has been completed.

2110.6 __ Release of Information. Personnel records are considered confidential. Employees may exam--

ine their own personnel records, except for letters of reference, records relating to the investigation of a
possible criminal offense and ratings, reports for records that were: (a) obtained prior to the employee's
employment; (b) prepared by identifiable examination members; and (c) obtain in connection with a promo-
tional examination. Employees who wish to examine their records should contact the General Manager or
their his-er-herdesignee. Employees may authorize the release of their own personnel records by execut-
ing a written request identifying the records to be released and the person or entity to which they may be
released. Ordinarily, no information on past or present employees shall be provided by the District, other

2110-1

'&ormaned: Font: Arial Narrow

[Formatted: Font: Arial Narrow

[Formatted: Font: Arial Narrow ]

[Formatted: Font: Arial Narrow q
[Formatted: Font: Arial Narrow ]
{Formaned: Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0", Tab stops: J

Not at 0.56"

[Formaned: Font: Arial Narrow

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0", Tab stops:
Not at 0.56"

Formatted: Font: Arial Narrow

[Formatted: Font: Arial Narrow

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0", Tab stops:
Not at 0.56"

L U U W S .

[ Formatted: Font: Arial Narrow




Rubidoux Community Services District

than employment dates and job title<-unless such requests for information are accompanied by a signed
“authorization by the employee to release the information requested.

= Formatted: Normal, Tab stops: Not at 0.63" + 1" + ’
Ordinarily, no information on past or present employees shall be provided by the District, other than em- <. 15"+ 2"
ployment dates and job title, unless such requests for information are accompanied by a signed authoriza- [Fo,mmed: EontuAtal Nariow ‘_]

tion by the employee to release the information requested.

&ormatted: Indent: Left: 0" ]

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Tab stops: Not at
063"+ 1"+ 15"+ 2"

2110-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Employee Promotion
POLICY NUMBER: 2112

21121 Anemployee may be promoted only if the employee has the desirable qualifications for the higher po-
sition. Desirable qualifications shall be ascertained on the same basis of information, application, examination,
interview, and evaluation as those for an initial appointment in accordance with the most current Job Description.

2112.2 A promoted employee shall be required to successfully complete a six (6) month probation period, as
outlined in Policy 2116. If a promoted employee is unable to perform the required duties of the new position and
has not successfully completed the probation period, the employee may be restored to the position from which
they were promoted, if the position is available, or be required to successfully complete an additional three (3)
month probationary period. If the probationary period is not extended, and the position is unavailable, the
employee will be released from District employment for failure to satisfactorily complete the promotional proba-
tionary period. If the employee is released during their promotional probationary period they will not be entitied to
any appeal or hearing.

2112.2.1  Section 2112.2 applies to non-bargaining unit employees only. For promotional probation-
ary criteria for bargaining unit employees see Memorandum of Understanding Article XIX.

21121



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Employee Status
POLICY NUMBER: 2116

2116.1 A "Regular" employee is one who has been hired to fill a regular position in any job classification and
has completed their his/her-probationary period. Regular full-time employees are regularly scheduled to work at
least forty (40) hours per week, are not temporary employees, and who have successfully completed the
probationary period.

2116.2 A "Probationary" employee is one who has been hired to fill a full-time regular position in any job
classification and has less than six (6) continuous months of service with the District. Upon completion of six (6)
months of continuous service with the District in said classification, and upon the General Manager's decision to
retain said employee, said employee shall be granted regular employee status.

a) A probationary employee will receive not less than the minimum rate for the job and will be eligible
for sick leave pay, holiday pay, vacation pay, insurance coverage or items of a similar nature, as they
he/she-becomes eligible. A probationary employee will not be eligible for a leave of absence, unless
required by applicable law.

b) The General Manager, in conjunction with the employee’s supervisor, may elect to extend
the probationary period for any employee up to an additional three (3) months.

2116.3 A "Temporary" employee is one who is hired to work within any job classification, but whose posi-
tion is not regular in nature. The duration of the work assignment of a temporary employee may range from
one day to a maximum of twelve (12) months of continuous service.

a) Employees hired to replace a regular employee who is on a leave of absence shall be hired as
temporary employees at discretion of the General Manager.

b) A temporary employee will receive not less than the minimum rate for the job and will be eligible for
sick leave pay, holiday pay, and vacation pay. A temporary employee will not be eligible for insurance
coverage, retirement or items of a similar nature, nor will he/shethey accrue seniority or leave of
absence rights.

¢) If atemporary employee is reclassified to probationary or regular status, they he/she-will be credited

with all continuous service in determining eligibility for such benefits that may accrue to them kim/herin
their hisfhernew status.

21164 A '"Part-time" employee is one who is hired to work within any job classification, but whose position is
not regular in nature. The part-time employee works whenever the District's workload increases to a level that

2116-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

regular employees cannot accommodate it. -They He/she-may also be required to work standby as discussed in
Policy 2122, "Hours of Work and Overtime”. Part time employees accrue pro rata benefits as their weekly
schedule compares to a 40 hour schedule.

2116.5 An “Exempt’ employee is an employee who is exempt from the minimum wage and overtime
requirements of the Federal Fair Labor and Standard Act (“ELSA”). To be considered “exempt’, an employee
must work in a bona fide executive, administrative, or professional capacity and be paid on a salary basis as
required by the FLSA. These positions shall be so designated in the classification plan.

2116.6 A “Non-Exempt” employee is an employee who is not a bona fide executive, administrative, or

professional employee as defined by the FLSA. Non-exempt employees can eam overtime pay in accordance
with the overtime requirements of the FLSA.

2116-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Equal Opportunity
POLICY NUMBER: 2118

21181 The District employs persons having the best available skills to provide high quality service efficiently to
the public.

2118.2  The District provides equal opportunity for all persons in all aspects of employment, including
recruitment, selection, promotion, transfer, training, compensation, educational assistance, benefits, discipline,
working conditions, reduction in force, reinstatement, and all other matters of employment.

2118.2.1  Such equality of opportunity shall be based solely on job related knowledge, skills, and job
performance, and shall be without discrimination because of race, color, religion, national

origin, sex {including pregnancy, gender identity, and sexual orientation), age, sexdal &ormaﬂed: Font: Arial Narrow

erientation, physical or mental disability or medical condition, genetic information (including ( Formatted: Font: Arial Narrow

family medical history), political affiliation, Military, veteran-status, marital status, gender,
gender identity, gender expression or any other factor unrelated to job performance.

21181



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Grievance Procedure
POLICY NUMBER: 2120

21201 This policy shall apply to all regular employees in all classifications.

2120.2  The purpose of this policy is to provide a procedure by which an employee may formally claim that they
he/she-has-have been affected by a violation, misapplication, or misinterpretation of a law, District policy, rule,
regulation, or instruction.

21203 Specifically excluded from the grievance procedure are subjects involving the amendment of state or
federal law: resolutions adopted by the District's Board of Directors, ordinances or minute orders, including
decisions regarding wages, hours, terms and conditions of employment, performance evaluations and disciplinary
actions.

21204  Grigvance Procedure Steps.

2120.4.1  Level |, Preliminary Informal Resolution. Any aggrieved employee or steward (as requested
by the employee) who believes they havehe/she-has-a grievance shall present the evidence
thereof orally to their hisfherimmediate supervisor within five (5) working days after the
occurrence of the event, of the circumstances which form the basis for the alleged
grievance. The immediate supervisor shall hold discussions and attempt to resolve the
matter.

21204.2 Level Il, Formal Presentation. If the grievance has not been resolved at Level | after five (5)
working days of the oral discussion with the supervisor, the grievant may present their
grievance in writing (sample format attached hereto as Appendix 'B") to the General
Manager. Either party may request the presence of the grievant and/or the immediate
supervisor. Within five (5) working days after such written grievance is presented, the
General Manager shall review the matter and present a written reply to the steward, with a
copy to the Union if the employee is a member of the bargaining unit.

2120421 The statement shall include the following:
a) A concise statement of the grievance including specific reference to any law,
policy, rule, regulation, or instruction deemed to be violated, misapplied or
misinterpreted;

b) The circumstances involved,

c) The decision rendered by the immediate supervisor at Level I;

21201



Rubidoux Community Services District

d) _The specific remedy sought.

* [Formatted: No bullets or numbering

212043  Level lll, Board of Directors' Personnel Committee. In the event the grievant is not satisfied
with the decision at Level Il, the grievant may appeal the decision in writing (sample
attached hereto as Appendix "B") to the District Board of Directors’ Personnel Committee
within five (5) days after the Level Il decision is rendered. Such grievance shall then be
discussed by the parties in an attempt to settle the grievance. The District shall provide a
written answer to the Union within five (5) working days after said meeting.

21204.3.1 The parties involved may, within ten (10) days from the issuance of the Level Il
response, elect to form a Conciliation Committee. Sessions shall be confidential, and
recommendations shall be advisory. The Conciliation Committee shall consist of one
spokesperson for each party and a conciliator chosen by the California State Department of
Industrial Relations/Conciliation Service.

21204.3.2 If the conciliation process does not satisfactorily resolve the grievance, the
grievant may appeal the grievance to Level IV with ten (10) days of the last conciliation
session, provided that the Conciliator has certified the matter for Step IV; only those
unresolved issues remaining after Step Il may go forward.

21204.4  Level IV, Full Board of Directors. If within five (5) business days following receipt of the
answer from Level |1l the grievance has not been adjusted to the employee's satisfaction,
the grievance may be submitted to the full Board for a final administrative decision.

21205 Basic Rules.

21205.1  If an employee does not present the grievance or does not appeal the decision rendered
regarding the grievance within the time limits specified above, the grievance shall be
considered resolved.

21205.2 A copy of all formal grievance decisions shall be placed in the employee's permanent
personnel file.

2120-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

Appendix "B"

EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCE FORM
Rubidoux Community Services District

Employee's Name: Date:

Statement of grievance, including specific reference to any law, policy, rule, regulation and/or instruction deemed
to be violated, misapplied or misinterpreted:

Circumstances involved:

Decision rendered by the informal conference:

Specific remedy sought:

21203



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Hours of Work and Overtime
POLICY NUMBER: 2122

21221 This policy shall apply to all non-exempt employees.

2122.2  The regular hours of work each day shall be consecutive except for interruptions for meal periods and

breaks.

2122.3 A workweek is defined to consist of seven (7) consecutive calendar days, Sunday through Saturday,
and, except as otherwise provided herein, a basic workweek is defined to consist of five (5) consecutive workdays
of eight (8) hours each, Monday through Friday. (For employees assigned to a 9/8/80 schedule, the workweek,
for purposes of overtime calculation, shall begin after four (4) hours of work on their eight-hour day.) The regular

work hours shall be 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. with one (1) hour off for lunch.

2122.3.1  Clerical Staff shall have a 9/8/80 schedule (i.e., employees would work eight nine-hour days
and one eight-hour day during a two-week period). For the nine-hour days, the work shift is
7:15 a.m. to 5:15 p.m. with the exception of a one-hour meal period. For the eight-hour day,
the work shift is 8:15 a.m. to 5:15 p.m. with the exception of a one-hour meal period.
Holidays will be credited as eight-hour days, even when they fall on a day that would
normally be assigned as a nine-hour day. One hour of vacation time will be added to the
eight hours of holiday credit to complete the compensated leave for the day.

2122.3.2  Field Staff shall have a 4/10 schedule (i.e., employees would work four ten-hour days during
a two-week period). The work shift is 6:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m. with the exception of a half-hour
meal period. Holidays will be credited as eight-hour days, even when they fall on a day that
would normally be assigned as a ten-hour day. Two hours of vacation time will be added to
the eight hours of holiday credit to complete the compensated leave for the day.

2122.3.3  The District reserves the right to modify work schedules in order to accommodate business
needs. Each employee’s direct manager will inform them of their specific work schedule
and of any schedule changes as far in advance as possible. Employees may not change

their own schedules without prior written approval from their manager.

21224  Overtime is defined as:

2122.4.1 Time worked in excess of eight (8) hours on a scheduled workday if a five (5) day, eight (8)

hour per day work week is in effect; or,

2122.4.2  Time worked in excess of scheduled hours on a scheduled workday if an alternative
workweek is in effect such as a 9/8/80 schedule or a four (4) day, ten (10) hour per day

work week is in effect; or,



Rubidoux Community Services District

212243

Time worked on Saturday shifts commencing after 12:01 am.,

2122.4.4  Time worked on Sunday shifts commencing after 12.01 a.m.,

212245 Time worked on a designated holiday.

21224.6

Time worked in excess of forty (40) hours in the workweek.

21225 Other than regular hours of work, any time worked by an employee in emergency repair or emergency
maintenance of facilities of the District shall be compensated at the overtime rate of pay.

21226

2122.5.1

212252

212253

A schedule shall be maintained by the Supervisor whereby maintenance employees shall
be assigned, on a rotational basis, to be "on-call* on weekends, holidays, and other times
not considered regular hours of work for District employees.

When an employee is on-call, they he/she-shall be provided a District cellphone which will
provide notification in the event of an emergency repair/maintenance work need. The
cellphone shall be kept in the on-call employee's possession during the entire on-call period.
Notification of an emergency-repair/maintenance job may also be given verbally, in person
or telephonically by the Supervisor or standby person.

When an employee is on-call, they hefshe-shall be free to utilize their time as desired but
must remain available to respond to an emergency call.

Attendance.

212261

21226.2

Punctual and regular attendance is an essential job requirement. Employees are therefore
expected to be at work as scheduled and to arrange personal matters around working
hours. Employees are also expected to return from their breaks and meal periods on time.
Except in an emergency, employees must have advance permission to leave work before
they are regularly scheduled to do so.

Although employees are expected to be at work on time, the District understands that this is
not always possible. If an employee is unable to report to work as scheduled for any
reason;-theyhe/she must notify their manager as early as possible, but in no case later than
30 minutes before the employee’s shift is scheduled to begin. Employees must notify their
manager of the reason for their absence and when they expect to return to work. If the
employee’s manager is not available, the employee should leave a message and call back
later to speak directly with the manager. Failure to notify the manager of the intent to be
tardy or absent may result in disciplinary action, up to and including termination. If the
employee’s manager is unavailable, they should contact Human Resources.

2122-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Letters of Recommendation
POLICY NUMBER: 2124

21241 The Board of Directors recognize that the District faces exposure to significant liability through the
provision of letters of recommendation of District employees. The Board finds that it is, therefore, in the best
interest of the District to ensure that letters of recommendation issued by individuals in their capacity as District
employees, or which could be reasonably interpreted as written in the individual's capacity as a District employee,
be accurate and conform to all requirements of law. Therefore, the General Manager or hisfertheir designee is
directed to create and implement a practice whereby all letters of recommendation are reviewed and approved by
the General Manager or hishertheir designee before dissemination.

2124.1.1  The General Manager or designee shall process all requests for references, letters of
recommendation, or information about the reasons for separation regarding all District
employees other than-than themselves himselifherself. Al letters of recommendation to be
issued on behalf of the District for current or former employees must be approved by the
General Manager or their hisfherdesignee.

2124.1.2 At histher their discretion, the General Manager or hisfhertheir designee may refuse to give

a recommendation. Any recommendation they he/she-gives shall provide a careful, truthful,
and complete account of the employee’s job performance and qualifications.

2124-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Nepotism
POLICY NUMBER: 2126

2126.1  Itis the policy of Rubidoux Community Services District to seek for its staff the best possible candidates
through appropriate search procedures. The District has established guidelines for employment of relatives in
order to maintain high morale and professional working relationships among employees. Vacancies shall not be
filled by the employment of relatives of District employees where a supervisory or other conflict of interest may
exist.

2126.1.1  For the purpose of this policy, "close relative" is defined as husband, wife, domestic partner,
mother, father, son, daughter, sister, brother, grandchild, grandparent, guardian, father-in-
law, mother-in-law, sister-in-law, brother-in-law or other comparable relationships.

For business reasons of supervision, security or morale, the District may refuse to place spouses and registered
domestic partners in the same department, division or facility if the work involves potential conflicts of interest or
other hazards greater for such individuals than for other persons. In determining whether there is a greater
potential for conflict, the General Manager, or designee, shall carefully assess the actual work setting to determine
whether that setting would pose, because of the mutual concerns such individuals are assumed to bear, a
potential conflict of interest or other hazard greater for these individuals than other employees. If the potential
conflict or hazard is greater, the District shall take such steps to regulate the employment of the individuals to
avoid the conflict or other hazard. The District shall attempt to match reasonably the severity of its actions
towards the individual to the degree of risk and the significance of the potential harm involved.

Where potential conflicts of interest exist, the District retains the right to disqualify one party to the relationship for
a position privy to confidential matters who has a spouse or registered domestic partner already in the District's
employment, when such relationship could result in the compromise of confidential information.

If co-employees marry (or enter into a relationship similar to marriage, including a registered domestic partnership)
or become related by marriage, the District will make reasonable efforts to assign job duties so as to minimize
problems of supervision, safety, security and morale following completion of the assessment discussed above. If
such efforts prove to be unsatisfactory, the District reserves its rights to transfer, terminate or reassign said
employee as may be appropriate to alleviate the concem.

This policy shall apply to all employees of the District, including both full-time, part-time temporary and seasonal
positions.

2126-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Payroll Deductions for Salaried Employees
POLICY NUMBER: 2128

2128.1  Employees paid on a “salary basis” regularly receive a predetermined amount of compensation each
pay period. Subject to the exceptions listed below, a salaried employee will receive their kis-or-herfull salary for
any work week in which they he-ershe-performs-any work, regardless of the number of days or hours worked. A
salaried employee may not be paid for any work week in which they he-or-she-performs no work, subject to the
District's benefits programs and policies.

2128.2 No deductions from salary may be made for time when work is not available, provided the salaried em-
ployee is ready, willing, and able to work. Deductions from pay are permissible when a salaried employee:

o Isabsent from work for one (1) or more full days for personal reasons other than sickness or disa-
bility;

« Is absent for one (1) or more full days due to sickness or disability if the deduction is made in ac-

cordance with a plan, policy, or practice of providing compensation for salary lost due to illness;

Is absent for military duty and performs no work during the time off;

Works less than a full week during the initial or final week of employment,

Violates safety rules of major significance; or

Violates written workplace conduct rules applicable to all employees and is suspended without pay

for one (1) or more full days.

2128.3  Itis Rubidoux Community Services District's policy to comply with these salary basis requirements.
Therefore, Rubidoux Community Services District prohibits all employees and managers from making any im-
proper deductions from the salaries of exempt employees. Rubidoux Community Services District wants em-
ployees to be aware of this policy and know that Rubidoux Community Services District does not allow deduc-
tions that violate Federal or State law.

2128.4  If you believe that an improper deduction from your salary has been made, you should immediately
report this information to your direct supervisor.

2128.5 Reports of improper deductions will be investigated promptly. If it is determined that an improper de-
duction has occurred, you will be promptly reimbursed for any improper deduction made.

2128-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Performance Evaluation
POLICY NUMBER: 2130

2130.1  This policy shall apply to all employees, except temporary employees.

2130.2  In order to provide employees with information concerning their employment progress and to identify
areas to improve job performance, the employee’s Supervisor and/or General Manager will conduct formal
written employee evaluations at least once per year. Employee evaluations will be given within two (2) weeks of
the employee’s anniversary date of employment.

2130.3 Ratings. Performance evaluations shall be in writing on forms prescribed by the General Manager or
their his-er-her-designee. The evaluation shall provide recognition for effective performance and also identify
areas that need improvement. All evaluations will have an overall evaluation of Unsatisfactory, Improvement
Needed, Satisfactory, Above Satisfactory, or Outstanding.

e Unsatisfactory Work is well below the standard expected of a competent worker in that job position,
a majority of the time. Unsatisfactory ratings must be substantiated in a written statement by the
evaluator.

e Improvement needed performance is frequently less than the standard expected of a competent
worker in that job position, and improvable with additional training, experience, or effort.

o  Satisfactory Work performance consistently meets the standard expected of a competent worker in
that job position.

e Above Satisfactory Work performance is generally above the standard expected of a competent
worker in that job position, a majority of the time.

e Qutstanding Work performance is consistently and distinctly well above the standard expected of a
competent worker in that job position; performance is superior. Outstanding ratings must be
substantiated in a written statement by the evaluator.

21304 Evaluation Procedure. The performance evaluation must be signed by the evaluator, as well as the
employee, and discussed with the employee. Unscheduled performance evaluations may be made at the
discretion of the General Manager or their his-or-herdesignee. Performance evaluations can be appealed to the
General Manager by filing a written appeal with the General Manager within five (5) working days of the
employee receiving the evaluation. Employee evaluation appeals will only be considered by the General
Manager; they will not be heard by the Board and are not subject to the Grievance Procedure. The General
Manager may only modify employee evaluations if there is a compelling reason to do so.

2130-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Pre-Employment Physical Examinations
POLICY NUMBER: 2132

21321  Allindividuals who are offered full-time, temporary or part-time employment shall be required to submit
to a physician’s examination and controlled substance test at District expense.

2132.1.1  Employment will not occur until after a negative controlled-substance test result is certified,
and until after a qualified physician has certified the individual as fit to perform the type of
work required by the position applied for. The General Manager may authorize the hiring of
an individual in advance of these certifications if they he/she-believes waiting may
jeopardize the District's opportunity to secure an appropriately qualified candidate or in
emergency situations. However, such pre-certification offers of employment shall clearly
specify that they are conditional upon a negative controlled-substance test result and/or the
physicians fitness-for-work certification, and that employment will be terminated if controlled-
substance test results in a positive outcome or if the physician does not certify the employee
as fit to perform the type of work required for the position.

2132.1.2  Employment will not occur if the individual refuses to cooperate in the examination and
testing.

2132.2 Retesting of an individual who was previously employed on a temporary, part-time or full-time basis will
be required if more than three months have elapsed since the individual's last day of work for the Disrict.

2132.3  Appointments, if necessary, with the medical facility providing the examination and controlled substance
testing shall be made by the individual to be tested.

21324 When the individual o be tested reports to the medical facility for the scheduled examination and
controlled substance testing, they must provide proof of identification, such as a driver's license photo or a state-
issued photo identification card.

21325 Alltest results shall be kept confidential. The applicant may be told they failed to pass the test, but only
the General Manager and thier confidential designee shall have access to the actual test results.

2132-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Political Activity
POLICY NUMBER: 2134

21341 While participation in political activity is a sign of good citizenship, certain guidelines should be
observed.

2134.1.1  Employees should not say or publish anything that implies District endorsement of any
candidate.

2134.1.2 Employees are not to engage in political activity, including soliciting funds or being solicited
for funds during working hours, on District premises, or while wearing a District uniform.

2134-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Separation from District Employment
POLICY NUMBER: 2136

2136.1 Resignation. To leave District service in good standing, an employee must file a written notice of
resignation with the General Manager at least two (2) weeks before the effective date of separation of
employment from the District. The General Manager may, however, grant good standing with less notice if
helshethey determines the circumstances warrant. Resignations may not be withdrawn without the General
Manager's approval.

2136.2 Layoffs. Whenever, in the judgment of the District Board of Directors, it becomes necessary, due to the
lack of work, lack of funds, or other economic reason, or because the necessity for a position no longer exists, the
Board of Directors may abolish any position of employment, and the employee holding such position may be laid
off or offered the option of moving to another position within the District, if a position is available and if the
employee is qualified without disciplinary action and without the right of appeal.

2136.2.1  Notification. Employees to be laid off will be given at least fourteen calendar days prior
notice, if possible.

2136.2.2 Except as otherwise provided, whenever there is a reduction in the work force, the General
Manager shall first demote to a vacancy, if any, in a lower position for which the employee
who is the latest to be laid off is qualified.

2136.2.3  Anemployee affected by layoff may have retreat rights to displace an employee who has
less seniority in a lower position that the employee has previously occupied or supervised.
For the purpose of this document, seniority includes all periods of regular full-time service at
or above the retreat position being considered.

2136.24  Order of Layoff. Employees are generally laid off in the inverse order of their seniority in
their classification in the department, although this order is subject to business needs.
Seniority is determined based upon date of hire in the department. Within each class, and
subject to business needs, employees will generally be laid off in the following order:
temporary, part-time, probationary, and regular.

In cases where there are two (2) or more employees in the classification in the department
from which the layoff is to be made who have the same seniority date, such employees will
be laid off on the basis of the last overall evaluation rating in the class, providing such rating
has been on file at least thirty (30) days and no more than twelve (12) months prior to lay
off, as follows: (1) all employees having a rating of “unsatisfactory”; (2) all employees having
ratings of “improvement needed”; (3) all employees having ratings of “satisfactory”; (4) all
employees having rating of “above satisfactory”.

2136-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

2136.2.5

2136.2.6

The names of persons laid off or demoted in accordance with this policy shall be entered
upon a re-employment list. The re-employment list shall be used by the General Manager
when a vacancy arises in the same or lower position.

Names of persons laid off shall be carried on the re-employment list for one year, except
that persons appointed to regular positions of the same level as that from which they were
laid off, shall upon such appointment, be removed from the list. Persons who refuse re-
employment shall be removed from the list. Persons re-employed in a lower position in the
same classification, or on a temporary basis, shall be continued on the list for the higher
position for one year. At the discretion of the General Manager, the list may be extended for
an additional year.

2136.3 Dismissal of Employees. A tenured employee may be dismissed at any time by the General Manager

for cause, and after consulting with District Legal Counsel.

2136.3.1

2136.3.2

The following shall constitute sufficient cause for dismissal:

2136.3.1.1  Conviction of a felony;

2136.3.1.2 Fraud in securing employment;

2136.3.1.3 Misappropriation of District funds or property;

2136.3.1.4 Intentional or gross misconduct;

2136.3.1.5 Failure to respond or improve regarding an item specified in Section 2104,
after an evaluation or corrective action plan has failed to produce an improvement to

performance;

2136.3.1.6 Incapacity due to mental or permanent physical disability rendering the
employee unable to perform job duties with or without a reasonable accommodation;

2136.3.1.7 Severe physical or mental disability that prevents the employee from
performing their essential functions, even with reasonable accommodation: and,

2136.3.1.8 Other reasons, subject to a test for “Just Cause.”
A probationary employee, including a promotional probationary employee, may be
dismissed at any time during a probationary period without right of appeal, grievance or

hearing. In case of such dismissal, the General Manager shall notify the dismissed
probationary employee that they hefshe-areis-being separated from District service.

2136-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

21364 Notice of Dismissal. The notice of dismissal shall be prepared by the General Manager after
consultation with District Counsel and shall contain the information required by 2104.

2136.5 Exit Interview. For the purpose of ascertaining potential eligibility for unemployment insurance benefits,
all employees separating from the District for any reason shall be given an interview prior to termination. The
interview shall be conducted by a representative of the General Manager and shall produce specific information
as to the causes and reasons for the separation. The information shall be recorded on a standard form provided
by the District, which the employee shall be required to sign. A copy of the complete report shall be transmitted
to the employee’s immediate supervisor and General Manager for comment and be returned for retention in the
employee’s personnel file.

21366 Property Retum Agreement. Upon employment with the District, each employee may complete a
Property Return Agreement if they receive any District property. Property includes, but is not limited to, laptops,
cell phones, PDAs, equipment, keys, reports, proprietary information, and any other job-related materials. Al
District property must be returned prior to departure.

2136.7 Employment Reference Checks. All inquiries regarding a current or former District employee must be
referred to the General Manager. Should an employee receive a written request for a reference, they he-orshe
must refer the request to the General Manager for handling. Employees may not issue a reference letter to any
current or former employee without the permission of the General Manager.

Under no circumstances should an employee release any information about a current or former employee over
the telephone. All telephone inquiries regarding any current or former employees of the District must be referred
to the District Manager.

In response to an outside request for information regarding a current or former District employee, the General
Manager will only verify an employee’s name, date of employment, and job title. No other data regarding any
current or former District employee will be released unless the employee authorizes the District to release such
information in writing, or the District is required by law to furnish any information.

2136-3



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Temporary Reclassifications
POLICY NUMBER: 2138

2138.1  The General Manager may temporarily assign an employee to perform work normally performed by
another employee or position classification at a different level or salary.

2138.2  An employee temporarily assigned to perform work of a lower paid classification shall not have their his
orhersalary reduced, and an employee temporarily assigned to perform work of a higher paid classification
shall receive compensation equal to either the lowest salary step for that position that would provide for an in-
crease in pay or five percent (5%), whichever is less, for all time spent in the acting position in excess of four (4)
consecutive work weeks. An approved reclassification shall continue only until such time as the employee s re-
turned to their original job duties.

2138.3  Temporary assignments to a higher or lower paid class need to be in writing and approved by the
General Manager in advance.

2138-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Unlawful Harassment and Discrimination
POLICY NUMBER: 2140

2140.1 Policy Statement.  The District strictly prohibits unlawful harassment and discrimination. This in-
cludes harassment and discrimination on the basis of sex(including pregnancy, sexual orientation, or gender

identity)-, gender, sexualerientation-gender-identity, gender expression, genetic information, race, color, ances-
try, national origin, religious creed, physical disability, mental disability, medical condition and genetic information
(including family medical history), age (40 or over), marital status, military and veteran status, or any other pro-
tected class under applicable law.

2140.2  Application.

2140.2.1  This policy applies to all phases of the employment relationship, including, but not limited
to, recruitment, testing, hiring, upgrading, promotion/demotion, transfer, layoff, termination,
rates of pay, benefits, and selection for training.

2140.2.2 This policy applies to all officers and employees of the District, including, but not limited to,
full- and par-time employees, per diem employees, temporary employees, and persons
working under contract for the District.

2140.3 Harassment Defined. Harassment may consist of offensive verbal, physical, or visual conduct when
such conduct is based on or related to an individual's sex andfor membership in one of the above-described pro-
tected classifications, and:

2140.3.1  Submission to the offensive conduct is an explicit or implicit term or condition of employ-
ment;

2140.3.2  Submission to or rejection of the offensive conduct forms the basis for an employment de-
cision affecting the employee; or

2140.3.3 The offensive conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an indi-
vidual's work performance or creates an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working envi-
ronment.

2140.3.4 Examples of what may constitute prohibited harassment include, but are not limited to, the
following:

o Kidding or joking about sex or membership in one of the protected classifications;
o Hugs, pats, and similar physical contact;

2140-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

o Assault, impeding or blocking movement, or any physical interference with normal
work or movement;

o Cartoons, posters, e-mails, texts and other materials referring to sex or member-
ship in one of the protected classifications;

o Threats intended to induce sexual favors;

o Continued suggestions or invitations to social events outside the workplace after
being told such suggestions are unwelcome;

o Degrading words or offensive terms of a sexual nature or based on the individual's
membership in one of the protected classifications;

e Prolonged staring or leering at a person;

e Similar conduct directed at an individual on the basis of race, color, ancestry, na-
tional origin, sex (including pregnancy, sexual orientation, or gender identity) religious
creed, physical disability, mental disability, medical condition, age (40 or over),
marital status, military or veteran status, sexual-erientation-gender-identity, gender
expression, genetic information, or any other protected classification under appli-
cable law.

21404 Procedure.

2140.4.1  Internal Reporting Procedure.

2140411 Any employee who believes that they have been he-orshe-has-beenthe-a
victim of sexual or other prohibited harassment or discrimination by coworkers, supervi-
sors, managers, clients or customers, visitors, vendors, or others (including third parties)
should immediately notify their his-or-hersupervisor or, in the altemative, the General
Manager, depending on which individual the employee feels most comfortable in contact-
ing. If the complaint is against the General Manager , the employee should contact the
Board President.

2140.4.1.2  Additionally, supervisors who observe or otherwise become aware of har-
assment that violates this policy have a duty to report it to the General Manager, so the
District can try to resolve the claim internally.

2140.4.2 External Reporting Procedure. Any employee who believes that they he-ershe-haves
been the victim of sexual or other prohibited harassment by co-workers, supervisors, cli-
ents or customers, visitors, vendors, or others may file a complaint with the California De-
partment of Fair Employment and Housing ("the DFEH"). The phone number for the

2140-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

21405

21406

2140.7

DFEH is located in the phone book under govemment agencies.

Investigation.

2140.5.1  Upon the filing of a complaint with the District, the complainant will be provided with a copy «—

of this policy. The complainant shall be notified in a timely manner that their complaint has been re-
ceived and will be investigated. The General Manager is the person designated by the District to in-
vestigate complaints of harassment and/or discrimination. The General Manager may, however, dele-
gate the investigation to qualified, impartial personnel at their hisferdiscretion. In the event the har-
assment or discrimination complaint is against the General Manager, a different investigator shall be
appointed by the President or the Board of Directors. A fair, timely and thorough investigation will be
conducted. All parties to the investigation will receive appropriate due process.

2140.5.2  Charges filed with the DFEH are investigated by the DFEH.

Internal Documentation Procedure.

2140.6.1 When an allegation of harassment is made by an employee, the person to whom the com-
plaint is made shall immediately prepare a report of the complaint according to the preced-
ing section and submit it to the General Manager.

21406.2 The investigator shall make and keep a written record of the investigation, including notes
of verbal responses made to the investigator by the person complaining of harassment or
discrimination, witnesses interviewed during the investigation, the person against whom
the complaint of harassment was made, and any other person contacted by the investiga-
tor in connection with the investigation. The investigator's notes shall be made at the time
the verbal interview is in progress. Any other documentary evidence shall be retained as
part of the record of the investigation. Upon completion of the investigation, the results
shall be given to the complainant, the alleged harasser, and the General Manager.

2140.6.3 Based on the report and any other relevant information, the General Manager shall, within
a reasonable period of time, determine whether the conduct of the person against whom a
complaint has been made constitutes unlawful harassment or unlawful discrimination. In
making that determination, the General Manager shall look at the record as a whole and at
the totality of circumstances, including the nature of the conduct in question; the context in
which the conduct, if any, occurred; and the conduct of the person complaining of harass-
ment or discrimination. The determination of whether harassment or discrimination oc-
curred will be made on a case-by-case basis by the General Manager. All investigations
should be closed in a timely manner.

Confidentiality. All records and information relating to the investigation of any alleged harassment and

resulting disciplinary action shall be confidential, except to the extent disclosure is required by law, as part of the

2140-3

"’[ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.56", First line: 0"




Rubidoux Community Services District
investigatory or disciplinary process, or as otherwise reasonably necessary.

2140.8 Remedies.

214081 Remedial Action.  If the General Manager determines that the complaint of harassment
or discrimination is founded, the General Manager shall take immediate and appropriate
disciplinary action consistent with the requirements of law and any personnel rules or regu-
lations pertaining to employee discipline. Other steps may be taken to the extent reasona-
bly necessary to prevent recurrence of the harassment and to remedy the complainant's
loss, if any.

Disciplinary action shall be consistent with the nature and severity of the offense, the rank
of the harasser, and any other factors relating to the fair and efficient administration of the
District's operations.

2140.8.2 In the event a complaint is filed with the DFEH, and the DFEH finds that the complaint has
merit, the DFEH will attempt to negotiate a settiement between the parties. If not settled,
the DFEH may issue a determination on the merits of the case.

Where a case is not settled, the DFEH may pursue litigation in civil court with the Com-
plainant as the Real Party in Interest. Legal remedies available through the DFEH for a
successful claim by an applicant, employee, or former employee include possible rein-
statement to a former job; award of a job applied for; back pay; front pay; reasonable attor-
neys' fees; and under appropriate circumstances, punitive damages, out-of-pocket losses,
affirmative relief, training, and emotional distress damages.

in the alternative, the DFEH may grant the employee permission to withdraw the case and
pursue a private lawsuit seeking similar remedies.

21409 Retaliation. Retaliation against anyone for opposing conduct prohibited by this policy or for filing a
complaint with or otherwise participating in an investigation, proceeding or hearing conducted by the District or

the DFEH, is strictly prohibited by state regulations. It may subject the offending person to, among other things,
disciplinary action, up to and including, termination of employment.

2140.10 Employee Obligation.

2140.10.1 Employees are not only encouraged to report instances of harassment or discrimination,
they are obligated to report instances of harassment.

2140.10.2 Employees are obligated to cooperate in every investigation of harassment or discrimina-
tion, including, but not necessarily limited to:

21404



Rubidoux Community Services District

o Coming forward with evidence, both favorable and unfavorable to a person
accused of harassment or discrimination; and

e Fully and truthfully making a written report or verbally answering questions
when required to do so during the course of a District investigation of alleged
harassment or discrimination.

2140.10.3 Knowingly, falsely accusing someone of harassment or discrimination or otherwise know-
ingly giving false or misleading information in an investigation of harassment or discrimina-

tion shall result in disciplinary action, up to and including, termination of employment.

2140.11 Training. The District will provide training to all employees as required by applicable law.

2140-5



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Inclusive Workplace Policy
POLICY NUMBER: 2141

21411 Purpose. The District is dedicated to maintaining a safe and productive workplace environment for all
employees. This policy sets forth guidelines to address the needs of transgender and gender non-conforming
employees and clarifies how the law should be implemented in situations where questions may arise about how
to protect the legal rights or safety of such employees. This inclusive workplace policy does not anticipate every
situation that might occur with respect to transgender or gender non-conforming employees, and the needs of
each transgender or gender non-conforming employee must be assessed on a case-by-case basis. However, in
all cases, the goal is to ensure the safety, comfort, and healthy development of transgender or gender non-
conforming employees while maximizing the employee’s workplace integration and minimizing stigmatization of
the employee.

2141.2 Definitions. The definitions provided within this policy are not intended to label employees but rather to
assist in understanding this policy and the legal obligations of employers. Employees may or may not use these
terms to describe themselves.

2141.2.1 Transgender. Transgender is a term used to describe people whose gender identity differs
from the sex they were assigned at birth.

2141.2.2  Gender expression. Gender expression is defined by the law to mean a person’s gender-
related appearance and behavior whether or not stereotypically associated with the per-
son’s assigned sex at birth. It includes an individual's characteristics and behaviors (such
as appearance, dress, mannerisms, speech patterns, and social interactions) that may be
perceived as masculine or feminine.

2141.2.3  Gender identity. Gender identity is a person’s internal understanding or sense of being
male, female, or something other or in-between, regardless of the sex they were assigned
at birth. Each person has a gender identity.

2141.2.4  Gender non-conforming. Gender non-conforming is a term that describes people who
have, or are perceived to have, gender characteristics and/or behaviors that do not con-
form to traditional or societal expectations.

2141.25 Transitioning. Transitioning is a process some transgender people go through to begin
living as the gender with which they identify, rather than the sex assigned to them at birth.
This process may include, but is not limited to, changes in name and pronoun usage, facili-
ty usage, participation in employer-sponsored activities or undergoing hormone therapy,
surgeries, or other medical procedures.

21411



Rubidoux Community Services District

2141.3 Right to Privacy. Transgender employees have the right to discuss their gender identity or expression
openly, or to keep that information private. The transgender employee can decide when, with whom, and how
much to share of their private information.

Management, human resources staff, and coworkers should avoid revealing an employee’s transgender status
or gender non-conforming presentation to others without the transgender employee’s consent and should only
do so with coworkers who need to know to do their jobs.

21414 District Records. The District will change an employee’s official employment record to reflect a change
in name and/or gender upon request from the employee, to the extent it is possible. Please note that certain
types of records, like those relating to payroll and retirement accounts, may require a legal name change before
the person’s name can be officially changed. However, to the extent possible, the District will work to reflect an
employee's preferred name on District records without proof of a legal name change.

2141.4.1  Name/Pronoun. A transgender employee has the right to be addressed by the name
and pronoun corresponding to the employee’s gender identity. District employment
records will also be changed to reflect the employee’s new name and gender, to the
extent possible, upon the employee’s request.

21415 Transitioning. Employees who transition during their employment with the District can expect the sup-
port of management and human resources staff. HR will work with each transitioning employee individually to
ensure a successful workplace transition.

21416 Restroom Accessibility. All employees have a right to safe and appropriate restroom facilities, including
the right to use a restroom that corresponds to the employee’s gender identity or gender expression, regardless
of the employee's sex assigned at birth. Employees shall have access to the restroom corresponding to their
gender identity or gender expression. Any employee who has a need or desire for increased privacy, regardless
of the underlying reason, will be provided access to a unisex single-stall restroom, if available. No employee,
however, shall be required to use such a restroom.

2141.7  Locker Room Accessibility. All employees have the right to use the locker room that corresponds to
their gender identity or gender expression, regardless of the employee’s sex assigned at birth. Any employee
who has a need or desire for increased privacy, regardless of the underlying reason, can be provided with a
reasonable alternative changing area such as the use of a private area, or using the locker room that
corresponds to their gender identity or gender expression before or after other employees. Any altemnative
arrangement for transgender employee will be provided in a way that allows the employee to keep their
transgender status confidential.

2141.8 Dress Code. The District does not have a dress code that restrict employees’ clothing or appearance
on the basis of gender. Transgender and gender non-conforming employees have the right to comply with Dis-
trict's dress code in a manner consistent with their gender identity or gender expression.

21419 Discrimination/ Harassment. It is unlawful and violates the District's policy to discriminate in any way

2141-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

against an employee because of the employee’s actual or perceived gender identity and/or gender expression.
Additionally, it also is unlawful and contrary to this policy to retaliate against any person objecting to, or support-
ing enforcement of legal protections against gender identity and/or gender expression discrimination in employ-

ment.

2141.9.1 Investigation. Any incident of discrimination, harassment, or violence based on gender
identity or expression will be given immediate and effective attention, including, but not lim-
ited to, investigating the incident, taking suitable corrective action and providing employees
and staff with appropriate resources.

2141.9.2 Complaint. Any employee who believes he-she-orthey are the victim of unlawful harass-
ment or discrimination based on gender identity or gender expression shall promptly file a
complaint with the immediate supervisor and/or General Manager. The process for filing a
complaint is outlined in Policy 2140.

2141-3



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Expenses/Vehicle Costs Reimbursement
POLICY NUMBER: 2142

21421  In accordance with California law, the District reimburses employees for all expenses that they incur
directly in performing their job duties. In order to obtain reimbursement from the District, the employee must, as
required by IRS regulations, submit a copy of the appropriate bill, receipts or other satisfactory evidence
identifying the costs incurred to the Director of Finance and Administration. The employee must also complete
the appropriate reimbursement request form and verify the amount of the expense, the date the expenses were
incurred, and the reason why they were incurred. All reimbursement requests should be submitted within 30 days
of incurring the expense.

2142.2  When an employee is authorized to use their hisfer-personal vehicle in the performance of District
work, they he/she-shall be reimbursed for the cost of said use on the basis of total miles driven and at the rate
specified in the Internal Revenue Service Guidelines in effect at the time of said usage.

2142.3  Use of personal vehicles shall not be authorized for the performance of District work if a suitable District
vehicle is available and safely operational.

21424  Every attempt shall be made to coordinate work so that District vehicles are available and operational
for the performance of said work.

21425  Proof of adequate insurance coverage for collision, personal injury, and property damage shall be
required by the District of any employee using a personal vehicle in the performance of District work.

21421



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Fair Pay Act Policy
POLICY NUMBER: 2143

21431 The District follows all applicable state and federal laws requiring equal pay for employees for
substantially similar work. Substantially similar work is a composite of skill, effort and responsibility when
performed under similar working conditions. Pay discrimination between employees of the opposite sex or
between employees of another race or ethnicity is prohibited. Pay differentials may be valid in certain situations
as set forth in applicable law. California’s Fair Pay Act and the District prohibit discrimination and retaliation
against any employee who invokes or assists in the enforcement of the Fair Pay Act. Employees will not be
retaliated against for inquiring about or discussing wages.

If you believe you are not being paid the same wage as other employees engaged in substantially similar work of

a different race, ethnicity or sex, please report your concems to the Human Resources Department so that
appropriate corrective action may be taken.

21431



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Cellphone Reimbursement Program
POLICY NUMBER: 2144

21441  The purpose of the Cellphone Reimbursement Program is to provide guidance on the usage of cellular
devices, establish reimbursement procedures, and to distinguish between District owned and personal owned
equipment/services. The goal of the Cellphone Reimbursement Program is to reduce District costs related to the
use and administration of cell services. Below will provide the required guidelines in how the program is adminis-
tered.

214432 The Cellphone Reimbursement Program will be considered non-taxable consistent with IRS regulations
provided that the employee maintains the type of cellphone coverage that is reasonably related to the needs of
the District, and the reimbursement is reasonably calculated so as not to exceed expenses the employee actually
incurred in maintaining the cell phone. Additionally, the reimbursement for business use of the employee’s per-
sonal cell phone must not be a substitute for a portion of the employee’s regular wages.

214433 Itis recognized that technology evolves rapidly, and therefore specific technologies and the terms used
for them changes rapidly. These terms are loosely defined to include future technologies not specifically listed
below, but which provide similar function or capability. For purposes of this Program, the term “cellphone” refers to
mobile phones provided by wireless carriers that are used for voice and text messaging purposes; including smart
phones that have data plans for emai, internet access, and a variety of custom-built applications.

214434 Eligibility. This section outlines eligibility requirements for the Cellphone Reimbursement Program.

214434.1 District Owned Equipment. Currently, the District provides cellphones to certain administra-
tive and field type employees. All employees with a District provided cellphone would not be
eligible to participate under the Cellphone Reimbursement Program simultaneously. Guide-
lines for District owned equipment includes:

o District equipment is solely for business use; personal use is strictly prohibited.

e The cellphone carrier will be determined by the District and may change over time.

o Cellphone equipment will be limited to devices selected and approved by the Dis-
trict.

e Administration will provide technical support for District owned equipment, in addi-
tion to assistance with replacement equipment.

21432144.4.2 Employee Owned Equipment.  Full-ime employees in positions required to use
cellphones to conduct District business on a regular basis as determined by functional re-
sponsibilities are eligible for a monthly reimbursement. Employees eligible for a monthly re-
imbursement include those where:

2144-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

e The employee is frequently away from access to traditional land-based phone ser-
vices or District radio services. For purposes of this Program, the use of land-based
phones, radio equipment, and District computers are considered primary business
communication tools for sustained efficiency and reliability; and/or

o The employee’s job requires them to spend a considerable amount of time outside
of their assigned office or work area during normal working hours and needs regu-
lar access to telephone and/or interet connections while away from the office;
and/or

o The employee’s job requires them to be accessible outside of the employees regu-
larly scheduled work shift. Overtime for eligible employees must be in accordance
with the District's overtime policy at Policy 2122; and/or

e Employees required to promptly respond to media, legislative, and Board of Direc-
tor inquiries outside of normal working hours.

The General Manager will make the final determination of employees required to maintain a cellphone
for District business. This will be based on the criteria above as well as knowledge of the employee’s
duties and budget considerations. The General Manager may choose to make exceptions to this proce-
dure on a case-by-case basis.

21432144.5 Program Guidelines, Allocation, and Procedures. Guidelines for the Cellphone Reimburse-
ment Program include:

Employees are responsible for the purchase of a cellular phone and payment of the monthly service plan
charges. The personally owned cellphone must be available for the employee to be contacted at all
times.

Employees must provide the District with the cellphone number obtained as a result of the reimburse-
ment.

The District must be notified if cell services are cancelled or expire.

Recipients of the reimbursement will manage all interaction with their service provider for technical,
equipment, and billing support outside of District business hours.

All contractual obligations agreed upon by the employee and their service provider is their sole responsi-
bility; including any termination fees.

The employee is responsible for replacement of lost or stolen equipment, as well as for the repair of bro-
ken equipment.

2443214451  Reimbursement Allocation. The maximum monthly allowable reimbursement amount
will be communicated to eligible employees via a memorandum from the General Manager,
which may not exceed the employee’s monthly cell services billed amount. The maximum
monthly allowable reimbursement amount will be re-evaluated by the General Manager on
an annual basis and adjusted via a memorandum to participating employees. In the event
the employee has an unusually high volume of calls due to District special events or an
emergency, the District will consider one-time variations to the allowance amount on a case-

2144-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

by-case basis. The requests for special consideration must be approved by the General
Manager. If business usage exceeds cost of stipend, submit expense reimbursement to the
General Manager with appropriate documentation.

214435.2 Reimbursement Procedure. Upon the initial enroliment in the Cellphone Reimburse-
ment Program, employees will be required to provide their current cellphone bill to de-
termine the reimbursement does not exceed the incurred cost. On a semi-annual ba-
sis, the employee will be required to provide their current cellphone bill to determine
that their personal cell services are still active. All employees enrolled in the Program
will have their reimbursement amount included on their first paycheck of each month.

214436 Safety. In the interest for the safety of our employees and other drivers, the District requires employees
to comply with all applicable laws and to use care while using any cell services while driving.

21432144.7 Separation from the District. In the event an employee separates from the District, the em-
ployee will no longer receive the reimbursement under the Cellphone Reimbursement Program.

214438 Violation of Procedures. Failure to maintain cell phones in working order, provide the necessary docu-
mentation or maintaining compliance with safety requirements may result in violation of the Program and subse-
quent removal.

2144-3



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICYTITLE:  Whistleblowing Policy
POLICY NUMBER: 2145

2144.1  ltis the policy of Rubidoux Community Services District that its employees should be free to report vio-
lations of law, abuse of authority, fraud, economic waste, or gross misconduct, incompetence or inefficiency
without fear of retaliation or retribution. This policy is based on a finding that the Rubidoux Community Services
District best serves itself and its membership when it can be candid and honest without reservation in conducting
the business of the Rubidoux Community Services District.

The Rubidoux Community Services District prohibits retaliation by employees, Board members or volunteers
against any staff member, Board member or volunteer for making good faith complaints, reports or inquiries re-
garding illegal or improper activities under this policy to the Rubidoux Community Services District or any law
enforcement agency, or for participating in a review or investigation of any such complaints under this policy.
This protection extends to those whose allegations are made in good faith, but prove to be mistaken. The Ru-
bidoux Community Services District reserves the right to discipline persons who make bad faith, knowingly false,
or vexatious complaints or reports regarding alleged illegal or improper activities, or who otherwise abuse this

policy.

Therefore, the purpose of this policy is to: (1) encourage staff, Board members and volunteers to report to the
Rubidoux Community Services District any credible information in their possession regarding illegal or improper
activities and/or retaliation as defined herein, including violations of the Rubidoux Community Services District 's
policies, promptly to those members of the Rubidoux Community Services District specified in this policy; and
(2) prohibit the Rubidoux Community Services District's Board of Directors, General Manager and supervising
employees from retaliating against any employee who reports illegal or improper activities to the Rubidoux Com-
munity Services District or law enforcement agencies as provided herein; and (3) specify a procedure by which
information regarding illegal or improper activities of or retaliation by members of the Board of Directors or em-
ployees can be reported to the Rubidoux Community Services District and investigated; and (4) provide a hear-
ing process to any employee or Board member who has filed a written complaint with the Rubidoux Community
Services District alleging actual or attempted acts of retaliation in response to having made a protected disclo-
sure to the Rubidoux Community Services District or law enforcement protected by this policy.

2144.2  Definitions.

a) '"llegal Order" means a directive to violate or assist in violating a federal, state or local law, rule or regu-
lation, or an order to an employee to work or cause others to work in conditions outside of their scope of
duty that could unreasonably threaten the health and safety of employees or the public.

b) “lllegal or Improper Activity" means an activity by a member of the Board of Directors, an employee, or a
volunteer of the Rubidoux Community Services District that is undertaken in the performance of that
person's duties that is either: (1) a violation of any applicable state or federal law or regulation including,
but not limited to, corruption, malfeasance, bribery, theft of property, fraud, coercion, conversion, abuse

2145-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

of property or willful omission to perform a duty; or (2) violates Rubidoux Community Services District
policies, is economically wasteful, or involves gross misconduct, incompetency, or inefficiency. lllegal or
Improper Activity includes alleged financial, accounting or audit improprieties and alleged ethical viola-
tions by employees or Board members.

c) "Protected Disclosure" means a good faith communication from an employee or Board member of the
Rubidoux Community Services District to the Rubidoux Community Services District or law enforcement
agencies that discloses information that may be evidence of lllegal or Improper Activity.

d) "Retaliation” means an employee or director using or attempting to use their official authority or in-
fluence over an employee to intimidate, threaten, or coerce any employee in order to interfere with the
rights of employees to freely report lllegal or Improper Activity to the Rubidoux Community Services Dis-
trict or a law enforcement agency. Retaliation includes, but is not limited to, promising to confer, or con-
ferring any benefit; affecting or threatening to affect any reprisal; or taking or directing others to take,
recommend, or approve any personnel action against an employee making a Protected Disclosure in-
cluding, but not limited to, demotion, transfer, assignment, performance evaluation, suspension, or other
disciplinary action including termination.

2144.3  Encouragement of Reporting of lllegal or Improper Activity. Rubidoux Community Services District en-
courages employees and members of the Board to file complaints or reports about lllegal Orders or lllegal or Im-
proper Activity or alleged Retaliation with the General Manager. All such complaints shall include specific facts
supporting any allegation of lllegal or Improper Activity, or Retaliation, as defined by this policy. Complaints of
lllegal or Improper Activity or Retaliation may be made anonymously, but such anonymity may impede the ability
of the District to conduct a thorough investigation. If the General Manager is alleged to be involved in the com-
plaint or report, then such complaint shall be filed with the President of the Board of Directors. If the President of
the Board is also alleged to be involved in the complaint, then the complaint or report shall be filed with the Ru-
bidoux Community Services District's General Counsel.

Other allegations with respect to which the Rubidoux Community Services District has existing complaint, griev-
ance or appeal procedures as specified in the District’s policies should be addressed pursuant to those proce-
dures, such as issues of alleged discrimination or harassment which are processed by the Rubidoux Community
Services District's human resources department. This policy is not intended to provide a procedure for the filing
of employee or Board member complaints regarding any employment issues other than whistleblowing activities
and protection of employees from Retaliation for making Protected Disclosures.

21444  Investigations of Allegations of lllegal or Improper Activity. The General Manager may request that a
person submitting a complaint alleging lllegal or Improper Activity provide their name and contact infor-mation
and provide the names and contact information for any persons who could help substantiate the claim.
However, this information is not required in order to submit a complaint.

Upon receiving a complaint from any employee or member of the Board that an employee or Board member has
engaged in an lllegal or Improper Activity, the General Manager will conduct an investigation of the allegations in
the complaint. The identity of the person filing the complaint, or of any person providing information in confidence

2145-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

regarding the facts in the complaint shall not be disclosed without the express permission of the person providing
the information. However, the General Manager may disclose the facts in the complaint to a law enforcement
agency in the event that an allegation of criminal conduct is contained in the complaint filed with the Rubidoux
Community Services District.

The General Manager may request the assistance of Rubidoux Community Services District General Counsel
and/or any outside consultant for assistance in evaluating an allegation of lllegal or Improper Activity or conduct-
ing an investigation of lllegal or Improper Activity as authorized by this policy. The General Manager shall investi-
gate the allegations in the complaint and prepare a report of the results of the investigation within sixty (60) days
of the date of the complaint.

If, upon completion of the investigation, the General Manager finds that an employee, volunteer or Board mem-
ber may have engaged or participated in an lllegal or Improper Activity, the General Manager shall make such
findings in the investigative report and include recommended actions to prevent the continuation or recurrence of
the lllegal or Improper Activity. Such recommendations may include taking disciplinary action against those em-
ployees found to have violated this policy, which action may be taken by the General Manager. The investigative
report may also recommend imposing sanctions, including loss of office or committee assignments, on those
Board members found to have violated this policy. In that event the report shall be filed with the Personnel Com-
mittee of the Board of Directors which shall comply with the policies of the Rubidoux Community Services Dis-
trict in initiating discipline against a member of the Board of Directors. The Rubidoux Community Services Dis-
trict shall keep confidential all investigation work product including the investigative report.

21445 Complaints of Retaliation and Investigation. An employee or volunteer who believes they he-ershe-
have has-been subjected to Retaliation as defined and prohibited by this policy shall file a written complaint with
the General Manager which specifies the alleged retaliatory conduct and identifies the individuals allegedly en-
gaged in such conduct.

Upon receipt of the complaint the General Manager shall commence an investigation of the allegations con-
tained in the complaint of Retaliation, which shall include interviews of the complainant and any potential wit-
nesses. The General Manager may utilize the services of Rubidoux Community Services District General Coun-
sel and/or other consultants in conducting such investigation and preparing an investigation report. A written in-
vestigation report regarding the alleged Retaliation shall be completed within thirty (30) days of receipt of a com-
plaint of Retaliation.

Based on the investigation, the General Manager shall make a determination as to whether Retaliation occurred
in violation of this policy and, if so, what steps should be taken to remedy the situation. The General Manager's
decision shall be communicated to the complaining employee or volunteer. In making their determination, if it is
alleged that improper disciplinary action was taken against the complaining employee or volunteer in Retalia-tion
for having made a Protected Disclosure, the General Manager shall consider whether the taking or failing to take
any personnel action with respect to an employee who has complained of Retaliation is justified on the ba-sis of
evidence separate and apart from the fact that the person has made a Protected Disclosure, such as inad-
equate job performance. If the evidence in the investigation reveals that a Protected Disclosure was a contrib-
uting factor in the alleged Retaliation against a former or current employee, the burden of proof shall be on the

2145-3



Rubidoux Community Services District

supervisor or other employee imposing the discipline to demonstrate by clear and convincing evidence that the
alleged personnel action would have occurred for legitimate, independent reasons even if the complaining em-
ployee had not engaged in Protected Disclosures of lllegal or Improper Activity.

The investigation report of the alleged Retaliation prepared by the General Manager shall include a written deci-

sion as to whether this policy has been violated. If the investigation report concludes that this policy has not been
violated and the complaining employee disagrees with the determination of the General Manager, the complain-

ing employee may appeal in writing the decision to the Personnel Committee of the Board of Directors. That ap-

peal must be filed within ten (10) business days of receipt of the investigation report and decision of the General

Manager.

I an appeal is filed, the Personnel Committee of the Board of Directors shall conduct a hearing of the complain-
ing employee's appeal and hear and receive all evidence submitted by the complaining employee. In hearing the
appeal, the Personnel Committee may take evidence, and hear testimony from the complaining employee and
other witnesses. The Personnel Committee shall consider whether an activity protected by this policy was a con-
tributing factor in the alleged Retaliation against the complaining employee and if the alleged retaliatory action
could have occurred for legitimate, independent business reasons even if the complaining employee had not
made Protected Disclosures. The Personnel Committee shall render a final decision in writing to the complaining
employee within thirty (30) days after completing the hearing which concludes whether Retaliation prohibited by
this policy has occurred or not. If the Personnel Committee finds that the provisions of this policy have been vio-
lated, it shall order that any personnel action taken against the complaining employee be reversed and that a
memorandum be placed in the employee's personnel file indicating the resuits of the decision of the Personnel
Committee of the Board of Directors on appeal.

A complaining employee shall be required to exhaust their administrative remedies by filing an appeal with the

Personnel Committee of the Board of Directors regarding any alleged violation of this policy before being en-
titled to commence a civil action in the Superior Court.

2145-4



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Dress Code & Personal Standards
POLICY NUMBER: 2200

2200.1 At Rubidoux Community Services District, professional image is important and is maintained, in part,
by the image employees present to customers, each other, visitors, vendors, and others in our business. In
choosing appropriate work attire, employees should consider factors including tastefulness, anticipated require-
ment for public contact, the nature of the job, and working conditions.

2200.1.1  Allemployees who are required to wear uniforms shall wear the appropriate uniform for
their work area. If an employee is governed by the MOU, the employee should follow the
rules pertaining to their his-er-herdress code as outlined in the relevant MOU. Employees
are permitted to wear the uniform only during their work hours, work time, or traveling to
and from work, or while representing the District. An employee shall not wear their his-or
herDistrict uniform while off-duty.

2200.2 Rubidoux Community Services District expects all employees to use good judgment and taste in mat-
ters of personal grooming and dress. Good judgment includes consideration for both Rubidoux Community Ser-
vices District and its constituents and clients. Attire should be in keeping with the dignity and image of a profes-
sional office. Employees should always be neat and clean in appearance, dressed in reasonably professional
attire.

2200.2.1  No visible tattoos are allowed anywhere on the head, face, or neck, unless for religious
reasons or purposes that the employee professes or provides information of religious affili-
ation or associate. Any visible tattoos cannot be obscene, sexually explicit, or otherwise vi-
olate the District's policy against unlawful harassment or discrimination. Extremist or gang-
related tattoos are also not permitted. All non-conforming tattoos must be covered with
clothing or a bandage while at work, or must be removed.

2200.2.2  No objects, articles, jewelry or ornamentation of any kind shall be attached to or through
the skin if visible on any body part (including the tongue or any part of the mouth) except
that an employee may wear two sets (i.e., four holes total) of reasonable-sized (i.e., small
and professional-looking) earrings in the ear lobe. Piercings as described herein shall be
allowed if the employee provides information of religious affiliation or association related to
their his-er-herpiercings. Any non-conforming piercing shall be removed, covered with a
bandage, or replaced with a clear, plastic spacer while the employee is working.

2200.2.3  There will be no unlawful discrimination based on “protective hairstyles” or religious cloth-
ing.

2200.3 In all cases, supervisors will assist employees to determine what is considered appropriate attire for
the particular situation. The following is offered as a general guideline:

2200-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

o Business Casual Attire (Monday through Friday). No torn or faded jeans, t-shirts, exposed midriffs,
low cut tops showing cleavage, tops with spaghetti straps, tube-tops, halter tops, sweats, shorts,
tennis shoes, flip flops, or other informal or inappropriate attire.

o Business Attire (Board & Special Meetings). Generally, will include suits, sport coats, dress shirt
and tie and dress slacks unless excused by the General Manager in advance.

o Field Work Attire (All times). Field or facility work may require special uniforms or equipment. Em-
ployees shall consult with a supervisor on requirements in advance. No personal hats or jackets,
including with logos or names on them other than the District, shall be allowed.

Within each general guideline above, attire shall be clean, non-wrinkled, not torn or faded, and shirts
tucked-in.

22004 Non-Compliance. Employees who are inappropriately dressed may be sent home and directed to re-
turn to work in the proper attire. Non-exempt employees will not be compensated for the time away from work.
Employees who violate Rubidoux Community Services District dress code policy or grooming standards will be
subject to corrective action and disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

2200-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Housekeeping
POLICY NUMBER: 2205

2205.1  Allemployees are expected to keep their work areas clean and organized and also assist in maintain-
ing an overall clean work environment. Employees using common areas such as lunch rooms and restrooms or
equipment are expected to keep them clean and sanitary. Employees are requested to clean up after meals and
dispose of trash properly.

2205-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Outside Employment or Solicitation
POLICY NUMBER: 2210

2210.1  Employees may hold an outside job if they he/she-obtains the written approval of the General Manager.
Outside employment is not permitted if:

2210.1.1  The additional or outside employment leads to a conflict, or potential conflict of interest for
said employee; or

2210.1.2  The nature of the additional or outside employment is such that it will reflect unfavorably on
the District; or

2210.1.3  The duties to be performed in the additional or outside employment are in conflict with the
duties involved in District service.

2210.2  Anemployee who does have additional or outside employment shall not be permitted to use District
records, materials, equipment, facilities, or other District resources in connection with said employment.

2210.3  Solicitation of non-District business on District property is prohibited. This applies to outside
salespersons and to District employees.

22101



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Receipts of Gifts
POLICY NUMBER: 2215

22151 An employee or their hisfherimmediate family (defined as spouse and child) may not accept from, or
provide to, individuals or companies doing or seeking to do business with the District, gifts, entertainment, and/or
other services or benefits unless the transaction meets all of the following guidelines:

e |s customary and gives no appearance of impropriety and does not have more than a nominal
value ($25.00);

e Does not impose any sense of obligation on either the giver or the receiver,

e Does not result in any kind of special or favored treatment,

e Cannot be viewed as extravagant, excessive, or too frequent considering all the circumstances
including the ability of the recipient to reciprocate at District expense;

e s given and received with no effort to conceal the full facts by either the giver or receiver.

22151



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Uniforms and Protective Clothing
POLICY NUMBER: 2220

2220.1  The cost of uniforms and/or protective clothing, shoes, efc., that field unit employees are required to
wear shall be borne by the District. -The District provides the uniforms with a District insignia and employee first-
name emblem.

2220.2  Uniforms are to be worn during regular working hours and on after-hours calls. This may include wear
to and from work. Uniforms are not to be worn at other times.

2220.3 The employee is responsible for maintaining the uniforms in a neat and clean condition. Proper care of
the uniform, both on and off the job site, will reflect favorably on the employee and the District. Employees are
responsible for replacement of uniforms if damaged by willful negligence of the employee (normal wear and tear is
excluded).

22204 The District will report to CalPERS the monetary value for providing the employee’s required uniforms, as
required by applicable law.

22205 A work boot allowance is provided by the District for field unit employees as outlined in any applicable
Memorandum of Understanding. Upon approval by a field supervisor, the employee will receive a voucher for
Boot Barn, and the vendor will be paid directly by the District.- The cost of work boots exceeding the amount
stated in the applicable MOU will be borne by the employee.

2220-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Cellular Telephone & Radio Usage
POLICY NUMBER: 2225

2225.1 Personal cellular telephones may be used by employees during hours of work for “essential” personal
calls. Responding or making essential personal calls shall conform to Section 2225.4 below.

2225.1.1  Essential personal calls are defined as calls of minimal duration and frequency that are
urgent in nature and cannot be made at another time or from a different telephone.
Examples of essential personal calls are calls to arrange for care of a child or other family
emergency, to alert a family member of an unexpected delay due to a change in work
schedule, or to arrange for transportation or service in the event of car trouble, efc.

2225.1.2 To the extent possible, personal cellular telephone usage should be confined to rest and
lunch breaks, and in locations such that the conversation is not disrupting to other
employees or District business.

2225.2  Personal and District-owned cellular telephone usage will not be permitted by employees who are
engaged in a continuous operation, such as a member on a utility crew engaged in the construction or repair of
District facilities. Earphones or earbuds on personal devices are prohibited during work hours.

22253  Personal and District-owned cellular telephones will be tumed off or set to vibration mode during
meetings, training sessions or during work hours if the employee’s werk-statienworkstation is in close proximity to
others.

22254  Employees are expected to operate District vehicles and equipment in a safe and prudent manner.
Therefore, if use of a cellular telephone is necessary while driving a District vehicle or operating potentially
hazardous equipment, hands-free cellular telephone accessories must be used when available to maximize the
employee’s attentiveness. In the absence of hands-free accessories, the employee must park the vehicle or pull
over to the curb safely before retrieving or placing a call. This applies to personal and District-owned cellular
phones in District-owned vehicles. Refraining from using cellular telephones in a hand-held position while
operating District vehicles and equipment will lower the employee's risk of causing or becoming involved in an
aeecident-andaccident and is California law.

22255 Camera phones shall not be used in situations where any individual may have an expectation of
privacy. This includes but is not limited to restrooms, locker rooms and training rooms.

22256 Text messaging devices shall not be used by employees during working hours unless specifically
authorized for District purposes by a supervisor.

2225.7 Personal iPod's, MP3's, DVD players or other entertainment devices, with or without earphones, are
prohibited. The inability to hear warning signals or sirens or the inability to hear a work-related call are

2225-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

considered safety violations.

22258  In addition, if use of District-provided radios is necessary while driving a District vehicle, the employee
must park the vehicle or pull over to the curb safely before responding or initiating a call. Again, refraining from
using radios while operating District vehicles will lower the employee's risk of causing or becoming involved in an

accident.

2225-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Internet, E-mail, Electronics Communications, and Social Media
POLICY NUMBER: 2300

2300.1 Rubidoux Community Services District believes that employee access to and use of the internet, e-mail,
other electronic communications resources and social media benefits the District and makes it @ more successful
local public agency. However, the misuse of these resources have the potential to harm the District's short and
long-term success. Employees should have no expectation of privacy in work-related emails or intemet usage
while using District computers.

2300.2 Rubidoux Community Services District social media accounts including but not limited to Facebook,
Instagram and LinkedIn are managed by designated District staff and are intended as tools for the District to
communicate with its customers, stakeholders and community members.

2300.2.1  If you follow any of the Rubidoux Community Services District's social media accounts, you
can expect regular postings to cover the following but not limited to topics:

a) News and updates on Rubidoux Community Services District efforts and events.

b) News and updates on issues related to the services the District provides including
water, wastewater, solid waste, fire protection, weed abatement, and street lighting.

¢) Invitations to provide feedback on specific issues related to Rubidoux Community
Services District.

d) Occasional live coverage of events.

2300.2.2  Following. If you follow @Rubidoux_CSD on Facebook, Instagram, and/or LinkedIn, we
typically will follow you back. This is automated and does not imply endorsement of any
kind. @Rubidoux_CSD may opt not to follow any person or entity.

2300.2.3  Availability. Rubidoux Community Services District will make every effort to update and
monitor the social media accounts during the regular business hours. Third-party social
media accounts such as Facebook, Instagram, and LinkedIn may occasionally be
unavailable and the District accepts no responsibility for their lack of service.

2300.24 Emergencies. If you are experiencing issues with any service provided by the District,
please contact the Customer Services Department. Please do not rely on any of Rubidoux
Community Services District social media platforms as a means of direct communication
during emergency situations. If the matter is urgent, please call 951-684-7580.

2144-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

2300.3 The District has established this ethics, usage, and security policy to ensure that all District employees
use the computer resources, which the District has provided its employees, such as the Intemnet and e-mail, in an
ethical, legal, and appropriate manner. This policy defines acceptable and unacceptable use of the Intemnet, e-
mail, electronic communications, and social media.

23004 This policy also establishes the steps the District may take for inappropriate use of the Internet e-mail
and social media. All employees must read and adhere to the guidelines and policies established herein. Failure
to follow this policy may lead to discipline, up to and including immediate termination.

23004.1 Employees shall not use the Internet or e-mail in an inappropriate manner. Inappropriate
use of the internet and e-mail includes, but is not limited to:

a) Accessing internet sites that are generally regarded in the community as offensive
(e.g., sites containing pornography or that exploit children), or accessing sites for
which there is no official business purpose (e.g., online gaming and shopping
websites).

b) Engaging in any profane, defamatory, harassing, illegal, discriminatory, or offensive
conduct or any conduct that is otherwise inconsistent in any way with the District
policies.

¢) Distributing copyrighted materials.

d) As computer viruses can become attached to executable files and program files,
receiving, or downloading executable files and programs via email or the internet
without express permission of the Systems Administrator is prohibited. This includes,
but is not limited to, software programs and software upgrades. This does not include
email or documents received via email and the intemet.

e) Use of another person’s name or account, without express permission of the System
Administrator, is strictly prohibited.

f) Using the District's computer resources for personal social media, online shopping,
and other similar online commercial activities.

g) Employees must respect all copyright and licensed agreements regarding software or
publication they access or download from the intemet. The District does not condone
violations of copyright laws and licenses and the employee will be personally liable for
any fines or sanctions caused by the employee’s license or copyright infringement.

2300.4.2 Social Media Comments. Rubidoux Community Services District welcomes feedback and
ideas through our social media platforms and will attempt to respond to comments and
questions in a timely manner and participate in the conversation wherever possible. Where

2144-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

necessary, the District will work with operators of the third-party social media platforms to
block comments from parties that post the prohibited content listed below:

Comments not typically related to the particular item being commented upon.
Profane language or content.

Content that promotes, fosters, or perpetuates based on race, creed, color, age,
religion, gender, marital status, status regarding public assistance, national origin,
physical or mental disability or sexual orientation.

Sexual content or links to sexual content.

Solicitations of commerce.

Conduct or encouragement of illegal activity.

Information that may tend to compromise the safety and security of the public or public
systems.

Comments posted on our social media channels by users do not necessarily represent
the views or opinions of the District. We encourage open dialogue but do not endorse
or validate the accuracy of user comments.

2300.5 Additional Guidelines. Employees are expected to understand and comply with the following additional

guidelines regarding use of the internet, District computer systems and social media:

a)

Internet access is to be used for the District business purposes only. Employees who have
completed all job tasks should seek additional work assignments. Use of the internet
should not interfere with the timely and efficient performance of job duties. Personal access
to the internet and email is not a benefit of employment with the District. Limited personal
use of the District's systems to access interet, email, and other electronic communications
may be permitted only during the employees’ authorized break time.

Employees do not have any right or expectation to privacy in any of the District computer
and other electronic resources, including email and voicemail messages produced, sent, or
received on the District computers and other electronic resources, or transmitted via the
District's servers and network. The District may monitor, copy or review the contents of all
computer files and other electronic resources, and email messages to promote the
administration of the District operations and policies.

2144-3



Rubidoux Community Services District

c)

Employees’ access to and use of the intemnet, email, and other electronic communications
on the District systems is monitored, and such files and electronic communications may be
reviewed by the District at any time. Employees have no expectation of privacy.

Deleting an email message does not necessarily mean the message cannot be retrieved
from the District's computer system. Backup copies of all documents, including email
messages, that are produced, sent, and received on the District's computer system, can be
made.

Email and any attachments are subject to the same ethical standards, and standards of
good conduct, as are memos, letters, and other paper-based documents.

Currently all District email sent is not encrypted. Unencrypted email is not a secure way of
exchanging information or files. Accordingly, employees are cautioned against transmitting
information in an email message that should not be written in a letter, memorandum, or
document available to the public.

Email, once transmitted, can be printed, forwarded, and disclosed by the receiving party
without the consent of the sender. Use caution in addressing messages to ensure that
messages are not inadvertently sent to the wrong person.

Virus scanning software shall be used where provided.

It is advisable for all employees of the District to remind customers, clients, and
contractors of security issues when sending confidential email or documents to the
District via email. If applicable, our customers, clients, or contractors should be
reminded to implement a security policy and make sure their employees understand
the ramifications of sending confidential information via email.

Employees must scan all downloadable materials before using or opening them on
their computers to prevent the introduction of any computer virus.

2300.6 Social Media Acceptable Use.

2300.6.1

Professional Use. Authorized users shall do so only within the scope of the District policies,

practices and user agreements and guidelines. Authorized users shall not disclose
confidential or proprietary information acquired by way of official position with the District.

Employees shall not use personal media accounts for work purposes, unless to login to
District social media sites as may be required by social media site providers. This is to
facilitate compliance with public records law and protect information on personal
accounts from public disclosure.

2144-4



Rubidoux Community Services District

2300.6.2

Any employee authorized to post items on any of the District's social media sites shall
not express their own personal views or concerns through such postings.

Personal Use. Employees should not use a District email address when using social media
in personal capacities. For example, do not create a personal Facebook or Twitter account
using your.org email address.

Employment with the District is a public record. Employees should be mindful that
whenever District business is discussed only whether in a personal or professional
capacity, one’s comments can be tied back to employment with the District.

Nothing in this Policy is meant to prevent an employee from exercising their right to
make a complaint of discrimination or other workplace misconduct, engage in lawful
collective bargaining activity or to express an opinion on a matter of public concern that
does not unduly disrupt District operations.

2300.7 Employee Acceptance. By signing this agreement, | hereby represent that | have read, understand, and
agree to the District's Intemet, e-mail, electronic communications, and social media policy.

Date

Signature

Print name here

2144-5



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Non-Exempt Employee Use of Communication Devices
POLICY NUMBER: 2305

Non-exempt employees may perform necessary and authorized work duties on various communication devices
(e.g., smartphones, tablets, laptops, PDAs). All such time spent will be considered as hours worked and will count
toward overtime eligibility as set forth by applicable law. Accordingly, they are required to report all time spent
working after hours. Therefore, to control costs and avoid unnecessary expenses, non-exempt employees shall
not use communication devices for work-related purposes outside of their regularly scheduled hours unless they
receive prior written authorization from management. In other words, non-exempt employees shall not review,
read, send, or respond to work-related emails outside of their regularly scheduled hours without prior
management authorization. Failure to follow this policy will result in disciplinary action.

2305-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Authorized Personal Leave
POLICY NUMBER: 2400

2400.1  Subject to Board approval and upon mutual agreement in writing, leave of absence without pay, not to
exceed one hundred and twenty (120) consecutive calendar days, may be granted. In the event such leavea
leave of absence is taken, the employee shall not forfeit seniority rights. Health benefit contributions shall be
maintained by the District for the first thirty (30) days of such leave of absence.

2400.2 An employee who has been granted a leave of absence in accordance with the provisions in 2400.1
shall return to their regular job at the same step of the same range of the Salary Schedule in effect.

2400.3 Employees may be granted an extended leave of absence without pay, as required by applicable law,
beyond the accumulation of paid sick leave during periods covered by Workers' Compensation.

24004 Employees on leave of absence without pay for more than twenty (20) consecutive workdays shall not
eam sick leave or vacation credits or be entitied to pay for holidays. The employee must actively return to work for
at least fourteen (14) calendar days in order for sick leave and vacation credits to commence.

24005 If the District does not grant the above extended leave, the affected employee shall be subject for
preferential rehire for the same maximum period.

2400-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Bereavement Leave
POLICY NUMBER: 2405

2405.1  This policy shall apply to probationary and regular employees in all classifications.

2405.2  In the event of a death of a family member, an employee may be granted a paid leave of absence not to
exceed three (3) days with pay and two (2) days without pay. The three (3) paid days are not to be charged
against sick leave or vacation. For the unpaid days, employees may utilize accrued and available sick leave,
personal leave, compensatory time off or vacation leave-leave. The District may require documentation of the
death of the family member so long as it is requested within thirty (30) days of the first day of the leave. The five
(5) days need not be consecutive, but all bereavement leave must be completed within three (3) months of the
date of death of the family member. The District requests that employees provide reasonable advance notice of
when they plan to use Bereavement Leave.

2405.3 "Family member" is defined as being spouse, parents or parents of spouse, registered domestic partner,
child, brother, sister—sistersister, sister-in-law, brother-in-law, parent, parent-in-law, grandparents, or
grandchildren of the Employee or Employee's spouse, or any other person who is a legal dependent of the
employee.

2405.4  Up to four (4) additional days of personal necessity leave for bereavement purposes may be permitted
with the General Manager’s approval. Said additional days will reduce employee’s Accrued Sick Leave.

2405.5 The General Manager or designee may grant at their hisfherdiscretion, bereavement leave to an

Employee in the event of a death outside the immediate family where, in their hisfaeropinion, circumstances
warrant such leave.

2405-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE:

POLICY NUMBER:

Catastrophic Time Bank
2410

This policy is applicable only to non-exempt employees, both as to use of and donation to a catastrophic time bank.

2410.1  Atthe discretion of the General Manager, employees will be permitted to transfer eligible leave credits to
atime bank to be used by an employee when a non-work related catastrophic illness or injury occurs.

2410.1.1

2410.1.2

a)
b)

c)

24101.3

241014

Definitions used in the application of this rule:

Catastrophic illness or injury is defined as a non-work related illness or injury which is ex-
pected to incapacitate an employee and which creates a financial hardship because the em-
ployee has exhausted all of their his/ersick leave and other paid time off.

A time bank is one or more hours of leave credit donated by one or more employees to an-
other employee who has been incapacitated by a catastrophic illness or injury.

Eligible leave credits include vacation. They do not include sick leave or compensating time
off (CTO).

A time bank for catastrophic illness or injury may be established:

Upon the written request of an employee;

Upon determination by the General Manager that the employee in the District is unable to
work due to the employee's catastrophic illness or injury; and

That the employee has exhausted all paid leave credit.

If a time bank is established, any employee may, upon written notice to the Director of Fi-
nance and Administration, donate eligible leave credits in one-hour increments, up to a maxi-
mum of 80 hours in a one-year period, to the time bank. Donations will be reflected as an
hour for hour deduction from the leave balance of the donating employee. When transferring
leave credits into a time bank, the District will assure that only credits that may be needed are
transferred. Donations are irevocable.

In order to receive time from the time bank, an employee must provide appropriate verifica-
tion of illness or injury as determined by the District. The employee for whom the time bank is
established will have any time which is donated to the time bank transferred to their account
in one hour increments for use as sick leave only. Donated credits will be reflected as an
hour-for-hour addition to the leave balance of the receiving employee. The total amount of
leave credits donated may not exceed an amount sufficient to insure the continuance of
regular compensation. An employee who receives time through this program shall use any
leave credits theyir-he/she continues to accrue on a monthly basis prior to receiving time
from the time bank.

2410-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

2410.2  Use of time from the time bank may not be used to augment benefits received due to a work-related in-
jury or illness.

2410-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE:
POLICY NUMBER: 2415

24151

Compensation

This policy shall apply to all District employees.

24152 Compensation at Hiring.

24153

241521

24152.2

241523

New Employees. All newly appointed employees shall be paid at the first step of the salary
range for the position to which the employee is appointed except in certain circumstances
and as approved by the General Manager.

Advanced Step Hiring. If the General Manager finds that qualified applicants cannot be
successfully recruited at the first step of the wage range, they he/she-may request the
Board of Directors to authorize an appointment at an advanced step of the wage range.

Former Employees. A person who previously held a full-time position from which the
person was separated in good standing may, when re-employed in a position with the same
or lower pay range than held at separation, be appointed at the same salary rate which was
paid at the effective date of the person’s termination, or the nearest lower applicable step for
the range to which the person is appointed, provided such re-employment occurs within
twelve (12) months form the date of said termination.

Merit Advancement Within Range.

241531

241532

Performance Evaluation Required. The Supervisor shall perform a performance evaluation
annually for each employee. The General Manager shall authorize a merit advancement
within the salary range based on the recommendation of the Supervisor and determining
that the employee's performance is satisfactory. This determination shall be noted on the
performance evaluation form and placed in the employee's file, with a copy given to the
employee.

Period of Employment Required for Merit Advancement. Unless otherwise specified herein,
each employee shall, in addition to receiving a satisfactory performance evaluation, com-
plete the following required time of employment to be eligible to receive a merit increase:

2415.3.2.1 New Employees. A person hired as a new employee shall have a merit
advancement date which is twelve (12) months following the appointment date.

2415.3.2.2 Promotion or Demotion. An employee who is promoted or demoted shall have
a new merit adjustment date which shall be one year from the date of promotion or
demotion.

2415-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

2415.3.2.3 Change-in-Range Allocation. If the salary range for an employee's position is
changed, the employee's merit advancement date shall not change.

2415.3.2.4 Position Reclassification. An employee whose position is reclassified to a
position having the same or lower salary range shall have no change in merit
advancement date. An employee whose position is reclassified to a position having a
higher salary range shall have a new merit advancement date which is one year following
the effective date of the position reclassification.

2415.3.3 Effective Date. An employee's merit increase shall take place on the first day of the pay
period in which their histhermerit advancement date falls.

24154  Promotion. Employees promoted to a position with a higher salary range may be paid either at the
minimum rate of the new range or at the nearest higher rate that the employee would otherwise be entitled to on
the date the promotion is effective, whichever is greater, provided that an employee promoted to a salary range
in excess of one range above their kistherformer range shall receive no less than one range increase [5%], at
the same step.

2415-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE:

Educational Assistance

POLICY NUMBER: 2420

2420.1  Full-time employees of the District are encouraged to pursue educational opportunities to assist in
obtaining skills and/or knowledge to become better qualified for their hisfrercurrent duties and/or prepare for
potential advancement within the District.

2420.2 Certification or Re-certification. The District will reimburse regular employees for approved courses of

study with the following criteria:

2420.2.1

2420.2.2

2420.2.3

2420.2.4

2420.2.5

A refund of the entire cost of tuition and required class materials will be made if the
employee received a grade of “B” (80%) or better for the class;

A refund of one-half (1/2) of the cost of tuition and required class materials will be made if
the employee received a grade of “C" (70%-79%) for the class.

No refund will be made to employees who receive a grade below “C” for the class.

Courses shall be taken after normal business hours.

Employee must submit a completed “Expense Reimbursement Form” with grade report and
evidence of expenses (receipts, canceled checks, etc.). “Expense Reimbursement Form’

must be submitted within 90 days after completion of the course. Parking fees will not be
reimbursed.

2420.3 Other Educational Courses. The District will reimburse regular employees for approved courses

of study with the following criteria:

2420.3.1

2420.3.2

2420.3.3

242034

2420.3.5

A refund of the entire cost of tuition and required class materials will be made if the
employee received a grade of “B” (80%) or better for the class;

A refund of one-half (1/2) of the cost of tuition and required class materials will be made if
the employee received a grade of “C” (70%-79%) for the class.

No refund will be made to employees who receive a grade below “C” for the class.
Courses shall be taken after normal business hours.
Employee must submit a completed “Expense Reimbursement Form” with grade report and

evidence of expenses (receipts, canceled checks, etc.). “Expense Reimbursement Form”

2420-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

must be submitted within 90 days after completion of the course. Parking fees will not be
reimbursed.

24204  Reimbursement is limited to $1,500.00 per year.

24205 To be eligible for reimbursement of course costs, the course must be pre-approved by the General
Manager prior to enroliment.

24206 All reimbursements received by an employee under this program within a twelve (12) month period prior
to the date of termination of employment with the District shall be repaid by the employee.

2420-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Family and Medical Leave
POLICY NUMBER: 2425

24251 The purpose of this policy is to clarify how Rubidoux Community Services District will implement the
Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993 (FMLA) and the California Family Rights Act (CFRA). The provisions of
the Memorandum of Understanding with the union shall prevail, notwithstanding the contents of this policy, unless
said provisions are in conflict with the FMLA or CFRA.

2425.2  Eligibility. To be eligible for leave under the FMLA, an employee must have: (1) been employed by
Rubidoux Community Services District for at least 12 months, which need not be consecutive, and (2) worked for
Rubidoux Community Services District at least 1,250 hours during the 12 months immediately preceding the
commencement of leave, and (3) be employed at a worksite where the District employs at least fifty (50)
employees within seventy-five (75) miles of the worksite. Effective January 1, 2021, to be eligible for leave under
the CFRA, an employee must have: (1) been employed by the Rubidoux Community Services District for at least
twelve (12) months, which need not be consecutive; and (2) worked for the Rubidoux Community Services District
at least 1250 hours during the previous twelve (12) month period immediately preceding the commencement of
the leave.

2425.3 Leave Benefit.

242531  Eligible employees will be provided with up to 12 work weeks of unpaid leave each year to
care for a newbom, adopted, or foster child or for a seriously ill child, parent, or spouse (and
for CFRA leave, grandparents, grandchildren, siblings, designated persens—andpersons
and registered domestic partners). (‘Designated persons” means any individual related by
blood or whose association with the employee is equivalent of a family relationship. An
employee is limited to one (1) “designated person” per twelve (12) month period.) In
addition, employees who are unable to perform the functions of their position because of a
serious health condition will also be entitied to 12 work weeks of unpaid leave. "Serious
health condition" includes an illness, injury, impairment, or physical or mental condition that
entails:

(1) Inpatient care in a hospital, hospice, or residential medical care facility; or,
(2) Continuing treatment by a health care provider.

24253.2 Employees will generally be required to use applicable accrued paid leaves permitted by the
District, including vacation leave and sick leave. However, an employee shall not use sick
leave during a period of leave in connection with the birth, adoption, or foster care of a child
or to care for a child, parent, grandparent, grandchild, sibling, designated person, spouse, or
domestic partner with a serious health condition unless mutually agreed to by the District
and the employee

2425-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

24254

242533

242534

2425.3.5

Further, employees will make the determination on whether to use sick leave that also
qualifies as “kin care” under applicable law.

Employees on leave who were previously covered by Rubidoux Community Services
District's health benefit shall continue to be covered at the level and under the conditions
that coverage would have been provided if the employee were continuing to work. Under
certain circumstances, employees who fail to retum from their leave may be required to
repay the amounts the District has paid for their health benefits while out on CFRA or
FMLA.

At the end of the leave the employee will be reinstated to their histerprevious position or to
an equivalent job with equivalent pay, benefits, and working conditions. However, the
employee will not accrue seniority or employment benefits during the leave period.
Rubidoux Community Services District may also require the employee to obtain medical
certification that they are he/she-is able to resume work.

Under the CFRA, employees may also be eligible for “qualifying exigency leave” related to
the covered duty or call to covered active duty of any employee’s spouse, registered
domestic partner, child, or parent in the armed forces of the United States, as specified in
Section 3302.2 of the Unemployment Insurance Code.

Employee Obligations.

242541

24254.2

242543

If the event necessitating the leave is foreseeable, the employee must provide their his-or
her—division manager with at least 30 days' prior written notice. However, if 30 days
advance notice for foreseeable leave is not practicable, the employee must provide the
division manager with as much notice as practicable.

Employees seeking leave because of a serious health condition must provide the
supervisor with medical certification regarding their condition. The General Manager may
require employees to obtain, at Rubidoux Community Services District's expense, a second
opinion. If the second opinion differs from the first, the General Manager may require a third
opinion from a mutually agreed on health care provider.

For some leaves, employees will not be permitted to take their leave intermittently oron a
reduced-leave schedule without the General Manager's approval. However, intermittent
leave or a reduced-leave schedule may, if medically necessary, be taken by the employee
because of a serious health condition. An employee who seeks intermittent leave or leave
on reduced-leave schedule because of planned medical treatment may be required to
transfer temporarily to a different position, with equivalent working conditions, that
accommodates recurring periods of leave better than the employee's regular job.

2425-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Holidays
POLICY NUMBER: 2430

2430.1  This policy shall apply to all employees.
2430.2 The following days shall be recognized and observed as paid holidays:

New Years Day;,

Martin Luther King, Jr.'s Birthday;
Cesar Chavez' Birthday;
Lincoln’s Birthday,

Washington’s Birthday;

Memorial Day;

Independence Day;

Labor Day;

Admissions Day (floating holiday);
Columbus Day;

Veteran's Day;,

Thanksgiving Day;

Day after Thanksgiving;
Christmas Day.

The District shall observe:

1. The Friday immediately preceding a holiday, when the holiday falls on Saturday;

2. The Monday immediately following a holiday, whenever the holiday falls on Sunday;
3. December 26 and January 2 whenever those days fall on Friday;

4. December 24 and December 31 when those days fall on Monday.

2430.3  Employees shall receive eight (8) hours pay for each of the holidays listed above. Eligibility is also
granted if the employee was on vacation or had received permission to be absent from work on that specific day
or days.

24304 When an employee is taking an authorized leave with pay when a holiday occurs, said holiday shall not
be charged against said leave with pay.

2430.5  If any employee works on any of the holidays listed above, they-hefshe shall, in addition to their-his/—

her holiday pay, be paid for all hours worked at the rate of time and one-half (1%%) their regular rate of pay, or as
otherwise specified under Policy #2122, "Hours of Work and Overtime."

2430-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Jury Duty
POLICY NUMBER: 2435

2435.1  This policy shall apply to probationary and regular employees in all classifications.

24352  An employee summoned for jury duty will immediately notify their immediate supervisor and provide a
copy of summons to District officials.

24353  While serving on a jury, an employee will be given a paid leave of absence for the duration of said jury
duty. Said leave of absence is conditional upon the employee retuming to work upon dismissal each day to
complete their hisfher-remaining normal workday. It is also conditional upon the employee's conveyance to the
District of any compensation received as a juror, not including any travel allowance received.

2435-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Rights of Victims of Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault and Stalking
POLICY NUMBER: 2440

2440.1 Your Right to Take Time Off:

e You have the right to take time off from work to get help to protect you and your children’s health,
safety, or welfare. You can take time off to get a restraining order or other court order.

e If your company has 25 or more workers, you can take time off from work to get medical attention
or services from a domestic violence shelter, program or rape crisis center, psychological
counseling, or receive safety planning related to domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

e You may use available vacation, personal leave, accrued paid sick leave or compensatory time
off for your leave unless you are covered by a union agreement that says something different.
Even if you do not have paid leave, you still have the right to time off.

° In general, you do not have to give your employer proof to use leave for these reasons unless it
involves an unscheduled absence.

. If you can, you should tell your employer before you take time off. Even if you cannot tell your
employer before, your employer cannot discipline you if you give proof explaining the reason for
your absence within a reasonable time. Proof can be a police report, court order or doctor's or
counselor’s note of similar document.

2440.2 Your Right to Reasonable Accommodation:

e You have the right to ask your employer for help or changes in your workplace to make sure you
are safe at work. Your employer must work with you to see what changes can be made.
Changes in the workplace may include putting in locks, changing your shift or phone number,
transferring or reassigning you, or help with keeping a record of what happened to you. Your
employer can ask you for a signed statement certifying that your request is for a proper purpose
and may also request proof showing your need for an accommodation. Your employer cannot
tell your coworkers or anyone else about your request.

2440.3  Your Right to be Free from Retaliation and Discrimination: ~ Your employer cannot treat you
differently or fire you because:

e You are a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

e You asked for leave time to get help.

o You asked your employer for help or changes in the workplace to make sure you are safe at
work.

You can file a complaint with the Labor Commissioner’s Office against your employer if they he/she
retaliates or discriminates against you.

2440-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Military Leave
POLICY NUMBER: 2445

The District will grant military leave, as required by applicable law.

24451



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE:

Pregnancy Disability Leave (PDL)

POLICY NUMBER: 2450

2450.1  If you are pregnant, have a related medical condition, or are recovering from childbirth, PLEASE
READ THIS NOTICE.

California law protects employees against discrimination or harassment because of an employee's pregnancy,
childbirth or any related medical condition (referred to below as “because of pregnancy’). Califoria law also
prohibits employers from denying or interfering with an employee’s pregnancy-related employment rights.

2450.2  The District Cermpany-has an obligation to:

reasonably accommodate your medical needs related to pregnancy, childbirth or related
conditions (such as temporarily modifying your work duties, providing you with a stool or chair, or
allowing more frequent breaks);

transfer you to a less strenuous or hazardous position (where one is available) or duties if
medically needed because of your pregnancy;

provide you with pregnancy disability leave (PDL) of up to four months (the working days you
normally would work in one-third of a year or 17%4 weeks) and return you to your same job when
you are no longer disabled by your pregnancy or, in certain instances, to a comparable job.
Taking PDL, however, does not protect you from non-leave related employment actions, such
as a layoff, and

provide a reasonable amount of break time and use of a room or other location in close
proximity to the employee's work area to express breast milk in private as set forth in the Labor
Code.

2450.3  For pregnancy disability leave:

PDL is not for an automatic period of time, but for the period of time that you are disabled by
pregnancy. Your health care provider determines how much time you will need.

Once the District Cempary-has been informed that you need to take PDL, the District Company
must guarantee in writing that you can return to work in your same position if you request a
written guarantee. The District Gerpany-may require you to submit written medical certification
from your health care provider substantiating the need for your leave.

PDL may include, but is not limited to, additional or more frequent breaks, time for prenatal or
postnatal medical appointments, doctor-ordered bed rest, severe “moming sickness,”
gestational diabetes, pregnancy-induced hypertension, preeclampsia, recovery from childbirth or
loss or end of pregnancy, and/or post-partum depression.

PDL does not need to be taken all at once but can be taken on an as-needed basis as required
by your health care provider, including intermittent leave or a reduced work schedule, all of
which counts against your four-month entitlement to leave.

2450-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

24504

Your leave will be paid or unpaid depending on the District Cermpary-policy for other medical
leaves.

You may also be eligible for state disability insurance or Paid Family Leave (PFL), administered
by the California Employment Development Department.

At your discretion, you can use any vacation during your PDL.

The Cempany-District requires you to use any available sick leave during your PDL.

The District Company-is required to continue your group health coverage during your PDL at the
same level and under the same conditions that coverage would have been provided if you had
continued in employment continuously for the duration of your leave.

Taking PDL may impact certain of your benefits and your seniority date; please contact Human
Resources for details.

If possible, you must provide at least 30 days’ advance notice for foreseeable events (such as
the expected birth of a child or a planned medical treatment for yourself.) For events that are
unforeseeable, we need you to notify us, at least verbally, as soon as you leam of the need for
the leave. Failure to comply with these notice rules is grounds for, and may result in, deferral of
the requested leave until you comply with this notice policy.

Notice Obligations of Employees.

2450.4.1 Give the District Company-reasonable notice: To receive reasonable accommodation,

obtain a transfer, or take PDL, you must give the District Germpany-sufficient notice for it to
make appropriate plans. Sufficient notice means 30 days’ advance notice if the need for the
reasonable accommodation, transfer or PDL is foreseeable, otherwise as soon as
practicable if the need is an emergency or unforeseeable.

2450.4.2  Provide a Written Medical Certification from Your Health Care Provider. Except in a medical

emergency where there is no time to obtain it, the Cermpany-District may require you to
supply a written medical certification from your health care provider of the medical need for
your reasonable accommodation, transfer or PDL. If the need is an emergency or
unforeseeable, you must provide this certification within the time frame the BistrctCermparny
requestsDistrict requests, unless it is not practicable for you to do so under the
circumstances despite your diligent, good faith efforts. The District Compary-must provide
at least 15 calendar days for you to submit the certification. See Human Resources for a
copy of a medical certification form to give to your health care provider to complete.

PLEASE NOTE: that if you fail to give the District Cermpany reasonable advance notice or
written medical certification of your medical need, the Germpany-District may be justified in
delaying your reasonable accommodation, transfer, or PDL.

24505 You also may be entitied to additional rights under the California Family Rights Act of 1993 (CFRA) if
you have more than 12 months of service with us and have worked at least 1,250 hours in the 12-month period
before the date of you want to begin your leave and work. For further information on the availability of CFRA
leave, please review your employer's policy regarding the availability of CFRA leave.

2450-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

This notice is a summary of your rights and obligations under the Fair Employment and Housing Act (FEHA). For
more information about your rights and obligations as a pregnant employee, contact Human Resources, visit the
Department of Fair Employment and Housing's website at www.dfeh.ca.gov, or contact the Department at 800-
884-1684. The text of the FEHA and the regulations interpreting it are available on the Fair Employment and
Housing Commission’s website at www.dfeh.ca.gov.

2450-3



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Meal Periods and Breaks
POLICY NUMBER: 2455

2455.1  All employees shall be permitted to take an unpaid meal period for one-half (1/2) to one (1) hour,
depending on the employee’s work schedule (i.e. 4/10 or 9/8/80), and designated by the department at or near
the middle of the workday, with such time not being considered hours worked. Only under extreme emergency
conditions will the meal period be modified. When an employee is directed by the District to work through their
meal period, they shall be granted a one (1) hour paid meal period. When an employee is required to work more
than two (2) hours additional continuance of their full normal shift, they shall be granted an additional meal period.
If both meal periods are missed, the employee shall be granted a one (1) hour paid meal period.

2455.2  Each employee is allowed rest periods not to exceed fifteen (15) minutes during each four (4)
consecutive hours of work. Rest periods shall be scheduled in accordance with the requirements of the
department, but in no case shall rest periods be scheduled within one (1) hour of the beginning or ending of a
work shift or lunch period. Rest periods shall be considered time worked. Please keep in mind that when
employees are not on a break, they are expected to devote their full efforts to their duties.

2455-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Sick Leave
POLICY NUMBER: 2460

2460.1  This policy shall apply to probationary and regular employees in all classifications.

24602 Sick leave is defined as absence from work due to illness, non-industrial injury, or quarantine due to
exposure to a contagious disease. In addition, dentist and doctor appointments and prescribed sickness
prevention measures shall be allowed sick leave provided prior notice is provided to the supervisor. Sick leave
may be utilized to care for -family members (kin care). Itis provided for those circumstances where the
employee must take time off to care for a sick family member, regardless of the seriousness of the illness.
Family members covered include parents, children, siblings, grandparents, grandchildren, designated persons
and spouses and are defined as follows:

2460.2.1 A ‘“child" means a biological, adopted or foster child, a stepchild, a legal ward or a child for
whom an employee stands in loco parentis. This definition of “child” is applicable regardless
of age or dependency status.

2460.2.2 A “parent’ means a biological, foster or adoptive parent, a stepparent, legal guardian of an
employee or the employee's spouse or registered domestic partner, or a person who stood
in loco parentis when the employee was a minor child.

2460.2.3 The term “spouse” applies only to an individual to whom the employee is legally married
and registered domestic partners.

2460.24  The term “designated persons” means a person identified by the employee at the time the
employee requests paid sick days. The District limits an employee to one (1) designated
person per twelve (12) month period for paid sick days.

Sick leave may also be used for purposes related to domestic violence, sexual assault or stalking suffered by the
employee and as otherwise required by applicable law.

2460.3 Employees shall eam sick leave as follows:

2460.3.1  Employees hired prior to July 1, 1991, shall be entitied to sick leave accrual of one and one-
half (1 1/2) days per month or eighteen (18) days per year (144 hours per year).

2460.3.2 Employees hired after July 1, 1991, shall be entitled to sick leave accrual of one and one-
twelfth (1 1/12) days per month or thirteen (13) days per year (104 hours per year).

2460.3.3  On the 90" calendar day of employment, the employee shall be entitled to use accrued sick
leave. Sick leave credits shall not accrue during a medical leave, a workers' compensation

2460-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

leave, or a leave of absence without pay of more than twenty (20) consecutive workdays.
The employee must actively return to work for at least fourteen (14) calendar days in order
for sick leave credit to commence. Notwithstanding the above provisions related to accrual
ceasing, full time employees will always be provided with no less than three (3) days of sick
leave by their 120 day of employment and upon their 120f anniversary day in any
subsequent year of employment and two (2) additional days of sick leave on their 200" day
of employment and every subsequent 200" day anniversary.

24604  If an employee does not take the full amount of sick leave allowed in any calendar year, the amount not
taken shall be accumulated from year to year to a maximum credit of seventy-five (75) working days. In February
of each year the District shall buy back from each employee those days accumulated in excess of seventy-five
(75) days at their current salary.

Sick leave may be utilized for other purposes, but only as approved by the General Manager.

2460.5 All employee absences, regardless of the reason, shall be reported to their designated District
Supervisor or the Director of Finance and Administration no later than the beginning of the shift from which
the employee will be absent. If the need for sick leave is foreseeable, the employee must provide the
Operations/Facilities Manager reasonable advance notification. Failure to report an absence in accordance
with this Section may be grounds for disciplinary action and may result in denial of paid leave benefits.

2460.6 It shall be the responsibility and duty of each Supervisor to investigate each claim for sick leave
and to approve sick leave with pay where it is determined to be proper. If sick leave for illness or injury
exceeds three (3) workdays, the employee, prior to return to work, the District may require the employee to
submit a statement of such disability from a physician, surgeon, or other person practicing a recognized
healing art certified by the State of California. The statement shall certify that the employee's illness or
injury prevented them from performing the duties of their position during the period of absence, and that
the employee is released to return to work, with or without reasonable accommodation. As allowed by
applicable law, the district reserves the right to require, at any time, a medical examination of any employee
by a physician chosen and compensated by the District to determine the employee's fitness for duty.

2460.7 Evidence substantiating the unwarranted use of sick leave, instances of misrepresentation, or
violation of the rules defined herein, shall be construed as grounds for dismissal or such other action as
may be deemed proper and necessary by the General Manager or designee.

2460.8 Temporary part time employees shall accrue sick leave at the rate of one (1) hour of sick leave for
every thirty (30) hours worked.

2460.9 Unauthorized and unexcused absence from duty shall be without pay and will constitute grounds
for disciplinary action.

2460.10 Compensation for accrued sick leave.

2460-2

Eormatted: Superscript

[Formatted: Superscript

(Formaﬂed: Superscript

[Formatted: Superscript




Rubidoux Community Services District

2460.10.1 Upon retirement or death, the employee or their beneficiary shall be paid at the rate of 100%
of the accumulated sick leave, but not to exceed seventy-five (75) days' pay (600 hours).
Upon resignation or termination without prejudice after ten (10) years of service, an
employee shall be paid 50% of their accumulated sick leave, but not to exceed seventy-five
(75) days' pay.

2460.10.2 Or, provided that the retiree has reached the age of 60 and worked for the District for ten
(10) or more years as of the date of retirement election, sthe may elect to have accumulated
sick leave, holidays and vacation placed in an insurance benefit account by the District for
purposes of its extant valuation allocated to payment of health insurance premiums
(medical, dental, vision) until such time as the retiree's insurance benefit account is
exhausted or s/he enrolls in Medicare, whichever occurs first.

2460.10.3 Upon the untimely death of the retiree while receiving benefits, eligible spouse and/or
dependents shall receive the balance of the insurance benefit account, if any, subject to all
applicable federal and state taxes. Pursuant to COBRA, the District shall notify eligible
spouse and/or dependents of possible continuation of coverage.

2460.10.4 Industrial ilness or injury leave shall be converted into cash time with the District paying sick
leave and/or when the employee becomes eligible for Workers' Compensation benefits, the
District shall pay the difference between the amount received by the employee for Workers'
Compensation and the amount the employee would have received had been fully
employed. Such payments shall be continued by the District until all sick leave money
accumulated and due the eligible employee has been paid to the employee.

2460.10.5 If an employee is rehired within one year from the date of separation, any previously
accrued and unused sick leave which has not been paid out by the District shall be
reinstated upon rehire, as required by applicable law. However, if the employee has been
compensated for accrued unused sick leave at separation, the employee will not have their
sick leave reinstated upon rehire.

2460-3



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Time Keeping/Time Records
POLICY NUMBER: 2465

2465.1  Itis the responsibility of every non-exempt employee to accurately record time worked. Federal laws
require Rubidoux Community Services District to keep an accurate record of time worked in order to calculate
employee pay and benefits. Time worked is the time actually spent on the job performing assigned duties.

2465.2  Overtime compensation will be paid to qualified hourly employees. Overtime work must always be ap-
proved by a supervisor before it is performed. In accordance with Federal law, Rubidoux Community Services
District rounds this time to the nearest one-quarter hourffiteen minutes.

2465.3 Itis the employee’s responsibility to sign and submit on time their time records certifying the accu-
racy of all time recorded for compensation.

2465-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Time Off for Children - School Activities
POLICY NUMBER: 2470

2470.1  California Law allows a parent or guardian to take up to a total of 40 hours of time off each calendar
year (but no more than 8 hours in one month) without pay to participate in their children's activities at school
(grades K through 12) or licensed child care provider. The absence is subject to all of the following conditions:

2470.1.1 Employees planning to take time off for school visitations must provide as much advance
notice as possible and all requests must be approved by the employee's supervisor,

2470.1.2  If both parents are employed by Rubidoux Community Services District, the first employee
to request such leave will receive the time off. The other parent will receive the time off only
if the leave is approved by their his-er-hersupervisor;

2470.1.3 Employees must use accrued vacation or compensating time off in order to receive com-
pensation for this time off;

2470.1.4 Employees who do not have accrued vacation time or compensatory time off available will
take the time off without pay.

2470.2 Suspension. If an employee who is the parent or guardian of a child facing suspension from school is
summoned to the school to discuss the matter, the employee should alert their his-or-hersupervisor as soon as
possible before leaving work. In compliance with California Labor Code Section 230.7, no discriminatory action
will be taken against an employee who takes time off for this purpose.

2470.2.1  Employees must use accrued vacation or compensating time off in order to receive com-
pensation for this time off;

2470.2.2 Employees who do not have accrued vacation time or compensatory time off available will
take the time off without pay.

2470-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Time Off to Vote
POLICY NUMBER: 2475

24751 Rubidoux Community Services District believes that it is the responsibility and duty of employees to
exercise the privilege of voting in federal, statestate, or local governmental elections. In accordance with this phi-
losophy, the Rubidoux Community Services District will grant its employees advance arranged and approved
time off to vote and for periods of service as an election official.

2475.2  Allemployees should be able to vote either before or after regularly assigned work hours. However,
when this is not possible due to work schedules, managers are authorized to grant a reasonable period of time,
up to two (2) hours, during the workday to vote. Time off for voting should be coordinated to occur at the begin-
ning or end of a work shift where possible and reported and coded appropriately on timekeeping records.

24751



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Unauthorized Voluntary Absence
POLICY NUMBER: 2480

2480.1  Voluntary absence from work without permission for three (3) consecutive working days shall be con-
sidered an automatic resignation.

2480.1.1  After two consecutive days of voluntary absence from work without permission, the District
will attempt to notify the employee that the absence will be considered as resignation if it
continues consecutively through the third working day.

2480.1.1.1 Constructive resignation may be appealed by the employee, if requested in
writing. If appealed, the employee will have an opportunity to present their version of the
"facts" at an informal fact-finding hearing with the General Manager.

2480.1.1.2 The fact-finding hearing shall be held within ten (10) days after the end of the
three (3) consecutive days of unauthorized voluntary absence.

2480.2  Ifthe employee is reinstated after providing a satisfactory explanation, back pay for the period of
absence may be disallowed, including the employee's use of vacation or "comp" time to cover the period of
absence.

2480.3  If the General Manager determines, as a result of the evidence presented at the fact-finding hearing,
that the employee was voluntarily absent without leave and did not have a satisfactory explanation, the
employee's resignation shall be considered to be effective at the end of the third consecutive day of their
unauthorized voluntary absence.

2480-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Vacations
POLICY NUMBER: 2490

2490.1  This policy shall apply to regular and probationary employees in all classifications.

2490.2 Paid vacations shall be accrued according to the following schedule on an annual basis:

(a) Years one (1) through four (4), 10 days;

(b) Years five (5) through nine (9), 15 days;

() Years ten (10) through fourteen (14), 20 days;

(d) Additional vacation days will be granted on the following basis:

Year fifteen (15), 21 days

Year sixteen (16), 22 days

Year seventeen (17), 23 days

Year eighteen (18), 24 days

Year nineteen (19) and thereafter, 25 days

Employees who have completed twelve (12) months of continuous service may take their vacation time all at
once, or gradually, with the prior written approval of their supervisor. No vacation may be taken until the
employee has completed at least twelve (12) months in regular employee status, unless approved by the General
Manager in writing.

Any employee who has served two thousand (2,000) straight time hours or more in paid status during the
preceding twelve (12) months annual period computed from the hiring date or anniversary or hiring date, shall be
considered to have been employed continuously and shall be granted their his-erhervacation in accordance with
the provisions of this section.

Vacation time shall not accrue during a medical leave, workers’ compensation leave, or leave of absence without
pay of more than twenty (20) consecutive work days. The employee must actively return to work for at least
fourteen (14) calendar days in order for vacation credit to commence.

2490.3  Approval. Vacation periods shall be taken with the approval of the Director of Engineering, Director of
Finance and Administration or Director of Operations at such time as will not impair the work schedule or
efficiency of the area assigned to work. Vacation/Holiday Time Eamed requests must be submitted at the
minimum of two weeks prior to the requested vacation period.

2490-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

Any employee deprived of approved vacation by order of the General Manager or designee to meet the
convenience of the District, shall be paid for such loss of vacation time, in addition to the compensation eared for
such time actually worked.

Unauthorized and unexcused absence from duty shall be without pay and will constitute grounds for disciplinary
action.

24904 Terminations. After an employee has qualified for vacation, if sthe-is they are-laid off or is discharged
before their his/hernext vacation anniversary date, they he/she-shall receive accrued vacation pay for which they
are he/she-is-entitled prorated according to the number of full months employed. Prorated vacation shall be based
upon one-twelfth (1/12) of the employee’s respective vacation accrual at the time of termination consistent with
2490.2. The District shall compensate the employee for hisfhertheir accumulated vacation time at hishertheir
straight time rate of pay at the time of termination

In the event an employee receives prorated vacation pay and is rehired within one (1) year, his-their anniversary
date for computation of vacation pay shall be their his-date of rehire, provided, however, that their his-seniority
status for the purpose of determining the vacation pay rate shall be retained. This section does not apply to
voluntary quits.

2490.5 Vacation Base. All vacations will be based on the anniversary date of employment.
2490.6 Vacation time may be accumulated or postponed.

2490.7  The District will not require an employee to take vacation time in lieu of sick leave available during
periods of illness. However, the employee may elect to take vacation time in case of extended illness where sick
leave has been fully used. A leave of absence for medical reasons will not be granted until all accumulated sick
leave and vacation time have been used.

2490.8 If a holiday falls on a workday during an employee's vacation period, that day shall be considered as a
paid holiday and not vacation time.

24909 Vacations may be scheduled at any time during the year upon approval of the Supervisor.
Vacation/Holiday Time Eamed requests must be submitted at the minimum of two weeks prior to the requested
vacation period.

2490.10 Probationary employees shall accrue vacation time during the probationary period. However, a
probationary employee may not use vacation time until they have completed twelve (12) months of continuous
service.

2490.11 Vacations are provided by the District to employees as a period of exemption from work with pay for the

purpose of rest, relaxation and recreation. This respite is a benefit and is intended as an aid in maintaining the
long-term and consistent productivity and contentment of the employee. As such, pay in lieu of vacation time

2490-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

away from work shall not be permitted, unless authorized by the General Manager under certain circumstances
and at their hisfherdiscretion.

2490-3



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Workers’ Compensation Leave
POLICY NUMBER: 2495

24951  Purpose. When an employee sustains an injury or disability arising while in the course of District
employment, the employee shall obtain treatment according to the provisions of the California Labor Code,
Section 4600 et. seq. and shall receive compensation for the hours not worked while obtaining such medical care.
The employee must report the illness or injury, no matter how minor, to their his/her-supervisor
immediately. Accidents, #lnessesillnesses, or recurrences not properly reported may jeopardize the employee’s
legal right to recover worker compensation benefits.

24952 The District has prearranged a qualified medical facility to provide quality and prompt medical care to
injured employees. However, the employee has the right to designate their his/erphysician of choice.
Whenever an employee is compelled by direction of their his/herphysician to be absent from duty because of
such injury or disability, such employee shall be placed on Workers' Compensation Leave and be allowed to take
an unpaid leave of absence while receiving workers’ compensation benefits. Certification from a recognized
medical professional confirming the necessity of the leave must be provided to the District within fourteen (14)
days after the leave begins. The duration of the leave will be determined on a case-by-case basis, considering
both the injured employee's medical condition and the District's business needs.

The employee may elect during such absence to apply sick leave on a prorated basis to such absence and
receive compensation in an amount equal to the difference between compensation received as regular salary
and the amount received as Workers' Compensation benefits, not to exceed the amount of available accrued
sick leave. Similarly, the employee may elect to use any accrued paid leave time and accrued time off after the
sick leave is exhausted.

2495.3 The District is not liable for injuries which occur during voluntary participation in any off-duty recreational,
athletic or social activities, including District or employee social events where participation is voluntary and not part
of the job.

24954  The employee may retumn to work only after a recognized medical professional certifies that the
employee is capable of resuming all of the essential functions of the employee's position. Rubidoux Community
Services District may, in its discretion, provide modified or light duty work if the employee's release contains
such limitation. If the employee has been released without limitation, the employee will be offered the same
position they he-ershe-held previously, unless the job no longer exists or has been filled so that Rubidoux
Community Services District can operate safely and efficientiyefficiently, or the employment relationship has
otherwise been terminated.

24955 Workers' compensation leave will run concurrently with any family and medical leave. During the

period of leave, Rubidoux Community Services District will continue payment of all premiums for employee
benefit plans in place at the time the leave begins.

2495-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Health and Welfare Benefits
POLICY NUMBER: 2505

2505.1 Medical Expense Insurance. Health and dental insurance to cover non-occupational injuries and sickness
for probationary and full-time employees in all job classifications, and their dependents, shall be provided by the
District. The scope of coverage and the portion of premiums to be paid by the District is subject to periodic review and
revision by the Board of Directors.

While on leave, health benefits shall be maintained, and the premiums paid by the District for the first thirty (30) days
of unpaid leave of absence.

2505.2 Continuation Coverage. Medical, dentaldental, and other insurance coverage for employees and/or
dependents whose coverage would otherwise terminate due to qualifying events defined by the Consolidated
Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985 (COBRA) may be eligible to continue coverage for a limited time at their
own expense, depending on the nature of the termination.

2505.3  Workers' Compensation Insurance. All Districtemployees will be insured against injuries received while on
the job as required by State law.

25054  State Disability. Temporary disability, for other than on-the-job injury or iliness, is covered by the Califonia
State Disability Insurance Program administered through the Employment Development Department. A payroll
deduction is taken each pay period from the employees’ wages, listed as SDI, based on a percentage up to a
maximum annual allowance as established by the State of California.

25055 Retirement Plan. All District employees shall be enrolled in the District's CalPERS employee retirement
plan.

2505.6 Vision Care Benefit. The District shall provide a vision-care insurance plan to all full-time employees and
eligible dependents.

2505.7 Long Term Disability. The District shall provide a long-term disability plan to all full-time employees.

2505.8 Non-vesting. All benefits provided by the District are subject to change in keeping with market conditions,
State and Federal laws/regulations, negotiations with unions, and/or scope of coverages offered by carriers.

2505-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: lliness and Injury Prevention Program
POLICY NUMBER: 2510

2510.1 Program Goal and QOutline.

The goal of the District is to provide safe and healthful working conditions for all of its employees. Therefore, the
District will maintain a safety and health program conforming to the best practices of agencies of this type. The
District's safety and health program will include:

2510.1.1  Providing mechanical and physical safeguards to the maximum extent possible.

2510.1.2  Conducting a program of safety and health inspections to find and eliminate unsafe work-
ing conditions or practices, to control health hazards, and to comply fully with the safety
and health standards and law for every job.

2510.1.3  Training all employees in good safety and health practices.

2510.1.4  Providing necessary personal protective equipment, and instructions for use and care.

2510.1.5 Developing and enforcing safety and health rules and requiring that employees cooperate
with these rules as a condition of employment.

2510.1.6  Investigating promptly and thoroughly, every accident to determine its cause and correct
the problem so it will not happen again.

2510.2 Program Responsibility.

Although the District recognizes that the responsibility for safety and health is shared, the General Manager, or
designee, shall be responsible and have full authority for implementing this policy and the District's Injury and
liness Prevention Program.

2510.2.1  The District accepts responsibility for leadership of the safety and health program, for its
effectiveness and improvements, and for providing the safeguards required to ensure safe
conditions.

2510.2.2  Supervisory personnel are responsible for developing proper attitudes toward safety and
health for themselves and in those they supervise, and for ensuring that all operations are
performed with the utmost regard for the safety and health of all personnel involved, includ-
ing themselves.

2510-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

2510.2.3  No employee will be required to work at a job they he/she-knows is not safe or healthful.
Employees are responsible for wholehearted, genuine operation of all aspects of the safety
and health program, including compliance with all rules and regulations and for continu-
ously practicing safety while performing their duties. Any employee found not practicing
safety while performing their duties will be subject to appropriate discipline.

2510.3 Injury and lllness Records.

The District's record keeping system for its Injury and lliness Prevention Program shall conform to Cal/OSHA
standards. Records shall be used to measure and evaluate the success of said program.

2510.3.1  Areport shall be obtained on every injury or illness requiring medical treatment. (See also
Section 2510.8.)

2510.3.2  Each injury or iliness shall be recorded on the "Cal/OSHA Log and Summary of Occupa-
tional Injuries and llinesses," Cal/lOSHA Form 300, according to its instructions.

2510.3.3 A supplementary record of the occupational injuries and illnesses shall be prepared on
OSHA Form 5020, "Employer's Report of Occupational Injury or liiness," with the same
information as in 2510.3.2, above.

2510.3.4  Annually, the summary Cal/OSHA Form 300 shall be prepared and posted no later than
February 1 in a place easily observable by employees. Said form shall remain posted until
April 30.

2510.3.5 All records specified in this section shall be maintained in the District's files for a minimum
of five years after their preparation.

25104 Documentation of Activities.

Records shall be maintained of steps taken to establish and maintain the District's Injury and lliness Prevention
Program. They shall include:

2510.4.1  Records of scheduled and periodic inspections as required by Cal/lOSHA to identify unsafe
conditions and work practices. The documentation must include the name of the person(s)
conducting the inspection, the unsafe conditions and work practices identified, and the ac-
tion taken to correct the unsafe conditions and work practices. The records are to be main-
tained for at least three (3) years.

2510.4.2 Documentation of safety and health training required by Cal/OSHA for each employee.
The documentation must specifically include employee name or other identifier, training
dates, type(s) of training and the name of the training provider. These records must also be
kept for at least three (3) years.

2510-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

2510.5 Program Communication System.

Readily understandable communication shall be maintained with all affected employees on matters relating to
occupational safety and health, including provisions designed to encourage employees to inform the District of
hazards at the worksite without fear of reprisal. Communications with employees shall include meetings, training
programs, posted written information, and a system of anonymous notification by employees about hazards.

25610.5.1

251052

25105.3

2510.5.4

2510.5.5

251056

Written communications to employees shall be in a language they can understand. If an
employee cannot read in any language, said communication shall be made orally in a lan-
guage they hefshe-can readily understand.

The District's Code of Safe Practices, below, shall be posted at a conspicuous location in
the District's maintenance office, and shall be provided to each supervisory employee who
shall keep it readily available.

Periodic meetings (at least one per quarter) of supervisory employees shall be held under
the direction of the General Manager, or designee, for the discussion of safety problems
and accidents that have occurred. Documentation of these meetings shall be maintained
for three years.

Supervisory employees shall conduct "toolbox" or "tailgate" safety meetings, or equivalent,
with their crew(s) at least once every month to emphasize safety. Documentation of these
meetings shall be maintained for three (3) years.

General employee meetings shall be conducted (at least one per quarter) at which safety
is freely and openly discussed by those present. Such meetings should be regular, sched-
uled, and announced to all employees so that maximum employee attendance can be
achieved. Documentation of these meeting shall be maintained for three (3) years. Discus-
sions at these meetings should concentrate on:

2510.5.5.1 Occupational accident and injury history within the District, with possible com-
parisons to other similar agencies.

2510.5.5.2 Feedback from employees.

2510.5.5.3 Guest speakers from the District's workers' compensation insurance carrier or
other agencies concemned with safety.

2510.5.5.4 Brief audio-visual materials that relate to the District's operations.
Training programs shall be conducted when new equipment, machinery or tools are pur-

chased and whenever new substances, processes or procedures are introduced to the

2510-3



Rubidoux Community Services District

2510.5.7

2510.5.8

2510.5.9

2510.5.10

workplace and represent a new hazard. Employees shall be instructed in the safe opera-
tion of said equipment, machinery or tools. Documentation of training programs shall be
maintained for three years.

2510.5.6.1 New employees shall be trained by their supervisor in the safe operation of
the equipment, machinery and tools with which they will be working prior to being allowed
to work independently. Documentation of new employee training shall be maintained for
three years.

2510.5.6.2 Training and instruction shall also be provided whenever the District is made
aware of a new or previously unrecognized hazard.

2510.5.6.3 Training and instruction will be provided for supervisors to familiarize them-
selves with safety and health hazards to which employees under their immediate direction
and control may be exposed.

Posters and bulletins relating to and encouraging safe and healthy practices shall be
posted on a rotational basis at a conspicuous location in the District's maintenance office.

News articles and publications devoted to safety shall be distributed to employees. This
policy shall also be distributed to all employees upon its adoption, to all new employees at
the time of their hiring, and annually thereafter.

A safety suggestion box shall be maintained where employees, anonymously if desired,
can communicate their concems to the District's General Manager.

All employees and their designated representative shall have access to the District's Injury
and lliness Prevention Program. These individuals may obtain a copy of the Program by
submitting a written request to the Director of Operations.

2510.6 Hazard Assessment and Control.

Monthly safety inspections shall be conducted to identify existing hazards in the workplace, or conditions, equip-
ment and procedures that could be potentially hazardous. The inspections shall be conducted by personnel who,
through experience or training, are able to identify actual and potential hazards and who understand safe work

practices.

2510.6.1

2510.6.2

Safety inspectors will observe if safe work practices are being followed and will ensure that
unsafe conditions or procedures are identified and corrected properly.

The frequency of the inspections will depend on the operations involved, the magnitude of

the hazards, the proficiency of employees, changes in equipment or work processes, and
the history of workplace injuries and illnesses.

2510-4



Rubidoux Community Services District

2510.6.3

251064

A written assessment shall be prepared after said inspections which will document identi-
fied hazards and prescribe procedures for the elimination of same, and measures that can
be taken to prevent their recurrence.

The General Manager, or designee, will review written inspection reports and/or assess-
ments and will assist in prioritizing actions and verify completion of previous corrective ac-
tions. They He/she-shall also review the overall inspection program to determine trends.

2510.7  Accident Investigation.

All accidents shall be thoroughly and properly investigated by the Director of Operations, with the primary focus
of understanding why the accident or near-miss occurred and what actions can be taken to preclude recurrence.
A written report of said investigation shall be prepared which adequately identifies the cause(s) of the accident or
near-miss occurrence.

2510.8

2510.7.1

2510.7.2

2510.7.3

2510.7.4

2510.7.5

The investigation must obtain all the facts surrounding the occurrence: what caused the
situation to occur; who was involved; was/were the employee(s) qualified to perform the
functions involved in the accident or near-miss; were they properly trained; were proper
operating procedures established for the task involved; were procedures followed, and if
not, why not; where else this or a similar situation might exist, and how it can be corrected.

The accident investigator must determine which aspects of the operation or process re-
quire additional attention (what type of constructive action can eliminate the cause(s) of the
accident or near-miss).

Actions already taken to reduce or eliminate the exposures being investigated should be
noted, along with those remaining to be addressed.

Any interim or temporary precautions should also be noted. Any pending corrective action
and reason for delaying its implementation should be identified.

Corrective action should be identified in terms of not only how it will prevent a recurrence of
the accident or near-miss, but also how it will improve the overall operation. The solution
should be a means of achieving not only accident control, but also total operation control.

Code of Safe Practices.

General:

2510.8.1

All employees shall follow these safe practices rules, render every possible aid to safe op-
erations, and report all unsafe conditions or practices to the Crew Leader, Supervisor, Di-
rector of Operations, or General Manager.

2510-5



Rubidoux Community Services District

2510.8.2

2510.8.3

2510.8.4

2510.8.5

2510.8.6

25108.7

2510.8.8

25108.9

2510.8.10

2510.8.11

2510.8.12

2510813

2510.8.14

Supervising employees shall insist on employees observing and obeying every rule, regu-
lation, and order as is necessary to the safe conduct of the work, and shall take such ac-
tion as necessary to obtain observance.

Anyone known to be under the influence of drugs or intoxicating substances which impair
the employee's ability to safely perform the assigned duties shall not be allowed on the job
while in that condition and will be subject to the discipline specified in Policy #2104.

Horseplay, scuffling, and other acts which tend to have an adverse influence on the safety
or well-being of the employees shall be prohibited.

Work shall be well planned and supervised to prevent injuries in the handling of materials
and in working together with equipment.

No one shall knowingly be permitted or required to work while the employee's ability or
alertness is so impaired by fatigue, illness, or other causes that it might unnecessarily ex-
pose the employee or others to injury.

Employees shall not enter manholes, underground vaults, chambers or other similar
places that receive little ventilation, unless it has been determined that it is safe to enter.

Employees shall be instructed to ensure that all guards and other protective devices are in
proper places and adjusted, and shall report deficiencies promptly to the Crew Leader, Su-
pervisor or Director of Operations.

Crowding or pushing when boarding or leaving any vehicle or other conveyance shall be
prohibited.

Workers shall not handle or tamper with any electrical equipment, machinery, or air or wa-
ter lines in a manner not within the scope of their duties, unless they have received instruc-
tions from the Crew Leader, Supervisor or Director of Operations.

All injuries shall be reported promptly to the Crew Leader, Supervisor or Director of Opera-
tions so that arrangements can be made for medical or first aid treatment.

When liting heavy objects, the large muscles of the leg instead of the smaller muscles of
the back shall be used.

Materials, tools, or other objects shall not be thrown from buildings or structures until
proper precautions are taken to protect others from the falling objects.

Employees shall cleanse thoroughly after handling hazardous or unhealthy substances,
and follow special instructions from authorized sources.

2510-6



Rubidoux Community Services District

2510.8.15 Work shall be so arranged that employees are able to face a ladder and use both hands
while climbing.

2510.8.16 Gasoline shall not be used for cleaning purposes.

2510.8.17 No burning, welding, or other source of ignition shall be applied to any enclosed tank or
vessel, even if there are some openings, until it has first been determined that no possibili-
ty of explosion exists, and authority for the work is obtained from the Director of Opera-
tions.

2510.8.18 Any damage to scaffolds, falsework, shoring or other supporting structures shall be imme-
diately reported to the Crew Leader, Supervisor or Director of Operations.

Use of Tools and Equipment;

2510.8.19 All tools and equipment shall be maintained in good condition.

2510.8.20 Damaged tools or equipment shall be removed from service and tagged "DEFECTIVE.
2510.8.21 Pipe or Stillson wrenches shall not be used as substitute for other wrenches.

2510.8.22 Only appropriate tools shall be used for the job.

2510.8.23 Wrenches shall not be altered by the addition of handle-extensions or “cheaters".
2510.8.24 Files shall be equipped with handles and not used to punch or pry.

2510.8.25 Screwdrivers shall not be used as chisels.

2510.8.26 Wheelbarrows shall not be used with handles in an upright position.

2510.8.27 Portable electric tools shall not be lifted or lowered by means of the power cord. Ropes
shall be used for this purpose.

2510.8.28 In locations where the use of a portable power tool is difficult, the tool shall be supported by
means of a rope or similar support of adequate strength.

Machinery and Vehicles:

2510.8.29 Only authorized persons shall operate machinery or equipment.

2510.8.30 Loose or frayed clothing, or long hair, dangling ties, finger rings, etc., shall not be worn
around moving machinery or other sources of entanglement.

2510-7



Rubidoux Community Services District

2510.8.31

2510.8.32

2510.8.33

2510.8.34

2510.8.35

2510.8.36

2510.8.37

Machinery shall not be serviced, repaired or adjusted while in operation, nor shall oiling of
moving parts be attempted, except on equipment that is designed or fitted with safeguards
to protect the person performing the work.

Where appropriate, lock-out and/or tag out procedures shall be used.

Employees shall not work under vehicles supported by jacks or chain hoists, without pro-
tective blocking that will prevent injury if jacks or hoists should fail.

Air hoses shall not be disconnected at compressors until hose line has been bled.

All excavations shall be visually inspected before backfilling, to ensure that it is safe to
backfill.

Excavating equipment shall not be operated near tops of cuts, banks, and cliffs if employ-
ees are working below.

Tractors, backhoes and other similar equipment shall not operate where there is possibility
of overturing in dangerous areas like edges of deep fills, cut banks, and steep slopes.

2510-8



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Smoke-free Workplace
POLICY NUMBER: 2515

25151 Smoking is prohibited within the buildings, faeilitiesfacilities, and vehicles of Rubidoux Community
Services District. Those who smoke must do so outdoors away from entrances or windows of buildings and
covered parking lots in designated areas.

2515.2  Extra care should be taken when working around combustible materials, or out in the field near
equipment or supplies.

2515.2.1  Personnel who smoke in the field should use extreme caution and dispose of cigarettes in a
responsible and safe manner, not littering or throwing residual parts on the ground or street
or areas of drains, efc.

2515-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Drug and Alcohol Testing for Safety Sensitive Employees
POLICY NUMBER: 2520

2520.1 Policy Statement. The purpose of this policy is to assure worker fitness for duty and to protect District
employees and the public from risks posed by the use of alcohol and controlled substances. This policy is also
intended to comply with all applicable Federal regulations governing workplace anti-drug programs in the trans-
portation industry. The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) of the Department of Transportation (DOT) has
enacted 49 CFR Part 382 that mandate urine drug testing and breathalyzer alcohol testing for safety-sensitive
positions and prevents performance of safety-sensitive functions when there is a positive test result. The Depart-
ment of Transportation has also enacted 49 CFR Part 40 that sets standards for the collection and testing of
urine and breath specimens. In addition, the Department of Transportation has enacted “The Drug-Free Work-
place Act of 1988," which requires the establishment of drug free workplace policies and the reporting of certain
drug-related offenses to the Department of Transportation. This policy incorporates those requirements for
safety-sensitive employees and others when so noted. This policy should be interpreted consistently with the
regulations set forth above.

Rubidoux Community Services District recognizes that the use of alcohol and/or controlled substances in the
workplace is not conducive to safe working conditions. In order to promote a safe, healthy and productive work
environment for all employees, it is the objective of the District to have a work force that is free from the influence
of alcohol and controlled substances.

2520.1.1  Applicability. This policy applies to all safety sensitive employees when they are on District
property or when performing any District related business. It also applies to off-site lunch
periods and breaks when a safety-sensitive employee is scheduled to return to work.

A safety-sensitive employee is:

a) one in any classification requiring the use of a Class “A" or Class “B" commercial driver's
license, as listed in Appendix C;

b) one who has voluntarily driven a District vehicle requiring a commercial license within the
last 12-month period, or who desires in the future to voluntarily drive a District vehicle re-
quiring a commercial license; or,

c) one who performs safety-sensitive functions as specified in Appendix C. A safety-sensitive
employee is considered to be performing a safety-sensitive function during any period in
which that employee is actually performing, ready to perform, or immediately available to
perform any safety-sensitive functions.

2520.1.2  Prohibited Substances. “Prohibited substances” addressed by this policy include the fol-
lowing:

2520-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

a)

2520.1.3

a)

Drugs: marijuana, amphetamines/methamphetamines, opiates, phencyclidine (PCP), co-
caine and any other substances set forth in applicable DOT regulations.

Alcohol. The use of beverages or substances, including any medication, containing alcohol
such that it is present in the body at a level in excess of that stated in DOT guidelines while
actually performing, ready to perform, or immediately available to perform any District busi-
ness is prohibited. “Alcohol” is defined as: the intoxicating agent in beverage alcohol, ethyl
alcohol, or other low molecular weight alcohol, including methyl or isopropyl alcohol.

Legal Medications. Using or being under the influence of any legally prescribed medica-
tion(s), or non-prescription medication(s) while performing district business or while on Dis-
trict property is prohibited to the extent that such use or influence affects job safety or ef-
fective and efficient job performance. This prohibition includes the use of medically pre-
scribed marijuana. An employee who feels their histher-performance of work-related duties
may be impaired by use of any legal substance which carries a warning label that indicates
that mental functioning, motor skills and/or judgment may be adversely affected should re-
port it to their histher-supervisor, and medical advice should be sought before performing
work-related duties. In the above instance, an employee using legal prescribed medication
or non-prescription medication may continue to work if the supervisor determines that the
employee does not pose a safety threat and that job performance is not affected by such
use.

Prohibited Conduct.

Manufacture, Trafficking, Possession and Use. Engaging in unlawful manufacture, distri-
bution or dispensing of a controlled substance or alcohol on District premises, in a District
vehicle or while conducting District business off the premises is absolutely prohibited. Vio-
lation may result in termination. Law enforcement shall be notified, as appropriate, where
criminal activity is suspected. Engaging in unlawful possession or use of a controlied sub-
stance or alcohol on District premises, in a District vehicle or while conducting District busi-
ness off the premises is absolutely prohibited. Violation will result in removal from duty and
referral to a Substance Abuse Professional (SAP) and may result in discipline up to and
including termination of employment.

Impaired/Not Fit for Duty. Any employee who is reasonably suspected of being impaired,
under the influence of a prohibited substance, or not fit for duty shall be removed from job
duties and be required to undergo a reasonable suspicion-controlled substance or alcohol
test. Safety sensitive employees failing to pass this reasonable suspicion-controlled sub-
stance or alcohol test shall remain off duty and be referred to an SAP. A controlled sub-
stance or alcohol test is considered positive (failed) if the individual is found to have a
quantifiable presence of a prohibited substance in the body above the minimum thresholds
defined in the DOT guidelines.

2520-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

)

Alcohol Use. No safety-sensitive employee may report for duty or remain on duty when
their histher-ability to perform assigned functions is adversely affected by alcohol or when
their hisfher-breath alcohol concentration is 0.04 or greater. No employee shall use alcohol
during working hours. No safety-sensitive employee shall use alcohol within four (4) hours
of reporting for duty. Violations of this provision is prohibited and will subject the employee
to disciplinary action, including removal from safety-sensitive duty and referral to an SAP.

Compliance with Testing Requirements. All safety-sensitive employees are subject to con-
trolled substance testing and breath alcohol testing. Any safety-sensitive employee who
refuses to comply with a request for testing, who provides false information in connection
with a test or who attempts to falsify test results through tampering, contamination, adulter-
ation, or substitution shall be removed from duty immediately and be referred to an SAP.
Refusal to submit to a test can include an inability to provide a urine specimen or breathe
sample without a valid medical explanation, as well as a verbal declaration, obstructive be-
havior or physical absence resulting in the inability to conduct the test.

Treatment/Rehabilitation Program. An employee with a controlled substance and/or alco-
hol problem will be afforded an opportunity for treatment in accordance with the following
provisions:

(1) Positive Controlled Substance and/or Alcohol Test. A Rehabilitation Program is
available for employees who have tested positive for a prohibited substance on a
one-time basis only. Employees will be terminated immediately on the occurrence of
a second event with a verified positive test result. Program costs and subsequent
controlled substance and/or alcohol testing costs will be paid by the employee.
When recommended by the SAP, participation and completion of the rehabilitation
program is mandatory. Failure of an employee to attend and complete a prescribed
program will result in termination from employment. Prior to return-to-duty testing, an
employee must follow the rehabilitation program recommended by the SAP and
agree to and sign a Return-To-Duty Agreement. The duration and frequency of fol-
low-up testing will be determined by the SAP but will not be shorter than one (1)
year or longer than five (5) years.

Voluntary Admittance. All employees who feel they have a problem with controlled sub-

stances and/or alcohol may request voluntary admission to a rehabilitation program. Re-
quests must be submitted to the General Manager or their hisfherdesignee for review prior
to policy violation. Program costs and subsequent controlled substance and/or alcohol test-
ing costs will be paid by the employee. An employee completing a rehabilitation program
must agree to and sign a Retumn-To-Duty Agreement, pass a retumn-to-duty controlled sub-
stance and/or alcohol test and be subject to unannounced follow-up testing for thirty-six
(36) months following return to duty. A positive result on the retum-to-duty test or on the
unannounced follow-up tests will result in termination from employment. Participants in the

2520-3



Rubidoux Community Services District

2520.1.4

25620.1.5

rehabilitation program may use accumulated sick leave, vacation and floating holidays, if
any.

Proper Application of the Policy. The District is dedicated to assuring fair and equitable ap-
plication of this Policy. Therefore, supervisors are required to administer all aspects of the
policy in an unbiased and impartial manner. Any supervisor who knowingly disregards the
requirements of this policy, or who is found to deliberately misuse the policy with respect to
their hisfher-subordinates shall be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termi-
nation of employment.

Testing for Prohibited Substances. Analytical urine-controlled substance testing and
breathe testing for alcohol will be conducted as required under DOT guidelines. All safety-
sensitive employees shall be subject to testing, based on reasonable suspicion, randomly
and following an accident, as defined in the DOT guidelines. In addition, all safety-sensitive
employees will be tested prior to returning to duty after failing a controlled substance
and/or alcohol test. Employees who have returned to duty will be subject to unannounced
follow-up tests for up to five (5) years, as determined by an SAP. Safety-sensitive employ-
ees who perform safety-sensitive functions as defined in the DOT guidelines shall also be
subject to testing on a randomly selected and unannounced basis.

Testing shall be conducted in a manner to assure a high degree of accuracy and reliability
and using techniques, equipment, and laboratory facilities which have been approved by
the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), including split-sample testing. Al
testing will be conducted consistent with the procedures put forth in the DOT guidelines.

An initial controlled substance screen will be conducted on each specimen. For those
specimens that are positive, a confirmatory Gas Chromatography/Mass Spectrometry
(GC/MS) test will be performed. The test will be considered positive if the controlled sub-
stance levels present are above the minimum thresholds established in the DOT guide-
lines.

Tests for alcohol concentration will be conducted utilizing an approved Evidential Breath
Testing device (EBT) operated by a trained Breath Alcohol Technician (BAT). If the initial
test indicated an alcohol concentration of 0.02 or greater, a confirmation test will be per-
formed to confirm the result of the initial test. A safety-sensitive employee who has a con-
firmed alcohol concentration of 0.02, but less than 0.04 will be removed from their hisfher
position for at least twenty-four (24) hours unless a retest results in an alcohol concentra-
tion of 0.02 or less. An alcohol concentration of 0.04 or greater will be considered a posi-
tive alcohol test and in violation of DOT guidelines and this policy.

Any employee who has a confirmed positive controlled substance or alcohol test will be
removed from their histherposition, informed of educational and rehabilitation programs
available, and evaluated by an SAP.

2520-4



Rubidoux Community Services District

The District affirms the need to protect individual dignity, privacy and confidentiality
throughout the testing process.

Circumstances under Which Employees May be Tested:

Pre-Employment Testing. All job applicants who have been offered District employment,
including current safety-sensitive employees who promote, demote or transfer to another
safety sensitive position, shall undergo urine-controlled substance testing prior to employ-
ment. Receipt of a satisfactory test result is required prior to employment and failure of a
controlled substance test will disqualify the candidate from further consideration for em-
ployment. Current employees who promote, demote or transfer from non-safety-sensitive
to safety-sensitive position shall test negative prior to assignment to a safety-sensitive clas-
sification. The District will obtain records from previous employers of new employees in
conformance with DOT guidelines. Probationary employees who receive a positive alcohol
and/or substance abuse test, or who fail to provide “clean” records from previous employ-
ers will fail to complete the District's probationary period.

Reasonable Suspicion Testing. All employees will be subject to urine and/or breathe test-
ing when there is a reason to believe that controlled substances or alcohol use is adversely
affecting job performance. A reasonable suspicion referral for testing will be made on the
basis of documented objective facts and circumstances which are consistent with the ef-
fects of substance abuse. Examples of reasonable suspicion include, but are not limited to,
the following:

1. Adequate documentation of unsatisfactory work performance or on-the-job behavior
consistent with substance abuse.

2. Physical signs and symptoms consistent with prohibited substance use.

3. Occurrence of a serious or potentially serious accident that may have been caused by
human error consistent with substance abuse.

4. Fights (i.e., physical contact), assaults and flagrant disregard or violations of estab-
lished safety, security, or other operational procedures.

Reasonable-suspicion determinations will be made by a supervisor who is trained to detect
the signs and symptoms of controlled substance and alcohol use and who reasonably con-
cludes that an employee may be adversely affected or impaired in their hisfherwork perfor-
mance due to prohibited substance abuse or misuse.

Post-Accident Testing. Safety-sensitive employees will be required to undergo controlled
substance and/or breathe alcohol testing if they are involved in an accident, as set forth in
applicable regulations. This includes all safety-sensitive employees who are on duty in the

2520-5



Rubidoux Community Services District

vehicles. In addition, a post-accident test will be conducted if an accident results in injuries
requiring transportation to a medical treatment facility; or there is @ human fatality; or where
one or more vehicles incurs disabling damage that requires towing from the site; and the
safety-sensitive employee receives a citation under State or local law for a moving traffic
violation arising from the accident; or there is a human fatality.

Following an accident, the safety-sensitive employee will be tested as soon as possible,
but not to exceed eight (8) hours for alcohol and thirty-two (32) hours for controlled sub-
stances. Any employee who leaves the scene of the accident without appropriate authori-
zation prior to submission to controlled substance and alcohol testing will be considered to
have refused the test and be subject to termination of employment. Post-accident testing of
safety-sensitive employees will include not only the operation personnel, but any other em-
ployees whose performance could have contributed to the accident.

Random Testing. Employees working in safety-sensitive classifications will be subjected to
randomly selected, unannounced testing. The random selection will be by a scientifically
valid method. Each safety-sensitive employee will have an equal chance of being tested
each time selections are made. Safety-sensitive employees will be tested either just before
departure, or during duty, or just after the safety-sensitive employee has ceased perform-
ing their hisferduty.

When safety-sensitive employees are off work due to long-term lay-offs, illness, injury, or
vacation, the employee’s name will be placed back into the pool and another employee
name selected.

The number of safety-sensitive employees selected for random testing will be the amount
required in the DOT guidelines. Currently, 25% of the employee pool is tested for alcohol
and 50% for substance abuse. The employee pool will either be all Rubidoux Community
Services District safety-sensitive employees or, if the District participates in a consortium of
employers, all safety-sensitive employees within the consortium.

Return-to-Duty Testing. All employees who previously tested positive for a controlled sub-
stance or alcohol test must test negative and be evaluated and released to duty by the
SAP before retuming to duty. Employees will be required to undergo unannounced follow-
up-controlled substance and/or alcohol breath testing following returning to duty. The SAP
will determine the duration and frequency. However, it shall not be less than six tests dur-
ing the first 12 months, nor longer than 60 months in total, following return to duty.

Employee Requested Testing. Any employee who questions the result of a required con-
trolled substance test may request that an additional test be conducted. This additional test
may be conducted at the same laboratory or at a different DHHS certified laboratory. The
test must be conducted on the split sample that was provided at the same time as the origi-
nal sample. All costs for such testing are to be paid by the employee unless the second

2520-6



Rubidoux Community Services District

2520.1.6

test invalidated the original test. The method of collecting, storing, and testing the split
sample will be consistent with the procedures set forth in the DOT guidelines. The safety-
sensitive employee’s request for a retest must be made to the Medical Review Officer
(MRO) within 72 hours of notice of the initial test result. Requests after 72 hours will only
be accepted if the delay was due to documentable facts that were beyond the control of
the employee.

Records Retention. The District shall maintain complete records of alcohol and/or con-
trolled substance test results for each employee in a secure location with controlled ac-
cess. Employee records are generally confidential but, will be available to the DOT or any
state or local officials with regulatory authority over the District or any of its drivers only and
prospective employers as set forth in applicable law. Records will be kept for a minimum of
five (5) years regarding the following: driver alcohol tests; positive controlled substance
tests; documentation on refusals to take alcohol or controlled substance tests; calibration
documentation; and, employee evaluations and referrals. Records will be kept for a mini-
mum of two (2) years regarding the alcohol and controlled substance collection process.
Records will be kept for a minimum of one (1) year regarding the following: records of neg-
ative and cancelled controlled substance test results (as defined in Part 40 of federal regu-
lations) and alcohol test with a concentration of less than 0.02. 29 CFR 382.401.

Records related to the education and training of breath alcohol technicians, screening test

technicians, supervisors, and drivers shall be maintained by the District while the individual
performs the functions which require the training for two (2) years after ceasing to perform

those functions.

Employee Assessment. Any employee who tests positive for the presence of controlled
substances or whose breath alcohol concentration is above the minimum thresholds set
forth in the DOT guidelines will be assessed by an SAP. An SAP is a District selected li-
censed physician, psychologist, social worker, employee assistance professional, or addic-
tion counselor with knowledge of and clinically experienced in the diagnosis and treatment
of drug and alcohol related disorders. The SAP will evaluate each employee to determine
what assistance, if any, the employee needs in resolving problems associated with prohib-
ited substance or alcohol abuse or misuse.

If an employee is returned to duty following rehabilitation, they he/she-must agree to and
sign a Return-to-Duty Agreement, pass a return-to-duty controlled substance and/or alco-
hol test and be subject to unannounced follow-up tests for a period of one (1) to five (5)
years, as determined by the SAP. The cost of any rehabilitation and subsequent controlled
substance and/or alcohol testing is borne by the employee and is on a one-time basis only.
An employee will be immediately terminated from employment on the occurrence of a sec-
ond verified positive test result. Employees may use accumulated sick leave, vacation, ad-
ministrative leave, personal necessity leave, and/or floating holidays, if any, to participate in
the prescribed rehabilitation program.

2520-7



Rubidoux Community Services District

2520.1.7 Test Related Time-Off Work Provisions. Any employee who is relieved from duty due to a
positive drug or controlled substance test must use accumulated compensated leave (i.e.,
vacation, sick leave, administrative leave, personnel necessity leave or floating holidays, if
any) during the regularly scheduled work time missed. If the employee has insufficient ac-
cumulated compensated leave to cover the regularly scheduled work time missed due to a
positive alcohol or controlled substance test, such time shall be without pay. In the event
there is a false positive test the District, upon verification, will compensate the employee for
any regularly scheduled work time missed as a result thereof.

2520.1.8  Contact Person: Any questions regarding this policy should be directed to the following
District representative:
Name: Melissa Truijillo Brian--addusaw
Title: Human Resources Generalist/ Safety & Facilities Coordinator Biresteref-Finanee-

Address: 3590 Rubidoux Bivd., Jurupa Valley, CA 92509
Telephone: (951) 684-7580

2520.1.9  Definitions.
a) Accident - An incident involving a commercial motor vehicle in which there is a fatality or a
citation was issued, and either an injury is treated away from the scene, or a vehicle is re-

quired to be towed from the scene.

b) Alcohol - The intoxicating agent in beverage alcohol, ethyl alcohol or other low molecular
weight alcohol including methyl or isopropyl alcohol.

c) Alcohol Concentration - The alcohol in a volume of breath expressed in terms of grams of
alcohol per 210 liters of breath as indicated by an evidential breath-testing device.

d) Alcohol Use — The drinking or swallowing of any beverage, liquid mixture, or preparation
(including any medication), containing alcohol.

e) Breath Alcohol Technician (BAT) - A person who instructs and assists employees in the
alcohol testing process and operates an evidential breath-testing device.

f)  Chain of Custody - The procedures used to document the handling of the urine specimen,
from the time the employee gives the specimen to the collector, until the specimen is de-
stroyed. This procedure uses the Federal Drug Testing Custody and Control Form (CCF).
The CCF also ensures the integrity of each urine specimen by tracking its handling and
storage from the point of specimen collection to its final disposition.

2520-8



Rubidoux Community Services District

) Collection Site - A place designated by the District where individuals present themselves
for the purpose of providing a specimen of urine and/or breathe.

h) Commercial Motor Vehicle - A motor vehicle, or combination of motor vehicles used in
commerce to transport passengers or property if the motor vehicle: (1) has a gross combi-
nation weight ratio of 26,001 or more pounds inclusive of a towed unit with a gross vehicle
weight rating of more than 10,000 pounds; or, (2) has a gross vehicle weight rating of
26,001 or more pounds; or, (3) is designed to transport 16 or more passengers, including
the driver; or, (4) is of any size and is used in the transportation of materials found to be
hazardous for the purposes of the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act and which re-
quire the motor vehicle to be placarded under the Hazardous Materials Regulations.

i)  Confirmation Test - For alcohol testing, means a subsequent test using an EBT, following
a screening test with a result of 0.02 grams or greater of alcohol per 210 liters of breath,
that provides quantitative data about the alcohol concentration. For controlled substances
testing, mean a second analytical procedure performed on a urine specimen to identify and
quantify a specific drug or drug metabolite, which is independent of the screen test and
uses a different technique and chemical principle from that of the screen test min order to
ensure reliability and accuracy.

j)  Controlled Substance (Drug) Test - A method of detecting and measuring the presence of
alcohol and other controlled substances, whether legal or illegal, in a person’s body. A con-
trolled substance test may be either an initial test or confirmation test. An initial controlled
substance test is designed to identify specimens having concentrations of a particular
class of drug above a specified concentration level. It eliminates negative specimens from
further consideration.

k) Covered Employee - A person, including a volunteer or applicant, who performs a safety-
sensitive function for the District.

) Department of Transportation Guidelines - The controlled substance and alcohol testing
rules - 49 CFR Part 382 (FWHA - Commercial Motor Vehicle) - setting forth the procedures
for controlled substance and alcohol testing (49 CFR Part 40) in all transportation indus-
tries.

m) District or Employer — Rubidoux Community Services District.

n) District Time - Any period of time in which an employee is actually performing a District
function. Any period of time in which a safety-sensitive employee is actually performing,
ready to perform, or immediately available to perform any safety-sensitive functions.

o) Driver - Any person who operates a commercial motor vehicle. This includes, but is not
limited to, full time, regularly employed drivers; casual, intermittent or occasional drivers;

2520-9



Rubidoux Community Services District

leased drivers and independent owner-operator contractors. For pre-employment testing,
the term driver includes a person applying to drive a commercial motor vehicle.

Drug (Controlled Substance) Metabolite - The specific substance produced when the hu-
man body metabolizes (changes) a given drug (controlled substance) as it passes through
the body and is excreted in urine.

Evidential Breath Testing Device (EBT) - A device approved by the National Highway Traf-
fic Safety Administration (NHTSA) for the evidential testing of breath and placed on
NHTSA's “conforming products list of evidential breath.”

Medical Review Officer (MRO) - A licensed physician (medical doctor or doctor of osteopa-
thy) responsible for receiving laboratory results generated by the employer's drug testing
program, who has knowledge of substance abuse disorders, and has appropriate medical
training to interpret and evaluate an individual's confirmed positive test result together with
their medical history and any other relevant biomedical information. The MRO also must
be knowledgeable about DOT Rule 49 C.F.R., Part 40 Section 40.121, the DOT MRO
guideline, and the DOT agency regulation applicable to the District. Additional require-
ments are set forth in 49 C.F.R. Part 40 Section 40.121.

Performing (Safety-Sensitive Function) - A safety-sensitive employee is considered to be
performing a safety-sensitive function and includes any period in which the safety sensitive
employee is actually performing, ready to perform, or immediately available to perform
such functions.

Post-Accident Alcohol and/or Controlled Substance Testing - Testing conducted after acci-
dents on employees whose performance could have contributed to the accident. For driv-
ers this is determined by a citation for a moving traffic violation and for all fatal accidents
even if the driver is not cited for a moving traffic violation. See “Accident.”

Pre-Employment Controlled Substance Testing - Testing conducted after an offer to hire
has been extended to a job applicant, but before actually performing District functions as
an employee. Also required when employees transfer to a safety-sensitive position.

Prohibited Drugs (Controlled Substances) - Include: Marijuana Metabolites, Cocaine Me-
tabolites, Codeine/Morphine, Oxycodone/Oxymorphone, Hydrocodone/Hydromorphone, 6-
Acetylmorpine/6-AM (Heroin), Amphetamine/Methamphetamine, MDMA/MDA, and Phen-
cyclidine (PCP) and any others set forth in applicable DDOT regulations.

w) Prohibited Substances - Synonymous with drug abuse and/or alcohol misuse or abuse.

2520-10



Rubidoux Community Services District

X)

Random Alcohol and/or Controlled Substance Testing - Testing conducted on a random
unannounced basis just before, during or just after performance of safety-sensitive func-
tions.

Reasonable Suspicion Alcohol and/or Controlled Substance Testing - Testing conducted
when a trained supervisor observes behavior or appearance that is characteristic of alco-
hol misuse or controlled substance abuse.

Refusal to Submit (to an Alcohol and/or Controlled Substance Test) - A refusal to submit to
alcohol or controlled substances test means that a driver:

1) Fails to appear for any test (except a pre-employment test) within a reasonable time,
as determined by the employer, consistent with applicable DOT agency regulations,
after being directed to do so by the employer. This includes the failure of an employee
(including an owner/operator) to appear for a test when by C/TPA (see 29 CFR Sec-
tion 40.61(a);

2) Fails to remain at the testing site until the testing process is complete. Provided, that
an employee who leaves the testing site before the testing process commences (see
29 CFR Section 40.63 a pre-employment test is not deemed to have refused to test;

3) Fails to provide a urine specimen for any drug test required by this part or DOT
agency regulations. Provided, that an employee who does not provide a urine speci-
men because he-orshe-hasthey have left the testing site before the testing process
commences (see 29 CFR Section 40.63(c)) for a pre-employment test is not deemed
to have refused a test;

4) Inthe case of a directly observed or monitored collection in a drug test, fails to permit
the observation or monitoring of the driver's provision of a specimen (see 29 CFR Sec-
tion 40.69(g));

5) Fails to provide a sufficient amount of urine when directed, and it has been determined
through a required medical evaluation, that there was no adequate medical explana-
tion for the failure (see 29 CFR Section 40.193(d)(2));

6) Fails or declines to take a second test the employer or collector has directed the driver
to take;

7) Fails to undergo a medical examination or evaluation, as directed by the MRO as part
of the verification process, or as directed by the DER under 29 CFR Section
40.193(d). In the case of a pre-employment drug test, the employee is deemed to
have refused to test on this basis only if the pre-employment test is conducted follow-
ing a contingent offer of employment.

8) Fails to cooperate with any part of the testing process (e.g., refuse to empty pockets
when so directed by the collector, behave in a confrontational way that disrupts the
collection process); or

9) s reported by the MRO as having verified adulterated or substituted test result.

2520-11



Rubidoux Community Services District

10) Any employee who has been determined to have "refused to test" will face the same
consequences as testing positive and will be immediately removed from performing
safety-sensitive functions until all return-to-duty requirements are met.

aa) Rehabilitation - The total process of restoring an employee to satisfactory work perfor-
mance through constructive confrontation, referral to the SAP and participation in SAP recom-
mendations such as education, treatment and/or support groups to resolve personal, physical
or emotional/mental problems which contributed to job problems.

bb) Retumn-to-Duty and Follow-Up Alcohol and/or Controlled Substance Testing - Testing
conducted when an employee who has violated the prohibited alcohol or controlled substance
conduct standards returns to performing duties. Follow-up tests are unannounced, and at least
six tests must be conducted in the first 12 months after an employee returns to duty. Follow-up
testing may be extended for up to 60 months following retumn-to-duty upon the SAP recommen-
dation.

cc) Return-to-Duty Agreement - A document agreed to and signed by the General Manager
or their hisferdesignee, the employee, and the SAP, that outlines the terms and conditions
under which the employee may return to duty after having had a verified positive controlled
substance test result, or an alcohol concentration of 0.04 or greater on an alcohol test.

dd) Safety-Sensitive Function - On duty time for safety sensitive functions means all time from
the time a driver begins work or is required to be in readiness to work until the time they are
he/she-is-relieved from work and all responsibility for performing work. Safety sensitive function
shall include:

(i)  Alltime at the employer plant, terminal, facility, or other property, or on any public
property, waiting to be dispatched, unless the driver has been relieved from duty by the
employer.

(i)  Alltime inspecting equipment as required by the FMCSA'’s subchapters § 392.7 and
392.8, or otherwise inspecting, servicing, or conditioning any commercial motor vehicle at
any time.

(i) All time spent at the driving controls of a commercial motor vehicle in operation.

(iv) Alltime, other than driving time, in or upon any commercial motor vehicle (except for
time spent resting in the sleeper berth).

(v) Alltime loading or unloading a vehicle, supervising, or assisting in the loading or un-
loading, attending a vehicle being loaded and unloaded. Remaining in readiness to oper-
ate the vehicle, or in giving or receiving receipts for shipments loaded or unloaded.

(vi) Alltime repairing, obtaining assistance, or remaining in attendance upon a disabled
vehicle.

2520-12



Rubidoux Community Services District

ee)  Screening (Initial) Test - An analytical procedure in alcohol testing to determine
whether an employee may have a prohibited concentration of alcohol in their system. In con-
trolled substance testing, it is an immunoassay screen to eliminate negative urine specimens
from further consideration.

ffi  Substance Abuse Professional (SAP) - A licensed physician (Medical Doctor or Doctor of
Osteopathy), or certified psychologist, social worker, employee assistance professional, state-
licensed or certified marriage and family therapist or addiction counselor (certified by the Na-
tional Association of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Counselors Certification Commission
(NAADAC)) with knowledge of and clinical experience in the diagnosis and treatment of alcohol
and controlled substance-related disorders.

gq) Supervisor - Foreman, Superintendent, Division Manager or General Manager who has
had one hour of training on the signs and symptoms of alcohol abuse and an additional hour
training on the signs and symptoms of controlled substance abuse.

hh) Vehicle - Bus, electric bus, van, automobile, rail car, trolley car, trolley bus, or vessel used
for mass transportation.

2520.2 Procedures.

2520.2.1 Reasonable Suspicion Testing.

a) Anemployee who may possibly be under the influence of alcohol and/or controlled sub-
stances is observed by a supervisor is subject to this testing. Any employee may identify
someone suspected of alcohol and/or controlled substance abuse to any supervisor (em-
ployees should realize, however, that it is against District policy to make false or malicious
statements about other employees and doing so can result in disciplinary action). The su-
pervisor must witness first-hand the employee’s signs and symptoms or other evidence of
being under the influence.

b) The supervisor is then obligated to ensure that the matter is immediately investigated. If
possible, two supervisors determine (independently or together) that the employee in
question may be under the influence of alcohol and/or controlled substances.

c) When the supervisor(s) suspect and believe that the employee may be under the influence
of alcohol and/or controlled substances, the employee is then immediately suspended from
duty (with pay) and driven by a District employee (or others designated) to the District
specified collection site. Because of a testing facility requirement, the employee in question
must show proof of identification, such as a driver's license photo or state-issued photo
identification card. Whenever practical, the General Manager (or their histherdesignee)
should be notified in advance of the employee being taken to the collection site.

2520-13



Rubidoux Community Services District

d) Atthe collection site, the employee will be required to submit a urine sample in the event
that controlled substances are suspected, or a breath sample in the event that alcohol in-
toxication is suspected by the on-duty technician. Care will be taken to provide the em-
ployee reasonable privacy without compromising the integrity of the sample.

e) The District will take precautions to prevent the employee being tested from going back to
work and driving their own car home if any of the tests are positive. Instead, the employee
will be taken home from the collection by a District employee (or others designated).

f) The employee whose test results are negative (0.02 alcohol concentration or less) will be
reinstated immediately. The employee whose confirmation test results indicate an alcohol
concentration greater that 0.02 but less than 0.04, will not be permitted to return to duty or
perform a safety-sensitive function for twenty-four (24) hours after administration of the
test. The employee whose confirmation test result indicates an alcohol concentration of
0.04 or greater for alcohol will be referred to a District specified SAP who will assess the
employee'’s condition and make a recommendation for treatment which, if accepted by the
District, must be followed by the employee. Failure to follow the accepted recommenda-
tions or refusal to submit to return-to-duty and unannounced follow-up testing will result in
the employee'’s termination of employment.

g) The employee whose controlled substance test results are verified negative will be rein-
stated immediately. The employee whose controlled substance test is verified positive by
the Medical Review Officer will be referred to a District specified SAP who will assess the
employee’s condition and make a recommendation for treatment which, if accepted by the
District, must be followed by the employee. Failure to follow the accepted recommenda-
tions or refusal to submit to return-to-duty and unannounced follow-up testing will result in
the employee’s termination of employment.

2520.2.2 Random Testing.

a) The compliance company notifies the General Manager, who in turn notifies the supervisor
to send the safety-sensitive employee to the collection site for alcohol and/or controlled
substance testing.

b) The supervisor notifies the safety-sensitive employee to go to the collection site for alcohol
and/or controlled substance testing immediately. Because of a testing facility requirement,
the safety-sensitive employee sent to the collection site must have proof of identification,
such as a driver's license photo or state-issued photo identification card.

c) Atthe collection site, the safety-sensitive employee will be required to submit a urine sam-
ple (in the event that controlled substances are to be tested for) or a breath sample (in the

2520-14



Rubidoux Community Services District

2520.2.3

event that alcohol is being tested for) to the on-duty technician. Care will be taken to pro-
vide the safety-sensitive employee with maximum privacy without compromising the integ-
rity of the sample.

The safety-sensitive employee whose test results are negative (0.02 alcohol concentration
or less) will be released to return to work. The safety-sensitive employee whose confirma-
tion test results indicate an alcohol concentration greater than 0.02 but less than 0.04, will
not be permitted to return to duty or perform a safety-sensitive function for 24 hours after
administration of the test. The safety-sensitive employee whose confirmation test result
indicates an alcohol concentration of 0.04 or greater will be referred to a District specified
SAP who will assess the safety-sensitive employee’s condition and make a recommenda-
tion for treatment which, if accepted by the District, must be followed by the safety-sensi-
tive employee. Failure to follow the accepted recommendations or refusal to submit to re-
tumn-to-duty and unannounced follow-up testing will result in the safety-sensitive em-
ployee’s termination of employment.

The safety-sensitive employee whose controlled substance test results are verified nega-
tive will be released to return to work. The safety-sensitive employee whose controlled
substance test is verified positive by the Medical Review Officer will be referred to a District
specified SAP who will assess the safety-sensitive employee’s condition and make a rec-
ommendation for treatment which, if accepted by the District, must be followed by the
safety-sensitive employee. Failure to follow the accepted recommendations or refusal to
submit to return-to-duty and unannounced follow-up testing will result in the safety-sensi-
tive employee’s termination of employment.

Post- Accident.
The safety-sensitive employee notifies a supervisor than an accident has occurred.

The supervisor determines that the circumstances of the accident warrant a post-accident
test when a citation was issued, or a fatality occurred. Thereafter, the supervisor directs the
safety-sensitive employee to immediately go to the collection site for alcohol and controlled
substance testing. Because of a testing facility requirement, the safety-sensitive employee
in question must have proof of identification, such as a driver’s license photo or state-is-
sued photo identification card.

At the collection site, the safety-sensitive employee will be required to submit a urine sam-
ple for controlled substances and a breath sample for alcohol testing to the on-duty techni-
cian. Care will be taken to provide the safety-sensitive employee with reasonable privacy
without compromising the integrity of the sample.

The General Manager (or their hisfherdesignee) will be notified that an accident has oc-
curred, and that the safety-sensitive employee was instructed to go to the collection site.

2520-15



Rubidoux Community Services District

e)

2520.2.4

a)

The safety-sensitive employee whose test results are negative (0.02 alcohol concentration
or less) will be released to return to work. The safety-sensitive employee whose confirma-
tion test results indicate an alcohol concentration greater than 0.02 but less than 0.04, will
not be permitted to retum to duty or perform a safety-sensitive function for 24 hours after
administration of the test. The safety-sensitive employee whose confirmation test result
indicates an alcohol concentration of 0.04 or greater will be referred to a District specified
SAP who will assess the safety-sensitive employee’s condition and make a recommenda-
tion for treatment which, if accepted by the District, must be followed by the safety-sensi-
tive employee. Failure to follow the accepted recommendations or refusal to submit to re-
turn-to-duty and unannounced follow-up testing will result in the safety-sensitive em-
ployee'’s termination.

The safety-sensitive employee whose controlled substance test results are verified nega-
tive will be released to return to work. The safety-sensitive employee whose controlled
substance test is verified positive by the Medical Review Officer will be referred to a District
specified SAP who will assess the safety-sensitive employee’s condition and make a rec-
ommendation for treatment which, if accepted by the District, must be followed by the
safety-sensitive employee. Failure to follow the accepted recommendations or refusal to
submit to return-to-duty and unannounced follow-up testing will result in the safety-sensi-
tive employee’s termination of employment.

Return-To-Duty and Follow Up.

At the collection site, the safety-sensitive employee will be required to submit a urine sam-
ple for controlled substances and a breath sample for alcohol testing to the on-duty techni-
cian. Care will be taken to provide the safety-sensitive employee with maximum privacy
without compromising the integrity of the sample.

The safety-sensitive employee whose test results are negative (0.02 alcohol concentration
or less) will be released to return to work. The safety-sensitive employee whose confirma-
tion test results indicate an alcohol concentration greater than 0.02 but less than 0.04, will
not be permitted to return to duty or perform a safety-sensitive function for 24 hours after
administration of the test. The safety-sensitive employee whose confirmation test result
indicates an alcohol concentration of 0.04 or greater will be referred to a District specified
SAP who will assess the safety-sensitive employee’s condition and make a recommenda-
tion for treatment which, if accepted by the District, must be followed by the safety-sensi-
tive employee. Failure to follow the accepted recommendations or refusal to submit to re-
turn-to-duty and unannounced follow-up testing will result in the safety-sensitive em-
ployee’s termination.

The safety-sensitive employee whose controlled substance test results are verified nega-
tive will be released to return to work. The safety-sensitive employee whose controlled

2520-16



Rubidoux Community Services District

substance test is verified positive by the Medical Review Officer will be referred to a District
specified SAP who will assess the safety-sensitive employee’s condition and make a rec-
ommendation for treatment which, if accepted by the District, must be followed by the
safety-sensitive employee. Failure to follow the accepted recommendations or refusal to
submit to return-to-duty and unannounced follow-up testing will result in the safety-sensi-
tive employee’s termination of employment.

2520.2.5 Chain of Custody for Controlled Substance Specimens.

a) Atthe time a specimen is collected, the employee will be given a copy of the specimen col-
lection procedures.

b) Urine will be in a wide-mouthed clinic specimen container which will remain in full view of
the employee until split, transferred to, sealed and initialed in two tamper-resistant urine
bottles.

¢) Immediately after the specimens are collected, the urine bottles will, in the presence of the
employee, be labeled and then initialed by the employee. If the sample must be collected
at the site other than the controlled substance and/or alcohol testing laboratory, the speci-
mens will then be placed in the transportation container. The container will be sealed in the
employee's presence and the employee will be asked to initial or sign the container. The
container will be sent to the designated testing laboratory on that day or the earliest busi-
ness day by the fastest available method.

d) A chain of custody form will be completed by the on-duty technician during the specimen
collection process and attached to and mailed with the specimen.

2520.2.6  Specimen Collection of Strange and/or Unrecognizable Substances.

a) Anemployee is observed with a strange and/or unrecognizable substance.

b) The supervisor, in the presence of a witness, places the strange and/or unrecognizable
substance into a clear plastic bag. The bag is sealed, labeled and signed by both the su-
pervisor and the witness.

¢) Anincident report is written by the supervisor and signed by both the supervisor and the
witness.

d) The plastic bag containing the specimen and a copy of the incident report is taken to the
collection site for transportation to the laboratory for analysis.

2520.2.7  Alcohol Concentration.

2520-17



Rubidoux Community Services District

2520.2.8

APPENDIX “C”

The employee and the on-duty Breath Alcohol Technician (BAT) complete the alcohol test-
ing form to ensure that the results are properly recorded.

After an explanation of how the breathalyzer works, an initial breath sample is taken.

If the results of the initial test show an alcohol concentration of 0.02 or greater, a second or
confirmation test must be conducted. The confirmation test must not be conducted less
than fifteen (15) minutes after, nor more than twenty (20) minutes after the screening test.
The confirmation test will utilize Evidential Breath Testing (EBT) devices that print out the
results, date and time, a sequential test number, and the name and serial number of the
EBT device to ensure the reliability of the results.

Deviations from Procedures. Unless otherwise provided in DOT guidelines, deviations from
the foregoing procedures shall not invalidate the results of any prohibited substance tests
verified positive by the Medical Review Officer.

Safety-Sensitive Classifications and Functions:

Utility and Senior Utility Maintenance |, I
Systems and Senior Systems Operators |, [l-ane-H

Backflow / Cross Connection Pretreatment-Inspector

MeterReader

Safety-Sensitive Function:

Operating any vehicle where a Class A or Class B driver's license would be required.

2520-18



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Workplace Violence Prevention Policy
POLICY NUMBER: 2525

2525.1 Purpose. The purpose of this policy is to maintain a zero-tolerance standard of violence in the work-
place. This policy provides District employees with guidance that will maintain an environment at and within Dis-
trict premises and facilities as well as events that are free of violence and the threat of violence. This policy ap-
plies to all full-time and part-time employees and includes volunteers, temporary and provisional employees as
well as contracted employees.

2525.2 Policy. The District prohibits violent behavior of any kind or threats of violence, either implied or direct,
in District premises and facilities as well as at District sponsored events. Such conduct by a District employee will
not be tolerated. An employee who exhibits violent behavior may be subject to criminal prosecution and shall be
subject to disciplinary action up to and including termination. Violent threats or actions by a non-employee may
result in criminal prosecution. The District will investigate all complaints filed and will also investigate any possi-
ble violation of this policy of which District management are made aware. Retaliation against a person who
makes a good faith complaint regarding violent behavior or threats of violence made to them him/her-is also pro-

hibited.
25253

a)

b)

c)

25254

Definitions.

Workplace Violence. Behavior in which an employee, former employee or visitor to a workplace inflicts

or threatens to inflict damage to property, serious harm, injury or death to others at the workplace.

Threat. The implication or expression of intent to inflict physical harm or actions that a reasonable per-

son would interpret as a threat to physical safety or property.

District premises or District facilities means all property of the District including, but not limited to the
offices, facilities and surrounding areas on District-owned or -leased property, parking lots, and storage
areas. The term also includes District-owned or -leased vehicles and equipment wherever located, as
well as, pump station, sites, sewer line, excavation sites.

Intimidation. Making others afraid or fearful through threatening behavior.

Zero-tolerance. A standard that establishes that any behavior, implied or actual, that violates the policy
will not be tolerated.

Court Order. An order by a Court that specifies and/or restricts the behavior of an individual. Court or-
ders may be issued in matters involving domestic violence, stalking or harassment, among other types
of protective orders, including Temporary Restraining Orders.

Prohibited Behavior.

2525-1



Rubidoux Community Services District

a) Violence in the workplace may include, but is not limited to the following list of prohibited behaviors di-
rected at or by a co-worker, supervisor or member of the public:

—_

) Direct threats or physical intimidation.

2) Implications or suggestions of violence.

3) Stalking, including following to and from work.

4) Possession of weapons (including, but not limited to, firearms, knives and explosives) of any kind
on District premises, including parking lots, other exterior premises or while engaged in activities
for District in other locations, or at District sponsored event.

5) Assault of any form.

6) Physical restraint or confinement.

7) Dangerous or threatening horseplay.

8) Loud, disruptive or angry behavior or language that is clearly not part of the typical work environ-
ment.

9) Blatant or intentional disregard for the safety or well-being of others.

10) Commission of a violent felony or misdemeanor on District premises.

11) Any other act that a reasonable person would perceive as constituting a threat of violence. Rec-
ords shall be maintained of steps taken to establish and maintain the District's Injury and lliness
Prevention Program.

b) Domestic violence, while often originating in the home, can significantly impact workplace safety and
the productivity of victims as well as co-workers. For the purposes of this document, "domestic vio-
lence" is defined as abuse committed against an adult or fully emancipated minor. Abuse is the inten-
tional or reckless attempt to cause bodily injury, sexual assault, threatening behavior, harassment, or
stalking, or making annoying phone calls to a person who is in any of the following relationships:

1) Spouse or former spouse;

2) Domestic partner or former domestic partner,

3) Cohabitant or former cohabitant and or other household members;

4) A person with whom the victim is having, or has had, a dating or engagement relationship;

2525-2



Rubidoux Community Services District

5) A person with whom the victim has a child.

The District recognizes that domestic violence may occur in relationships regardless of the marital sta-
tus, age, race, or sexual orientation of the parties.

Reporting Acts or Threats of Violence.

An employee who:

1) is the victim of violence, or

2) believes they have been threatened with violence, or

3) witnesses an act or threat of violence towards anyone else shall take the following steps:

i. Ifan emergency exists and the situation is one of immediate danger, the employee
shall contact the Police Department by dialing 9-1-1 and may take whatever emer-
gency steps are available and appropriate to protect themselves hirmselfherseli-from
immediate harm, such as leaving the area.

i. If the situation is not one of immediate danger, the employee shall report the incident
to the appropriate supervisor or manager as soon as possible and complete the Dis-

trict's Workplace Violence Incident Report Form.

Procedures for Future Violence.

1) Employees who have reason to believe they, or others, may be victimized by a violent act some-
time in the future, at the workplace or as a direct result of their employment with the District, shall
inform their supervisor by immediately completing a Workplace Violence Incident Report Form so
appropriate action may be taken. The supervisor shall inform the General Manager and the local
law enforcement officials.

2) Employees who have signed and filed a restraining order, temporary or permanent, against an
individual due to a potential act of violence, who would be in violation of the order by coming near
them at work, shall immediately supply a copy of the signed order to their supervisor. The supervi-
sor shall provide copies to the General Manager and to the Police Department.

Incident Investigation.

1) Acts of violence or threats will be investigated immediately in order to protect employees from dan-
ger, unnecessary anxiety concerning their welfare, and the loss of productivity. The General Man-

2625-3



Rubidoux Community Services District

9)

ager will cause to be initiated an investigation into potential violation of work rules/policies. Simulta-
neously, the General Manager will refer the matter to local police for their review of potential viola-
tion of civil and/or criminal law.

Procedures for investigating incidents of workplace violence include:

i. Visiting the scene of an incident as soon as possible.

ii. Interviewing injured and threatened employees and witnesses.

iii. Examining the workplace for security risk factors associated with the incident, includ-
ing any reports of inappropriate behavior by the perpetrator.

iv. Determining the cause of the incident.
v. Taking mitigating action to prevent the incident from recurring.

vi. Recording the findings and mitigating actions taken.

In appropriate circumstances, the District will inform the reporting individual of the results of the
investigation. To the extent possible, the District will maintain the confidentiality of the reporting
employee and the investigation but may need to disclose results in appropriate circumstances; for
example, in order to protect individual safety. The District will not tolerate retaliation against any
employee who reports workplace violence.

Mitigating Measures.

Incidents which threaten the security of employees shall be mitigated as soon as possible following
their discovery. Mitigating actions include:

Notification of law enforcement authorities when a potential criminal act has occurred.
Provision of emergency medical care in the event of any violent act upon an employee.
Post-event trauma counseling for those employees desiring such assistance.

Assurance that incidents are handled in accordance with the Workplace Violence Prevention pol-
icy.

Requesting District Counsel file a restraining order as appropriate.

Training Instruction.

25254



Rubidoux Community Services District

1) The District shall be responsible for ensuring that all employees, including managers and supervi-
sors, are provided training and instruction on general workplace security practices. Managers and
supervisors shall be responsible for ensuring that all employees are provided training and instruc-
tions on job specific workplace security practices.

2) Training and instruction shall be provided as follows:

i. To all current employees when the policy is first implemented. Employees will be re-
quired to sign a written acknowledgment that the policy has been received and read.

i. To all newly hired employees, supervisors and managers, or employees given new job
assignments for which specific workplace security training for that job assignment has
not previously been provided. Employees will be required to sign a written acknowl-
edgment that the policy has been received and read.

iii. To affected employees whenever management is made aware of a new or previously
unrecognized hazard.

3) Workplace security training and instruction includes, but is not limited to, the following:

i. Preventive measures to reduce the threat of workplace violence, including procedures
for reporting workplace security hazards.

i. Methods to diffuse hostile or threatening situations.
iii. Escape routes.
iv. Explanation of this Workplace Violence Prevention Policy.

In addition, specific instructions shall be provided to all employees regarding workplace security hazards unique
to their job assignment.

2525-5



Rubidoux Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Vehicle Usage
POLICY NUMBER: 2530

2530.1 District Vehicles. This policy applies to employees who drive District vehicles assigned to them.

2530.1.1  During working hours, trips for personal purposes will be avoided. Occasionally, stopping
briefly at a store en route to a business destination, or going to a restaurant (within close
proximity of your work location) for a designated meal period is permitted.

2530.1.2  Other than the foregoing uses, District vehicles will not be used for any other personal
purposes. This means that weekend or after-hours trips to the store (regardless of how
close to home), trips back to the office to retrieve forgotten personal items, or any other non-
business usage is not permitted.

2530.1.3 Those involved in an accident while driving a District vehicle must call the Sheriff/Police
Department to make a report, regardless of the seriousness of the accident. Proof of
insurance is maintained in each vehicle. A separate report must be filed with the Main
Office for notification to the District's insurance company.

2530.1.4  District vehicle use is for District business only.

2530.2 Personal Vehicles. If a personal vehicle is driven on official District business, the employee will be
reimbursed according to the number of District business miles driven. A detailed mileage log must accompany
the request for mileage reimbursement. The employee must carry their own auto liability insurance as required
by the California Vehicle Code. The employee’s insurance will be primary to that of the District- The District will
make every attempt to have a District vehicle available for business purposes.

2530-1



5. CONSENT CALENDAR (continued)

D. DM 2024-05: Consider Approval of Participation Agreement with
Developer Related to Offsite Sewer Improvements for Tract No. 33617



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

John Skerbelis, President

Hank Trueba Jr., Vice-President
Bernard Murphy

Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2024-05 January 18, 2024
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject: Consider Approval of Participation Agreement with Developer Related to Offsite Sewer
Improvements for Tract No. 33617

BACKGROUND:

When new development activity is proposed within Rubidoux Community Services District’s (“District”)
service area, the developer seeks entitlement approvals from the City of Jurupa Valley. The conditions of
approval issued by the City of Jurupa Valley include requirements for the developer to consult with the District
to determine what water and/or sewer improvements are necessary for the District to provide water and/or sewer
services to the proposed development. Besides requiring installation of all facilities necessary to service the
project improvements, District staff reviews the current District Water and Wastewater Master Plans to evaluate
if the project triggers the need for master planned facilities to be built. “Triggers” causing a project to be
conditioned to build master planned facilities can by example include - 1) the master planned improvement is
directly part of the project, 2) the master planned facility is necessary to extend service to the project, and 3) the
existing system is inadequate for the additional new demand. When a developer builds District master planned
facilities, the developer and District typically enter into a Reimbursement Agreement. The Reimbursement
Agreement provides terms where eligible costs expended by the developer to build master planned facilities can
be reimbursed to the developer against connection fees due for the project. For example, if $100,000 of master
planned water facilities are built by a developer and the project water connection fees total $125,000, the District
would credit $100,000 of water connection fees due against the master planned water facilities built as
reimbursement and collect the remaining $25,000 balance from the developer.

In some development situations no master planned facilities are required, but the developer must build facilities
to enable service to their project. Sometimes those facilities will also benefit other properties. When this
happens, an Area of Benefit is determined. The Area of Benefit defines a geographical area of all properties
who can benefit from an improvement made by a developer. The total of eligible costs expended by the first

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

mover developer to build necessary improvements is divided by the total area within the defined Area of Benefit
to create a unit participation amount. Typically, the unit participation amount is $/acre based. Under this
situation, the developer and District can enter into a Participation Agreement where funds from other property
owners within the Area of Benefit who connect to the developer improvements is collected by the District and
sent to the first mover developer.

The developer of Tract No. 33617, Davis JCR Rubidoux Industrial Land Owner, LLC (“Developer”) built a
five-lot light industrial business park on a new street named Stockdale Court, a cul-de-sac off the east side of
Rubidoux Blvd. just south of 26" Street. To enable sewer service to the project, the Developer was required to
construct at its sole expense 1,316.75 LF of 8” diameter sewer pipelines in Rubidoux Blvd. and 26™ Street
(“Offsite Sewer Improvements™) at a total cost of $829,291.63. None of these Offsite Sewer Improvements are
included in the current District Wastewater Master Plan. The Developer has requested entering into a
Participation Agreement with the District where if and when other property owners benefit from the Offsite
Sewer Improvements (by connecting) the District collects an equitable proportionate share of the costs spent by
the Developer, and the collected amounts are sent to the Developer.

The attached Participation Agreement was prepared with the following understandings:

1. There are two Areas of Benefit. Area of Benefit 1 totals 96.79 acres and includes those properties who
benefit only from the Offsite Sewer Improvements in 26" Street. Area of Benefit 2 totals 24.6 acres and
includes those properties who benefit from the Offsite Sewer Improvements in both 26" Street and
Rubidoux Blvd.

2. The eligible costs for the Offsite Sewer Improvements are $729,291.63. This net cost accounts for the
$100,000 received by the Developer from the developer of West Coast Cold Storage. The eligible costs
submitted by the Developer were accepted and acknowledged by the District in the Grant Deed/Bill of
Sale recorded November 16, 2022.

3. The unit participation amount for Area of Benefit 1 is $2,230.11/acre. The unit participation amount for
Area of Benefit 2 is $20,871.52/acre.

4. The term of the agreement is 10 years, ending November 16, 2032. The participation period commenced
on the day the facilities were first accepted and recorded by the District, November 16, 2022, and as
described in Item 2 above. After termination the District will no longer be obligated to collect
participation from properties within the Areas of Benefit.

5. Participation amounts collected will within sixty (60) days be sent to the Developer less a District
Administrative Cost of $750.

This Participation Agreement is intended to be cost neutral to the District. The Participation Agreement provides
an opportunity for the Developer to recover expenses incurred for Offsite Sewer Improvements other area
properties may benefit from. District staff has set up standard procedures and processes to ensure the
participation amounts are collected during the term of the Participation Agreement.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

District Counsel Harper has reviewed the agreement for legal sufficiency. The Developer has also reviewed
and concurs with the terms.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors consider authorizing the General Manager to:

1. Sign the Participation Agreement related to Offsite Sewer Improvements for Tract No. 33617 with Davis
JCR Rubidoux Industrial Land Owner, LLC.

Respectfully,
./:}; " ; /

e
“BRIAN R. LADDUSAW, CPA
General Manager

Attachment(s):

1. Participation Agreement: Offsite Sewer System Improvements For Tract No. 33617 (Rubidoux Blvd.
and 26" Street)

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT
OFFSITE SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
FOR TRACT NO. 33617

(Rubidoux Boulevard and 26th Street)

This Participation Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and
between the RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a public
agency (“District”) and DAVIS JCR RUBIDOUX INDUSTRIAL LAND OWNER
LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Developer”).
District and Developer may be collectively referred to herein as
“Parties” and individually as “Party.”

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS, Developer has constructed Tract No. 33617, the
Rubidoux Industrial Center, a five (5) lot business park
development (“Project”) located in the District’s service
area at Stockdale Court, east side of Rubidoux Blvd.,
approximately a half mile north of the 60 freeway; and

B. WHEREAS, the Project is on 9.94 acres with 5 buildings
totaling approximately 190,005 square feet inclusive of
19,500 square feet of office space; and

€ WHEREAS, as part of satisfying conditions of approval set
by the City of Jurupa Valley, the Developer constructed
water and sewer facilities for ownership acceptance,
maintenance, and operation by the District for the
District to provide water and sewer service to each of
the proposed lots within the Project; and

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 1



D. WHEREAS, the District required the Developer at the
Developer’s sole expense to design, bid, and install to
District standards all water and sewer facilities for the
Project; and

E. WHEREAS, to enable the Project to be connected to the
District’s existing sewer facilities the Developer was
required to construct sewer facilities within Rubidoux
Boulevard and 26th Street (hereinafter referred to as
“Offsite Improvements”); and

F. WHEREAS, as a matter of District practice when a proposed
development is conditioned to design and install to
District standards certain water and/or sewer facilities
that are not included within the District’s current Water
and/or Wastewater Master Plans but those facilities can
benefit other properties within a defined Area of
Benefit, eligible costs for the design and installation
of those facilities can be included in a participation
agreement whereby the District will, for a certain amount
of time, collect a proportionate share of the eligible
costs of the facilities from owners of property within
the defined Area of Benefit who connect to the developer
installed facilities and forward collected amounts to the
developer; and

G. WHEREAS, the District acknowledges the Offsite
Improvements installed by the Developer in Rubidoux Blvd.
and 26th Street are facilities other properties within
defined Areas of Benefit can benefit from if connected to
and each connection made should pay a proportionate share
of the eligible costs incurred by the Developer; and

H. WHEREAS, the purpose of this Agreement is to describe the
terms and conditions related to the District’s collection

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 2



of and forwarding funds received by other property owners
within the Areas of Benefit who connect to the Offsite
Improvements installed by the Developer.

DEFINITIONS

District: Rubidoux Community Services District

Developer: DAVIS JCR RUBIDOUX INDUSTRIAL LAND OWNER LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company

Offsite Improvements: Sewer improvements installed at the
Developer’s expense in Rubidoux Blvd. and 26t Street benefiting
the Project and other properties within defined Areas of

Benefit. These are more specifically defined in Exhibit 1 -
“Offsite Improvements”

Area of Benefit: those properties who can benefit by connecting
to the Offsite Improvements within a defined area. Based on
physical elevations and access to streets in relation to the
Developer installed Offsite Improvements in 26™ Street and
Rubidoux Blvd., there are two Areas of Benefit.

A. Area of Benefit 1: properties benefiting only from the 26th
Street pipeline will pay a proportionate share of costs for
the 26th Street pipeline. The total acreage in Area of
Benefit 1 is 96.79 acres.

B. Area of Benefit 2: properties connecting to the pipeline
in Rubidoux Blvd. will benefit from the pipeline in
Rubidoux Blvd. and 26th Street and pay a proportionate share
of the costs of both pipelines. The total acreage in Area
of Benefit 2 is 24.6 acres.

The Areas of Benefit are more specifically defined in Exhibit 2
- “Map of Tributary Areas along with Spreadsheet of Assessor
Parcel Numbers” by Tributary Area.

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 3



Eligible Costs: costs incurred by the Developer to design, bid,
and install the Offsite Improvements for acceptance by the
District. The requirements associated with accounting for
expenses 1s described in Section 4 of the Terms of this
Agreement. The District accepted the total value of $729,291.63
for the Eligible Costs of the Offsite Improvements The total
of the Eligible Costs account for $100,000 the Developer
received from the owner of the West Coast Cold Storage project.

The Eligible Costs are fully described in Exhibit 3 - “Eligible
Costs”
Participation Amount: each property within the defined Areas of

Benefit benefiting by the Offsite Improvements will pay a fair
share Participation Amount of the Eligible Costs incurred by the
Developer. Excluded properties from the Participation Amount
include the Developer’s Project and the West Coast Cold Storage
Project, a total of 7.83 acres. The methodology used for this
Agreement is described in Exhibit 4 - “Participation Amount
Methodology”

West Coast Cold Storage: the Developer by separate agreement
with the developer of the West Coast Cold Storage Project, a
project near the northwest intersection of Rubidoux Blvd. and
26th Street, has received direct payment for West Coast Cold
Storage connection to the Offsite Improvements. The fully
executed agreement is attached and included herein as Exhibit 6.

TERMS

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants
hereinafter contained the Parties agree to as follows:

1. Scope of Offsite Improvements. The Parties agree the
Offsite Improvements pursuant to this Agreement consist of the
water and sewer facilities depicted in Exhibit 1, attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

2. Design of Offsite Improvements. Developer was solely
responsible for obtaining all required federal, state and local

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 4



permits and approvals required for Developer’s construction of
the Offsite Improvements.

3. Construction and Installation of the Offsite Improvements

a. Construction and Installation. Developer was
responsible, at its sole cost and expense, for all activities
and all costs of construction and installation of the Offsite
Improvements in compliance with applicable federal, state, and
local laws, rules and regulations including, but not limited to
CEQA and NEPA clearances, as necessary.

b. Control and Payment of Subordinates and
Independent Contractor. All work was performed by Developer or
by Developer’s consultants and/or contractors. Developer and
its consultants and contractors determined the means, methods
and details of performing the work, subject to the requirements
of this Agreement. All wages, salaries and other amounts due
such personnel in connection with their performance of work
under this Agreement and as required by law was paid by
Developer or its consultants and contractors according to a
process that resulted in all consultants, contractors and
materialmen delivering unconditional releases of lien in
connection with all amounts due to such consultants, contractors

and materialmen.

4. Billings and Records. Developer maintained complete and
accurate records with respect to all costs and expenses
associated with the design, construction and installation of the
Offsite Improvements. Developer was responsible for obtaining
billings from the design professionals and contractor(s)
performing construction and installation of the Offsite
Improvements and for determining the accuracy thereof.

5. Inspection and Transfer of Offsite Improvements

a. Without modifying or limiting Developer’s
obligations under this Agreement, District inspected and tested
the Offsite Improvements. The District was provided access to
the work site to conduct required tests or inspections. Noted

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 5



deficiencies in the work was corrected by Developer at its sole
cost and expense. At completion of the Offsite Improvements, to
the reasonable satisfaction of District, the Offsite
Improvements were presented to District for acceptance.

b. Acceptance of the Offsite Improvements by
District was conditioned upon performance of the obligations set
forth in this Agreement in regard to: (i) approval by District
of the construction and installation of the Offsite
Improvements; (ii) lien free completion of construction of the
Offsite Improvements; and (iii) acceptance of title to the
Offsite Improvements by District by way of the recordation of an
applicable conveyance document. The District has accepted the
Offsite Improvements and the recorded conveyance document is
attached as Exhibit 5 attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference.

6. Participation Amount.

a. District and Developer agree that the costs of
the Offsite Improvements are attached hereto as Exhibit 3
(“Eligible Costs”). The Eligible Costs include all direct and
indirect costs and expenses incurred by Developer for the
permitting, design, construction and installation of the Offsite
Improvements. District and Developer agree the Project and the
West Coast Cold Storage project are excluded from properties
within the Areas of Benefit for determination of the
Participation Amount Methodology calculations, a total of 7.83
acres. Further as detailed in Exhibit 4, the District and
Developer agree the area of Area of Benefit 1 is 96.7 acres, and
the area of Area of Benefit 2 is 24.6 acres. The unit
Participation Amount for Area of Benefit 1 is $2,230.11 per
acre. The unit Participation Amount for Area of Benefit 2 is
$20,871.52 per acre based on the agreed upon total of the
Eligible Costs as described in Exhibit 3 prorated based on
benefit between the two Areas of Benefit.

b. The District shall collect Participation Amounts
at the time all other District connection fees and costs are

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 6



paid from each property Owner/Developer within an Area of
Benefit. The Participation Amount for each connected property
will be calculated by multiplying the gross acres of the
connected property times the unit Participation Amount for the
Area of Benefit the property is located. So, for example a five
(5) acre property connecting within Area of Benefit 1 will have
a total Participation Amount of $11,150.55 (5 acres times
$2,230.11 per acre).

c. Within sixty (60) days from receipt of
Participation Amounts by the District from owners of property
within an Area of Benefit, the District will reimburse to
Developer such amounts received less an administrative fee of
$750.00.

d. Nothing in this Agreement shall relieve
Developer, its subsidiaries, partnerships, or any other entity
from the requirement to pay to the District all administrative
expenses, rates, and fees which shall apply to the Project
pursuant to the Rules and Regulations as the same may be revised
from time to time.

7. Term. The Term of this Agreement is ten (10) years
commencing with the date of the recordation of the Grant Deed
indicating acceptance by the District of the Offsite
Improvements. Per Exhibit 5 the recordation date was November
16, 2022 making the Term ending date November 16, 2032. The
Developer and District agree after the Term ending date the
District will no longer have any obligation to collect and
forward Participation Amounts collected by owners of property
within the Areas of Benefit.

8. General Provisions

a. Indemnification. Each Party hereby agrees to
indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the other Party and
their respective officers, agents, servants and employees, of
and from any liabilities, claims, demands, suits, action and
cause of action arising out of or in any manner connected with
any negligence or willful misconduct of such indemnifying Party,
CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 7




performed in connection with such Party’s duties and obligations
hereunder.

b. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall
inure to the benefit of and be binding on each of the Parties
and their successors and assigns. This Agreement may be

assigned by Developer once prior to December 31, 2024 with
written consent of District that shall not be unreasonably
withheld, otherwise the agreement shall not be assigned by the
Developer without the prior written consent of District which
consent shall be granted or denied in District’s reasonable
discretion. In the event of such an assignment, the assignees
shall agree to be bound by all terms and conditions of this
Agreement and may be required by District to enter into an
assignment or other contractual arrangement to document said
obligations.

c. Effective Date of Agreement. The Effective Date
of this Agreement is the date last signed by the Parties.

e. Term and Termination. This Agreement shall expire
based on Section 7 above. In the event either Party defaults in
the performance of any of its obligations under this Agreement,
the other Party shall have all rights and remedies available to
them under the law, including without limitation, the right to
terminate this Agreement upon written notice to the defaulting

Party.

il Notices. All notices permitted or required under
this Agreement shall be deemed made when delivered to the
applicable Party’s representative as provided in this Agreement.
Such notices shall be mailed or otherwise delivered to the
addresses set forth below, or at such other addresses as the
respective Parties may provide in writing for this purpose:

Rubidoux Community Services District
Attn: General Manager

3590 Rubidoux Blvd.

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 8



Jurupa Valley, CA 92509

Davis JCR Rubidoux Industrial Land Owner LLC
Attn: Daniel Karcher

31920 Del Obispo #260

San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered or
when mailed, forty-eight (48) hours after deposit in the U.S.
Mail, certified mail, return receipt requested, to the party at
its applicable address.

g. Attorneys’ Fees. In the event any action is
commenced to enforce or interpret any term or condition of this
Agreement, 1in addition to costs and any other relief, the
prevailing Party shall be entitled to its reasonable attorneys’
fees, expert fees and other reasonable costs of defense.

h. Entire Agreement; Amendment. This Agreement
contains the entire agreement of the Parties hereto with respect
to the matters contained herein, and supersedes all
negotiations, prior discussions and preliminary agreements or
understandings, written or oral. No waiver or modification of
this Agreement shall be binding unless consented to by both
Parties in writing.

i. Waiver. No waiver of any default shall constitute
a waiver of any other default or breach, whether of the same or
other covenant or condition. No waiver, benefit, privilege, or
service voluntarily given or performed by a Party shall give the
other Party any contractual rights by custom, estoppel, or
otherwise.

I Invalidity and Severability. If any portion of
this Agreement is declared invalid, illegal, or otherwise
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the
remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect.

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 9



k. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed
by the laws of the State of California. Venue shall be in

Riverside County.

m. Incorporation of Recitals and Definitions. The
Recitals and Definitions are incorporated herein and made an

operative part of this Agreement.

I. Authority to Enter into Agreement. The Parties
warrant they have all requisite power and authority to execute
and perform this Agreement. Each person executing this Agreement
on behalf of their Party warrants they have the legal power,
right, and authority to make this Agreement and bind their
respective party.

o. Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in
counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this
Agreement as of the last date indicated below.

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Date:
Brian Laddusaw
Its: General Manager
ATTEST:

Date:

John Harper

Its: General Counsel

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 10



DEVELOPER:

DAVIS JCR RUBIDOUX INDUSTRIAL
LAND OWNER LLC, a Delaware

limited liability company

By: Davis Clairmont Rubidoux LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

Its Manager

By: Davis Rubidoux LLC, a

Delaware limited liability company

Its Managing Member

By: Date:

Robert J. Thiergartner

Its Managing Member

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 11




EXHIBIT 1

OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS

26th Street: 8” PVC Sewer

Station 10+06.00 to 14+94.87 (488.87 ft.)

Page 4 of attached plans

Rubidoux Blvd: 8” PVC Sewer

Station 17+61.26 to 25+89.14 (827.88 ft.)

Page 5 of attached plans

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 12



5 T T ) p—— ~ 0 | T S
RS a AvawU ETS aon] N7 VA u:: §\\l{ O sy T -y I |
B 25 13348 HIN0D —mm o & Jr) 30 | e v | e
00-eccl Seews 1 | A A ; o La k5
HIUNTO VRLSNONI XNOQIBNY = Ce ) I«..m_ o = i E X4
9 e i YIMYORE PaL | wevss wm g 2 ! s n
SNV Id INSWSAOHAN HEMIS ONY HILVM SR ——— O2s ¥2 ‘0930 NS ‘a9 3 & T s
% o
o = - :.-o AEE QI . R TRV 394 5[V “
¢ LOMISIO STOALIS ALNINNOD XNOQIEN, o+ 122 2 L sweweoan _[woys| il
L X e sy ] S T O%iND_ 3% DWilSix3 04 NOUD: M| %]
L]
S HDIYD U 1004 2 ¥ 40 UHQIOD LSBANMIS b Y ot . ed DRRITINONT 0 K130 ey e =
135 MSIQ PNV 24 © Y ONISE ONVATINOE NOISSIY ONY L3FULS ILMAC JO HINNOD LSYIHIMON
£ GRUYD0T #2330 TNV LHENNNON SON TYOLLKIA HITWO-LSHI4 ANNOY ¥ NOJN O3SVE AaveL AV3ML ISOdENd
.x;zozmm g!;:ﬂr‘&!l!’niﬂ—zg-‘!’gigé!gg‘l!gdl
- NV “AONASIO STOUNIS ALNOFNOD XNOGINY JHL 40 SNV1d |'SSILILNVIIO DL:03S ANV 1V LOVKL NS OL MIAVA ANddnS THM
A L S M3LSV WALSAS MAAIS SHL HIM TONVOUOODY M ) L10KE ON 1 L SO ¥ 2UNLUNOD JON $300 HOUYDLAINTD Sl
g N 1OV N NELSAS HAMIS 3L 40 NOISSO ML LVHL AALY3O || LOVuL TMAHIS AMdNS s bl
s RN S S— INLLSAS NOUNGILLSIO ONY SOVNOLS “JOIAIS HILYM 3HL WL
R T S WALSAS NILVAY 3HL HIM SONVOUODOY KL ST LIS ON
s VP TIONV N MILSAS WILYM INL JO NOISIO 3ML LVNL AJub3a |
3000 S334N0S3Y -
Q1BNG VINMOS VO 3KU 40 SINSWIANOIY 3L TIV SLIIN ONV  HOOCS OIvS ¥OJ (SON) A3ANNS b ———
2430030 T/ LSTIM £5.21.2F HINON
ONISE  ddM3. OGNV 4T Lvis
NIIWI3E 3N V AS ATIVOOT GIWELID SY 000IGT HOOM3 't9 OWN ‘9 3NOZ 't8 NALSAS

UYNAHOOD  VINHOAITYD SHL SI AZAMNS SIHL ¥O4 SONMYIR 4O SiSVE 3L

3000 FAUVHLSINIGY VINNOITYO 8 FTULL 01 J10AMY 30¥S UV
GINANOO HAIN FINYI MO0 MO TIBISNOSS Tl 30 TIVHS BOLOVHINOD ‘3I¥S UV G3NIINOD
¥ NI BNINHOM JATCANI AVIN LOONd SIHA NO SHOM ML VML GISIAGY S1 NOLIVHLNOD THL 01
Y3d 'TIAN0IY I
SANTYA HALVMNOYE 40 NOUVTIVISMI FHL 804 .‘Bﬁ!'igg o

§g>-§z§'p§§§o-gi
;E;uoixg
¥ SV SNOILVAFTA QVd ONV SNOLLOSNNOD TVMELV] ¥IM3S 0 DNINOLLVAS JHL ONIANTONI
SHOUIONOD LING-SY. TTv DNIMOMG SINRId 4O 135 N0 JOWONJ TIVHS M3JOTIAID ML ‘S1
NOLLOIGSNT
ONIAVH ADNIOV 3HL 4O U oL 3HL A8
Ll 3L 40 LIS

AS FONVISIOOV OL WOMd G3LOISSHY OIOIN ONY G3153L Y ‘QITIVE 30 TIVHS SUIMIS TIv 1L
“3gvio
S GOSN i oM x«x»stux AON 408 3did 3HL ZNOBY .9 SVIT LV O3V

S3174 40 SHOLVO0Y LVK3 CALYOION FSINMEMLO SSIN Gon - 38 TG S TSIV VIS ‘i1

OL ANATVAIND3 ‘ALISNSG IANLYTI %08 40 MALVIYO ML OL GELLOVANOD 30 TIVHS THHNOVE 01

oL
3HL SSITHN QIHSENOD: u«* AON TIVHS S3NIT3did H3NIS OSON OMISIXI DL SNOUDINNDD &

HIVEM 40
ANINLHVAID VINSOATVD 40 AUVLS 3ML 40 SININIHINOSH I G0N HO 133K TIVMS ONV
0207 SONIMYLG OUYONVLS USIM GNY 609 NYld GHYONYLS ALNNOO JISH3ATN NO NMOHS SV
SOMYONVLS INSNLNYYI0 HLTVIH ALNNCO 30ISHIAIM SHL HLM ATdINOO LSO SINT ¥IMIS
TNV MELYM 3HL 40 NV NIVIY 3L 3

ONY SNOHJITAL SIN'T3did HIMLO SNIVMO WNOLS SISSOUD NIVW MIMIS 3HL JUBHM %

WIUNUOVANNYIN 3efid 2HL AS TIONINMIOI3Y
TIONY OO FHL NVHL MALVEHO TIONY ANY LV 031931430 38 LON TIVNS SLNIOF 3did 9
SSIUDON Kl LON S NOUINHISNOD NI STNL TIV 1Y QW3S
9% TIVIS HINIS CITIVASN 40 SUNT N3<O 'STHL TI¥ LV ROLVAOW ISNIVDY GILOZUONG 33
TIVHS 3t LN ILLIS NIAINN LNFASHA OL ONY DNIHV3E SNONNIINOD HIACKd OL Q30038
ATINFIVD 36 TIVHS GNY S TI¥ 1V 3cid IHL 10310¥ OL SV U5 QI VGHWH 38 TIWKS 3did S

TI¥ AVHL GIALEED SVI4 ITHONI SHZH0TIAIA JHL GNY ALNNOD JOISHIAR AY CIQHODIM
N3IE SYM N TYNIS ¥ TLND IONIWIOD 10N TIVHS WALSAS MIMIS 3HL 4O NOUINBISNCD &
HIINONI LIMLSH IH,

8 GIAOHAAY ISIMHIHLO SSITNN (42N Jdid AVID GIIAIMAIA HLONIYLS VMIXS 38 TIVHS 3did
E%!uwﬂsﬂigggﬁyﬂghg
SN SIIOHZOY BN TIV 40 SUNGHRGHNOEY ML U330X3 U0 LT3N TS NOLVTIVISN
SHL STUYONYLS LIMLSI SIOAMSS ALINNIGIOD XIOCIBNY HLM A SO0 T Natihame
ONY ONILSIL 'STVARIVIN 'NOUDAMISNOD LOMISI SIOMMIS ALNNNINOD

HO4 OSOY 4O SOUVONYLS NOLOMMLSNOD ONY NOISIO F4L OL WNOSNOD TIWMS JHOM TN |

‘S3LON ¥3IM3S TVH3NID

SAN
dVIN ALINIDIA
y

%‘ 8« 8.3o
T SO MRS i B VLKA ] 1P 0 0 e

NOILVOIHILY3D LTING-SY

gl

‘i!l‘tuﬁ:%ggiai ammomnwmn |3

TVNOISSAIOUS NS0 344 90 SONZONOIN |
1705 Jii WOMS TNISRIY AUTOVIT ONILGIOXD LOINOHA SHL MO WHOM O JONWRIOINI I [D
HUM NOLLOINHOD Ni '(EDITTV MO TV3d ALITGVIT TIV ONY ANY INONS SSTWRIVH TWNOSS300s |1
NOISIQ 00 OGNV AZINWIONI 'ON3J30 OL SIIWOV NZHINNS MOIOVMINGD NOUDMMISNOD |5
Y SUNOK ONDAOM TVVHON 0L GALINIT 38 LON ONY ATSNONNUNOD AdddY OL 30WH 38 |

TIVHS INFNIUINOTY SIHL LVHL ‘ALHIONd NV SNOSH3d TTV 30 ALISYS ONIGNTING “1OFrONd IHL

40 NOLLOAULSNOD 30 JSNN0D JHii ONNNG SNOLIGHO) IS HOT HO3 ALIWHSNOIS3Y IITN0D |3

o Fi0w SNcioN oL RN 38 TIN

3P0 ANIACNEN 000 L S0 HIVED WY LSRN N S0V 23 100 IHBISTY |

NO NWMOHS STMNLONNAS MO S3ckd ALY Sﬂgss&.ﬂcﬂgggnﬂg

“HOLIOVHLINOD OL 3O1LON SHIINIONT JLVARId |5

MO JLON A¥L30 DLDIJS ON AN SHALYN N YIRS 3NV I¥HL MNOO SNOLIGNOD SuTHM 82 |

SHILSAL TYOIDOIOMILINE
04 NORS VINIVO' RN A8 CRLIMGN 38 TS MELIID 19 25 WL NSOV Sl TH W

“TVAQHGIY T3 40 NOLLIGNOD

- ¥ SV SNOIMVAZ13 Qvd GNY SNOUDINNOD TYILY) 0IAUIS JO ONINDILYS Tl ONIOMON >
X WS..!J SNOLUIONOD LUNGSY. TIV ONIMOMS SiNRid 40 135 3NO JWACHd TIVHS M3JOTIAD 3L 12 |4
& ) "NOUYIOT SNLN HIVA ISISSY OL 3did
Ly i [ 1 SALOE T ik e NOLVOTTURAJOD U108 VO U4 SHETIN IOV TR MOLOMUND S
NONYITO HIMIS !Egsni!h- IDIANIS HOV3 LV JOV3 BHNO. QAN 30 TIVHS
3 w— — ‘oML ANV N 30 01 UL MLV 81
2 i 1 ] oR0Z5 OMO AVH ASNZOY 31 M2d GZLYD01 38 01 SINTVA NIV GNY SINYROAN Suld ‘81
. - Ol ux.als
: g1 ~| ORUZE SMQ QIS CSOM U MUILYI IOANIS  ONIAYM AONIDY FHL 40 I 0
! TR SUOUVAS0 SUOLIVHINGS i 10 1NN ¥ S GIOVNO SININANIIN NS 21
i WISV HOLOIIFANOFHO Tan0a  JHVONVAS LORISIO KUM JONYGNODOY NI 30 TIVHS ONV NOULD3SSM SNONNUNDY N3O
~r . 1 =0 : » 39 TIvHS ‘(1531 15d 522 = 051 “31) ONLVY SSVID 3did 3O %051 36 TIVHS JUNSSTud LSAL Bt
il i » o0 JeL o
m ot HIO8 AMMEA T OL BN
1 1 i | 1 - BAL B OL AT A e e & IS (R0 Y R GO
! L 39 1ON TIVHS S3NIT3did OSOY ONLLSIXS OL SNOLLDINNOD NOLD3ASNI OSON 3HL A Ol
1 — | - MOTTE 31 M OIACHAIY SY ONV SAHVONYAS IONLI WBs GRTMISM 38 TIAG S NO Sv1 94
1 e 0201 OMO '0US OSON W3 3ATVA UV
] ] Y NOUDINNOD 40 140d El’!iiﬂzﬂgﬁsigi;gi auﬂ.wi.a&
- bl iz, i 9 STONY ORIV ML NVHL HILYIND TIONY ANV 1 E:ﬂlhiggs "
- 1 § I} -— 4084 S4NOLLOMMISNOO 1WA S3ML TV Ly BTV 30 TS SONG 130
t i i G830 ¥ad NOLLYYIVLEM ZUAMIS MLV S3MLL TTV 1Y OITV3S I8 TIVMS SONA N340 ‘SINLL TIV 1¥ NOILVLO ) 1SMYDY 01DIU0Nd 30
i g 3 &y w Gl OROLAN WA QLS GSOM IS LIVEGAH IS TS 3.0 LHGNEILLIE NBAGHR LAGASNS O Y SNHVAE SHONVLIOS S0NON 01 5C038
Jm|.:.[ rT = (8 i e I | m el MOINIATNA MOTNOVE  ATINSRMVD 3 TIVHS ONY SINLL TIV L¥ 3eid 3M1 15310Nd OL SV OS OFIONVH 38 TIVHS 3did Tt
S @ m M0 M W3LVM ALVAINd GISOIO¥d OSOY Bl Al GIAONIY ONY SNYIJ 3HL NO GILYOION
-~ ] i ] —m NOUVOMMI GIS0dOMS  35ANIHLO SSTTNN NIVW 3L OL STTONY LMD 1¥ GALVO0 30 TIVHS STVHILYY 30UNIS TV 24
[ w b = ﬁﬂs-ﬂ“ﬁﬂﬁi 'SQVOY GINIYANIVIN ALNNO3 SNLSIG NO YHOM TIV O *LiNi3d
d 1 . (v 3d) AN SNusna NS VONONER v M4 HOLLOSS LIS LIGIALMNIS HOLVIAOMMMIL ANSOO SR
| R H (NV14 13 URAAIS ONY WALV OIS0dONE it G Jaav OL HOLD i ey
1 i 1l —_— e e e SAVCORSS NO GIMOTIY 36 oo S3NT ALY 05w SNASIKD 01 SHOONNDD O 1363
] | E e L ANag0ny ) MOLD3JSNI OSON WY SSITNN QIMSTINOIOY 38 AON TIVHS ONV SIMNQ30O0Md OSOM
il i GUVONYLS HLM 3INVOMO20V NI 38 TIVHS SIMTMILVM OSO ONLLSIXE KL 0L SNOUDINNTD 01
I = ﬁ. L [l ERER] HUTVEM 30
< s ANINLUYAIQ VINHOVO 0 JLVLS IHU 3O SININSHINOF 3ri UIIOX3 O LI TIVHS ONY
] > [ | 010iM ONIAVM GHVONYAS OSIW ONY 600 NYld OUYONV.LS ALNNOD 3QISHIAIY NO NAOMS §¥
o | { QLOLAN DMQ QLS OSD M3 IANTVA UIY 2 HOY3 | SOMVONYLS INTNAMYAFO HLTVSH AINNOD IB-SUIAN IHI MILA ATdNOD LSAIN SINM H3MAS
— o g i — N33 .06 .2 HOVES ONY MILYA 3HL JO NOLWHVGIS SNOILYTIVASNI N3HLO ONY NIVIV IML NI3MIW 030AOYG 38
$i : I A8 21 NG ¥ TIVHEG 3ONVEVIIO O SIHONI 1 4O IWWINIA Y SHOLVTIVASN Wy WIS 8D “S100 JWLOIT3
] il B | MM 57 9 HOVE £ ONY FNOMJTTAL ‘SINMEdid MIHIO ‘SNIVMO WHOLS SISSOMD NIVW NALVIA JHL IIHM &
i DA SE-HTS 3 40 1334 S "NOULYAYOXS ANY OL MORN 008¢-£2Z (O0W) LNITY IVAMIS ONNOMOMIANN
—— —————— —— — —— Ad SCUAS 8 JO L33 204 AOVINOGD OSTY TIVHS HOLOVHANOD 3HL DNIHONGML OL ORI ONMOHIOE AS MOLOVHINGD
_ T | 3 —— 080T "aMa 40 ON3 Ly 4 3H1 AD QININHILI0 38 TIVHS SNV ONNOWONIONN ONUSIXE 40 NOILYDD) ONY Mid30 ®
Ao - 'NOLLYAYIX3 ANY O4 HOMSd
] 1 m | —_ ANOMVS 40 LI34 8082 £eiv22r (OOW! 183V 3DIAMIS ONNONOUIONN LOVANOD INIDNGLS JUON SI MIAIHOMM
i ANINEAVS IV 4O 1334 TUVTIOS SE0L éiﬂ!{gghggESg;!
—l | i l— 33U 10 IXZIXEN HVE O LNFTYNN03 “ALISNI0 IALYTEY %05 40 HILVIUD 3M1 OL DILOVANDD 33 TIVHS THDIOVE
1 . ) et s b 331 0 S HOVE
PR 7 < Tt b x . b o HIONIY 01 OL 21 MOV ONY QITHANIVE 38 TIVHS ONY AYM 40 LHOR OVOH DNOTY 1333 00 T 35 TS
— 1 T T = ul - ; I OZD1A "OMO QLS GSOM 134 XOOTE LENML HOV3 Srel 0 ANV 1 HONSAL NAKO ONMONUL DL HOM LTIV (YOO DAL
_ s G s s 3AWA 3LYD 01 HOVE 40 NOLIVDO' GNY 41430 SNINNILIO YIVHS Oniv SINBIVIMINOTY VHEO- T2 HAM FONVONOIOY

001iM DMQ A RN e VLI o) JIVD |

AeM Y HL 0102430
0L OMa.

-1 S1071219¢€ Nd

H3LN3D TVIILSNANI XNolaany
¥Oo4d

SNV1d INJWIAOHdNI YIMIS ANV HILVM

ALVWILLST ALILNVND

{32MVHVITO SAHON £1

LON) SSYID UNSSINS 3eid I 40 38 TIVHS § ggiﬂfﬂlgg »

¥3L4V QITIVASHI 30 TIVHS SIMRILVA BOVHD TWNLi OL GIIDNMISNOD 3u¥ SIIRMILS

TV AVML OFALETO SYH NIINOND SHISOTIAT) ML ONY ALNNOD JOSUIAIN AS O30T

NII0 SYH WY TS ¥ TANA 3OMINMICO LON TIVHS INTISAS MILWA 4 30 NOUDMMASNOD €
NOWDIITY ¥O4 ISV 38 TIM SINSHIWNOZY JSINL 133N 0L

& JUNWVA SOHYONVLS (VM) NOLVIOUSSV SHHOM NILVA NVORIIY “SHL GV NOLJIGSHNT

ONIA¥H SIIONIOV DITNd TIY O SINIWSUINDIY IML UITNI VO LI TIVHS NOLLVTTVLENH
3HL SOMVONYAS 1OMISI] SIOMUIS ALINNFRNOD XNOGIBNMY HUM AMINGD TIVHS NOLLDIJSNI
QNY OMUSIL STVINALVIW ‘NOUDNNISNOD LOMMLSIQ SIONNIS ALINOFWIOD XNOGHENY
L OL NOIUVIIOIT ¥O4 ¥IJOTIAI0 IHL A8 GALINMISNOD 30 TIVHS WELSAS NIUVM

¥O3 GSON FHA 30 SCHYONYLS NOLLINMLSNOD QNY NOISIZ U OL NOINOD TIVHS IO TV &

S3LON HILVM TVHINIO




SIV0 Bl PO VAL S0 Ui GON| T o §
——3mE v T3 /7

o
£
8 GaraINd A
Lmnula.ae.!l ]
Ilnil"n M BVEL W ey >
PSS E 098 paL 1026 ¥2 0930 KYS ‘009 ILNS LIILS 8 0% =
b
g UJoH «Adjw <
404 133450 SIRUTS LLnCnRo) H
noasny s 14 08" .
VL8P 30M
B9 OAYN 00528 = ATTS v >
30U LOOH 82 ¥ AY 4
L3S WSIQ WNNINNTY % € ¥ ONIFE QYVATINOE NOISSIN ONV L3I3MLS FLRIAd JO WINHOD 1SVINLUON =
ML 1V G3UVO0T PE4 QBRI INFAHON SON WOLLHIA HIUMO-15HS ONNOS ¥ NOJN O3SvG. 19Vi1, GFSOJON T MOKS STASYA GILVAIOUMY JHL IVIUL H
SINVAHONIE (OL ML SHL ¥ JVNOIQY S1 FELLSAS TYSOUSIQ 2USVIA L LYWL (¥SHIO Mew
MY "1OMISIO SIOANIS ALINAIAOD XNOGINY B4k 40 SNVId [ STULNYNO i
et Rk ik W3SV FI1SAS NIM3S SHL HAM SONVGHODDV 1l §1 2196 ON (LI VL IUMVNTIO ¥ SLALLSNGD 4ON S30Q NOUYIULLIZO SHL
SUSOZEIE.LLL = 3GNLIDNOT " CE101 S190.5¢ » IONILLVT i T
dama 3
92109900 FONLIDNOT .0VOR B055.LE = IONLLYY 3
ddw =
3000 $IIUNOSIY 3
OMENG VINYOSIVD 3HL 4O SLNIWSHINOSY 3HL TIV SLIIN ONY 'HOOd3 QIVS ¥Od (SON) A3AUNS 2. =
130030 TYNOLLYN 3HL AS O3HSIBN S3NTVA OLI003D MOY OINIQ SV LSIM 58,27 HINON >
ONZG .ddW3. ONV ddWh (SUOD) SNOUYIS 3IONSWISIM ONIIYN3O SMONNINOD
NIIMIZE SN ¥ AB ATIVOOT GINIRSALIQ SV 'DOOIOT HOOGS ‘T8 GYN ‘9 3NOZ 'C8 WAISAS
FUVNIGHOOOD VINHOJIWD SHL 81 ASANNG SIHL  NO4 SONMVEE 4O SISVE  3ML o
e e i
OZEmmn.Ow_g 4
ib!‘!—gggg;;ig!g .
3000 SALVMLSINNGY VINOSITV § 3'ULL ‘994 TITLUV 3OV UiV ST LA SONIVHONGO M St NOLLONMISNO) G313 TNGS =
TIVHE BOLIVMINOD JIVGS UIV QINLNUYD IHL LYHL ONY 'SNOUYDISIIIES ONY SNYId HLM 30NV I4ND? &
¥ N ONDRIOM SAI0AN! AVIY 130U S1HL HO XRIOM SHL LYML GTSIAGY S1 MOLOVMANGD FHL B4 TVHINED INELIA OL SHYA ISIHL O WIACHS 5 X¥Of >
“SGHVONY.S GSON H3d ONY 3000 ONIBINMId WHOSNN H3d TIMNOM I ONRYIINIOND 31 QIMAIATY JAVH |'LOITONA SIHLL HOS XUOM 40 £l
'SIATVA MAIVADIOVE 40 NOUVTIVISNI 3HL MO4 IIBISNOdS3Y 30 TIVHS MIAOTIAS0 SWL FOUVHO TNBISHOS TN NI HIINIONS 3HL SV LVHI AdILED ABAM .
“LOMMLSIQ SITAMIT ALNNANOD =
XNOGIBNY SHL AS SNURIM N G3AOMddY 38 LSHW SONMYMO 353ML OL NOISIRN ANV 9t 2
o NOLLYDIHILY3D 11INg-SY g
¥ SV SHOUVATTS Q¥4 ONY SNOLLDINNGO TV MBW3S 40 DNINOUVLS JHL DNIONON {7 *
SNOLLIONOD LWNESY. TIV ONIMOMS SINING 40 135 3NO IMIAOMd TIVHS MSdOTEAID 3WL St 2
NouDIasRn T 5
ONIAVH ADNIOV WL 30 3L oL L A - 5 =
20 1083 4408 ¥ 4
3 LOMISIO 3HL Fows g} £
A8 FONVAGE0OV OL HORd GALOSSSNI O3CIA ONY GILSIL WY OITIVE 38 TIVHS SUBMIS TIV T 4 — OL ¥OM VHIWYO O30IA AQ TALOIASNI 30 TVHS WALINIA NI 21 NYHL HIDWYY 3abd TV 92 |
G2MSINIA GISO0U SHL INONS ¥ NVILL U34330 LON ING 3eid UL IOV .9 1SVAT 1v 030Vd i 1 =
30 TIVHS 3¢VL NOLLVIOT SHMUMNd M LSISSY OL TYHALY) 3OANIS ¥IMIS HOVE ONV HNIMIS 4 - ONDRIOM FAT0AN 1O30Nd WHOM @SNV LIVHLINOD
HOVE MU GOV 38 TIVHS 3dv., MOLYOO IITTVAIN 30 2 ¥ ‘0SOY ML AT GIANVM SSTHN L | g 15402 ® o 5294 :+ b S A e S os L
“31v0 MALYT ¥ 1Y ONLIYDOT NI 1SISSY OL TVHALY] H3AIS HOVS 40 QN3 3HA 1Y GITIVISN 38 i 4 (]
TIVHS DIYLS HO COM TIILS ¥ GNY TYMALY] IDANTS HOVE LV 30v4 BHND T NO TN H red
38 TIVHS 5. WV NOLLYTIVASM OL ¥ORId 1314 3L N) GIHSITBVS3 30 O4 FUV STVULYT ONY " b
SAM 40 SNOLLYDOT LOVXE GRAVOION! JSWAUHLO SSTINN dOA .» 38 TIVHS STEALY ¥3M3S 11 - e o e e s Yonws Mnavisemn S & s
B !0&?!.!‘!‘ 4 [] 'NOUVIOT SHNULNY KL ISISSY Ol 3did <
"NOLLDIGSINNG ONAVH AONIOY SLININIWNOTY 'ONNOYD ONICNNOUNNS
by -y Pt 'S0 20 ust: ‘i O O3l = o L “ — Dt!;—‘!!s-g H3ddOD GNOS VO ¥i OIVINSN 30V e TIVIHE HOL: gﬁ or
QSN SNUSK OL SNOLIINNCD ON 705, O WO ST NENSE OMLSOR 20 w— 025 MO i il Y N S1IuaI R 31
‘NOLLONMISNOD O s
l.o...l.o gi!igia.i L OLOVEINGD ‘FSN3SXA SHIJOTAIA i I o) ol Ej! )
B D4 skasomet Wt v AT A (R s A St ik 1 s 00025 DMO 016 GBOM ¥4 WHALYIBOANIE ONIAVM ADNEOY FHL 30
o 10w - T SO SHOLVILNGD Dl 90 LIRSS ¥ S QIO SINANSAONIM SoVAUNS
HIVEH 30 — wINaI “$3UNA3008d
ANZWINVGIT VINSOAITVD 4O 31VAS 3HL 4O SINSHIUNOIY SHL GII0NE YO LIIN TVHS ONY e GMVONYLS 1D04ISI0 KL SONVANOOOY TIVHS OGNV 'NOLO3dSNI SNONNLINDD M3ONA
20z TSTY GNY 609 NV . ALNNOD 30SN3AR) NO NMOHS SY il ! =0 en3ssY HOLOAIOMO TN Qo S S Dlivw SSvID Bid 40 031 30 VIS UGS 181 30
STUYONYLS LNGALNYASQ HATWSH AINNOD SOSHIAM 3L HUIM ATGNOD 15N SINI HIM3S ! | MO OLS GSOY U3d IO LSMHL ACULSIMLINGD G VONS ST ML SOMLEEH 40 SHOLYCO NOMAIA R MNOZAON
Y 311 3ML 40 NOILYAY3S ‘SNOLIVTIVISN ¥EHIO QY VI 3HL KIS0 CZQAH 3 | » SR WO AMMBA QT34 OL
TIVHS 3ONVHVETD SIHONI 21 30 PUPHININ ¥ SNOLLY TTYAS YIS MO ' '840NA OM10IE avwn o3 QSN LMISINY !bhﬂ’ng E!gg
ONY NOHJTEL SINI'TIdd YIHIO 'SNVUQ WNOLS SISSOMO NIV NIMIS WL Jusw @ | ¥ e “Ekaggglég?i!ii
s .!..§z".w~§-ll.ﬁ§§uuscﬂ!i§ .& ] 3 st ML N G2AOUdSY SY GNY SONVONVAS LORILSIQ N3d QITIVASN 39 TIVHS 3NNSdid NO Savi §1
!E‘BBR - IIEu RLNOD ONIONGNL ORI ONF !‘-— Bgiu-l—- 0o " .tx — R O20iM OMO Q1S G5 Y3 IAWA TUVO po w Bdid IHL AD SSvd
S e e . E | s :N»"-B-ai TIOHY ROAXN KL NYHL HILVIND JTONY ANV 1V GELDTII0 38 JON TIVHS SINOF Jdid ¥
TIONY WONDOY SHL NYHL MZUVIHO TIONY 5T TS S1MOr 1 OMQ LS NOUINMISOD
o o e e B 1w o) he o - L SSuo0N W Lon & A SIML TV LY IS 30 TV SON3 K30
38 TIVHS U3M3S GITIVASNI 40 SON3 N3JO SIALL TIV LV NOLLVIOM ISNYDY GLOILOUS 38 4.1y S 0601\ DMO O1S OFU U3 NVHGAN THd YIS Scid ININILIZE N3AINA IN3ATk OL ONY ONINYIE SNONNILNOD ICIAOY 1 030030
TIVHS 3&id ‘ANGHTLLLIS NIAINN INFAIN OL O ONAIVIE STIONNLNOD JANONd OL 030038 X i | m«»— o VOLNIATNG MOVMOVE  ATINSTIYD 38 TIVHE ONY ST TIV LY 3did 31 19310Ud OL SV OS GFICNYH 38 TIVHS 3did €1
ATINGZVO 30 TIHS ONY SINIL TIV LV 3eid 3K L72UONd OL S¥ OS GIICNYM 3 TIVHS 3did 'S t ——Ma——— M0 — 31 SN 030040 ‘G534 3L AU G3A0MJY NV SNV 3L NO QZAVDIN
(V0 HOVE 40 NOISTIONOD 3L 1V 03LIVEN0D f g m e et i—%g ISMMIHLO SSTINN NIV L OL STIONY HDIM L¥ GLYO0T 30 TIVHS STYHILIVY 30ANIS TIV
ONY QITUDIOVE 30 TIVHS ONY AYM 4O IHOR OVON ONOTY 1334 005 O1 Q3LIN 30 TIVHS H i I (MYd 2UVHVSIS M3d) Juld IAVANY “SCVON OINIYINVIV ALNNOD DNUISIXE KO XHOM TIV HOJ LR34
2O NGO iy Hir30 SASSL0 TS AP 5 VHSO-TYD HLIM SINVHOOOV 10k I M — AL S VD oY B SIROUT LSNOUINE MY VO NN LB LIE{AS0 Mo
SINSWIMNOIY
ML OL Ald¥ OL ¥ L 40 SHL 38 TV U
TIV 19NGNOD GNY HONBYL 30IADUS TIVHS WOLOVMINOD + ¥ R e 3N SYD oNULSI pritetin
IV LY GILNED SVH USIMONS SUBAOTIRS0 Sl O ALNROS SUEHIAN AD G36Ma0 il 1 H - - T S AGLOROwE S N SRR SRMNCION B8 A0% Tari S SSateocks S
N33O NI ¥ TIAND SONSNNOD TIVHS NALSAS MIM3IS g TUYGNYLS UM SONVOHOIOY NI 38 TIVHS SINTRALYM OSO¥ ONILSIXI ML OL SNOLLIINNGD 01
- 5 5 “cv“i.ﬂ.—l!. ¥ + F — - Eglu!!-!!!g!iﬁiﬂslﬂﬂ
A8 G3AOUIAY adtd VHIE 30 TIVHS 3did e D1LA ONIMVAKT GUYONYAS DSON GNY 600 NYd GHYONYLS ALNGOD SOESNIAM NO NWONS SY
MIMIS NOILIINSY VO ISNVD 39 THM SININGHINDIY ISTHL 133N OL INNTIVL HOLLIIOSINT it | — gsgglggiﬁg SOHVONVLS !{5‘».‘ -.“Dg’”"b; ATNQD 1SN SINN NINAS
ONIAYH SIIGNIDY 8N TIV 40 SLNGAEMINDIY 3HL 033X O LTIN TIWNS HOLVTIVASKI d E ONIR .08 2 WIVA S QN MIAVM 3HL O NOLLYMYGIS 'SNOLLYTIVASM) B3HLO ONY VIV 31 NI3WL30 G3QNONd 38
3HL SCHVONVLS JONLSIO SOANIS ALINNNNOO XNOGINY HLM ATIOD TIVHS NOLLI3ASH i N30 06 21 VI T TIVHS TONVUVET) 90 SIHOM 25 4O NN ¥ ‘SNOLLVTIVASN) MVIWS MO 'SLONG OREASIT
ONY ONUS3L STVRELVA 'NOUOMMISNOD DRSO SIDAMIS ALNDAWOI XNOOKNH w,“ B 3AM.SY.0HIVAE ONY INOHJTTIL ‘SINTIcld HILO 'SNIVHO FRIOLS SISSOMD NIVIN NIIWM KL TwSHM &
3L OL NOUYOKI3 Uo3 MALOTIAD 3 AR GALNMISNOD 38 TS IISAS VIN3S T i i Shdaeae 0 Lakd e “MOUVAVDXD ANY L MORSS 0082-L2Z (008} A3 IDIAHIS ONNOWDMCHN
SSLUIOVS WIM3S AMVAINVE Y b -l OAJ STUTS 0 0 LIS NOD OSTY TI¥MS HOLOVHANOD SHL "DNIMONSUL OL MO DNIOHIO A NOLOVMINGD
HO4 QSOY 4O SOUVONYLS NOLLONHISNOD ONY NOIS3A 3L OL FRIOINOD TIVHS XHOM TV | ——— l_mln- 05025 "DMG LS GSOM W34 IVE-30°IND 40 GNI LV TIOHNYI LUSHONOD HOV3 | UL 20 GUAra130 30 Toe SNOVA ONNOUDISONN ONALEDCS 15 NOILYS0Y (v MLE30 '8
3 et = agme I 3 I OE0ZS "DMO ‘GAS 0SOM M3d TIOHNVIN JATHONDD VA& NOUYAYIX3 ANY O1 HOMd
z 4 =l LNOMYS 40 1334 9087 SEir-22y (008) INITV 3TAMES LOVINGD INZONRLLS JHOW SI MIASHOIMM
S3LON ¥3IM3S TVHINIO i 1 NIV ¥ 20 133 VDS 9201 40 SININIMD3 IHL OL HO ‘TN ONICNNONINS SHL
l— F01 40 IXZINZ) VI € OL INFWAINDI "ALSNAO SALLYTRS %08 50 NILVIWD ML OL GRLIVANOD 30 TIVHS THHOVE L
sin . <4 = Jd T2 40 QIXLIXZ) HOVES A HOV3 40 NOSIONGD 3L 1V G3LOVANGD
dVIN ALINIDIA A~ — g e i e oo i HIONAT D4 01 24 HOV3 4 ONY OITUDHOVE 30 TIVHS ONY AVM 3O LHOM OVOY SHOTY 1334 005 OL C3LIT 38 TIVKS
e g T + O20LM BMQ GLS 50N H3d OO LSMUL HOVE €} FNIL INO ANY LV HOMENL NIJO ‘ONHONZML OL HORJJ SIUTIOYA GNNOEDUIONN ONLLSD3
/ i o & R 5 SANAZIVO L HOVE agggsllgg!gis;g
/ ol NTWAILYO 21 HOVE NOUDNMISNGO TV 15AGNOD GV NOILDRION HORGML J0AOKS TIHE MOLIVHINGD
§ SATVA 31¥D 1 HOV3 {FONVEYETO STHONI 21
SSOUO dIG ZIXHTXZIGI NOVE & NIN) NOLLOINASBO 3HL ¥IANT SSOUD TIVHS INITUALYM 3HL INIRILVIA 2HL UIAO HIAOD 3O
o R A A . s s e il OLHIM DMO OIS OSOU U3d YOLNIATUY MOLDOVE .1 4OV L 5.9.?.1:.5 ANSTY T NOILINYLSSO IHL NIA0 OMISSONI GNY NOILINMLEEO
3 OLLLAA "DMO 'ALS GSIN H3d HOLNIA S Hova kb TRALVM THL NBWM SIHOM 2r 38 TIVHS 3did N3A0 ¥IN0D
G111 ‘DM ‘LS OSDH W3d MAUIN 5') HOVE | (aawoTY S8 100
OE14M 'DMG 018 CSOU ¥3d UOLNGATUA MOLDEVE Z HOV2 § TIVHS SONLLLY NOMI 1SVD 3LON) SNV JS3HL SO TN40U IHL NO NIOKS (SSVT0 “d MMk
OLEIM "OMO “ALS QDY M3 WAL KOV 0 10M) SSYTD RS delld L 40 I TIVHS STONVNILUNGIY ONV SIATVA ‘SOMILLY Tdid
OF(LM DAT 0LS OSDY b3 “DHIAY ONY 'S13MONYHS “SHILIND-SSOHD
. 4O ANINTIVd 3HL OL HORI CNV 'NIVE IWHOLS ‘W3M3S 'WILIND ¥ BYND O NOLLONELSNOD
- S—— U3LIV G3TIVASMI 38 TIVHG SINRELYM 30VYD VM OL GRUOMSNOD 3WY SIIRUIS
3d 1063 Z 40 1334 00F TIV AVHL GIIAUYE0 SYN HIINIONI SHII0TIAIA ML ONY ALNNOD SISHIAM A2 O3CHOOTY
¥34403 ¥ 34AL.Z 40 L334 vt N33@ SYH v VM ¥ TLNN FONMNOD LON TIVHS IALSAS MILVAM ML J0 NOLONWISNOD ¢
U3dd0D ¥ 3dAL .} 4O 1334 68 NOLLDSrIY B0 I5MVD 30 TIM SININIWINGIY 35IML 133 01
O 06110 10063 40 1304 ZL) JUNUVS SCUVONVAS (YMMY) NOUVIOOTSY SXHOM HILLVA NYOMIAY ‘THL ONY NOUJITSNT
—ijm 05113 °008-0..0 YO 1334 €52 ONIAYH SIODNIDVY INBNd TIV 40 SINIWIHINOTY SHL GIITXI WO LIIN TIVHS NOLLYTIVLEN
061°10 ‘008D Z1 40 1334 600 ML SOMVONYLS ADNMISIO SIDUANIS ALINNINNOD XNOQIENY ML A ‘-B:tti.:unb.-
AR R i GNYV ONUSIL STVIMILVN ‘NOUDNMISNOD LOWISIG SIDWANIS ALINNWNOD XnOTIENY
b [oF ] SIS ALANVIID 5% o DU e WIS B S e e e
SOV MINIS AMVAINVS ONY HRLVA
¥O4 OSOM IML OL FRIOINOD TN L
SNV1d LNJWIAOHdWI HIMIS ANV HILYM SIION §aLVM N0




SV SHL O UV3L N0 WL GOk | ————— o7

¥0J4 1JWISIO SIPANIS ALINNNNOD)|

XNOCIENY 3HL AB 03AOMddY]

yimpoeg pat

27175 vo

T 3WIE ON I

A8

NOULINHLSNOO|

wa-ve2 (g9] DL
10126 v3 0930 NVS "009 3UNS ‘LIIWLS 8 0¥

WIOH «ASjwry

SNOISIRY

SININ0D ALD
WD _¥Z ONUSIXI OL NOUIINNOD dvi 10H

AN HALYM SLVARIY

%00001 | oad0oz-10 006021 [ s60 | 361 6z.z0s | @)

w00l | ond 0021200609 [ oot | mutvoeaes

%290 |ondooz1ooos0.zi| sovz | e 62285 | @)

%r00 | 9nd 00710006000 ez | 2awoc.en | G)

%290~ |andocz-10 0060 21 | zzzss | 3.6 62255 | &)

“ona 341053 2 sist | 3aror.on | @),

w200 | wsdaoowzanrz | szvs | 3avor.on | @)

%290 |andooz1a'00e021 | sem | 3etsz.zss | @)

%200 | ondooz10'0050.9 [ 0ous | 3avaoe.en | @)

%290 |ondooe-10 ‘0060 21| ewsz [ 3.8t82.255 | (B

%000 3d 10602 o5t [ mevoszes | @)

wrao- | waecoonzdmz | ws | mavocues | @

#290- |ondooz10°0050. 21| vrer | 3si6z.258 | (B)

w00 |ordoozo'0oes 01| z5zz | mavoeses | (B

%290 |aad00z0'006-0.21 | 61 25082288 | ()

00001 | 9d 00210 ‘0080 21 281 6z.258 | ©

%000 | 5Ad 00219 0060 21 261 62755 | ()

%910 |ondooz-10 00s0.21 | arsr | 3eez.zss | (D

%er0- | andooz0ooe0.z| ess | 36162288 | (@)

odols 715 wona | ownvas | 3did

31@VL 3did WILVIA
awaa oA se.2 Tvisn (@)
£ 1334 3 TVLIG T3S 918 ON LS JOISHIAN 40 ALNNGD
¥u3d (35w ONY HOLYI) ININIAYS ®

o sawvawis
A13100 SN LEALY 1454 NNV LSS SROTISN N s (©)

352N ‘O ‘G1S G508 Hid SATVA S1vS QIONv T
21 GNY LTUUNO 21 KM 3N13cid D7 THD .PZ SNILSIXS OL NOILOINNDD @
s
VIR0 w03 SN 4 43 535 S0a omna TS (@)

“NOLVNNILNGD ¥03 11Nu3d
JLYHYIIS ¥34 SNV Tuld ALWARS] 335 "D ONI GRONVTA o TvASN (@)

060LAA ‘O 'ALS ST H34 NOLLIINNOD 301AN3S 1onsisnod (§)

oz omaais ooy
H34 301 40 376 HOLYH OL IATYA 40 38 ATYA Z1v 215 Tomaiso3 ()

070 DMO 0L 0594 ¥3d 2070 L1 1onx1snod (G

029 ‘S0 "TLS OSOM H3d SNIOT3H ONY HONTWL '€ LIIHS 8 W13
¥34°'N¥1d 3 3715 'LNIOT TYDINVHOW HLIM 331 oM 311200 1visNl ()

029000 015 0503 34 OMIGGE Y KON 3 060 2 TvisH (@)

02D "OM0 "01S ASOY ¥3d ONINA39
R HONGML 1110 ‘S 015 0SON ¥4 Jed 34400 3 3L 2 TveEN (D)

029 OMA QLS QSOY ¥3d ONIDA38
o KON 1433 371 30T LA A D0 R0 VA (@)

OLLLM 9MT TIS SO W3 HILIN L 1onuisnod (§)
0111M OMO LS GSIN W34 WHILYT 301AN3S 2 Lonkasnod (B)

0541A'OMO OLS USOH H3d 30IA30 NOUNIATH MOTHOVE Z 1onkisnod ()

OV1 1A 910 TLS QS9Y 13d 004 AVM
»HLIM ATENISSY 40133130 ¥03HO TTBNDA SS000E §3AV .01 1onM1sNoD (2)

€ 133HS '3 Wvi3a
335 090141'OH0 LS 50N ¥ LNVIAM Sl WIOMSNDS 5 1orwLSHGS (D)

SIIONY3IIVAM

¥30NaIY
ATGWISSY HOLITLTA HITHD TN0a
Y0 DT O1S GSTH U3d HD0E LSNUHL
an
moaT3
0Z01M OMQ QLS GSIY ¥3d IATVA 3LV
NOLLOINNGI 40 INIOJ

0LLLM OMa AIS
GSDH ¥Ad NOILYTIVSHI FOIANIS ¥ALYM
090144 OMA O1S USOY ¥3d INVAOAH 3L
WOINIATH MOTINIVE
HILYM ALARId GIS00H

NOILVOLI 03500
—— (L3 ONY NV 2UVHYQ3S ¥ad) Fuld AUVAINS

AVAN-H0"LHOM / INIT ALK 0N

aN3931

SNV1d JLVHVA3S 530 GILLINEId S GNY ATNO
DN HOJ NMOHS Juld SLISNO JAVAR|

o 0z oL 0
1334 NI 31¥3S JMdvED —

)

14005140

e ®

R st 1y ez vao0-zt vis (@)

12658231
o
[ i S W &
{113 475) LB000TAMNA S Wi v\ £
504 34 01 a»

331 N_E_.b§
NI 31V 6 4T 00

=z BT TR
> - ‘J

=5

o -

&

C 0w

Zz H

i S EINe O O)

' NIV WLV BT PR VIS

% " o T TE - TheusEms
m 91088 21 31 ===

(2]}

X

m

m

—

w

2088 01 31
(Uk3d 43S} 580000247ANE U3
00d 3MI4 .01

NNV N

i
9 a.“m

z_§ MILVA 66°EL401 VIS

2031
RERTE Vo

2eu58.24 31
@) avan ivn o
NIVIY 3LV LE40L VS
1959 21 3

@ ons 1z o
/n.zi: LY 56 L5101 LS.
oIS

168.21 31
IN3A S

9133Hs 335
H3M3S 6§ QISOdOM

1595921 31
331 .2LX.01;
NIVFLNELY B2

%@QL

— -
T 43 FWaNI01S — 00s 11

8

||
O o 1ush 51

NIV NIIVM 1524401 VIS

10 3vaxools

110045340 ~,

N a0 1106129 2 5ovs vis @)

i

NOIIOMHISNOG 40 ININIONSIINGD O1 HOTd AoHYaIu0sId|
ANY 4O ATIAVIGIFIL HIINIONS AJILON GNY SILLALLN ONLLSD|

TT¥ 40 SLYIANI GNY $32IS ‘NOLYOOT AJRi3A OL HOLIVHINGD)|

z
>
=
o
pe oy
=
Zz
m
'
.
m .\.Husoﬂ
7. (2130 1
I
m
m
—
w
T
737>
i
283
28
i
aa

00+¥1

NIVI WLVAL 17 1805 S

w290 @ ond 2 30125

_ —
"
06858 Z My
20d | OT8- ]}

JLILIIRE

115023 tol\J
42921 VIS
|

129021 VIS

Z=ul 1¥3A
0Z = .l ‘ZHO0H
09+vL OL 0'G6+6 V1S NIVIN ¥ILVYM
00+E1 0021
| 3NITH3LYM DA 002-10 ‘0060 .2}
.
w021 vis
SN s 3
%2500 9nd. & |
o
- 290 @ 0nd
C T Hione
dﬂ.ﬂ I J‘MHW = mimm Ak
AR L bk e
E igsiE 2384
it 8 11
gge B0 o pes
i Hibo o
288z =§3 BEEI5
g2 F33 =2 B

00+11

157959 0021 006-D .20 31

§133Hs 338
IMIS -8 OISO

WYIUE JOvd LL
—_—A—
—Hi3 1

{

10958 00210 0060 24 TN
LE°958 00210 006D 24 31_
NIVI HILVM 562401 VIS

¥ 89.# JUELE

NIVKLMILVPA 00000
= T 0N 18 XNOUIBNY 1166629

19 31V0XD01S 000 0000401 ¥1§
=10 OATE XNOIEBNY 000 9255+ L) Y1

00401
0000} 8 OAA
Z1d0t

2045000210 0080 .21 31
26159 00213 006-0 21 31
WV NIV 00°LE 0L VIS

15°669 00230 006D .23 31 anag Ly .sv
v i )
G aN30 1¥3n 5y i !
E %00C0L & ONd, %8¢ 0 8 and
2140t 2008 o
82°458 00219 006D 2 31 | L etk
B /58 0021 006°3 21 31 000 ® 3Ad
NIVA MLV S L00) VIS 40 nst
@@ e sy it \ \
5§49
H F -2 g A
81859 0L u (VAR
%7908 OAd 2L 40 41644 L1658 dOR : ofli g
56 9+01, V1S { 2
1 OHIX VM .8 XD £ — 098
N 82640 400 - g
N 5605401 VIS
i i i B ONICSVO Z1 X3
(dAL) 0 S HILYM LY. 59598 dog
IN3¥3AYA 50 HOL DHILSD 56Pa0L VIS
g ey ./ {ganoanvav) ONIX SYO ) X3
T R S P —=
(9AL) 13 3MT HILVA £V i (8
INSENVA 40'401 A3ISOLON
1 T mmefn (mm
‘ R2E (RR 21
; ‘ B SARE.
$ = pofpdsalE §
Sisaiss
s=o etk
g9 238
$33 32
W) — ole

301 ONS\

Wd Gr 1~1Z-¥1-C BADHNYId U3IVM - CO\GS0H - S193US UDIg\ubisag\s1aupiog s1oQ xnopiany — GO0DE0GS |




)

AUVA SHL MO YU 3NO KEL-Y IO | —mE uNnao WM NTw ONNOMTNIONN
2/vi/S ana swoisinn LSHUSIO L 0 TAEHAN VoI DN D % R TPy
NV LM ———— T N 3w A | e Siva_| 18 [ | o oot Serichn vy v 14 Tsena ’ »
po— i Diesio i asey Swansio o 43 i r
0 0 2 AoV G omraoe . vawrsew wod | 30
HIUINTO TYRLSNAN! Xnoaand o OuNTINONI 0 KOLDND ELL T 3 Bk B s MM e 34 | BOLH
9 ases S BOWVd e - AL NG PO . uve-bEZ 619) WL >
SNVId LNSNEAOKAN H3MIS ONV HILVM OER YIS Bow At LINR6 BE oionuie H
301 48 CNIVIOO KDY S LImEd IO ¥
o vouanaswco WO « AQILUI B Ly L
£ [LOMLSIO SIOWHIS ALNNWNOD XNOGIENH| 04 138usio s3my3s ximnmnod « __Siweup ______ |EoTs h« 0TI ST TN MR SN é
XNOMBNY 3HL A8 03AONddY| s W WO Z ONUSIXT 0L NOUIINNOD dYL 10H [¥ Sl - - L}
1 10901 31 -] '
13 31V9735 %34 G3 LIS S G 110 sinawos 2o 231 i
o {UH3d d3S) 990000ZdPANES ¥3d Nmo t4
— TONZ344 1O HAMOHS T FUISHO ¥R FRICIE] | il @S._... oae L H | =
- 3
or 0Z 0l 0 0v0 DMO QIS OSJ¥ N3d %0078 = i : [ K |®‘ N m
1333 M IWOS DiHdveD ISNHML /M Nvd ¥3d 3285 I3 410 A O S1N TWIS I
P e S oF ERIZEL] g
25000 .21 31 ) EEaz A g
OImE2 it : :
’ NIVIY U3LVM 000 £9'%5L YIS | — .w/m & 3 S
~ L) Nv1d ¥3d 3218 B S £ 2
(A1) Nvd w34 3215 *3did IAd 00Z-T) ‘00860 [ oo TaTeLTs ~ | ©
LNIOF TYIINVHOIN g o, =R e — - H
12
L J o (e e 1>
==t N K
¢ ®4W 3
—_.yawvia__ __ __ ___ g L 'S i
A P 5 £0'008.21 31 = 3
ARgENamuY 5 EXE) J0m3s 2 il (o]
G3Z83Z R8> NV ST G Sare wiS n o !
3pzigd? 3 - P
@O swzy NEaEsl 22 T1.E z
ONZ8.06.2m mEE KL GRG >3 i
NIV HLIVM L 20°6Z '60 82+81 VIS 83 R= )2, B G 4
0ROLM /A0 "0L5 SOM H3d GVd 3LIHOND ONY H3A0D A TVA MY TvisN (@) 9~ 2202 e’ — P N
R H O — g :
0201 om0 Q1S 050 W3d INTVA v 2 TSN (@) _ T3 = ¥ % £
029 0/ QLS W3d OMIGGaH 3 | 3] 2 i £ ,_3 3
GNY HONZUL 01 LM ‘DMO OLS OS0M 3d 3dld U3dd0D ¥ JdAL. TIvisM () i N £ f a '
, ovioe.ai ElE 5] Q& 8@ :
NOLLYINILNOD 504 SNY1d d3W 335 004 onaing Tivisni (D) | (uww3d a3s) aﬂguﬁ;@u 3 @1 N :
d 313 .01 Y
NOUYNNIUNGD U0 11N vin 11501 "srezen vis_ m H
SUTAS N3 Y14 Sl SLYANA 335 9D O3 SN 01 AT @) Y 2 |'S
N 60099.24 3 N i
06014 1 115 05N 44 NOLLDSHHOD 30IANES LoMNSHOD (©) / ORI Sk 1y
vis !
HIONAZY .01 OL 2 TIVLENI @ | e e S s S _ ——— — = — - = .\h_.,f T
02014 "OMA 1S 0SOY i 5291915 .J\au = =TCpPE|® ] ® = z
¥3d'SNIT 40 3415 HOLYW OL SATYA 40 TS ‘SNWA 31v9 00210 1onulsnoo (@) ———— ] i s gh i A g z @
o - . ® INTVA Y 2 ? 82 2
s 0w s ooz murase @ | L e D BT M 1=1= wmza] | 3
H = 2 ® b for iy ” VW 3LVAA LT 818 29 L0491 V1S = g Pl rebod 2
0¥D 'OMA QLS OSOM ¥3d HD0T8 ISNHHL 1INNISHOD @ ¥ Lobeatia .s-eaw.vﬂﬂuw /] N 3 ——— e
02 O] "OLS OSOY H3d SNIGGIT N HONZUL T LI3HS 8 WI3 _ ,,. i Mo F— [OY
: 5 o
¥3d'NY1d H3d 3715 'INOT TYOINVHOIN K11 331 HOMI FT19na Tvisw (7)) ! it T L { byt (1134 d38) 990000ZdMN 3 ¥3d _
1 NIYIN MLV 11 02'06 29°LC+91 VIS
\WId 3 RRLYH O 325 ‘N3 g6 TSt @) <
A e g (B ¥ N ; ~ UL CONMNINRN . .. oL ...~ bl di.d o T — NIVF M3LVM 1) €5°85 '£6'920 L VS
070 '9MQ 15 050N 434 SNIGU38 NV HONSHL 34 1083.2 TvISM () Y oms 21— |
s u ez ST NEL S1AR
029 'OMQ 'Q1S GSON ¥3d ONIOA3E _sawos i "\C9051 V1S =
ANY HONZML 01LIM OMQ "0LS 0SOY ¥3d 3did ¥3dd0D X 3dAL .Z TIVASN @ U J_<L_.mo Z=ul -LH¥3A J NIV ALY L7 ST €0 992 VIS 000 | OAd 002-10 006-D .01 IEF 3.6 62.255 | @Y
NOLLONSISNOD 20 INNIININIIOD 01 HOMd AONVIIHISIQ| 0Z = .1 ‘ZH80H 2.
029 'OMO QLS OSOY ¥3d ONIGQ38 " € " ANV 40 A° WIFNIONT A4LLON ONY SIUX - = %000 | 2Ad 00210 ‘0060 2} Mz .61 62 0SS
p | -
LMY 934 3718 I 75008 TR (@) e oNOwvoNvIS - ¢ - TIV 40 SIUIN ONY ‘S3218 NOWLYOOT AJINIA OL HOLOVHINGD| 05+91 OL 0'85+b1 VIS NIV 3LV =
[ X i »e %00E | MAGHOD N AL 2 '/ a6 &
e e e T
E +9L 491 00451 85epl ==
0441 ONG QLS GO ¥4 W31 Lanutsnoo (2) THANOVE HONIUL S cprer o i ot 00+ ] e T el @
oL B0 0L 050w ¥4 WAL 51 1onuisHo> (D) e Aoy g | | weve oo oo z| Wz | a6 szass | @
03N 20 AINNCD 28 @3r0uddY e - - - i -
0111M D10 TLS OSOM B34 YH3LY) 303S .+ Lonkisnea (D) [N i i w00 3d 10622 wie | 36162255 | €,
ard - "D v %E00 341060 Z 09se | rairoc.s88
{ 13 ININHILYM DAd 00210 '006-0 .24 N
011LLM "OMQ "0LS OSOM ¥3d TAHILYT 30ANES 2 Loneiswod (B) Q o m m? - I 12 U B 1 + T T 1t
3k 2fsds 8z - - EEE Ll Lt %00 | wasaoonsaniz | 095 | 3sie.ess | @)
0611A1°M QLS GO H3d 39IN3T NOILNIATH MOV .t Lonkisnod () S S v | oi2 x _ wi00 | Baasoowzanz | e | wivorion | @
GELA 0140 045 CS9M 34 30A3 HOLLHIATH MOTHOVE.S . LoNNSN0 (2) 35 . -1 E 48g dob v |ordumn wro 1] o | 36 | @
4 v -t - -
5 : 214018 - -
08110 “OMA “0LS OSOH 3 91AT0 NOLNIATUS MOTIO¥E 2 1onaisoo (T) 3 4 s L 4 s : _ P %290 | ord ooz 0082 21| sese | 3ivoc.son | @
O¥11 9/40°G1S 05O ¥34 00 AVM mmu o s 5k w . - e o : ; - w50 |ondon s 21| zv | 316255 | @
¥ HLIM AIBWSSSY HOLD2130 ¥I3HO F18NOA SSO00E SIAY .01 LONNISNOD el - By = 5 =i o1/ - < £8 958 404
o s 6 RSTIEE o fe : sk rr 5 cwonsi vis ity = 280 |onaooem aoraon|_sin_| e et | @
£133HS 3 Wiz a8 3 = 8= £ ==t —+ T3 o %2908 ond ONIX §5.2 - =
335 0901M "9MQ "L GSON ¥3d INVRIOAH M4 WIDUIWNO2 3 1onuasnod (1) s/ ek £ wﬂm mm 0 i N N O O O i b b B ST Vi W ~EeBEy n_.m L i west- [ondoozm sz | osw |31 sz0s | @
a5 £z z 9c A3 %290 ond :
> ®ays 7 S22 A % = = %2908 On9, > *200BON_ {308 = o | OAd 0021000609 | $666 | J.av.oc.aen
SITONUIIVA EREET - n . = A dosTh petit e =) Z ©
w.n H nnmn g g u:m m:m B = 4200 B 0Ad Xewo® oA 2109 408 m %290 [oadovz oo 21| ez | s ezzss | €
2 Zuas 2 a H +— = '
g5 cEEEs T £ O 0SRE0 11 0 .u~=*=v W oo [onsoneo s o] it | e | 6D
K] | |
- » - m mwm 29 H » | .‘,I_E_ L m %250~ [andooz1o0s0 .2 [ rves | s 62, [©)
9ra0us 2@ m mmw 23 2 Qe A Af a BT TLEL 5 m e o e ®
e R R - 8 e [ i I =] soe o,
§3%:9s 3 mmm Fo'i T e e =4 21doarT g % %STo- | Micdoow3dALZ | ‘oSt | mavor.ses | GO
& 5 H H S 3 Lodob bt o 4 P JBR
u30nazy iz mmm wm spohn H 3¢ xw.(x».u»wwmwwﬂ N 1 EEN EEE] _ m %290 |ondooz000s021 | szs |36 ez.zss | @
—>o e — Bfgles 21 Gakzs - " s 33 o iwianaind ] %5 i -
g2 >3 Belnd 0 a £ 922 = E4 = L b ~00'0 3d 10632 wree | 3avoc.en
> 070 OMA Q1S G5O N3 NOOT8 ASMML 33837 23 SEioe . s £82% S LRI .
st nmeA 52 *de32 z zmmg 3¢ %000 3410602 o | 3667255 | @Dy
¥ $2285 12 FZda T w 3Vza | =1 p = =
- P i i3 & i = w00 | saismz | sen | averin | @)
o 0201 O “01S 0SY Wad IATWVA TUVD 33Enz 3% mmmm oo i mu R - ’ L 500 | Waaa00waaa e | e | 2arocio | @
meES o > z > 1 v -
L] NOILOSNNOD 40 LNIOd Aake 3 2305 2z 31 — i ! H . 1 = — =
iy FLEE ELILE in 3% FL 33 E BC Bl CLTT Ml CWTr AT e ke i e aro |orawemmea o] e | am s on | @
- GSO ¥3d NOLLYTIVISMI SDIANIS H3LVA 3 nwm £ 23%% gk 8% 30 =232 2 IR RIAZE RINCR NANZE YANCR NG Nas NGB %000 | wagaoanzamt.t | ces [sivocuen [ @
Goel 0901/ DM QLS OSOM MId INVHOAH 2014 E3.3 : x4 £5 888 % q39o3 ° 233 90oZR oo 398348 o0 AN
Bt 35282 £ B8if RE §aF o3 L1 831 3R B8R SREe 2883 w\mm?y g agRdE |- %250 |ond oo 0000 21| zon | 31 az.zss | @
8330 < » B3z 8¢ aedmpadZanil aoofly aogsh ookl ASEa Bt x2SoR % B o -
umwmn S5 a%s 2386 43 R OF @l.uM@ 223 P ool peptH soodnoodtyaand(y SoadG) %00 | MdaoD3aALs | swew | 2.avoc.on | @)
3Foam o AZ %z 2%e 22 LR O S E O mmmv % 4 o 2 kSt 1 2K ot ORI O.
Rz2%s 2 3 nTpe D& L S OLER O 4 ORH OEEEE OFEEE O oREtE ORI @ 250 |and oz w00 21| rws | 3t ez 2o | @
gk 2 2 § 3t i 8Sgl oozl Bogl DSESCOECECEISEECHSERT Sxsiized  Sap . e T e
3 g 2 Ea ao% 232 =Rzl ssazmmSes(aneigyfssE - BEul BNRB B5% o8
e ez i LB i 300 N k. AR i i g% 84—~ — i 319V1 3did HILYM
;




= — a
W= "SIVO 6L MoK Va4 SN0 HELSY GIOA TI/TE Ivo S——
> NVd EEM3S BILLE  ON 30 28 30 e )
509- 86280 1M
INON. HIUNIO TVHLENGNI XnoaEny ONMIINON] JO MOLIING auve
26cs 4y BV ST ve-vE2 leis) L
o SNV INSHEAOLLI LTS ONY MELVM | s Eim e o UNMYORE PO 026 ¥3 '0930 NPS ‘005 3uNS "LILS @ lov
.....
¥ eomzet  UIOH ASJWI
p  [LOMLISIA SIONHIS ALNNIWNOD XNOCIENK| 204 1misi s3awu3s KLNomnoo) N D MUY 331 Loy
XNO0IENY KL A8 03A0¥ddY| . SINIMOD ALD
08 oy 0% 0
1333 N TVIS DiHaVED
2) e
S 2
[} Ey
e} 83
c =5
x £
2 iz
3
S &2
SR S 0059 MY OSOY, e — )._.m_mm._.w H192 — - — L
U3d INMUILVAA .8 LSHA 3 200-59-M NY1d O5OM ] .
N\ 2y ¥3d INRALVA S LS | e
: IE ZNON ¥
g = < 2 i e
e e oo o 00 ey
: T =50
(5e'6e8) 1N0 .8 31 Zv'8Y8 NI SE-HAS DA .8 31 00001
IFECA NG 31 1
000-28-S OSOY W3d 19UIS R9Z 1M 001 "LTYE4 VL VIS
MIMIS .8 ASHT WHNS .-m@
P e A I ) /N
{oanoanvay)
I B Ead e i) .71 18 131 svo 21 usha
S| o amar] seains: | wmass _ _
Savi saa s
r——
»© oL vows frecis
ATILVIGIANI HISNIONT AJILLON ONV HLd30 ONV ‘NOILVIOT ‘32IS
SNHALI0 O SSLILN SNLSKS MO0 OL HOLNIINGD 2
NOLLINHLSNGD 30 NOLYNNILNOD OL HOINd SLO11INCD
HOSTONVSNIRK] ANV 30 ATLLVIGIN AEINONT. AALON NOLLONWLSNOD 30 LINSWIONIAINGD O1 HOIHd ADNYIHOSId b=l L3N
OL HOLIVHLNOD “WYIULSAN ONDRIOM NOLLOINNOD 30 LNIOd ANY 40 ATIIMIIZINI HIINIONT ASILON ONY SILLTILLN ONLLSIX3) O = .1 “ZHOH
SHL LV HM3IM3S oL 3 TV 40 SINIANI ONV 'S3ZIS "NOLLYDOT AJRISA OL OLOVHELNOD | O | Sl 1]
S310N 0G+51 OL 0°0S+6 VLS 19345 W19z
0551 00+51L L 00+EL 00421 004kt 00+04 05+6
: : "3dId ¥3MIS GE- Ad .8
INaIAVA ¥ N 15063 n0m v anevs: (D) | | o — ECIEESIETEPE SFYEE — o
£ L33HS O UVYL3A 33S 818 "OM "0LS SOISHIAY T i
40 AINAIGD ¥4 (3SVR QNY ININAAVA SHILSDA HO 1w} LNaranva o (T) . 1 L
HIHOMH P LY "I LIOHISNOD > it - e Tt
Y 11031 A3 0L Tomwn Banos ()
{5'1=M0LIV4 OV
"15d 9T°24 =0Y0 T NNINDOVIN #=HLOIA HONTHL WINiIXYIN) 029 'OM0 "0LS 0S8
Y TN T4 1WA U3 1S Sl 4333 SCHOS SAd 19NULSNO (2)
06075 ‘44001 053 434 VA ORY H3A0D I
ST0HNVY 05025 140 LS o0 4 SO 34 uONG Lomisnos (D)
SIION YIMTS RRE IRERNREE i (] i ok
RSP % ' W 3t i + = _PI088 dOL~/ . i -
E 3 €Z'05% 401
o L N I A 5 13 - 927059 401 —
g
e ! g o
o s e
- + //wl\lﬁus.oqémuo t 4 = m
i) _ m
NI ENEEREN T ol
B ENE SN 2
o S 1 S = i = I S m
m + +
BEER EREERRNEEERD m
+ 099ttt — _9 — —098
W ANONTITD MINIS = £ 3 i = = 3 4 oz SE S E SR AR
(O 050¢s 9107018 050 3 J10NNVA ¥IVES i Lol [ 8 H e 1.t K|
— £A0ZS DM CLLS GSN b3 THILYT FOINES i 2 22 g
WALV AIVAIMA 03S0dOHd 2 23
oo 625000 i : 5 : N | a3 T
(LINYHES ONY NY 1d 31VHYAIS ¥3d) 14 3LVARND H 88 " ;
HIMIS ONLLSIXT m 2% ONY NOLLYDOT A4FA OL HOLOYMLNOD)
HIMIS UISOCONS & a& i
- Frir - a3
_——_— - — INTUELINGD & Sgt
—_————— - - — AVA40"LHOIN / 3NIT ALB3cO8d 2 g5
aN3OI1 ' Ex

W BV 1-12-7i- BRpNVId HIMIS — LO\GSOH - 519U UoId\UBEA0\8/3U0g 500 AHoPEING ~ B00960GEIVAIAT ONS\




)

SV GHI oW §VaA SN0 LN Gon

ANINENVS O ONLLSIX3 3A0N3Y anv 1nomvs (8)

£ 133HS 3 V130 33F 016 'ON QLS IqISUIA
40 AINNOD ¥ad (35¥A ONY IN3NAAYA ONIISIXE HO L) INSravd oy (§)

(6°1=4012V4 OV1
'ISd 9€°L1=0V0T WNIWIXYIN |b=HLOIM HONIML WNRDOYW) 020 "OMA LS 0SOY
S NIV S 107134 S8 Sl VAN 56405 9 1OTHING3 (D)

B ————
0N 05025 2180015 G501 3 TI0POVA SLENOS oL (D)

SIION gIM3S

AN0NvaT0 aMIS
0025 DG QLS GSOY M3 JIOHNVA NINIS
0B0ZS ‘DM (LS USDY H3 TWHALY ] IDINMES

HALVPA YA GISOOM

NOILYDIRNM (3S0dOHA
{LIM3d ONY NY'1d 31vVAES ¥3d) FHld ILVARE

aNn3o31

038

o8

00412

2/v17% 3o i SNOISIAR
— SIEZE ON IIW 7 | why
u8
sscav o0
—ONMIINDAI O 100 2ivg
E Iv6-¥S2 (6191 oL
e Uimxoaeg pa L 10126 ¥2 ‘0030 NVS ‘008 34N '133uLS @ 10¥
momeet  ULIOH «ASJWI
¥0J LORUSIA SIDNNIS ALINNNHOD| \ J0NVHD WIN3LYN 3did \z0z/a
XNOGIBNY 3HL AB 03AOYedY| . SINIMOD ALD 12
08 o0 o0z O ¥ 133HS 335
1334 N TTVIS DHave - ——
«V@ e/
~ Z°1s0a —
w
[T}
o
S6L =
_S
T
| e
L ©
= ~
2 4
o1 v
M 3500 .
800GSM NV OS0M . 2
34 INMNALYM 8 15D MHONISD
- O p— ——— TUISBAN0 8 - VO 08258 1N0 .6 3, . >
o ime S et A S
= ovoLs i ‘ o208 =
13 GATE XNOISNM 14 000 '8LE4 67 VLS 1D AAE XNOGIENY LY 00°0 ZZYEH0Z VIS
%050 | ondse-nas.e | essiz | maivoc s of Ornums aAg xnoaligny z:..sm./ 5
%050 | ondsewos.e | essiz | marac.ses 5 E =S =3
- —2 = —_——t— e —— - —— - — - — - + A — = — = =
%050 | OAd MOS8 | 6512 | Mav0s i8S 2ok o 0-52 ez 0045z 00z ww@®’ oz [EES 0-81
Slere1no.31 00, E
odors s wiova | owmvan | awen i (aanoanvay) D EE] 5 505 U
INNSVO b 4S6a \ 11700 v /.51»53._3% e
Siade winas 1\ 19 emaxnoany 1w b ssisz vis Udet INIHALYM 52 ASEE o - 9
169G 9Z 1N 00°L 0090+01 V1S _ — 19 37¥AXD0LS 11009 0090
WA U —_ —_ — —_ 10 GAY XNOGIANY 1M 009 ST
\ = ek s
NOLLONMISNOD
20 OL wold ANV 30
ATALVIGSVIN| HI3NIONS AJLLON ONV 1130 ONV ‘NOLLYDOT ‘J21S
INWALI0 OL SIMIN ONIUSIE TI0HIOA OL UOLOVHINGD ¢
"NOLLINYLSNOS 40 NOLLYANLLNOD OL ¥OIYd SAOMTKOD
MO SIAINVYIHOSIQ ANY 40 ATALVIOIAWI HIINIONI AJILON
NOILOMHISHO? 40 INNIONANWIOS O1 WO AONYd3uosIal a3
01 OLOVHINGD TWIMLSN OHDROM NOLLIINNOD 40 INIOS A1 40 ATSIVIGII M3SENS AJILON OIY SN OMLS b=k el
ML LY WIMIS oL t TV 40 SIHIAN ONY “S3ZIS "NOILYDO AJRIEA OL HOLIVHINOD)| 0OF = .1 ‘ZHOH
S310| 05+92 OL 0'00+21 V1S 10 QA8 XnoaEany
05492 00482 00452 04T 00462 00+22 00402 00461 00481

¥ 133IHS 33S

— | — — — — — ——
|

NOLLOTS SIHL N1 92-4as
TIVLSNI 04 HOLOVEINGD

3did H3IMIAS SE-HAS OAd .8

NCILIIS SIHL N 9Z-HaS
TTVISNI OL HOLOVHINGT

= - 13 647 Xn0CIA ¥
N3N\ 40 902 OMLSHKS

0 A X

80 758 10 55405 Id 8 31

9L ¥50 NI STHOS N 2 3 |

99 554 iy

13040 v,

oy

10 OA

00424

o

Fd BYI-1Z-71-C BepNYid UIMIS - CO\GSOH - 3193US U0Id\UB1Gaq\a/au1i0g 100 ¥nopiany ~ GODIE0S6IVAIGT GNS\




‘TI¥0 SHI oW BY3L SN0 WELY GoA

sscoy 1w
—ONMINOND D OIIMO v

Hoag pal

W6-VEZ (619) ML
1026 v2 ‘09310 NvS ‘009 3LinS ‘1IIWLS 8 10

¥04 1JMISIA SIDNNIS ALINNANOD|
XNOQ!BNY 3HL AB 03AOMddY|

T GNS!

L] or 0z 0
1334 N TIVOS DiHavyd

)

%007 | 2Ad s8OS 9

301 02028

N

%007 | Dnd sE-u0S 9

1675

3,708 26N

%00 | ondspyas .9

szTe

317 00 280N

%050 | oAd s0uas 9

1605

361 62.255

%007 | 2Ad se-uas 9

910

LY 08 65

%050 | DA STHAS .8

52902

3.61 62 255

%007 | DAd SCHaS .9

8005

3.1y 08 LN

VIVIVIVIVIV

%050 | Ond 58405 .8

orze

361 57 255

%050 | Ind SE0S 8

wez

2.61 62255

%00 | 2nd SE-80S 9

5’19

MLy 08 LTS

Alalalalalalalalo

%050 | OAd s-uas .2

9161

261 62 255

od0ts ED

HIONT

oNpvIR

N el

6V 3did HINIS

NOLLONHISHOD

40 oL NOMd ANY 30

AT3LVIGIANI UIINIONT AZLON ONY 111430 ONY ‘NOILYDOT 3ZIS

INIFRI3LIA OL SILNUN ONILSIXS TIOHIO0d OL HOLOVMLNGD T
NOLLONHLSNO? 40 NOLLYNINILHO OL HORd S1DI13NOD

MO SIINVIIHOSIA ANV 30 A1ALVIGIAWI MIINIONA AJLLON

OL YOLIVMINOD WYZHLSAN ONDHOM NOLLIINNOD 4O LNIOd

WYIHISNMOQ THL L1V IM3IS LINMISNOD OL HOLOVMINOD '

S§310

INaNIAVA O ONLLSIG 3nonu oty nomvs (B)

€ 133IHS D VL3 338 818 'ON 'ALS FOISHINN
40 AINNDD ¥3d (35V8 ONV IN3NIAVH SNLLSIXE HOLVW) INaFEAvd ov ()

Ltnw3d
JUWHVIS HId NOLVANLINO ¥O4 NV1é SNIINMI 335 "90d oriaing (2)

EVENEEFEINEN O]
(5'1-¥010v4 V1

154 56°/1=0VOT DOV -»=HLOWA HON WL WD) 620 ‘90 "0LS 0SON
¥3J HON3ML 3did N Td H3d T21S “3dld ¥3MI5 SE-40S OAd Lonmisnad (F)

08025 ‘010 115 050w H3d LY UG L0MISNOD (D)

05008 OM (1S 0N Mt VS-S 112 40 GNS LY HHOHNYN 197 MISNOD (D)

05025 "OMQ Q1S GSOY ¥3J NV ONY ¥IA0D
TIOHNVI 05075 '9/AQ "0LS GSOH ¥3d TIOHNYI 3UTHONCD Lonuisnea (1)

EETOREIES]

10NV yaNAS

———————(——————  0t0zs 91 01S OSON H3d TIOHNVA HIWIS
080ZS D40 'OLS ASOY M3 THHALY IINMES
HALYM 3AVAIHd 03500

NOTLYOIMI GIS040N

(LIN3d ONY NYd 3LVHYA3S bdd) 214 2UVATId

INITUZANTD
AVA4O-LHOIS | 3NIT ALY

[SNEREY

NOILSNE1SNOD 30 ININIONSAGD O1 HOMd ASHY43uH08id|
ANV 3G ATALVIGIVINI HIINIONS AJLLON ONY SILLILLN SNILSIX|
TT¥ 40 SLNIANI NV ‘S3ZI5 ‘NOLIVOOT A4IN3A OL HOLIVHINGI

WIOH «Ajury|

—t |

NOILDNMISNGD MASS 11

S ONIaTINg

¢'048-£0°688 3dd

8

16969 1009 3
NOLLONMISNOD HMSS L4 ZE'SY 68 86451 VAS

@uﬁacg..s

]

T

T

,6'608-60'688 344

T

HOLLDNHLSNOD HMSS VO 20 B6+vL

=15 FWVONIOLS VI 2066474
60658 N0 .9 31 1
10 IVAND0LS 14 61709 06 0L+¥1 VS |
204 ¥0a1

m
¥ DNIQTING _v

2| 85958 100 2 31
: =95 LST N0 31

06'698-,0'888 344
€ DNIaTIng

00858 LNO -9 31

110092199451 VIS

o\

00°G7M NY1d 05O wmme
W3d INMILVIA 8 LSDT

N svo
dH.zL 'mxa-l

S i
(ganoanvay! 00491

3N SYD .24 "SI

200-96-M N4 G594
H3d SNITHALYM .52 "LSIX3

=0
5

e/
96°2/8-22'1L8 344
¢ DNIaTng

05461

ose o —

51998 i

— &l
T3
& |2 10 3TvaMd0ls

11'048-21'698 344
| DNIGTING

00461 0041

"

8
b e

aalg xnoaianyd

RATTRIR-ENY
OF = .1 ‘ZHOH
05+51 OL 0°06+6 V1S 1D ITVAMD0LS

00+E1 00+t 00411

'
_ ™ 09

0 ==
0vs

S 133H

00401

STV
51458 ‘ol ]

44098 08}

1955471 VLS

o ronx vz

12098 JO8 4
et A
ONIX VML)

|
1
|
i
t
i
| ]
1
|
|
"mmd 55408 90e 8 3l
76950 M 5608 2Ad B30 |
0258 N S6°MOS DA 6 31

IdId ¥Y3IM3S G€-40S OAd .8

\\ana.q @ IAd.8 40 108

zessiod g g s e o e S

128z e
1515 3 IDOOLS v

AN3AIAYS 4D )

55 98 Wit
US5R NILG 3
Vi85 1.9 31

| iss8in0.8 31

82558 11O SE4OS IAd 9 31
9E 558 N SE°HOS JAd .8 31

1y

99298 I

50769 100 640 OAd 8 31

91°268 Nl SEH0S JAd B 31

Wa BVI-(Z-71-C BAPIWId HIMIS - FONGSOH - 513345 U0Ig\ubis30\&/au}iog S1AoQ *nopiany - BODIEOGE!




EXHIBIT 2

AREAS OF BENEFIT

Two Areas of Benefit were defined based on a parcel’s potential
benefit through future connection to the sections of Offsite
Sewer Improvements sewer installed in 26th Street and Rubidoux
Blvd. There are two areas as some parcels will not benefit from
the sewer pipeline installed in Rubidoux Blvd. -

Area of Benefit 1 (96.7 acres): Parcels benefiting only from the
sewer pipeline in 26t Street (Station 10+06.00 to 14+94.87).

The Unit Participation Amount for parcels within this Area of
Benefit will be based on the eligible costs associated with the
above listed sewer pipeline limits for 26t Street only.

Area of Benefit 2 (24.6 acres): Parcels benefiting from the
sewer pipeline installed in both 26th Street (Station 10+06.00 to
14+494.87) and Rubidoux Blvd. (Station 17+61.26 to 25+89.14).

The Unit Participation Amount for parcels within this Area of
Benefit will be based on the eligible costs associated with the
above listed sewer pipeline limits for both 26 Street and
Rubidoux Blvd.

See attached map.

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 13



Rubidoux Industrial Center (PM 33617)
Area of Benefit Map

&
-
¢
&5 8
\\(,
(%
>
Q
S
S o
L
N
&
5

s

AvalonPark

80 acres

178-080-009 5 acres

2.49'acres

178-090-003
3.75 acres

178-140-026
0.86 acres

N

v ;‘%'Iao_-gu Ro.17

140012 01720

sy - 178°140-013" 0.17 e
(\[’) 17&14@\{4\?
,}O 178-140-015

Al 178-140-027. GO
T 6.83 acres 178-140-029
1.04 acres

178-102-006
1.6 acres

| 178-140-009"
0,69 acres s
178:140-008"
0.68 acres
%,
178-150-007 &\9} ”
178-140-021 Lk 4 4
178-150-003  0.21 acre
178-150-004 ,0,21 acre
178-150-005  0.22 acre
178-150-006 0.15 acre B
S 7 0
Ny
RO 4 /
g
O 5t ira N
<&, g
4 S A
[ ) 7
| & 26th Street - Sewer Line
@ Rubidoux Blvd - Sewer Line ‘
‘ I 0 Feet
| Parcels 0 350 700
] 26th Street Only -Area of Benefit 1
N Prepared by: yreyes

| [Z] Rubidoux Bivd & 26th Street - Area of Benefit 2
— . Date: January 2023




EXHIBIT 3

ELIGIBLE COSTS

1. Total 26t Street & Rubidoux Blvd. $829,291.63
2. West Coast Cold Storage Payment <$100,000.00>
3. Net Offsite Eligible Costs $729,291.63
4. Total length of offsite pipeline 1,316.75 LF
5. Percent length 26th Street (only) 37.12%

6. Percent length Rubidoux Blvd. (only) 62.87%

7. Allocation of costs to 26tk Street $270,713.05
8. Allocation of costs to Rubidoux Blvd. $458,578.58

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 14



EXHIBIT 4

PARTICIPATION AMOUNT METHODOLOGY

1. Total area in acres of Area of Benefit 1 96.79 acres
2. Total area in acres of Area of Benefit 2 24 .6 acres

3. Total area in both Benefit Areas 121.39 acres
4. Eligible costs Area of Benefit 1 $270,713.05
5. Eligible costs Area of Benefit 2 $458,578.58

6. Unit cost Area of Benefit 1

a. $270,713.05 divided by 121.39 acres
= $2,230.11/acre

7. Unit cost Area of Benefit 2

a. [($458,578.58 divided by 24.6 acres)+ $2,230.11/acre]
= $20,871.52/acre

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 15



EXHIBIT 5

GRANT DEED AND BILL OF SALE

(ACCEPTANCE DOCUMENTS FOR OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS)

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 16



RECORDING REQUESTED BY
AND
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

P.O. 3098

Rubidoux, CA 92519-3098

EXEMPT FROM RECORDING FEES PER GOVT.

CODE §6103
EXEMPT FROM DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER
TAX PER REV. & TAX CODE §11922

20220472482

11/16/2022 11:26
Page 1 of 8
Recorded in official Records
County f vaersxde

At rk—Recorder

i

QN Fee: $ 0.00

Il

18

Space above this line for Recorder’s use

GRANT DEED AND BILL OF SALE

FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, DAVIS JCR RUBIDOUX INDUSTRIAL LAND OWNER LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company (“Grantor”) hereby grants and conveys to RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT, a public agency organized and existing under and by virtue of the
Community Services District Law (“Grantee”) all water and sewer improvements (“RCSD
Facilities””) which Grantor has constructed within those public streets commonly known as
Rubidoux Boulevard, 26" Street and Stockdale Court, located in the City of Jurupa Valley, County
of Riverside, State of California, which includes that real property more particularly described as:

LOT A AND LOT B, INCLUSIVE, OF PARCEL MAP NO. 33617, IN THE CITY OF
JURUPA VALLEY, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP
RECORDED IN BOOK 232, PAGES 69 THROUGH 72, INCLUSIVE, OF PARCEL
MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY.

The location of such RCSD Facilities are approximately depicted on Exhibit “4”, attached hereto,
and more particularly described on Exhibit “B”, attached hereto.

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

CED\ 30387-0030\ 779867.4 8/8/2022




[SIGNATURE PAGE TO GRANT DEED AND BILL OF SALE]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has caused this instrument to be executed on the date
set forth below.

n!Qil?*

Dated: GRANTOR:

DAVIS JCR RUBIDOUX INDUSTRIAL
LAND OWNER LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company

By: Davis Clairmont Rubidoux LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company
[ts Manager

By: Da\:—SR/ub@d 1.C,
—Detaware limited Jiability compa
Its Managing Merpber
By: L

Robert J. Thi ergartner
Its Managing Member

4

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )
County of Orange )
onNovenizy 4 , 200, before me, Huther Santilli , a Notary Public,

personally appeared ‘w_%dm_, who proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) Whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their

authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or
the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Py HEATHER SANTILLI
B Notary Public - California
: ;5"3 Orange County
vy €

3
L od ™ ommisslon ¥ 2345286 T
, § Sy comm. Expires Feb 5, 2025 B
Signature

CED\ 30387-0030\ 779867.4 8/8/2022




EXHIBIT “A”

DEPICTION OF LOCATION OF RCSD FACILITIES

[to be attached]

CED\ 30387-0030\ 779867.4 8/8/2022



EXHIBIT "A"
RCSD FACILITIES

SHEET 1 OF 2

PROP £89 LF OF
TrecoER EX 8°VCP SEWER

/L:

o Y And Y 1) A R NV — Y -
v‘ oS EX SSWRMH
PROP SSWR MH l :

| i~ PROP 626 LF OF

l
I
l
l

PROP SSWR MH

Py
PM 33617 BOUNDARY Loy
N L ;o
3 Sansa ﬁ]:____________ . , _
3 P | . | !
- T
| aallit 4 - e
b ! P
B \‘j I ’ |
4 ; . \
g g
) ] roA
PROP SSWR MH » I ; | :
w §m. 5 _ : - ! :
Tome mldadnin Ens §
Wi v . BUILDING 2 !
EX 24" CMLEC . e ‘ E\
WATER ,ﬁ.m\g -f_- 1 4 I l:
§ood = X ‘! ‘
; = ¢
— }5 P
l BUILDING 1 LOTLINE =N \
1 PROP 511 LF OF E \
8"PVC SEWER = - =
——;R " 2 PROP SSWR s |
PROP M PROP SSWR MH St 4 :
PROP : : .
i b [ LOTLINE \H\M?_
J el s -
V4 ] A | j
OCKDALE]| COURT — |
v : == u_t ‘ f LOT LINE ‘
; RW -!—-.‘15 2 |
¢ xa l
4 r_rEx PROP 613 LF CF BUILDING &
rd aw 12° PVC WATER LOTLINE | |
BUILDING 8 BUILDING 4 | |

PMB 232/69-72

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0 75 150 300




EXHIBIT “B”

DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION OF RCSD FACILITIES

[to be attached]

CED\ 30387-0030\ 779867.4 8/8/2022



EXHIBIT "B"

26TH STREET SEWER DESCRIPTION

CONSTRUCTION OF 489 LINEAR FEET OF 8" PVC SANITARY SEWER FROM A PROPOSED SEWER
MANHOLE LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION OF 26TH STREET AND RUBIDOUX BOULEVARD TO AN
EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE IN 26TH STREET SOUTHEASTERLY OF RUBIDOUX BUILDING.
CONSTRUCTION OF SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES AS SHOWN.

RUBIDOUX BOULEVARD SEWER DESCRIPTION

CONSTRUCTION OF 828 LINEAR FEET OF 8" PVC SANITARY SEWER FROM A PROPOSED SEWER
MANHOLE LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION OF RUBIDOUX BOULEVARD AND STOCKDALE COURT TO A
PROPOSED SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION OF 26TH STREET AND RUBIDOUX
BOULEVARD. CONSTRUCTION OF SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES AS SHOWN.

STOCKDALE COURT SEWER DESCRIPTION

CONSTRUCTION OF 511 LINEAR FEET OF 8" PVC SANITARY SEWER FROM A PROPOSED SEWER
MANHOLE LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION OF RUBIDOUX BOULEVARD AND STOCKDALE COURT TO A
PROPQSED SEWER MANHOLE LOCATED IN THE CUL-DE-SAC OF STOCKDALE COURT. CONSTRUCTION
OF SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES AND SERVICE LATERALS AS SHOWN.

STOCKDALE COURT WATER DESCRIPTION

CONSTRUCTION OF 613 LINEAR FEET OF 12" PVC WATER FROM THE TIE-IN LOCATION AT THE
INTERSECTION OF RUBIDOUX BOULEVARD AND STOCKDALE COURT TO A TERMINUS LOCATION IN THE
CUL-DE-SAC OF STOCKDALE COURT. CONSTRUCTION OF WATER SERVICES AND FIRE HYDRANTS AS

SHOWN.




CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE OF AND CONSENT TO
GRANT DEED AND BILL OF SALE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the attached Grant Deed and Bill of Sale for all water and sewer
improvements which DAVIS JCR RUBIDOUX INDUSTRIAL LAND OWNER LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company (“Grantor”) has constructed within the public streets
commonly known as Rubidoux Boulevard, 26" Street and Stockdale Court, is hereby accepted
by the RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (“Grantee”) by order of the Board
of Directors of Grantee on the date set forth below. Grantee consents to the recordation thereof
by its duly authorized officer. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that Grantee shall be
responsible for ownership, operation and maintenance of such utility assets.

Date: &_\lﬁy_\m \ﬁ ,2022

(SEAL) RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

By: MWL
Name: ['g& f?&&aiﬂk

By: Mmc;%

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )
County of Riverside )

on__  11<) 2oL | before me, GIY'{/\CV\ Candoa |, a Notary Public,
personally appeared redoce. Jeionrg I'I"J[lcg jAwho proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name #are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that @&heﬁhey executed the same in@/hen‘t-heir
authorized capacity(ies), and that by@/hen‘their signaturefs) on the instrument the persorw, or
the entity upon behalf of which the person(syacted, executed the instrument.

[ certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature ¥ h‘yg‘,ja;[‘_
N\

CED\ 30387-0030\ WQSIB/ZOZZ




CONSENT OF LIENHOLDER

The undersigned Beneficiary under that certain Construction Deed of Trust,
Assignment of Rents, Security Agreement and Fixture Filing (“Deed of Trust”) dated February
24,2021, and recorded March 4, 2021, as Instrument No. 2021-0141178 of the Official Records
of Riverside County, California, consents to the recordation of the foregoing Grant Deed and Bill
of Sale which conveys the water and sewer improvements which the Trustor of the Deed of Trust
has constructed in public streets adjacent to the Land (which is identified in the Deed of Trust) in
connection with the Trustor’s development of such Land.

Dated: Mwozz FARMERS AND N%RCHANTS TRUST COMPANY
H

OF LONG BKA\ California corporation

Name:

Its: /FEOMMBR2- \ME (NMENU2ATT™

Its: éb’ur'af_ V/'/?E fé’éz.ﬁt—""ﬂf)

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )
County of Orange )

On pNjNenper- §, 2022, before me, KPNO «WUDVA—VUQH (KA | a Notary Public,
personally appeared (UW PRI ST > FUETE Q,PD{tM' who proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or
the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

KAYO FUJIOKA YOSHIKAWA

Notary Public - California 2
Orange County

Commission # 2410423

My Comm. Expires Aug 7, 2026

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

WW//D

CED\ 30387-0030\ 779867 .4 8/8/2022




Receipt: 22-411386

Peter Aldana
Riverside County
Assessor-County Clerk-Recorder
2724 Gateway Drive
Riverside, CA 92507
(951) 486-7000
www.rivcoacr.org

Product Name Extended
149 DEED $0.00
Document # 2022-0472482
#Pages 8
Total $0.00
Change (Cash) $0.00

11/16/22 11:26 AM
CAC



Brian Laddusaw

From: Daniel W. Karcher <dkarcher@birtcherandersondavis.com>
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 7:05 PM

To: Ted Beckwith

Cc: Jeff Sims; Brian Laddusaw; Cowan, Davie

Subject: Re: Stockdale Court - Grant Deed and Bill of Sale

Ted, please see the breakdown of the sewer and water costs below. If you have any questions, please let me
know. This does not include any fees paid to RCSD for its inspections of this work.

Stockdale/Rubidoux Sewer Cost

Base Contract 564,225.00
OH, Fee, Insurance 23,714.29
Unforseen Costs in Rubidoux - Excess Demo, and Shoring 117,834.00
Cost for Asphalt at Sewer Patch 165,000.00
Total Sewer Cost 870,773.29
Total Sewer Design 25,350.00
Total Inspections (Geo) 16,110.00
Stockdale/Rubidoux Sewer Cost 912,233.29

Total Stockdale Water Improvements

Base Contract 442,723.00
OH, Fee, Insurance 18,607.58
Total Water Design 13,650.00
Total Inspections (Geo) 9,060.00
Stockdale Water Improvements 484,040.58

Daniel W. Karcher

President | DRE #01757903

949.296.3560 direct | 949.291.8634 cell
dkarcher@birtcherandersondavis.com

31920 DEL OBISPO, #260, SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO, CA92675

A

Recent News | Birtcher Anderson & Davis

From: Ted Beckwith <tbeckwith@rcsd.org>
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 3:27 PM



EXHIBIT 6

WEST COAST COLD STORAGE AGREEMENT

CED\ 30387-0030\ 810891.1 1/16/2024 17



RECORDING REQUESTED BY:

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

DZIDA, CAREY & STEINMAN (CED)
3 Park Plaza, Suite 750
Irvine, CA 92614

(Space Above for Recorder’s Use)
EASEMENT AND COST SHARING AGREEMENT

This Easement and Cost Sharing Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by DAVIS
JCR RUBIDOUX INDUSTRIAL LAND OWNER LLC, a Delaware limited liability company
(“Developer™). and ICE BOX DEVELOPMENTS, LLC, a California limited liability company
“Adjacent Owner”) as of , 2021 (“Effective Date”). Developer and
Adjacent Owner are collectively referred to herein as the “Parties” and individually as a
“Party.”

PREAMBLE
A Developer is the owner and developer of the real property in the City of Jurupa
Valley (“City”), County of Riverside, State of California, more fully described on Exhibit “A™
hereto (“Developer Property™).

B. Adjacent Owner is the owner of the real property near the Developer Property more
fully described on Exhibit “B” hereto (“Adjacent Gwner Property”).

C. As part of the development of the Developer Property, Developer will be installing
certain sewer improvements (“Sewer Improvements’') in the public right-of-way which is adjacent
to the Developer Property and the Adjacent Owner Property.

D. In addition to the Sewer Improvements, Developer has agreed to install a lateral
sewer connection to serve the Adjacent Owner Property (“Adjacent Owner Sewer Connection”).
In consideration of Developer’s construction of the Sewer Improvements and Adjacent Owner
Sewer Connection, Adjacent Owner shall share in the cost of the Sewer Improvements and pay all
costs of the Adjacent Owner Sewer Connection.

AGREEMENT

NOW. THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

CLD 30387200300 7404647.2 1772021 I



I Work. Developer shall construct the Sewer Improvements and the Adjacent Owner
Sewer Connection (collectively, “Work”) in accordance with the plans for such Work attached
hereto as Exhibit “C’”, as such plans may be modified in Developer’s reasonable discretion
and/or at the direction of the City and other applicable governmental and quasi-governmental
authorities (collectively, “Governmental Authorities”).

2. Grant of Temporary Construction Easement. Adjacent Owner hereby grants to
Developer and Developer’s employees, contractors, consultants and agents a nonexclusive,
temporary construction easement over the Adjacent Property as may be reasonably necessary for
Developer to complete the Work (“Temporary Construction Easement’). The Temporary
Construction Easement shall terminate automatically upon completion of the Work.

3. Costs of the Work.

(a) Sewer Improvements. Adjacent Owner shall pay One Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($100,000) toward the cost of the Sewer Improvements (“Adjacent Owner Sewer
ITmprovements Costs”). Adjacent Owner shall pay the Adjacent Owner Sewer Improvements
Costs concurrently with the execution of this Agreement. Developer shall be responsible for all
other construction costs of the Sewer Improvements.

(b) Adjacent Owner Sewer Connection. Adjacent Owner shall be solely
responsible for the costs of the installation of the Adjacent Owner Sewer Connection (“Adjacent
Owner Sewer Connection Costs”, and together with the Adjacent Owner Sewer Improvements
Costs, the “Adjacent Owner Share”). Adjacent Owner shall reimburse Developer or pay
directly to designated sub-contractor within five (5) days after Developer notifies Adjacent
Owner that the Adjacent Owner Sewer Connection Costs are complete. Adjacent Owner shall be
solely responsible for any additional costs relating to the Adjacent Owner Sewer Connection,
including without limitation any connection or similar fee charged by the City and/or any utility
provide.

4. Late Payment. If any portion of the Adjacent Owner Share is not timely paid in
accordance with this Agreement, interest shall accrue and be payable on such portion of the
Adjacent Owner Share at a rate equal to the lesser of ten percent (10%) per annum or the
maximum rate permitted by law, from the date due until paid. Adjacent Owner hereby grants to
Developer a lien against the Adjacent Owner Property pursuant to Sections 2881 and 2884 of the
California Civil Code to secure Adjacent Owner’s obligation to pay the Adjacent Owner Share in
accordance with this Section 4 and also to secure any interest thereon, attorneys’ fees and court
costs and other costs of collection thereof. Such lien shall be a continuing lien upon the Adjacent
Owner Property and may be enforced in any manner allowed by law. The creation and
enforcement of such lien shall not be an exclusive remedy and the Developer reserves any and all
other remedies it may have under this Agreement, at law or otherwise. This Agreement shall
constitute notice of such lien.

5. Maintenance Costs. After Developer completes the Work, Developer shall have no
liability to Adjacent Owner for routine and ongoing maintenance of the Work. The Parties
acknowledge that they intend for the Work to be transferred to a community services district for
maintenance. To the extent any portion of the Work is not maintained by such community

o

CPDY30387-00300 744047 2 7/7/2021



services district, each Party shall be solely responsible for the portion of the Work that serves
such Party’s property or for any other portion of the Work as is required by the Governmental
Authorities and/or by law.

0. Amendment. This Agreement may only be amended or terminated by the written
agreement of the Parties.

7 Covenants Running With Land. The Parties hereby declare that the Developer
Property and the Adjacent Owner Property (collectively, “Properties”) are to be held, conveyed.
hypothecated, encumbered, used, occupied. and improved subject to the foregoing limitations,
restrictions, easements, covenants, and conditions, all of which are declared to be in furtherance
of and for the use, protection, maintenance and improvement of the Properties. All provisions of
this Agreement are hereby imposed as equitable servitudes on the Properties. All provisions of
this Agreement shall run with the land and be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
Properties and any portion thereof or interest therein. and all persons or entities having or
acquiring any right, title, or interest therein and their successive owners and assigns.

8. Notices. All notices or other communications between the Parties required or permitted
hereunder shall be in writing and personally delivered or sent by certified mail, return receipt
requested and prepaid. or sent by reputable overnight courier (such as Federal Express or UPS),
or transmitted by e-mail to the addresses set forth on the signature page of this Agreement. A
notice shall be effective on the date of personal delivery if personally delivered before 5:00 p.m.,
otherwise on the day following personal delivery, or on the date of receipt, if transmitted by e-
mail transmission prior to 5:00 p.m. or otherwise on the next business day, or two (2) business
days following the date the notice is postmarked, if mailed. or on the day following delivery to
the applicable overnight courier, if sent by overnight courier. Either party may change the
address to which notices are to be given to it by giving notice of such change of address in the
manner set forth above for giving notice.

9. Attorneys’ Fees. [f any Party to this Agreement institutes any action or proceeding to
enforce or interpret this Agreement or for damages on account of the breach of this Agreement.
the prevailing party in such action or proceeding shall be entitled to recover from the other party
its reasonable attorneys' fees and costs and expenses of litigation, including without limitation
expert witness fees and costs).

10, Miscellaneous.

10.1  Waiver. The waiver by any Party of the breach by any other Party of any
provision of this Agreement does not waive any subsequent breach of the same or any other
provision of this Agreement.

10.2  Choice of Law; Forum. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California. The proper forum for all actions and
proceedings. including arbitration and mediation, shall be Riverside County. California.

10.3  Language Construction. Whenever the context of this Agreement requires, the
masculine gender includes the feminine and neuter and the singular number includes the plural.
Designations used herein are for convenience only and shall not be controlling in the

CLEDY 30387-00300 7446472 1172021 3



interpretation of this Agreement. This Agreement has been drafted by the parties hereto and
shall not be subject to any rule of construction or interpretation based on attribution of the
drafting of this Agreement to a single Party.

(0.4  Partial Invalidity. If any provision in this Agreement is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall, nevertheless,
continue in full force.

10.5  Exhibits. All exhibits to this Agreement are incorporated herem by this
reference.

10.6  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each
of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.

10.7  Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
Parties and supersedes any and all other Agreements, whether oral or written, with respect to the
obligations identified herein. The Parties hereby acknowledge that no representations,
inducements, promises, or agreements, whether oral or otherwise, have been made by any Party
or anyone acting on behalf of any Party except as expressly provided herein.

[Signatures on following pagel

CLDY 30387-00300 7446472 7772021 4



Dated: 7 = l 7 = ,2021  “Developer”

DAVIS JCR RUBIDOUX INDUSTRIAL LAND
OWNER LLC, a Delaware limited liability company

By:  Davis JCR Rubidoux Industrial Land
Investors LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company
Its: Member

By:  Davis Clairmont Rubidoux LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company
Its: Manager

By:  Davis Rubidoux LLC. a
Delaware lirfited liability

(’lets: Managing Member

By:

Name: K ij\
Title: AGi e [NEMBE W
Address:

31920 Del Obispo #260
San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675
Attention: Daniel Karcher

“Adjacent Owner”

-y ICE BOX DE ENTS, LLC, a Californiz
Dated: 7 /C/ 2 [ 2021 CE BOX [?;VE‘LOPMENTS LLC, a California
limited Liability company

By: /= L
Name: Aleuvin acalas
Title: /"Wm\aj.kj NMembee o TCF 30x

Address:
76’5L/ CL\O: Dv
R«'versv{_o& CA 942506

CEDL IS T-00300 7416472 71772021 5



A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the document to
which this certificate is attached. and not the truthfuliess. accuracy, or validity ol that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

)

COUNTY OF )
On . before me, ] . a Notary Public, personally appeared

. who proved to me on the basis ol satislactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s)
is/are subscribed to the within instrument. and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in histher/their authorized
capacity(ics). and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s). or the entity upon behalf of which the
persongs) acted, exceuted the instrument.

I centily under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and
correct

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public (SEAL)

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the dentity of the individual who signed the document to
which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy. or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

COUNTY Ol ﬁ( Va/flﬂ :
()n. JM (Ué" Zo%bulmt me. W“ “ Cﬂ m , a Notary Public, personally appeared

. who proved to me on the basis ofgatisfactory evidence to be the pg “’“N whose n.um_;h'
c,?rr subscribed 1o th within instrument, and acknowledged 1o me llm@\‘hﬁhry executed the same |@‘hrr'm\:n authorized
capacityfresy, and that h)m'r‘ﬂ'r\u signature(@on the instrument the person(de or the entity upon behall of which the
pcrmnr) acted. executed The instrument.

[ certity under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws ol the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is tue and

correct

WITNESS my hand and ollicial scal.

(o

Notary Public 0 (SEAL)

SO 5202865 B
NOTARY PUBUC CAUFORN!A %

RIVERS!
My Comm. Exwos uay 17 2022

CPY 30387-00300 744647.2 71712021 6



CALIFORNIA ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE § 1189
O R R B B T R B R R R

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the document
to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California }

County of vae
On J(le Zq 202" before me, MM Wﬁ“l Momrd P‘Lk[l(/

Date Here Insert Name and Title of thé Officer

personally appeared P’OW"' J . ThteVAﬂVfWCt’

ame(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity
upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the
laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

HEATHER SANTILL!
Notary Public - California
Orange County
Commission ¥ 2345286
My Comm. Expires Feb 5, 2025

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

N )

Signature

Place Notary Seal and/or Stamp Above

OPTIONAL

Completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document
Title or Type of Document:

DocumentDate: Number of Pages:
Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)

Signer's Name: Signer’s Name:

O Corporate Officer — Title(s): O Corporate Officer — Title(s):

O Partner — O Limited O General O Partner — O Limited D General

O Individual O Attorney in Fact O Individual O Attorney in Fact

O Trustee O Guardian or Conservator O Trustee O Guardian or Conservator
O Other: O Other:

Signer is Representing: Signer is Representing:

S A R A A O 0 T S R O S A RSN T ———
©2019 National Notary Association



EXHIBIT “A"

DEVELOPER PROPERTY

That real property in the City of Jurupa Valley, County of Riverside, State of California, more
patticularly described as:

Parcel Map No. 33617, recorded in Book 232, pages 69 to 72, inclusive, of Parcel
Maps in the Office of the County Recorder for Riverside County, California, as
modified by that Certificate of Parcel Merger No. 19011 recorded on February 19,
2021 as Instrument No. 2021-0109710, that Lot Line Adjustment No. 19003
recorded on February 23, 2021 as Instrument No. 2021-0114495, that Certificate
of Parcel Merger No. 19010 recorded on February 19, 2021 as Instrument No.
2021-0109709, and that Lot Line Adjustment No. 19004 recorded on February 25,
2021 as Instrument No. 2021-0122327, all in Official Records of Riverside
County, California.

LD 30387-0030. 744647 2 7,7, 2021



EXHIBIT “B”

ADJACENT OWNER PROPERTY

That real property in the City of Jurupa Valley, County of Riverside, State of California, more
particularly described as:

Parcel D of Lot Line Adjustment No. 20001 recorded December 30, 2020, as

Instrument No. 2020-0665763, in Official Records of Riverside County,
California.

CED 30387-00300 744647.2 7,7/ 2021



EXHIBIT “C”

PLANS FOR THE WORK

CH D 30387-0030. 744647.2 7/7/ 202



VG B N B34 VO LAY OOA | TRE e T e
| T e ]
ance i | S S -l H
i WEvES e
| 0RE w3 OnE0 TP 03D T1 LTI -
" ek S
cmmsetime UJOH AN |
AT B G TSRO
e INUEDUONS !!" ORRIBIGTNT "ﬂ'ﬂ“
* NGVE MOLYD 30 LC03 BTV 53 MINO LIINHINDE B I¥. i ~——prioyr = < = ‘w =
L35 NG NIV 3 € ¥ SN GIVATNICN ROWRIR GHY LSS R £ WIRED 15YBIEON i B 91 ~1 AR
L 1¥ GG MY CDAMVT INBRONON SO TYOLIMIA MIDUC-ATHRY DHN0M ¥ NOdh GISwI OV QIR0MCNS BULAORS SRLTYA AL AV | 3o
SRYINHONIS |04 32 SR ¥ TAVOCHIV $1 PALILY VEOERII LSV AL (VA3 |MIHIO A6 O NNIDILDMS e HD4 TIBITes WO AT
(@ puTS STOURDE AUNIVERD XNOGIY T K0 B SUDB/ ANY AV 1372 CIV3 OL HRIVA AM4TS TR
ISV VERICAT MANIS BWL ML AOMPCSOITY 10 €1 LSSt On |4 ATl TLUGASTS ¥ AUUIIENDD LON SIOC NOUVHMUMED U
e AALEAS MINKEE FHL 30 NOVEIC L VKL ARLYED | [ JOVIL Y5 Ol IXRHI0 YAUYM ATdend O LUMGIOY 38 TIM
previey 1 - NOLNEMITIO DY IOVMOLS THAUTS WIIYM AL vl
L9 YR " DSTYOSE.ET - JONLL - 2 ¥ < -
SIS e s i, (Y EAEA 1 HILSAS MATOA S 0 MESEI0 1L ML ARINED ) b - 3
D000 FAMNCEDY | e TN %= STIUTLIN Y rv0s 31 wocus oy APV D620 "B S KO RO O ONTRORD 2L 12
QUM FERIOA WD B PO LUCHLDINOTE TEL 1T ELEIN O 200N OV 303 (WON) LA W - SWON JMvam L | SO MUY AL MLk va PN A A A A A A N P P P PP LA NOLDTINOS N ODTITIV W2 WRM TALTTGWT) TH ONY ANV INOUs SETVRYM TNOIERIOWE |
30T L 4 4GRS TVA SUICOIS MOUS S O L 51D DI ) N onasan DX NDSI0 CIOM OW AU ONRJS) 0L SIEHCY GHINN MOLIVNINCD NOUSMAISWOZ 1
E Y SROUVAS EONGUIISY  OHAVIIO _SNORMINGD | wzv WA QN PNON DHSEIOM TNOM OL CHLVEY ¥R IOR CNY AMINOMINOS AMeY O DOWN 3§ Lo
SIS BT Y AR ATIVON OREDALII SV I 100G T OVN D 0T Y FRISAR | WLNEA DEA TS LNINBSGOTY SHL 1ML AIMBICNG OV ENCEId T JO ALRSVE DNOTOM LI B
UNOUNO WMMSHVI WML S GANNS SHL HOI IONVGE JO ST L b AL G40 HOLOMILEICO 40 MO THY DHING SOUICHOD TS 007 ¥03 ALTBISROATY LUTIMO%
? a9 A0 401 @t QN 0N TG O (NI 5 VM NOATVIINGD WOUDTHISNGD FINSIVNS MOUISUCT [
‘ONRIY3E 4O SISYa — . SN AN U SPUROT S S S TN
Nousame | A 4O poet ] BV I NO
‘ag,'ig’!!;gii.‘.- A g el NAOMT LON 2O QUODFH Vv JON 361 WIMICO MY ONY NAMOKT S3NI ¥IhAO LY ONT MR Sa
“ROOS RIS W0 IO S TLLL W TOWN AT wY 3 ) ORI WML ot ALCULR ANY LONIONS CL SEMATYIN ANVROUIVITS) 330 DL OL COVNOMY B MOLIVLNOS  [F
RIS, Wi TRNTIINOD Y04 §IINOGETRS 38 THHE WLIVURIOD SOV WV ODRINDD | il JYWi SHESHOUVDEDI D48 CHY BIVIS 1L, TN hrios ROUIIINO) O L0 204 Jril INENBADUST QISOSCVE B 6O FONS SONY IGTRIV 1 IOV 38 D LUFUSISY
¥ Nt DDA BAIGAN AV LYBNCd BIRL NO SROM (L LVIL CBSIADN 3 NOLAMINGD Bl B /- VIR0 SHIREOLLINO OL SNV TATHU 4O NADHS BV QLU m ST - AT UK AU OF WALTALNGS 3L AD GINMADD 33 TME 3N LLAEXOMY
“DRUVNNLS B \3d O 3000 QPSTAT IO YD TOWADI TUIMM ) DHRKIIMONT Sihs GINTHA 30 330 Dt S5 Y3 XIS D T BN e GYOUVOKY FE0ML BONCODS TUNWAY WL 40 HOMVES AT CHEVITO TUBM AN 303G (2
TIVA VAV O HOUVTNISS Pl ¥O7 IO 3 THVES WAOWI BU 41 | IDWHD TR M HIDNONT AL T Bl LS00 AHREN ! wsmTd NG 10w, SMNLINALR 10 Shenct ALITN SHACEDWICHA AV 50 ROUYOOT Y SHALTAS ML
1090 STNAYTS ALNTINOD e o TOMLOI TN o
SOGAUN L A9 DMIRM NI GHAOUASY B9 L3M TONMVID TS 01 NSIAR) A0V 9 1 n e e
AL a4 S ] NOIVORILEI0 LINesY | ] 8 HOLOVELINGD O1 I5110N SHISNIONT IIVAIEd  [§
S T T O i 23 L e B T B s W YT ANN LA A S ———— 44 AU IS 34414 1RO 10 O
o ...!u'ln‘-.. e LB uﬂ FEOSIOD TYHS NOUDMASNOD B LI GNRILSOD 3 TG L 'SICH0Me R IMRALR 2
D ATEVY D) SO WGMDFOR ML OL HOIOYUINOD Bl AT TRIGUIHCOR! AT P O > WO UON TNUID AURTIE ON LG UL M VIS Y LVALL MAOTO BUIOD IR W
- T Sy . LIS I!’-“m “ B 40 TVO DU WRLIV SGNON I3 W04 YNOW TIY AMVEWYAR TWHI MOLOTMLOT ST 1)
TATIVE 38 Tra REDAES TR T - @uvod ISR WIORTEMEN =
oz BO B oD TOW SONTI ORI MNINOR INEED P G1 WO VBV GICIA AS OILLOMGEN 38 TS VALITMO 1R 30 NTMI WYY Bsd TV 3¢ |
AN UROKRUA UL TOWS 9 HVEL YIHIKI JON LT St DAL IADEY 3 15V3 LY TRV erncN ° “DO%O DUIVSINCY YIRS ¥ T ULL 076 FTRUY JOVIS WY Y
39 TVR AV TEALYO0) URLNA 10 LIROY G MUY SOWIES MRAT KOV Coiv NN 384 20 FOLOY P TR R TPNTIED Y04 NEINOSTY T3 TIVHE WOLIVAUINGD ‘BN Wy OISO 3
HOW KU TITY e 29 TIVHE BaVL BOLYI0T TR S8 £V GEoM BLAS CINASETINA T8 ALRONDD WY » L l-ul—.ao-.._;;!. - It
WIS WLV AV DRILYOOT 9 ATIO0V OL ALY MRS MV 4O ONE DL LY GTTIVLRE IR 5
IV Y13 5O COM TS V O TGELIVY TS HOVI LV 30w BN Bl NO TALNRSR MOUNM WL AS DMIRRA 11 DHAOUAAY WL AVE JOMAVIO JTRUL Ci NOSBIATY ANV I
1 TIVHS 5. Y NCUY TV OL W G A W CIMENEYLSA 1 G P4 STAALN O SNOILYIAINESY ACEAMY NI 4O MLINOS
E20 20 SNALYIOT LING TRIVIIS TADSIHI0 WM 404 7 I TS TV MIUAS 14 ¥ 3V SNGUVATE OVd ONY SHOUDBANOO IEIV) SIAYES S0 ONBIILVLE Pil SNONTIN
AHDONINS SN0 0 AN FNCHONCD LINRAV. TIV DMMONE SHENLS <D 130 IO DOWI TV NRDTIAT) T
MOLDUEY DIOAYH ADNGDV T 40 SINBWRENOIPr ML OL WD TNCHD c~ o TIRLVIO LN KU LSTTIY OL dee.
OLINTWATDI "ALSNRO IAUY TR %30 20 WALYRS B4l OL CLLINGROO 38 THKS TLOOVE ndemd HOLVOCY MAIOD Db gdoct
TANGRA) 16O CINOTIY 32 TN TP UINTS AT ANST DL DELIN WNRLY T BIAWES SIND LY ROV BATD T NG LNl 3 TIVIAS . ¥
TE4 DULSHE 0L SHOULTINGY O% NOUSINIINGD (1 WO SN VWIS TSLSHG 40 N B AT QIACHSSY 37 TIVHE NOUVIX T ANY W¥la M) CELVOO SROL SHALINNLVN 1
SUDRYTI YU O NARENON 1108 AGEA DL MOLSINDS TR DTN 000 BaG “MOULICENT DAV ASNDOY 3L 134 CALVI0) 30 C4 CZATVA kY OV SLUNBCIN s T
1Y NOUIBMNDD B FHN O IOTT) AN IS0 4L “LNESTHE T WOLTBERE ORLAT ———y
’!I&l!in‘&a‘rﬂé SR QM GLT CROM WG TBLCT IS craav AONIDY BU 8O W Ok L AT %
NI VBOAND 0 HLYS BhL 10 LUNFEPD T, U W) LI TG O o~ - S s |
T IV UCLD CRIs CHY 000 N GIVOWLS JIHOS SCTUBIA NO NS STV RO En (VIS LONSA Wi FRVGICOOV 8 T TS ONY NOUDRMSN SNOMINOS NSNS
SIS NSO NS ALY SN i1 KLk 3w 1A SN AT 3 VA LSR8 5T - 071 TT0 DN STYT) 3 JO %R 30 TIVMG ncToud IS 00
ORI LIV i £ WCLVNYRS THOLNTIVLTIN UBLD GV MV 34, NAEHLAEY (DCUACRS 0F VD D00 AL ORI W34 HOCTR SBOL “BUDVALTIGD O ¥4 SPUTYSTYM E0256007 4O SWOUVO0T WOUNIA G WINGIRON
TG DRG0 20 WG T3 40 ITERIN ¥ TNCUVTIVSHI VIS 30 “AUING 20ULTTT MU AZMIA TER4 Oi MOLOWMUND TIGEXE SISOV LAY SNRLIBRC
oY IOMETEL THNESD WPUO 'S0 FRIOIS STSICIO BV MINGD B RONA ) 3 DI TNV QL 200D AN OFOY LOTE B VOISR OFSY NY CTRIDI GRET W00V
= NCLIYONCDED MY O Wbt 308 R UGTTY AN SN DN B 100 TIOG SIDEI3ad JETH DILIXE OL SNOLTHNG0D HALIMSM TFON D41 AS T3
12200 CTV TIS SOUTVEINGD 42 DNMINL OL YOtk SHIOHLOY AS WOLIMANGD MOTH 41 W QUG O ONY DOWCENAT LUK Mie OTTIVAIM I6 TIME INThad 8O T2 31
T AD CTWRALLI 2B TWHE CRATOV DIOVONEIN) ENULCT 40 NCAVOD O HAs OILMOAD TS CBOM U3 INRA VD e
3 WILIVAWONI Dl T AQ TIONIMCOTY AOLIMNCD 40 13004 ARSI PO R THM LAMION CEN TR TEV NIV IV el MU AR QNORIOOWRY
FIONV MNWINVIC B AL MALYINN X000 ANV LY (FLLYTIAND S0 AON TINND SINOF S84 3 G LA NG B A .
TIRDCU 1 100 £ NOLLTRASHT W4 SV T AV CINGS o3 TIRDOUS M 101 5 NDUDTRLSASS NI SIL TTY v GIVGES 3 TIHS ST M<K
29 TNIG UIAS CHTIAS 4O SUNN NSO T 11V W NOUYADS JSNITDY CRISLOW B S M54 NOUNTIVION EONEIMAVA 53 IV 1Y GITVES 30 TG SO0 N3O B TIV LY NOURIOW L3OV GRUTLION) B8
IO Bl DRI NIAT NEATA 01 Y DNYIS SADMINGD B Cold D IR 0S0UA WNGCUT CSOH B LIANKAH R TIAE Ad INIETILLEE NEATHO INBAN 1 GN DROWST SHOMNLNCD BEAOYY 01 G303
VIR SETIGR b B Y e el e 1 SM0s a1 3¢ b D D TrB e 5 VOLNIALMMTUDOVE XTIV 0 TR v TIEL TV 1Y Ad BUL LS0ICAA 04 ¥ OF GIIOA B TIAG Rae T4
“ A0 HOW3 90 NORMONOD) 1841 1Y 0F14AN00 et G B AL GIHTUSIY QY NV s TL PO LY
W TS OV AV M 005 O (BLUWY 39 TWWS VI3 BRI IREE MOV BMA 01 SITIENY Oetiu A TLIVOD J0 TR TTIREAYT XXAMEE TW T
L IO ANV 1Y JONERLL O THRININ: O3 UoRd TRITV CMIOUCAICN) OIALOD rnmncso “SOVOW CRMTANVN ALNAD) DHLLESC NO JRIGM TV 204 Sirtilc
50 POLLYIDT QY MUK SEREN.IO THIY O EININDRE 03 VIS0 WD ML TINVRIDNY Y LIPS ANIEWCTUMND IV MO4 WU Lo INSPLTTEI HOUNLUOASINL NS SOSwsrie
N ACUINURNS T ANCICT G NHUDRLTN SCAGEL FVOHd T HALTRINDD 7 = F4L OL AV4Y DL SOIOMUND 40 YOI B 0 AUMESOETY F 3 TG 1 1
YLD PO QWD HO4 HIVED TGS O GELIMILINDD T LITELS b AAVORIY NG ZAROTIV 0 THA SR IELIVA QI SHSIE 01 BVOLIDNCD O LN
T VL ORI TV MEINONA U BARD i ONY AUFIDS FIREAL AT CRTHCOSN NG m WOLIRAMG CRoM MW SSIAN GIMENNGODY B8 JON TRI ONv SSWSEOOMA O3
SR T ST TAEL ¥ HANN SONBNIOD A0N TYHE IOLIAS MMATE THL JO NOLOMAITNGD T NIST SOOI S A SIS SIS USROS i £ S o W
8. Canuary B S 203 M P i SIRL D I TS A LI VIO 0 IUVIS I 10 ENENHNICTY DI I 40 LT THE B
AN WIIZTE WO VS 30 T SYRENANOTY ZIA LTFIOL 2T ROUSCRE SICUM DN CrivOrarad CEO NYIe CEVONYLS AL BOTYIAN 2O N
DM TTONIOW SN TIY 40 SUGARATOR Bik GITIA YO LIIY TIHG NOUVTIVIIN TMDIAR DG 028 N VN AT WY Z VR SRAONYAS IEBRNGED XLDIN ALINGD JTTUBAM FHL HUM XIRCD 15753 S0 WBUAE
Lot d D VRIYM I 20 NOLLYMYALS YRROUY TIVASSE (3G L MY B KIBALN CaErONe 3
OOTIMIUNIT  TeE TATIS IO SINON T) S0 NI ¥ DNOUYTIVIEN MY DS 10 S0 JRISTT
o rqpeingraingosind Oy INONSTIEL SINTIc INIO SHVIC IGOIS FIFIRO MV MUWA RU SeRe
S STRCE 9 40 ATR4 8T WOUSAWTIE ANV CL WORSd U7 100V JME Y TNAKDE JnEYCowi
S SPU0E 3 40 L3 Gt AIVINGD OTIY THRE DML DNeRERE Q4 a
CRE DU TAO TN KL VOTIWID JOGAR IV IS LTHIOO NIV | B4l 4 CHEINILED YO TheeS aathe
Q005 DG LS GO ¥ DM LLIONDD KD WOLLAY=RANY Gt HOMe
LN 0 DN SO0 A2y (OO8) LMIY JOUNAS (MNCHOMEXDIN LOVINGD JNGORGLE 330 £ AR
AN IV 40 34 TRVED L PRELINISIEN SRR AONRIY I 40 RINTIHREACITS Tl O U DRNGHD BHSIINS DL
T DAMCERES Hove CL UGRAROD ALSNID FUTTRY %38 20 NALYRID DU OL UHNSWD 3 TS TLDOVE
TR A0 SXZVUTY U & 20 MV £ MORTTONTD U 1Y SRS
NI 53 OL L4 HOVS ON GITHAOVE 36 TIHS N AVM 0 INOOH OrDY SNO L34 00 O1 GALN 38 TN
s TR MY G0 OIS I TN LAUML HOVE £ STL INO Alw JY NONZAL WO DNSOARL O1 Wkt SRATIOVS DIOOSREF SNARC
FARARDD AL IENFY 40 WRIYOUV N HLAY PORDELIZG TR 0060 LUNSTHNTCEDS e30- D ML TINVISSY
BERRASD 2t EhE 0 TV 1000 oo MOAGNL JONTHY TIAE MUIVISOC  ©
T UV P VWD RN SN i
SO ) 25 KIDZIXNIE WOVE L N IO RAULENO I WA BI0LD TIVHS Il NAITHS S RN RALITR 4L 4340 MIADD 4
————————— ——— ———— — yﬁiihmﬂﬁ.ﬂ"-ﬂ:ilg.-!!_ CBON Iy MO SIT M IVISTH TR ROUIMILITO TH KEAD HIFICHD ONY MU IS
o o Lrtand
vmwaww 06 1A DNG QLS Pt 21 s SRRV ML "gﬁii!g!ﬂ iy
i T IMDAQ CLT ST M4 OLNTADNs MWCWDOVE 2 HIVE YT DONILUG NOME LTS TLON) SIVE TEBIL A0 JRION L N0 NADME STV dM A
GLINGN S GRS WA L WOVE S 1ON} ESVID WNSRING Bad L IC B TIVHS SRONALMOAY ONY SIAWA YOMLLY B
AL AM AN 319 B ¥ LAY O TTRKZIVEE UL TR
S 0 NSOV FUL O HOM IV AN VAL T
- v g’ LAY CHTNIRNG B TTOO SRS SO Tad U1 STNEASID BN SUaRI
F et 100D 2 4O A3 G2 TIV IO GIUAINT SV BIZNEND S.o800 TIGHC 3ML O AINCD 30 P 1 ORI
WSSO0 ¥ R 40 LIS 0L N SV e M VORI SNENAGS LON TIVHE IALSAS MOIWMA DRL S0 NOLOTUSNC Y
o

YALNID VIMLSNANI Xnolagny FEENIELD rmeeoncDRORRRENE

HO4 FITWIIST ALIINVAD 7 01 Mommand 1ot yaomam 3 .i.ou.u.ﬂpﬂam_x! T IQUS WEVE T

WA TR DA 0 TINMONY ST NSNS ONY NORRD THL D3 SRUDEICO TS MOM T 4

SNY1d INJWIAOHdNI 43IMIS ANV 3 LYW SOTEIVRVESRES




ST s

e

e DT s

32um3 -0
35200 W Jebhd

FNGOTD WD 31

>3l o

W | s Y3 e

norn 33008
MATT | MEAMOD N DuAL T

e s

WA | Sine (DT Do)

R

e
NG| D D0 el T

e s

el Lo
ey LS
L i N

wirsed)

onan WLaAs S 3 e )

©133082 3150 33 018 O QLS TSI 0 AED
e (35 ONY AN s WIS 1029 NG SSIMASHDD (53}

AN DTS (SLUVI U35 ININIY < 28T NG TNV LIS _.J

ALV O S e B D O T _L
SCLUAMINDD 104 IR
TN TS AL ST 3304 VAR T3S D TN IOV TN ()
WOAK DD G5 ET HR IO TN (KOS (G
M DA UK TSN
I 50 DB ML OL 3A T S0 BT WA BD B0 00D 1))
OrD DA GA IR Wk KOO ) R MWD (T}

BI9 OMG T15 CSOM iy DMGLID NV HONIA € TN I3Q
a3 T IS AN ORI T NOMTRLONG T (1)
G50 DA &S IVD0 WA DNOTID O VIHINL Ty 106D 2 Thama (E)

3509w 018 Fu e a9
st oW <Tasa (1)

DI DA DI ST MM XTI
NV NI 1 e TS TN MALVAS D O SeD TSt (§)

SR MG (S DEDR R AN 00D (8)
1A TN QLS O5T X0 WA B3 2 sdrmasnon (B)

0615 DN C15 0333 134 N0 NCUININBHG M NOVE 2 avisned (1)

CPUIAL DAD D15 DETH MDu D09 AWML
i A NIGETY HOLDIAIO RIIHD TGO SIRONE S 01 et (3}

£ AT
35 TR NG C15 DR ¥ INVIGA s WONRAGD SIS Sne (1)

SILON HALYM

IR M Pl Y N LY O

ERUIIVSIS 13 CTLLEE3E 1 O AT
TIIEI 3 N NADHS Futs 2N Tivrie:

z i
A
o 3
z q. e =
z J... Dimean
m \ 33 LI s
' L e >
i :
m N owomaw s
R TR YV E
w RN LA GV TAE N . 3
b o S a3 E\ <
& § . 2 -
m _ 3
=N T s 40, .
w g Eravied 3 4
* - I|||||||...||||||||, i g
e 0 3
Rl 2
0, .4 3
"X:z s 2 & 8
pou
W o A »
LG4 4351 notonne) i NI 1
N
RV (100 2R v )
. W v s
i Z= .l ANTIA <
A0 5 AN UIENS 2 AL TR & RN ST — e
0T = . TWOH
7 £ SLETAN OnY TIIE WOUYICY AMIA D2 MOLIVINDD | % ) FUOH
G9+¥1 DL 0566 V1S NIV N3LYM
ent et S0t st et
| . . om0 00r0 0 2
\/ =10 2t LS ST WD T 3,
ANNYILYM DA 002-70 '006-0 b
— R

..J..lés_l'.u:., %

ANMHOLVA -

1 e

e

Leasd )BT IvAs dv
SIS 4D D) ANILAND
)

I
= (ac T3 NS 0¥

g
m
12}
al
m
m
i
-

s omives



QRO DA G5 ST U Oved TUITHOD T VIO WY Thr s ()
Q0L OV BLS TR i VA MY 2 TVime () _

i G A QIS e ONTTIR
DN HONTEL G410 DD 025 DI 3 S MO0 Dein s Vit (5}

SNV A 305 Tsa (3

NOUVIRINGD WD3 Lrale

IVAT U3 SI Had Bewnia 335 SvD ONI AN B3 i G5

AL I G1S 53 34 NI T3S oM (B}
WIONTEN 01 012 TR A —

oA OMS Q15 OB

340150 2% MAN 0L VWA SO T AR VD 02 Ioiazand2 )
25T D30 035 03w ol Dhe MYINS NOUDRI0N 5N TR (1) _

G S QNS T W GO L8 10015M00 (B}

i I DNQ 015 CS2d N3 DMOCTS CNY HONIML T 1I3NS B A0
i Y34 NV 300 T MON TWORYIOSI 1tk 334 MDwn 310 Yvia (3T)

NI it TV O 3235 0N 09 Tva s (ED)
006 SAAD IS DM e SHIOOTN ONYMINGNL T 1063 T TV (5D

OED DN DS DRI uld DMTTIG
ONY NI D138 SN (S C5Y Nl I ¥DeeO ¥ ant & s (1)

230 DHG QS I ¥Bu HCID
NV NONTEL R 30 3OS 3N AN D% 0 T e D TV (5D

55100 MO 045 €5 W3a W3LBN L DRSS (3)

S DA GIF 60N IRG AT F - DU (T}

D41 AN CUS CEIM W34 WHIAVY 30ANES 4 somwsaed ()
R AT IS OO ¥l WU IS o2 00ausneD {B)

St TIC TIS CHIM WY TDNIC NOLIBNING HONNVE i SonwaSHD (T

| e o = owsns ()

064304 QMG T35 032 ivla NI HONIATE 2ACTANNS £ 1000 (3

VL% VG CL8 0308 HZAD0S M
HLA AOBRSESY HO1D13C XIIHD TWACT SSUT SV 61 OREIEND (T}

AT I W0
FIS G0 THD T35 TF0W R INYECan T TSHIINGS 5 0nusND (L)

S3LON H31YM

VG L A S 3G B 08

. arad
_ ] n XU L LTRSS 1S _ e R

E AR

UIOH «ASjRy
T JAOA TS WD T N D 4N
Ramanvos ...an..l.t’in ErOa

B

a7vi3a

=i
(o]
\ L
. 3,
NPV L TORE GRS 0 i3 M
PO it i kit A
WRLA - %, ! ERl e
% g ilo
= 4—3
RN
2l 2 SAONLGAY s 2 _%
3 amnivw. oo veston vis, m
n

') R 3
B e ]

& Dewa
T MM 10T e VIR

s s FmbiER PRt
D Tivi3a GG 3 O = L ZHOH
. AN T A TALVIZANE MIINIOND ARLON WY SIRLTIIN SMISEE. o L T o -
- ooy . ! 3 [ 25 R O ST v AASIA B 059 OL0BS~%; V.S NIVI NII¥M

0508 oo 0051

& i - INMEZLYM DA 00210 005D 2L
L £ ¢
2% & . 33 .
3 4 3 232 I
i Vg Lid .
i3 2 -
28 g, S e o = T =
£ L1} o
T 8
=R =%
b il rz.wwﬂ.f
rx = 2 28
52 g
5 .3 -
g 33
ik "
: E —
< a5 -
' o
3 =
E3 2
i -
oEw
oER
]
3 g

j -

EET .ll.n rEe
5 Tamdx oo Tane

Six Y

3 v13a

W RS LRy

3 1658

a2

1D % Jeal 8

0D ® deas

C 133HS 33S - INNHO LYW




270 SHL N YL RO Y SOV

NYid H3M3S
EIUINSO TYRLSHON XNOCENY

GRS dver FEMYs
SNV INSW2ACHI U3MIS ONV H2LVM

LOM:SIQ STONEIS ALNDWNOD XNOTENY:

‘o Tv B ¢
Ut SND5 DR

%w G 133HS 338
<N ) -

X 00 s

s
I
I

2
= -
(-] .
m e
3 B
x g
@ E
[ X3
< 33
S 33
. — — WO IxM.MNMFMIP@N — - :
=8 FANIVE O LONT 3 A N 3508
\ C IR 3 TS
oo F fanat 2
R i s & L2 —
e St e D s = e 2
EANEAY ey ot [ %¢ T e -
Y A pTrRr T §ZCIW 100 SN SAs e
Y T 2NN ARG D % W
TRRON N 4T L‘”n\ SO LTS
- e . — e e} TE—
L WovrS i T e NS (¥ WIS brenoonr. it i
L aNaE 1S X3 s ‘L S s
et s a] @ = Y n
s N eRaon Y
AT | DA ST D oM D3 SING OIS G NS
oy T —
e e e
| NOUSTUEANDD S0 INTNENIANGD 01 Ol AV IS F=i LMIA
AN D ATRLVCE EIIMENT 4SO TNV SZUNIN ONURIN | o
(T 0 S1UBNN MY SIS NOUNICT 499630 04 ML | SO 42 <2 I
05+5L DL 008+ VLS 10948 WS¢
0551 st et Dot L U4% @ers medi 068
AR RIS T ORI BOwde O ircnaws (3) e vy
TAEBS 2 TVAIQ IXE M9 TN QIS RN N
0 M3 &
WD N L OM DY 15N DD
AN AL O HOLDVNGD TIOmI SNUSICI DL D ()
@ v
et U IOV ANV PO KON B L ISR 080 D00 TS 050N ~
W3 Th 2 e NG B30 TS I WANIS U0 D 10musn0d ()
OIS ONT TUS ORI ¥34 Itvan ORY A0 ¥
Fivew 0SS OO QLS 0230 Ml L0 33N 1o (1) i
o SILON HIMIS o0 . I s
=f
i il
w [ %]
! m
3 i _:._
|2
of =
i
Hils
B — i _c. o~
Jeg




2070 S PO I P i OO on e
ESINSD TYRLULESHON XNOQIENRE il ,.,v” - av";
0T MBS

SNYId INSNSACKDY HSMIS ONY BE1vM

on@m,Eo_ ,

s LOMISIO SIONEIS ALNNWANOD XNOGENH

¥ 133HS 338

10 3vAM001S

- - N IS0
L S OMSIY
HrN O 7T LN
e _ D

Az il = W
o L
W QAN RVRAEAN S 08D LR NLT %

o | o STucs & Rk

S

erve | ong w2

oes wn e il e

WY el BT

{ : D D1 MGiae 4 TIVIREES FEob AM3A
ANY SO ATELVIOM@N WIINTHS 4l 0N ONY SN ONLRIN)
T 30 SO Qvy SADS HOUYOT AS3N 01 3] o OF =L ZHOM
. OS+6Z 01 000+21 ¥1S 12 QAN XNOAIBNE
/R 00e9C 0062 e 00z (o244 L o2 0000 06t Q0w o2t
% ! ; ! 3did ¥3IM3S SE-HAS OAd .8
AW IAYE T Sasvd TR aNY irceees (&) o8y - _-filll[. M. L)) : we
TLAING D WELIA 35 913 O QLS ISTUINM ~ if = =
Ll (O] —
15 e e T
| 154 9T 2250007 WOTEXYAN PnMI0RS MON TN L MPTEXMN G0 DG QL7 CEON w
¥ O D R 3 TS M HEADS R 08 e Loruicn () m i
o S VB A m| .
TG QEAY UM TN OROE U3 IOV LNOACD 13 (1) w H 7))
SILON ¥IM3S M_ ! m
" |
w o~ W 2 s
| ]
i i m
i i -t
i | -
| | |
i i
_: ¥ h S——
R S

3
&
2
4




L S NON 1Y DO 1Y 0

9
=0
9

1OMISIA SIOAEIS ALNNNOD XNOJIENY

B ey o
§ I3 e

)

82°048-£0'698 3dd
S ONIgTINg

10 23
PRI IRLSNOD BIAGS 1 SN2 M3 TS
7004500

_awe 0 IS t

maevs (3 (VI SINING O STBE WONO AN 01 WXL
LRI D DISIG IDN0U S 1S (3
T3 D TVLIOSAG A ON QUSASTHANU
40 a0 &
&
iwane
IS 2 R @

SuaTAd o 3 0musd (8)

waw . o TS LN
ks WINTLL Tl N 93 BT lhd WINTS EUOE I LD INOD {3

QTS AT LT OF M MLV TRIS 1IN0 (€}

© 0°0% MG 28 050N ¥3d NSIQTRD 40 O Ly Dosmv Lo (3}
QD AT TS CEI Dk TS TNV MILD

gggﬁqﬂ.ﬁnggge

S3LON ¥3M3S

95°2.8-22148 334

2 DNIgTING
061
Re

a0t
ES e

a8 -~
s

i

£

L

s
-

- 432 ThEEC,

oSt

b=

taeees
|

i oLt

W s

t. s o
b,

L6'698-60
¥ ONIQTNE

SOUIEIENDD WSS 1D Sers

698 3dd

55 T

0.2 3
13 TGS 18 00 VBT VS
e

i

06'698-,9'898 34

£ ONIgline

1001 0o

ST LHEA
Ly = .1 Z8OH

1W048-21'698 344
I ONIGTINE

05+S1 OL 0°06+5 ¥1S 10 3TVOMDOLS
DOeEL [CE
T 3dId Y3MIS SeHAS OAd W8

T e
R

R

P AL E R TR L

12 INOELAS 2150 W S
TG TN LT Wb VAT |
e

R R e

a9




CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

A. Article from Riverside Press-Enterprise — Sierra Nevada — “Snow total
below normal”

B. Article from Riverside Press-Enterprise — State Water Supply — “Will
SoCal’s winter be wet? Wait and see.”

C. Atticle from Riverside Press Enterprise — Riverside — “County needs
123 firefighters/medics”



1/3/24,7:13 AM Riverside Press-Enterprise

SIERRA NEVADA

Snow total below normal

Reversal from last year's wet winter leaves valuable water supply at just
25% of average

BY PAUL ROGERS
BAY AREA NEWS GROUP

California’s statewide Sierra Nevada snowpack — the source of nearly one-third of the state’s water supply —
is at its lowest level in a decade, a major turnaround from last year when huge storms ended a three-year
drought and buried ski resorts in snow.

On Tuesday, the snowpack was just 25% of its historical average for Jan. 2. A year ago on the same date, it
was 185% of normal. The last time there was less snow at the beginning of a new year was 2014, when it
stood at 19%.

The lack of snow so far this season is due to fewer big storms hitting the state than normal. And when storms
have come, they have been warmer, depositing snow mostly at higher elevations.

But the meager totals so far across California’s pre-eminent mountain range are not a cause for panic,
experts say.

Not only are there three months left in the winter season, which typically ends in early April, but last year’s
soaking winter filled reservoirs across the state. That “money in the bank” means chances are low that there
will be significant urban water restrictions across the state this summer, even if the winter ends with below-
average snow and rain.

“The reservoirs are in great shape,” said Jay Lund, vice director of the Center for Watershed Sciences at UC
Davis. “Almost every reservoir in the state is near or well above its historical average for this time of year. We
can sleep better knowing there is water in the reservoirs.”

On Monday, Shasta Lake, California’s largest reservoir, was 69% full, or 116% of its historical average for
New Year's Day. Similarly, Oroville in Butte County, the state’s second-largest reservoir, was 68% full, or
130% of its historical average. To the south, Diamond Valley in Riverside County, a key water supply for Los
Angeles, was 93% full.

Heading into the winter, many water managers were concerned that if huge atmospheric river storms
pounded the state in November and December, that could have caused major flooding because there was
less space left in the big reservoirs than in most years to catch runoff.

On Tuesday, officials from the state Department of Water Resources headed into the Sierra Nevada to take a
manual snow reading as part of a monthly news conference at Phillips Station in El Dorado County, along
Highway 50.

“While we are glad the recent storms brought a small boost to the snowpack, the dry fall and below-average
conditions today show how fast water conditions can change,” said Sean de Guzman, manager of snow
surveys and water-supply forecasting for the state Department of Water Resources. “It’s still far too early to

https://enewspaper.pressenterprise.com/htmli5/reader/production/default.aspx?pubname==&edid=012f4c33-ffd6-449c-9820-8bb3beaeeda5&utm_email...  1/2



1/3/24, 7:13 AM Riverside Press-Enterprise

say what kind of water year we will have, and it will be important for Californians to pay attention to their
forecasts and conserve water, rain or shine.”

The statewide totals Tuesday come from 130 automated snow sensors spread across the Sierra Nevada
range.

Two storms are forecast to bring new snow to the Sierra today and Saturday. Each is expected to deliver up to

1 foot to elevations above 5,000 feet, according to the National Weather Service in Sacramento. That’s not
enough to get the Sierra back to normal, but it will help.

“Finally there is some good cold air coming in this week,” said Mike Anderson, state climatologist with the
Department of Water Resources.

Large storms bringing many more feet of snow could still arrive in January, February and March. But with
each passing dry day, the odds increase that this winter will end below normal.

“Because the first wet season months have been drier than average,” Lund said, “we are less likely to have a
very wet year overall and more likely to have a drier year overall.”

California cities have fared better in the precipitation department this winter than mountain areas have.

Through Monday night, San Francisco had received 6.68 inches of rain since Oct. 1 — 79% of its historical
average. With 3.43 inches, San Jose was at 83% of normal. And with 3.18, Los Angeles was at 80%.

As the climate continues to warm, California’s winters have become less predictable, swinging from very dry

to very wet, experts say. Since the 1970s, more precipitation is falling as rain in the Sierra, rather than snow,
which makes capturing water more difficult than if much of it was frozen for months and melting gradually.
In recent decades, the trend has been particularly pronounced in October, November and May, said Andrew
Schwartz, lead scientist at the UC Berkeley Central Sierra Snow Laboratory.

“We are seeing a shortening of the (snow) season from either end,” he said, “and a lot more rain in the
winter.”

One area already feeling the impact of this year’s low snowpack is California’s ski industry.

Ski resorts around Lake Tahoe opened in December, some of them several weeks late. But without much
natural snow, they have had to rely heavily on snow-making machines.

“Obviously things have been a little lighter than we would have hoped for. It’s been a bit of a challenge,” said

Mike Reitzell, president of Ski California, an industry association.

Only about half the lifts are open at many Sierra resorts. This weekend, 12 of 20 were open at Northstar, 6 of
12 at Sugar Bowl, 9 of 27 at Heavenly, 9 of 13 at Kirkwood, and 23 of 36 at Palisades.

Reitzell said the industry had its best year in 20 years last year when there was so much snow that some
resorts were open into April and May, and the large Palisades resort hosted Fourth of July skiing. Pent-up
demand after the COVID-19 pandemic had people flocking to the mountains, and last year’'s massive Sierra
snowpack — 237% of its historical average on April 1 — buried the Tahoe area in snow.

Ski resorts have invested heavily in snow-making equipment in recent years as climate change has made
winters less predictable, Reitzell added. As a result, in a dry year as California has seen so far, there are still
plenty of good opportunities to ski.

“It’s still early in the season for sure,” he said. “We’ve dealt with this before. It’s obviously not ideal. But our
resorts know how to handle it.”

https://enewspaper.pressenterprise.com/html5/reader/production/default.aspx?pubname==&edid=012f4c33-ffd6-449c-9820-8bb3beaeedaS&utm_email...

2/2



1/4/24, 9:15 AM Riverside Press-Enterprise

STATE WATER SUPPLY

Will SoCal’s winter be wet? Wait and see.

Low snow levels in the Sierra Nevada don't always signal a drought,
experts say

C.J. Batiste of Los Angeles sits in the warmth of his vehicle after paying independent contractor

Michael Vincent $40 to put chains on his vehicle at a mandatory chain-up area along Highway 18 at
Lake Gregory Drive in Crestline on Wednesday. PHOTOS BY WILL LESTER — STAFF PHOTOGRAPHER

https://enewspaper.pressenterprise.com/htmi5/reader/production/default.aspx?pubname=&pubid=a0597fd9-5fb3-4238-bd99-9272e9dcf313 1/4



1/4/24, 9:15 AM Riverside Press-Enterprise

Children stay in the warmth of their vehicle as their parents chain up their vehicle on Highway 1

Lake Gregory Drive in Crestline on Wednesday. Four-wheel drive vehicles were allowed through the

checkpoint without chains while all 2-wheel drive vehicles had to have snow chains on their tires.

BY STEVE SCAUZILLO

https://enewspaper.pressenterprise.com/htmi5/reader/production/default.aspx?pubname=2&pubid=a0597fd9-5fb3-4238-bd99-9272e9dcf313




1/4/24, 9:15 AM Riverside Press-Enterprise

SSCAUZILLO@SCNG.COM

What will California’s water picture look like in the next 12 months? The predictions are literally all over the
map.

After a measurement of the snowpack in the Sierra Nevada on Tuesday found only 7.5 inches of snow — 30%
of the average depth — the state Department of Water Resources put out a statement saying residents should
prepare for “flood or dry conditions in the months ahead.”

Why the cover all bases in the announcement?

Experts say that California’s unpredictable weather, coupled with warmer temperatures from climate change
creating more rain than snow, makes the forecast cloudy with a chance of anything. Throw in a strong El
Nifo in the eastern Pacific and the predictions become even more varied.Southern California water agencies
are watching these developments because the snowpack in Northern California, once it melts in spring and
summer, is where the state gets a third of its water supply — and much of that goes to the more populated
southern half of the state. The snowpack feeds the reservoirs, which send water down the State Water Project,
which provides 29 public water agencies serving 27 million California residents.

On Dec. 1, the state announced it would only allocate 10% of the orders for water to agencies dependent on
Northern California water, who include most water agencies in Southern California. Experts say with more
storms coming this month and in February and March, the percentage of allocated water should go up.

“We often get a slow start to our water year,” said DWR lead climatologist Michael Anderson. “A lot can
change when we get to April 1. For now, just stay tuned.”

But on Tuesday, that didn’t stop Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, the nation'’s largest
wholesaler of water that is reliant on the NorCal snowmelt, from being concerned about drought conditions
in 2024.

“Conservation must remain a way of life for all Californians, regardless of the weather. As water managers,
we also must do our part by planning for a drier, more challenging future due to our changing climate,”
wrote Adel Hagekhalil, general manager, in a prepared statement.

Water storage from last year’'s deluge has filled up reservoirs. The Diamond Valley Lake Reservoir in Hemet
is at 93% capacity, or 130% of its historic average, said Demitry Polyzos, section manager of MWD’s Water
Resources Management Group on Wednesday. Shasta Lake is 69% full, or 116% of its historic average;
Oroville in Butte County is 68% full, or 130% of its historic average.

“For Southern California going into this year, time will tell. But we've done a lot to prepare ourselves should
it be dry, by collecting as much water as we could last year,” Polyzos said.

First wet, now dry

The contrast between January of this year vs. last year is stark, a 25% statewide snowpack average versus a
whopping 185% last year when California experienced atmospheric river storms that flooded streets and
covered the mountains in white powder.

“A weather whiplash is becoming the new normal,” said MWD spokesperson Bob Muir on Wednesday. “This
is a kind of threat.”

He said MWD has prepared a climate adaptation plan to deal with water variability from Northern California.
Last year, the agency also worked with land owners in the San Joaquin Valley to store surplus water
underground as groundwater — water that would have gone to waste.

https://lenewspaper.pressenterprise.com/html5/reader/production/default.aspx?pubname=8&pubid=a0597fd9-5fb3-4238-bd99-9272e9dcf313

3/4



1/4/24, 9:15 AM Riverside Press-Enterprise

See-sawing precipitation levels has happened before and is what Anderson called “wild variability” in
weather patterns. As an example, he said, “1977 was one of the driest years and 1978 was one of the wettest
years.”

Another variable is the type of storms. If they're blowing in from the tropics, they are warmer and produce
more rain than snow, and that doesn’t feed the State Water Project. Storms from the Gulf of Alaska are colder
and drop snow in the higher elevations that turn into snowmelt, Anderson said.

Sowhat about the storm heading into California over the coming weekend? Anderson said the storm lacks
moisture, so he’s not expecting an overwhelming amount of snow in the Sierras, nor much rain in Southern
California.

As of Dec. 31, California precipitation is at 66% of average. Los Angeles has reached 80%, a sign that the
storms are producing more rain than snow.

However, there will be snow on Donner Summit, where UC Berkeley lead scientist and director of the Central
Sierra Snow Lab, Andrew Schwartz, will measure the snowfall. He predicts up to 2 feet of new snow will fall
during the weekend storm.

“It probably won't take us up to average for snowpack or precipitation, but it will definitely help,” Schwartz
said.

What about El Nifo?

DWR Director Karla Nemeth remained hopeful that the El Nifio pattern will produce rain and snow and lots
of it. But again, she hedges her bets, saying it’s still possible that won’t happen, and instead residents must
plan for dry weather and put conservation measures in place.

Some are holding up El Nifio as a harbinger of wet weather. But again, even an El Nifio doesn’t guarantee
rain in Southern California or snow in the Sierra Nevada.

William Patzert, retired oceanographer and climatologist from the Jet Propulsion Laboratory in Pasadena, is
one of the foremost experts on weather patterns, both the dry kind and the wet kind. On Wednesday, he said
El Nifios make it rain in Southern California two out of three times — not every time.

In 2016, he predicted a “Godzilla El Nifio” for Southern California. But it missed the region. Instead, it
flooded Northern Mexico and the Gulf Coast regions, he said.

Already, the current El Nifio is bringing monsoons to India and flooding to Australia. Rainy weather flooded
parts of Ventura County, but that water doesn’t get captured, he said.

“The dice is loaded for an above average rainfall and big snowpack in the Sierras,” Patzert said, adding this
caveat: “Even if California doesn’t get that, somewhere else will get it.”

The fickle El Nifio pattern, which usually shows up around Christmas time, translates as “The Child" as a
reference to the Christ child. During past El Nifios, the region had five of its highest snowfalls but also four
of its lowest snowfall patterns, said Schwartz — showing that the weather patterns are unpredictable in
California.

“Normal is a cycle on awashing machine. Be careful when you say ‘normal,” " Patzert said.

https://enewspaper.pressenterprise.com/html5/reader/production/default.aspx’?pubname=&pubid=aO597fd9-5fb3-4238-bd99-9272e9dcf31 3 4/4



1/8/24, 7:25 AM Riverside Press-Enterprise

RIVERSIDE

County needs 123 firefighters/medics

40% of positions are vacant, posing an ‘unacceptable degradation’ to
response

BY JEFF HORSEMAN
JHORSEMAN@SCNG.COM

There’s plenty of open paramedic jobs in Riverside County’s Fire Department. And that’s the problem.

Faced with 123 vacant firefighter II/paramedic positions, a number equal to 40% of all the department’s
firefighter II/paramedics, officials are looking at ways to solve a problem that’s led to overworked staff and a
lower level of care from first responders.

The Board of Supervisors last month ordered county officials to work with the California Department of
Forestry and Fire Protection — Cal Fire for short — to brainstorm solutions to the paramedic shortage.

The county has a longstanding contract with Cal Fire for firefighter/paramedic services, with American
Medical Response, a private company, responsible for taking patients from 911 calls to the hospital.

The lack of firefighter [I/paramedics means that on any given day, as many as eight fire engines can only
offer basic emergency medical response services, Supervisor Kevin Jeffries, a former volunteer firefighter,
said via email.

That’s “an unacceptable degradation of our first response system,” Jeffries and Supervisor Karen Spiegel
wrote in a memo to colleagues. The shortage also “puts a tremendous burden on our Fire Fighter
[I/Paramedics (and their families) that consistently work overtime to cover shifts,” the memo said.

Southern California and the nation as a whole has grappled with a paramedic shortage blamed on high
turnover rates and burnout from working during the COVID-19 pandemic, which also shut down paramedic
training programs.

According to Cal Fire, retirements and promotions are also factors in the shortage. But Jeffries sees another
factor — Cal Fire's hiring standards. Cal Fire requires paramedic applicants to have prior firefighting
experience.

That limits the number of people who can fill firefighter II/paramedic jobs, Jeffries said. The first 19
graduates of a county/Cal Fire paramedic training program were unable to apply for those jobs because of
the firefighting experience requirement, according to Jeffries’ and Spiegel’s memo.

“Cal Fire Headquarters in Sacramento should have seen how badly this shortage was developing long before
we reached 120 vacant positions” in Riverside County, Jeffries said. “Somebody somewhere was asleep.”

It's “quite common” for fire departments to require “some form of firefighter experience” for paramedics,
Cal Fire said in emailed responses to questions.

To ease the shortage, Cal Fire said it “continues to implement Firefighter Il academies” and this year, it will
have 18 academies statewide — its most ever. Out of 693 firefighter IIs to graduate from the academy

https://enewspaper.pressenterprise.com/html5/reader/production/default.aspx?pubname=&edid=6161c603-6d63-494b-b57b-730b6€9275¢5 1/2



1/8/24, 7:25 AM Riverside Press-Enterprise
statewide in 2023, 47 were firefighter [I/paramedics, Cal Fire added.

Cal Fire also “adjusted the hiring process” by expanding the application timeframe for firefighter
[I/paramedics, the agency added.

A report from the county executive office and Cal Fire on solutions to the paramedic shortage is expected by
February.

https://enewspaper.pressenterprise.com/html5/reader/production/default.aspx?pubname=8&edid=6161c603-6d63-494b-b57b-730b6€9275¢5 2/2



7. REPORTS
A. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)



Water and Wastewater Production Comparison

Consumption to WASTEWATER

TOTAL WELL PRODUCTION in Million Gallons JURUPA C.S.D. FLOWTO
Potable Potable Non-Potable RIVERSIDE
Date Purchased Wells Total Wells Total (Million Gallons)  (Million Gallons)
12/1/2023 0.00 3.19 3.19 0.26 3.44 0.00 1.65
12/2/2023 0.00 426 4.26 0.14 4.40 0.00 1.68
12/3/2023 0.00 4.50 4.50 0.00 4.50 0.0C 1.74
12/4/2023 0.00 3.75 3.75 0.19 3.94 0.00 1.70
12/5/2023 0.00 412 4.12 0.25 4.36 0.00 1.66
12/6/2023 0.00 3.78 3.78 0.37 4.15 0.00 1.69
12/7/2023 0.00 412 4.12 0.28 4.40 0.00 1.74
12/8/2023 0.00 3.23 3.23 0.25 3.48 0.00 1.64
12/9/2023 0.00 413 413 0.12 4.25 0.00 1.71
12/10/2023 0.00 3.93 3.93 0.16 4.09 0.00 1.75
12/11/2023 0.00 2.07 2.07 0.51 2.58 0.00 1.68
12/12/2023 0.00 4.33 4.33 0.26 4.59 0.00 1.65
12/13/2023 0.00 347 3.47 0.15 3.61 0.00 1.63
12/14/2023 0.00 391 3.91 0.01 3.92 0.00 1.72
12/15/2023 0.00 3.74 3.74 0.23 3.97 0.00 1.64
12/16/2023 0.00 4.17 4.17 0.00 4.17 0.00 1.74
12/17/2023 0.00 4.19 4.19 0.31 4.50 0.00 1.66
12/18/2023 0.00 343 3.43 0.01 3.44 0.00 1.68
12/19/2023 0.00 3.20 3.20 0.02 3.22 0.00 1.68
12/20/2023 0.00 3.19 3.19 0.27 3.46 0.00 1.72
12/21/2023 0.00 2.67 2.67 0.07 2.74 0.00 1.79
12/22/2023 0.00 2.55 2.55 0.01 2.56 0.00 1.73
12/23/2023 0.00 3.32 3.32 0.00 3.32 0.00 1.74
12/24/2023 0.00 2.71 2.71 0.00 2.71 0.00 1.79
12/25/2023 0.00 2.83 2.83 0.01 2.84 0.00 1.56
12/26/2023 0.00 3.29 3.29 0.01 3.30 0.00 1.68
12/27/2023 0.00 4.07 4.07 0.16 4.22 0.00 1.69
12/28/2023 0.00 2.14 2.14 0.07 2.21 0.00 1.64
12/29/2023 0.00 2.50 2.50 0.01 2.51 0.00 1.63
12/30/2023 0.00 2.66 2.66 0.01 2.67 0.00 1.67
12/31/2023 0.00 2.75 2.75 0.00 2.75 0.00 1.70
MINIMUM 0.00 2.07 2.07 0.00 2.21 0.00 1.56
AVERAGE 0.00 3.43 3.43 0.13 3.56 0.00 1.69
MAXIMUM 0.00 4.50 4.50 0.51 4.59 0.00 1.79

TOTAL 0.00 106.20 106.20 4.12 110.32 0.00 52.35



([ creort § strv [ ser9or | 9u10 0000 176°¢ 0000 o000 [ wug9e | 00 [ ezzor 836G egte | g100 0000 [ TvioL ||
6068 82°0 28'8% 90°0 000 32’0 000 000 G061 000 80'8 360 9L0 000 00°0 Te303qng
GLT 000 qLe 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 1671 000 €L°0 L0°0 700 000 000 €202/1€/21
193 10°0 992 100 00°0 00°0 000 000 €6'1 000 99°0 S0°0 €0°0 00°0 000 | €203/0¢/31
1¢¢ 100 093 100 00°0 00°0 000 000 LET 000 L0'T 70°0 200 00°0 00°0 €202/63/21
12Z L0°0 ¥1g 10°0 000 L0°0 000 000 LET 00°0 8°0 €1°0 L0°0 00°0 000 €202/82/21
ey 91°0 LOF 100 00°0 S1°0 000 000 vL 00°0 8L°0 12°0 70 000 000 £20%/L3/21
0€'e 100 62°€ 100 000 000 000 000 307 000 001 S1°0 310 000 000 €202/9%/21
78 100 €82 100 000 000 000 000 q13 000 LS0 L0°0 700 000 000 €208/93/1
1L 000 LG 000 000 000 000 000 69'1 000 680 80°0 500 000 000 €202/73/21
ze'e 000 e 000 000 000 000 000 P13 00°0 60T 90°0 €0°0 000 000 €203/€2/31
953 100 S5 100 00°0 00°0 000 000 PL1 00°0 2L'0 90°0 €00 000 000 €30%/3%/31
16'68 16°0 0973 700 000 L8°0 000 000 GL21 00°0 76’8 68'T €0'T 000 000 [e303qng
VLG L0°0 L97 100 000 L00 000 000 961 000 000 970 Sz°0 000 000 €208/1%/31
9r'e 130 61°€ 100 00°0 920 00°0 000 Iz 000 68°0 69°0 8€°0 000 000 €208/0/31
3% € 200 03¢ 100 000 100 000 000 502 000 Y0’ L0°0 700 000 000 €203/61/31
a3 100 €7'E 10°0 000 000 000 000 A 000 68T L0°0 90°0 000 000 €202/81/31
0S¥ 160 61F 100 000 0€°0 000 000 827 000 €L1 €10 500 000 000 €20%/L1/31
L1¥ 000 LT 000 000 000 000 000 6LT 000 9L'T 0¥°0 320 000 000 €20%/91/31
L6'E €20 PL'E 00°0 000 €20 000 000 €03 00°0 €91 500 €00 00°0 00°0 €z0z/S1/21
£5'92 91 L0°63 70°0 000 71 00°0 00°0 0121 000 G101 781 10T 00°0 00°0 Te30)qng
76'€ 10°0 16€ 100 000 000 000 000 9LT 000 0173 €00 300 000 000 8202/7 /21
19'¢ S10 Lv'E 100 000 ¥10 00°0 00°0 L8T 000 66T v1°0 L0°0 000 000 €303/€1/31
65 ¥ 920 eey 100 000 Sz°0 000 000 8G'T 000 161 790 0€°0 000 000 €208/21/21
85°G 150 L07 100 000 050 000 000 €8'1 000 000 91°0 600 000 000 €208/11/21
607 910 €6'€ 100 000 S1°0 000 000 961 000 QLT Y10 80°0 000 000 €202/01/21
ozy 210 eT¥ 000 000 gro 000 000 €81 000 6173 90°0 700 000 000 €208/6/51
8¢ S2°0 €2°E 100 000 S0 000 00°0 82’1 000 LLO LL'O zr’0 00°0 000 €203/8/31
6165 LVl 1L°L3 €00 000 vPL 000 00°0 8931 000 60°€T 82’1 99°0 200 000 Te30)qNg
oF ¥ 82°0 A% 000 000 LZ°0 000 000 181 000 817 80°0 000 000 000 €20%/LIT1
ST¥ LEO 8L'E 100 000 9¢°0 000 000 99’1 000 68'1 g1°0 80°0 000 000 €208/9/51
98 Sz 0 [k 100 000 ¥2°0 000 00°0 €91 000 L3T €10 L00 300 000 €208/5/71
¥6'E 610 GL'E 100 000 81°0 000 000 96'1 000 791 010 500 000 000 €20T/V/T1
097 000 0S¥ 000 000 000 000 000 161 000 8L'T 350 62°0 000 000 €203/€/71
oV’ 710 92F 000 000 V10 000 000 €8'T 000 133 S1'0 80°0 000 000 €208/2/51
¥V e 92°0 61¢ 000 000 920 000 000 28’1 000 er'l S1'0 800 000 000 €208/1/31
OW OW Ow OW OW (Oow oW ®W OW OW W OW OW OW OW HLVA
aoud dTdVLOd | T19VLOd || 0c# B 61# PI#TPM TT#1PM L#TPM SHIPM ST#PM V8# 1IoM VI#1PM 9# TIPM P#IPMA GH#IPM NI-ULL

TVLOL NON STPM LS WY | INTWATO | XTva LS W8T 1109 ALLOMS | QOOMITITI | HAXOUL vdnanr
UOTSSTJ ALM uosdwoyy, d [eAOwaY deNIN Nd OVD
STVLOL JHLVMA A TIV.LOINON JHLVM HTdVLOd

NOILONAOdd TTHM ATHLNON
LOTALSIA SHOIAYHS ALINNAWINOD XAO0dIidNnd

('suoqren uorIN )



Suo||eD 628'GCE = 1994 21qnD 095 'Ci = 1004 810V |
4V 1°26S UOIONPOId SAISSAY

4V €°6.S uononpold Alyjuop

13434 4OV AV yLLLE uolonpolid Xepn
002 08l 091 oVl 0z} 00} 08 09 oY 0z 0

! | | | .VMN_‘ | | | o}—.om mm
00 %00 N w
A0l %S'L IS m
z'8l %0°9 & m
00 %00 & w
9CLl | wvie =3

paiesadQ %

€202 19quiasa(
peieiedo %M 30NA0YUd ¥FLVM TVIOL




%0709

%0709 %0°0% %0°0€ %002 %0°0T %070
%00 | ur-or], ednanp
%6°L [ ON Il°PM
%00 | G 'ONTIPM
%E’€ ¥ ON II°PM
%9°G | 9 ON [I°PM
%00 | 8 'ONIPM
%E'€G _ ﬁ 81 ON II°PM

660G JoqUUII9(]

uostreduwo)) UoIoNpPoIJ 9[qe1od 99IN0S




%9 %0

9 ONIPM 8 ON IPM
%8
¥ ON II°PM
go ........ e u H e : ~
g "ON TPM B o A
PO x b it b : 5 W : S5RNRAE S !
& 5 i . 2y
% mn % M Nxx S : qu.
S i i AR i d %€
5 £ S 81 ON T[°PM
%8¢ a §
I ON I[°PM
%0

uy-or], ednanp

€60¢ TPquIava(
uostreduwio) uononpoidg a[qeiod 29Inos




POXJ T0ICMIYSE AN sissssistsisins ‘Poad I193E A\ °9[(BI0J cnmmmmm

€60¢ PquLRII(
uosrredwo)) 191BMIISBA\ B IIJBAA I[qeI0d

suofgey) uoIIIA




(Sw) zzoz Asoy (Bw) TZOTZ-LTO0Z 99BISAY JA G = == = (3W) £20C ASDOY
X X S & & NS N Q™ Q>

o N
S N R AN G S N

00°0S
00°00T
00°0ST

00°00¢

00°0S¢

00°00¢

€C0C 1E2A
uoIaNpoad J191ep) 3|qeiod




RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Reservior Capacity Report

Immmm [~ HUNTER SYSTEM ~WATER PERCENTAGE |
[ CAPACITY || 2,000,000 _ 3,000,000 || 425000 __ T.000,000 || AVAILABLE OF TOTAL
— DAIE__ | ATRKINSON _WATSON || HONTER I PERRONE || (Gallons)* CAPACITY
12/1/2020 76.6 714 81.3 78.4 4,804,495 74.8%
12/2/2020 74.9 70.3 74.5 72.3 4,645,006 72.3%
12/3/2020 77.2 72.0 80.3 78.8 4,832,643 75.2%
12/4/2020 81.1 75.6 70.9 70.7 4,899,366 76.3%
12/5/2020 70.6 66.8 79.2 79.7 4,548,846 70.8%
12/6/2020 74.1 69.5 79.3 77.5 4,677,929 72.8%
12/7/2020 73.2 68.7 74.5 73.3 4,574,023 71.2%
12/8/2020 72.1 69.0 81.3 78.7 4,643,935 72.3%
12/9/2020 74.5 69.8 75.6 73.5 4,638,849 72.2%
12/10/2020 78.6 73.1 81.7 81.7 4,928,420 76.7%
12/11/2020 75.8 70.9 70.6 69.5 4,638,378 72.2%
12/12/2020 72.9 70.0 75.4 76.2 4,638,653 72.2%
12/13/2020 76.0 70.9 79.9 79.0 4,776,085 74.3%
12/14/2020 71.3 67.3 73.6 72.2 4,481,477 69.8%
12/15/2020 74.9 70.2 81.6 79.6 4,745,134 73.9%
12/16/2020 73.9 70.0 723 70.0 4,583,960 71.3%
12/17/2020 80.3 74.5 80.3 80.7 4,989,151 77.7%
12/18/2020 74.7 70.0 73.1 71.6 4,618,894 71.9%
12/19/2020 76.5 71.3 80.0 78.8 4,797,663 74.7%
12/20/2020 80.5 74.6 76.0 72.8 4,897.869 76.2%
12/21/2020 73.7 70.1 79.7 75.4 4,668,631 72.7%
12/22/2020 75.1 70.8 81.8 78.0 4,752,708 74.0%
12/23/2020 76.8 71.8 79.3 75.6 4,783,021 74.4%
12/24/2020 79.8 74.1 76.9 72.4 4,871,081 75.8%
12/25/2020 77.0 72.0 80.0 78.6 4,827,190 75.1%
12/26/2020 74.4 69.9 76.7 74.1 4,651,081 72.4%
12/27/2020 79.9 74.3 773 73.7 4,892,240 76.1%
12/28/2020 76.2 eIk 80.8 78.4 4,791,227 74.6%
12/29/2020 76.7 71.6 77.8 745 4,758,369 74.1%
12/30/2020 80.9 75.0 78.5 73.6 4,935,927 76.8%
12/31/2020 78.5 73.1 80.0 75.2 4,855,049 75.6%
AVERAGE VOLUME OF RESERVOIR CAPACITY
December 2023

+ 100.0%

6.00 1 90.0%
5.00 TOADO L7720 O o0 50 o )_6 80.0% o
2 09Y500007000,00 09700 0 Y00 Y 4909 g
= 4.00 T 60.0% £
C 300 +500% &
g 1 400% &
S 2.00 - 300% =
100 1 200% ~

1 10.0%

0.00 0.0%
0 5 10 15 20 25 30
Day Of The Month

* The total capacity of all District reservoirs is 6,425,000 gallons.




7. REPORTS (continued)
B. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)



CAL FIRE/Riverside County Fire Department

Emergency Incident Statistics

December 2014 - December 2023

Rubidoux Community Service District

Page 1 of 2



Total Calls for Rubidoux CSD
December 2014-2023

Month/Year Total Calls for Station 38 Total Calls for District
December 2014 222 239
December 2015 232 244
December 2016 245 258
December 2017 240 259
December 2018 233 247
December 2019 230 242
December 2020 294 308
December 2021 238 256
December 2022 256 266
December 2023 318 340

Page 2 of 2



CAL FIRE/Riverside County Fire Department

Emergency Incident Statistics

Bill Weiser

Fire Chief

1/16/2024

Report Provided By: Riverside County Fire Department
Communications and Technology Division

GIS Section

Please refer to Map and Incident by Battalion, Station, Jurisdiction

Incidents Reported for the month of December2023 and Special District Rubidoux CSD And Both (Code 2, Alpha, Omega, Code 3, Charlie, Delta, Bravo, Echo)
*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.

Page 1 of 6



Response Activity

Incidents Reported for the month of December2023 and Special District Rubidoux CSD And Both (Code 2, Alpha, Omega, Code 3, Charlie, Delta, Bravo, Echo)

W False Alarm 36 106%
Haz Mat 1 03%
W Medical 248 72.9%
W Other Fire 4 12%
m Other Misc 5 15%
Public Service Assist 11 3.2%
m Ringing Alarm 2 06%
M Standby 3 0%
| Traffic Collision 26 76%
| Vehicle Fire 2 06%
W Widiand Fire 2 06%
Total 340 100.0%
False Alarm 36
Haz Mat 1
Medical 248
Other Fire 4
Other Misc 5
Public Service Assist 1
Ringing Alarm 2
Standby 3
Traffic Collision 26
Vehicle Fire 2
Wildland Fire 2
Incident Total: 340
Average Enroute to Onscene Time*
Enroute Time = When a unit has been acknowledged as responding. Onscene Time = When a unit has been acknowledge as being on
ne. Fi tatisti i to Onscen contact the IT Hel k at 951-94 00
<5 Minutes +5 Minutes +10 Minutes +20 Minutes Average % 0 to 5 min
238 78 18 2 4.4 70.0%
*CODE 3 and CODE 2 incidents are included in the total count of incidents and the average Enroute to Onscene Time.
Page 2 of 6

Last Updated 1/16/2024 2
“Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in



Incidents by Battalion, Station and Jurisdiction

False Haz Mat  Medical Other Other Public Ringing  Standby Traffic Vehicle  Wildland 0
Alarm Fire Misc Service Alarm Collision Fire Fire
Assist
Battalio 16 City of Jurupa Valley 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ley
Station Total 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
18 City of Jurupa Valley 2 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0
Station Total 2 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0
38 City of Jurupa Valley 34 1 229 4 5 11 2 3 24 2 2
Rubidoux Community 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Service District
Station Total 34 1 230 4 5 11 2 3 24 2 2

Last Updated 1/16/2024 2: Page 3 of 6

“Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.



Incidents by Jurisdiction

False Haz Mat  Medical Other Other Public  Ringing Standby Traffic  Vehicle Wildland
Alarm Fire Misc Service  Alarm Collision Fire Fire
City of Jurupa Valley 36 1 247 5 m 2 3 26
[Rubidoux Community Service District 0 0 0
‘ 2 ¥ 26

2
0
2

Last Updated 1/16/2024 2: Page 4 of 6
*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in



Incidents by Supervisorial District - Summary

DISTRICT 2
KAREN SPIEGEL

False Alarm
Haz Mat
Medical
Other Fire
Other Misc
Public Service Assist
Ringing Alarm
Standby

Traffic Collision
Vehicle Fire
Wildland Fire

Last Updated 1/16/2024 2

*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.

Page 50f6



MONTH = 12 and YEAR = 2023 and SPECIAL= 'Rubidoux CSD'

e 2 ] *
oo
[ ] 4
®
®e
@ L3
.Suhonil - ® 0 @
& e .
eoe
ot .
S
L] - ®
o % ¢ ~ * %o -
e ©° s d e @
L 0oy °o_ & e °
* o - sy
bt Stetion38 B
o * % P .
°' < ®% o
® @ ™ ..‘. .
@ L] * o
. L] @ L)
@ o Y
e ® o ¢ o® s %..
e o -
o%e * .
@
»
. ®
': 2 ® ..
= o @ = 2
[ J o
. ®
w * S o
® . »
o
‘. $ o*
°
Legend 5\3"
®  Fie ®  hesical Riversie County g Fre Ststion ?
& Hazsrd o Cther Misc
Haz Mat ® PsA Resarvations @7 Casines Riverside County Fire GIS

Last Updated 1/16/2024 2:
“Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.

Page 6 of 6



Riverside County Fire Department
Office of the Fire Marshal
Rubidoux Community Services District
G\DE Cg 3590 Rubidoux Blvd

Al Rubidoux, CA 92509
Er1e Bus (951) 684-7580

Monthly Activity Report
December 2023

Activity Total
Total Number of Plan Reviews Completed 0
Plan Review Turnaround Time (Goal is 15 Days) 0
Total Number of Construction Inspections Conducted 2
Inspection Turnaround Time (Goal is within 3 Days of Contact) 0
Total Number of Annual Fire Inspections Conducted (Including Reinspections) 18
Number of Weed Abatement Inspections Performed 0
Planning & Development Meetings Attended 0
Planning & Development Cases Reviewed 0
Special Event Meetings 0
Special Event Inspections 1
850 Inspections 0
Complaints %




CAL FIRE/Riverside County Fire Department

Emergency Incident Statistics

Bill Weiser

Fire Chief

1/16/2024

Report Provided By: Riverside County Fire Department
Communications and Technology Division

GIS Section

Please refer to Map and Incident by Battalion, Station, Jurisdiction

Incidents Reported for year 2023 and Special District Rubidoux CSD And Both (Code 2, Alpha, Omega, Code 3, Charlie, Delta, Bravo, Echo)
“Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in



Response Activity

Incidents Reported for year 2023 and Special District Rubidoux CSD And Both (Code 2, Alpha, Omega, Code 3, Charlie, Delta, Bravo, Echo)

m Com Fire 2 0.1%
| False Alarm 361 109%
m Haz Mat 1 0.0%
m Medical 2,308 69.6%
W Multi-Fam Dwelling Fire 1 00%
Other Fire 92 28%
m Other Misc 37 11%
W Public Service Assist 11 3.3%
W ResFire 10 0.3%
M Rescue 7 02%
W Ringing Alarm 13 0.4%
Standby 38 1.1%
Traffic Collision 260 7.8%
W Vehicle Fire 23 0.7%
Wildland Fire 50 1.5%
Total: 3,314 100.0%
Com Fire 2
False Alarm 361
Haz Mat 1
Medical 2,308
Multi-Fam Dwelling Fire 1
Other Fire 92
Other Misc 37
Public Service Assist 111
Res Fire 10
Rescue 7
Ringing Alarm 13
Standby 38
Traffic Collision 260
Vehicle Fire 23
Wildland Fire 50
Incident Total: 3,314

Average Enroute to Onscene Time*

Enroute Time = When a unit has been acknowledged as responding. Onscene Time = When a unit has been acknowledge as being on scene. For any other statistic outside Enroute to
Onscene please contact the IT Help Desk at 951-940-6900

<5 Minutes +5 Minutes +10 Minutes +20 Minutes Average % 0 to 5 min
2,266 748 244 19 4.6 68.4%
*CODE 3 and CODE 2 incidents are included in the total count of incidents and the average Enroute to Onscene Time.

Last Updated 1/16/2024 2 Page 2 of 6
*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in



Incidents by Battalion, Station and Jurisdiction

Com Fire False Haz Mat Medical | Multi-Fam | Other Fire | Other Misc| Public Res Fire Rescue Ringing Standby Traffic Vehicle Wildland o
Alarm Dwelling Service Alarm Collision Fire Fire
Fire Assist
Flmﬂon 0 station 0  ut of Jurisdiction 1] 1 9 Q 0 1
otal ( 1 0 1
ota 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ‘| 0 0 0
Battalion 14 [Station 16 ity of Jurupa Val 0 3 2 0 0 1 0 1 0 G
[Total 0 3 ) 28 0 g 1 0 1 §
Station 18  City of Jurupa Val 0 17] 0 10| 0 4 1 5 0 0 0 2 25 1 60
[Total 1 108 0 1 0 0 0 2 1 50
Station 38  (City of Jurupa Val 2 341 1 2,173 1 88 35 105 10 7 12 36 231 22 4
Rubidoux Commun 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
otal 341 1 217 1 8| 1 1 1 3 23, 2 6
o 6 08 6 0 8 60 49
Last Updated 1/16/2024 2 Page 3 of 6

*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.



Incidents by Jurisdiction

Com Fire False

Haz Mat Medical Multi-Fa Other Other Public Res Fire Rescue Ringing  Standby Traffic Vehicle  Wildland Total
Alarm m Fire Misc Service Alarm Collision Fire Fire
Dwelling Assist
ity of Jurupa Valley 2 361 1 2,306 1 92 36 111 10 7 13 38 259 23 49 3,309
ut of Jurisdiction Ca 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2
ubidoux Community 0 0 0 2 0 0 q g [y 8] 0 1 0 0 3
rand Total 2 361 1 2,308 1 92 37 111 10 7 1 3 260 2 50 3.314
Last Updated 1/16/2024 2

“Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in

Page 4 of 6



Incidents by Supervisorial District - Summary

DISTRICT 2 NOT TIED TO Grand Total
KAREN SPIEGEL DISTRICT
Com Fire 2 0 2
False Alarm 361 0 361
Haz Mat 1 0 1
Medical 2,303 5 2,308
Multi-Fam Dwelling Fir 1 0 1
Other Fire 92 0 92
Other Misc 36| 1 37
Public Service Assist 111 0 11
Res Fire 10 0 10
Rescue 7| 0 7
Ringing Alarm 13 0 13
Standby 38 0 38
Traffic Collision 260 0 260
Vehicle Fire 23 0 23
Wildland Fire 49 1 50

Last Updated 1/16/2024 2

*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.

Page 5of 6



YEAR = 2023 and SPECIAL= 'Rubidoux CSD'

ey
"7.:

Station18

Legend
@ Fie ® Madicel D Rivers ive County a Fiee Staticn
L ] Hazars . Cther Misc
Haz hiat a FSA L Z Reservations 1". Casincs Riverside County Fire GIS

Page 6 of 6

Last Updated 1/16/2024 2
*Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in



7. REPORTS (continued)
C. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates



7. REPORTS (continued)

D. Committee Reports



8. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. DM 2024-06: Consider Purchase and Sale Agreement with the City of
Jurupa Valley to Acquire .28-Acres of Vacant Land for the Construction
of the Goldenwest Booster Station



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

John Skerbelis, President

Hank Trueba Jr., Vice-President
Bernard Murphy

Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2024-06 January 18, 2024
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject:  Consider Purchase and Sale Agreement with the City of Jurupa Valley to Acquire .28-Acres of
Vacant Land for the Construction of the Goldenwest Booster Station

BACKGROUND:

The Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) operates a water pumping, transmission, and
distribution system which services 6,818 unique accounts, 6,278 of which are single and multi-family residential
accounts and 540 are commercial accounts, and a population of roughly 40,000 residents within the City of
Jurupa Valley. The water system consists of wells and pumps which feed treatment plants and in turn feed the
water transmission and distribution system. The water transmission system is divided into zones at varying
elevations, namely the 1066-foot and 1238-foot pressure zones, hereafter referred to as the Atkinson and Hunter
pressures zones, respectively. Further, the District operates a small hydropneumatic pressure zone, the 1258-
foot pressure zone, also referred to as the Ridgeline pressure zone. The term “pressure zone” refers to the
elevation above sea level at which the water in the gravity storage tanks is maintained. The District is split into
varying pressure zones because the pressure in the system is provided by the weight of the water in the gravity
storage tanks and the weight of water only in the 1238 elevation would create excessive pressure in the lower
areas of the District such as Loring Ranch.

The District currently operates two water booster stations to lift water from the Atkinson Zone to the Hunter
Zone. The first Booster Station, Mission Booster, is located at 6466 Mission Blvd., in a vault South of Mission
Blvd., between Goldenwest Avenue and Stobbs Way. The second Booster Station, Goldenwest Booster, is
located at 5599 Goldenwest Avenue, above ground, between Avenue Juan Batista and Pacific Avenue. A water
booster station is a critical component of a water distribution system designed to ensure the consistent and
reliable supply of pressurized water to consumers, especially in areas with challenging topography or areas
where water pressure may be insufficient.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

Due to space constraints at the two Booster Stations, the District is unable to affix a redundant source of power,
like a generator, to the two sites. Absent a redundant source of power, should the Booster Stations lose power,
the District would be unable to lift water to the two reservoirs in the Hunter Zone nor be able to serve potable
water to the 5,200 Jurupa Valley residents currently residing there. The District does have a portable generator
capable of being mobilized to the two sites should these Booster Stations lose power. But this approach requires
staff time and effort and could lag depending on the time of day the power goes out. Without a redundant source
of power, residents within the Hunter Zone would rely on reservoir storage levels for their water needs until the
generator is up and running. Water is a precious and lifesaving resource and the District has an obligation to
mitigate prolonged water shutoffs for its residents. Additionally, the current Goldenwest Booster Station site
consists of a one 50-horsepower (“HP”) pump capable of providing 500 gallons-per-minute of design flow and
another 100 HP pump capable of providing 1,500 gpm. Currently, the larger of the two pumping units is offline
due to insufficient discharge piping. Thus, the District is limited to a 500 gallons-per-minute pumping capacity.
Furthermore, the existing asset is nearing the end of its useful life and the spacing limitations prohibit the ability
to install a third auxiliary pump for system redundancy and for safely servicing the pumps.

Understanding this is not a long-term solution for system efficiency and reliability, the District’s 2022 Water
Master Plan called for the construction of a new Goldenwest Booster Station, equipped with a diesel generator
and higher pumping capacities, to ensure the residents of Jurupa Valley have a consistent source of water. The
generator was purchased with grant monies received from the California Governor’s Office of Emergency
Services (“CalOES”). To achieve a Booster Station with a larger footprint, the District must purchase adequate
space to incorporate the project. Near the existing Booster Station, between Goldenwest Avenue and Limonite
Avenue, exists vacant land owned by the City of Jurupa Valley (“City”). The District inquired with the City
about purchasing .28-acres (12,145 square feet) of land needed for the new Booster Station. The City has agreed
to sell the land to the District under the following terms:

1. The purchase price for the property is $20,000.

The use of the property is limited to the construction and operation of the water distribution enterprise
and related facilities.

3. The District will construct the necessary street and related improvements in accordance with the project
design as approved by the City. This includes wrought iron or steel tubular fencing around the perimeter
and planting trees and landscaping along Goldenwest Avenue to partially obstruct the view of the
Booster Station and provide a more appealing view to residents driving by.

4. The District will install a new streetlight to provide ample lighting to the area.

5. The District will deconstruct the existing Booster Station and restore the site within 24 months of taking
it out of service.

6. The District will install a water meter on the property to service the remainder parcel for irrigation
purposes.

7. The City will be responsible for the maintenance and weed abatement of the remainder parcel and will
pay for actual water consumption.

The draft Purchase and Sale Agreement (“PSA”) is included as Attachment 1 to this Director’s Memorandum.
The PSA includes other standard terms and conditions not described above, including but not limited to, escrow
option, insurance requirements, etc. Further, the District’s General Counsel, John Harper, reviewed the PSA and
had no issues with the terms and conditions, as drafted.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

In a climate of high inflation over the past few years, real property values have surged. Despite this economic
challenge, the agreed upon purchase price for the .28-acres is notably below current market value. For
perspective, below is a table of real property purchases in the surrounding area in the last couple of years.

Address: Size in Acre: Cost: Per Acre Cost: Notes:
Pyrite St, Riverside 0.80 S 120,000.00 | $ 150,000.00 |Sold 02/17/2023
3407 Valley Way Riverside 0.88 S 520,000.00 | $ 590,909.09 |Sold 12/30/2022
Nandina Ave, Riverside 0.94 S 189,000.00 | $ 201,063.83
6566 Frank Ave, JV 0.94 S 340,000.00 | $ 361,702.13 |Sold 11/04/2022
Orangecrest, Ct, Riverside 0.96 S 450,000.00 | $ 468,750.00
6128 Mission Blvd. JV 0.97 $1,500,000.00 | $ 1,546,391.75
Pedley, JV 0.99 S 699,000.00 | S 706,060.61
5256 Mission Blvd, JV 1.00 S 259,836.00 | S 259,836.00 |RCSD previously purchased in 2017
7048 Mission Blvd, Riverside 1.00 S 599,000.00 | S 599,000.00
7072 Mission Blvd, Riverside 1.00 S 900,000.00 | $ 900,000.00 |Sold 09/09/2022
15955 Cita Ave, Riverside 1.14 S 550,000.00 | S 482,456.14
5654 Etiwanda Ave, JV 1.16 $1,500,000.00 | S 1,293,103.45
5935 Ridgeview Ave, JV 1.24 $ 256,000.00 | $ 206,451.61 |Sold 07/19/2022
910 Highridge St. Riverside 1.25 $ 299,000.00 | $ 239,200.00
Jurupa Valley Lot 4.00 $ 500,000.00 | $ 125,000.00 |JV is currently negotiating purchase
Potential RCSD Purchase 0.28 S 20,000.00 | S 71,428.57

This price presents an advantageous opportunity to the District to acquire the necessary land for the construction
of a vital asset needed for sustained reliability of the District’s water distribution system in the Hunter zone.

Budget Considerations

Included in the District’s Fiscal Year (“FY”’) 20232024 Water Capital Improvement Project (“CIP”’) Budget is
line 5, ‘Goldenwest Booster Station’ in the amount of $100,000 (Attachment 2). Staff recommends the Board
consider appropriating $25,000 of this money with $20,000 being used towards the purchase price of the land
and $5,000 being used towards escrow costs. The remaining escrow monies not used in addition to the remaining
$75,000 budgeted monies will go towards project costs. The Board will consider project costs at a future Board
meeting.

The new Goldenwest Booster Station is a Water Master Plan project and will be funded from water capacity

fees on deposit in the District’s LAIF Water Mainline account. As of January 4, 2024, these monies total
approximately $2,700,000, which is more than sufficient to fund this project and purchase.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors consider authorizing the General Manager to:

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

1. Sign the Purchase and Sale Agreement with the City of Jurupa Valley to acquire .28-acres of vacant land
between Goldenwest Avenue and Limonite Avenue.

2. Allocate $25,000 of the District’s FY 2023|2024 Water Capital Improvement Project Budget, line 5,
‘Goldenwest Booster Station’, to the purchase, including escrow costs, the vacant land.

3. Execute and submit all documents, as necessary, to process the transaction through escrow including
wiring the purchase price of $20,000 and any escrow fees up to $5,000.

RIAN R. LADDUSAW, CPA
General Manager '

Attachment(s):

1. Purchase and Sale Agreement — City of Jurupa Valley
2. Rubidoux Community Services District FY 2023|2024 Water Capital Improvements Project Budget

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
JURUPA VALLEY AND RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT FOR SALE TO RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT OF 0.28-ACRE PARCEL LOCATED BETWEEN LIMONITE
AVENUE AND GOLDEN WEST AVENUE

This Purchase and Sale Agreement Between the City of Jurupa Valley and Rubidoux
Community Services District for Sale to Rubidoux Community Services District of 0.28-Acre
Parcel Located Between Limonite Avenue and Golden West Avenue (Agreement) is made by and
between the CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY, a municipal corporation (City) and RUBIDOUX
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a public agency organized and existing under, and by
virtue of, the Community Services District Law (RCSD). City and RCSD are sometimes
collectively referred to below as Parties and individually as Party. This Agreement is effective on
the date that it is fully executed by the Parties (Effective Date).

RECITALS

A. The City is the record fee owner that certain real property consisting of
approximately 12,145 square feet (0.28-acres) of vacant land located in the City of Jurupa Valley,
County of Riverside, State of California (Property). The Property was granted in fee to the County
of Riverside pursuant to that certain Corporation Grant Deed recorded on January 17, 1961 as
Document Number 4186 of Official Records of the County of Riverside. The City is the successor
to the interests of the County in the Property. The Property is described more particularly on
EXHIBIT A and depicted on EXHIBIT B, which are attached hereto and incorporated herein by
this reference. The transfer of the Property to RCSD will result in an approximate 1.49-acre
remainder parcel owned by the City, which is described and depicted more particularly on
EXHIBIT C (Remainder Parcel) attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

B. RCSD desires to acquire from the City and the City desires to grant to RCSD the
City’s interest in and to the Property for public use, namely for the construction, operation,
maintenance and use of RCSD’s water distribution system and related facilities, and all uses
necessary or convenient thereto in connection with RCSD’s construction of the RCSD Goldenwest
Booster Station. RCSD’s acquisition of the Property benefits the residents of the City by providing
reliable potable water service to residents residing in RCSD’s 1238 Hunter Pressure Zone.
RCSD’s potable water distribution system relies on booster pump stations to convey water supply
to higher elevations in its jurisdiction. The existing Goldenwest Booster Station, located at
Accessor Parcel Number (APN) 186-070-020, is nearing the end of its useful life and does not
currently have a secondary source of power. Furthermore, it does not have adequate space to install
a third auxiliary pump for system redundancy and has inadequate space for safely servicing the
pumps. The District desires to acquire the Property from the City to replace the existing site and
provide for additional space to install a secondary power source (generator) and pumps of adequate
size and number for continuous and reliable potable water service to City residents served by the
District in the area..

C. NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above Recitals, the obligations set
forth below, and for other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby

2815865v2



acknowledged, the City and RCSD mutually agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

ARTICLE 1. PURCHASE AND SALE.

1.1 Recitals. All the above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by
this reference.

1.2 Conveyance of Property. City agrees to convey to the RCSD, and RCSD agrees to
accept from the City the Property pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. The Parties agree that
the sale of the Property is subject to a use restriction for RCSD’s construction and operation of the
water distribution and related facilities in connection with RCSD’s Goldenwest Booster Station
(Booster Station).

1.3 Purchase Price. The purchase price for the Property is $20,000.00 (Twenty
Thousand Dollars).

ARTICLE 2. OBLIGATIONS OF PARTIES.

2.1 Additional Consideration and Obligations of RCSD. As additional consideration
for the City’s grant to RCSD of the Property for the construction of RCSD’s Booster Station,
RCSD agrees to the following additional consideration and acknowledges and agrees that RCSD
is responsible for completing the items set forth in this Section 2.1 of Article 2, at its sole cost and
expense.

(a) RCSD will secure the Property with wrought iron or steel tubular fence
around the perimeter of the Property.

(b) RCSD will install landscaping on the Property as part of the construction of
the Booster Station. Such landscaping will include trees to screen the Booster Station
improvements from public view.

(c) RCSD will construct the necessary street and related improvements on
Golden West Drive in accordance with improvement plans approved by the City.

(d) RCSD will install a new street light at the location identified in the
improvement plans to replace the existing street light and restore the existing Booster Station Site.
RCSD is required to restore the existing Booster Station Site within 24 months of RCSD taking
the existing Booster Station out of service.

(e) RCSD will provide to the City access through the Property at a location
approved by the City to allow the City access to the Remainder Parcel for maintenance and weed
abatement purposes.

® RCSD will cause to be installed, at its sole costs and expense, a water meter
on the Property that will service the Remainder Parcel. RCSD will provide the invoice for the
water consumption to the City on a quarterly basis.

2815865v2



2.2 Obligations of City. The City agrees and acknowledges that it is responsible for
the items set forth in this Section 2.2 of Article 2.

(a) City will be responsible for maintenance and weed abatement of the
Remainder Parcel.

(b) City will be responsible for paying RCSD for the actual water consumption
used by the City to provide irrigation to the Remainder Parcel. City agrees that it will pay the
invoice for the City’s water consumption relating to the Remainder Parcel within 45 days of receipt
of the quarterly invoice from RCSD.

ARTICLE 3. ELECTION TO PROCEED WITH ESCROW AND OPENING AND
CLOSE OF ESCROW.

3.1 RCSD’s Election to Open Escrow. RCSD may, in its sole discretion, open an
escrow with Stewart Title Guarantee Company (Escrow Holder or Title Company) to process the
real property transaction that is the subject of this Agreement. If RCSD elects to process this
transaction through an escrow, RCSD will notify the City in writing of RCSD’s election to open
an escrow within five (5) calendar days of the Effective Date.

(a) Opening and Close of Escrow. If RCSD elects to process this transaction
through an Escrow, the City will deliver a copy of this fully-executed Agreement to Escrow Holder
within five (5) calendar days of the Effective Date. For purposes of this Agreement, Opening of
Escrow means the date on which Escrow Holder receives from the City the copy of the fully-
executed Agreement. The Parties can execute the Agreement in counterparts as set forth in Section
11.8 of Article 11 below. Close of Escrow means the date on which the Quitclaim Deed (as defined
in Section 3.3 of Article 3) is delivered and recorded in the Official Records of the County of
Riverside. The Close of Escrow will occur after the performance of all duties and obligations that
are required to take place prior to Close of Escrow. The Close of Escrow will be on the date that
is not later than the first business day occurring sixty (60) calendar days after the Opening of
Escrow.

3.2 Deposit of Funds in Escrow. If RCSD elects to process this transaction through an
Escrow, RCSD covenants and agrees to deposit into Escrow the Purchase Price and such escrow
funds as are required within five (5) business days of receiving written notice from Escrow Holder
regarding the confirmation of the completion of the conditions required herein for the Close of
Escrow.

33 Deposit of Documents in Escrow by RCSD. If RCSD elects to process this
transaction through an Escrow, RCSD covenants and agrees to deposit into Escrow the following
documents:

(a) Quitclaim Deed. The City will, within fifteen (15) calendar days after the
Effective Date of this Agreement, deposit with Escrow Holder a Quitclaim Deed quitclaiming to
RCSD the City’s interest in and to the Property for public use, namely water distribution purposes
in connection with construction of the Booster Station, and all uses necessary or convenient thereto
(Quitclaim Deed) duly executed and acknowledged by the City in the form attached hereto as

2815865v2



EXHIBIT D, and incorporated herein by this reference. RCSD will execute the Certificate of
Acceptance of the Quitclaim Deed prior to recording.

(b) Withholding Exemption Certificate. The City will deliver to Escrow
Holder, prior to the Close of Escrow, a Withholding Exemption Certificate 593-C as contemplated
by California Revenue and Taxation Code section 18862, if applicable.

(c) Proof of Authorization. The Parties will deliver to Escrow such proof of
their authorization to enter into this transaction as Escrow Holder may reasonably require to issue
the Policy of Title Insurance discussed in Article 5 below.

34 Authorization to Record Documents and Disburse Funds. If RCSD elects to
process this transaction through an Escrow, Escrow Holder is hereby authorized to record the
documents and disburse the funds and documents called for hereunder upon the Close of Escrow,
provided each of the following conditions has then been fulfilled:

(a) Escrow Holder can issue in favor of RCSD a CLTA Owner’s Standard
Coverage Policy of Title Insurance insuring RCSD’s fee interest in the Property in favor of RCSD,
subject to the Permitted Title Exceptions set forth in Article 5 below;

(b) RCSD will have deposited with Escrow Holder the Purchase Price and
escrow charges;

(c) Escrow Holder will have received RCSD’s notice of approval or satisfaction
or waiver of all of the contingencies to City’s obligations hereunder, as provided for below in
Article 9; and

(d) City will have deposited with Escrow Holder the executed Quitclaim Deed
required by Section 3.3(a) of Article 3.

Unless otherwise instructed in writing, Escrow Holder is authorized to record at the Close
of Escrow any instrument delivered through this Escrow if necessary or proper for issuance of the
Policy, including the Quitclaim Deed.

35 Escrow Charges and Prorations.

(a) RCSD will pay for the cost of the Policy, escrow costs and Escrow Holder’s
customary out-of-pocket expenses for messenger services, long distance telephone, etc. RCSD
will pay for any recording fees in connection with the Quitclaim Deed, any documentary or other
local transfer taxes, and any other recording fees, if any. If the Escrow fails to close through no
fault of either party, RCSD will pay all escrow-cancellation charges.

(b) All real estate taxes and assessments, if any, shall be prorated at Closing in
accordance with, and to the extent set forth in, this Section based on the latest tax bill available.
City will be charged with any such taxes up to, but not including, the Closing Date.

ARTICLE 4. ELECTION NOT TO PROCEED WITH ESCROW & DEPOSIT OF
GRANT DEED AND PURCHASE PRICE.

2815865v2



4.1 Notification of Election Not to Proceed with Escrow. RCSD, may in its sole
discretion, elect not to proceed with an escrow to process this transaction. If RCSD elects to
process this transaction outside of an escrow, RCSD will notify the City of said election within
five (5) business days of the Effective Date. In such case, the Parties will process this transaction
pursuant to this Article 4 to effect the transfer of the Property within sixty (60) calendar days of
the Effective Date.

4.2  Deposit of Purchase Price by RCSD. If RCSD elects to process this transaction
outside of an escrow, RCSD will, within five (5) business days of its notice to the City under
Section 4.1 of this Article 4 mail to City the Purchase Price to the following address:

City of Jurupa Valley
Attention: City Manager

8930 Limonite Avenue

Jurupa Valley, California 92509

4.3  Deposit of Quitclaim Deed by the City. Within five (5) business days of receipt
from RCSD of the Purchase Price in accordance with Section 4.2 and written confirmation of the
(i) RCSD’s completion of the Due Diligence Activities discussed below in Article 8 or (ii)) RCSD’s
written notice of its election not to proceed with Due Diligence Activities, the City will execute
and mail to RCSD the fully executed Quitclaim Deed in substantially the form attached as
EXHIBIT D hereto, and incorporated herein by this reference.

4.4 Charges. RCSD will pay for any expenses relating to the recording of the Quitclaim
Deed, if any, messenger services, any documentary or other local transfer taxes.

4.5 Authorization to Record Quitclaim Deed. RCSD is authorized to record the
Quitclaim Deed as soon it receives the executed Grant Deed.

ARTICLE 5. TITLE AND TITLE INSURANCE.

5.1 RCSD has determined that it will request from Title Company a CLTA Owner’s
Standard Coverage Policy of Title Insurance insuring RCSD’s fee interest in the Property in the
amount of $20,000 (Policy). Within five (5) business days of the date of receiving a fully-executed
copy of this Agreement, Title Company will obtain and issue a title commitment for the Property.
Title Company will also request two copies each of all instruments identified as exceptions on said
title commitment. Upon receipt of the foregoing, Title Company will deliver these instruments
and the title commitment to City and RCSD. RCSD will pay for the cost of the Policy and any
applicable endorsements. The Policy provided for pursuant to this Section 5.1 will insure RCSD’s
fee interest in the Property free and clear of all liens, encumbrances, restrictions, and rights-of-
way of record, subject only to the following exceptions (Permitted Title Exceptions):

(a) General and special real property taxes for the then current tax fiscal year
that are a lien not then due and payable;

(b) The applicable zoning, building and development regulations of any
municipality, county, state or federal jurisdiction affecting the Property;

2815865v2



(c) Any facts, rights, interests or claims that are not shown in the public records
but that can be ascertained by a physical inspection of the Property;

(d) Any encroachment, physical encumbrance, easement, violation, or adverse
circumstance affecting the Property that would be disclosed by a physical inspection of the
Property and by an accurate and complete land survey of the Property; and

(e) Exception No. 1 through No. 20 identified in Schedule B of the Preliminary
Title Report dated January 13, 2023 (Order No. 23000110064) issued for the Property by Title
Company, a true and correct copy of which is attached as EXHIBIT D hereto, and incorporated
herein by this reference.

ARTICLE 6. RCSD’S FULL PAYMENT OF TOTAL COMPENSATION.

6.1 Payment of Total Compensation. RCSD’s payment to the City of the Purchase
Price and the Additional Consideration/Obligations of RCSD set for the at Section 2.1 of Article
2 represent an all-inclusive settlement and constitute the full and complete consideration and
payment of total just compensation for RCSD’s acquisition of the Property.

ARTICLE 7. AS-IS PURCHASE & RELEASES.

7.1 Representations and Warranties of the Parties. Each of the Parties hereby represent
and warrant to each other the following, it being expressly understood and agreed that all such
representations and warranties are to be true and correct as of either (i) the Close of Escrow
pursuant to Article 3 or (ii) the date RCSD records the Quitclaim Deed pursuant to Article 4 above,
whichever applies to this transaction based on RCSD’s election under Article 3 or Article 4:

(a) Each of the Parties has taken all required action to permit it to execute,
deliver, and perform its obligations under this Agreement.

(b) Each of the Parties has the power and authority to execute and deliver this
Agreement and to carry out its obligations hereunder and consummate the transaction
contemplated herein.

7.2 As-Is Purchase. SUBJECT TO THE REPRESENTATIONS AND
WARRANTIES SET FORTH IN SECTION 7.1 OF ARTICLE 7, RCSD IS PURCHASING THE
PROPERTY ON AN “AS -IS”, “WHERE-IS”, “WITH ALL FAULTS”. RCSD IS NOT
RELYING ON AND THE CITY HAS NOT MADE ANY WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND OR
CHARACTER WITH RESPECT TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL, SOILS, SEISMIC OR
GEOTECHNICAL CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY. FURTHER, RCSD IS NOT RELYING
ON, AND THE CITY HAS NOT MADE AND IS NOT MAKING ANY REPRESENTATIONS
OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND OR CHARACTER WHATSOEVER WITH RESPECT TO
THE ENVIRONMENTAL, SOILS, SEISMIC OR GEOTECHNICAL CONDITION OF THE
PROPERTY OR BASED ON THE USE OF THE PROPERTY BY ANY PREVIOUS OWNER
OR OCCUPANT, INCLUDING ANY USE, GENERATION, RELEASE, DISCHARGE,
STORAGE, OR DISPOSAL OF ANY HAZARDOUS WASTE, TOXIC SUBSTANCES OR
RELATED MATERIALS ON, UNDER, IN OR ABOUT THE PROPERTY OR
TRANSPORTATION OF ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS TO OR FROM THE PROPERTY

2815865v2



BY ANY PREVIOUS SELLER OR OCCUPANT OF THE PROPERTY. FURTHER, RCSD IS
PURCHASING THE PROPERTY WITHOUT ANY WARRANTIES AS TO FITNESS OR
CONDITION OR THE ABSENCE OF DEFECTS, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AND
RCSD EXPRESSLY WAIVES ANY WARRANTY OF FITNESS, GUARANTEE AGAINST
HIDDEN OR LATENT DEFECTS, OR FITNESS OF THE PROPERTY FOR THE USE
PROPOSED BY RCSD THAT MAY BE PROVIDED BY LAW IN CALIFORNIA. RCSD
ACKNOWLEDGES THAT RCSD HAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS THE WAIVER OF ALL
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES AND IS PURCHASING THE PROPERTY
WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES.

ARTICLE 8. DUE DILIGENCE AND RIGHT OF ENTRY.

8.1 Due Diligence Period. During the period commencing on the Effective Date
(commencement date) and ending at 5:00 p.m. 45 calendar days after said commencement date
(Due Diligence Period), RCSD may inspect the Property as necessary for the purpose of making
inspections and other examinations of the Property, including, but not limited to, the right to
perform soil and geological tests of the Property and an environmental site assessment thereof
(Due Diligence Activities). RCSD will notify the City in writing 24-hours before going on the
Property. RCSD will conduct the Due Diligence Activities in connection with the Property during
normal business hours. RCSD will not conduct any invasive testing or borings without the prior
written notification of the City and the City’s written permission of the same, which permission
will not be unreasonably withheld.

8.2  Right of Entry and Indemnification. RCSD does hereby indemnify and forever
save the City its officials, employees, agents, attorneys, successors and assigns, free and harmless
from and against any and all liability, loss, damages, costs and expenses, demands, causes of
action, claims or judgments, whether or not arising from or occurring out of any damage to the
Property as a result of any accident or other occurrence at the Property that is in any way connected
with RCSD’s Due Diligence Activities on the Property pursuant to this Section. If RCSD fails to
acquire the Property due to City’s default, RCSD’s right to enter the Property in connection with
the Due Diligence Activities will terminate upon the termination of RCSD’s right to purchase the
Property. In such event, RCSD will remove or cause to be removed all of RCSD’s personal
property, facilities, tools and equipment from the Property. If RCSD does not remove all of
RCSD’s personal property, facilities, tools and equipment from the Property within ten (10)
business days of the date that RCSD’s right to enter the Property terminates under this Section,
City has the right, but not the obligation, to remove said personal property, facilities, tools and
equipment from the Property. RCSD is responsible for all reasonable costs incurred by City in
any such removal by City of RCSD’s personal property, facilities, tools and equipment from the
Property. In the event the Property is altered or disturbed in any manner in connection with
RCSD’s Due Diligence Activities, RCSD will immediately return the Property to as close as
possible to the condition in which it existed prior to the Due Diligence Activities and, to the
maximum extent allowed by law, will indemnify, defend and hold City harmless from and against
any and all claims, liabilities, damages, losses, costs and expenses of any kind or nature whatsoever
(including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses and court costs) suffered,
incurred or sustained by City as a result of, by reason of, or in connection with the Due Diligence
Activities or the entry by RCSD on the Property. Additionally, prior to the commencement of any
Due Diligence Activities, RCSD shall, or shall cause its agents to, maintain commercial and

2815865v2



general liability insurance with a combined single limit of not less than One Million Dollars
($1,000,000) per occurrence in commercially reasonable form and substance and RCSD shall
provide the City with evidence of such coverage, including evidence that the City is an additional
insured on the commercial general liability policy.

ARTICLE 9. RCSD’S CONTINGENCIES.

9.1 If RCSD elects to proceed with an Escrow pursuant to Article 3 above, the Close
of Escrow and RCSD’s obligation to consummate the purchase of the Property will be contingent
upon and subject to the occurrence of all of the following (or RCSD’s written waiver thereof, it
being agreed RCSD can waive any or all such contingencies) on or before the Close of Escrow:

(a) The delivery to Escrow Holder of all documents pursuant to Section 3.3 of
Article 3.

(b) Title Company’s commitment to issue in favor of RCSD the Policy with
liability equal to $20,000 showing RCSD’s fee interest in the Property, subject only to the
Permitted Title Exceptions.

() RCSD’s approval prior to the Close of Escrow of any environmental site
assessment, soils or geological reports, or other physical inspections of the Property that RCSD
might perform as part of the Due Diligence Activities prior to the Close of Escrow or RCSD’s
waiver of such Due Diligence activities or any environmental site assessment, soils or geological
reports or physical inspections.

9.2  IfRCSD elects to process this transaction outside of an Escrow pursuant to Article
4 above, RCSD’s obligation to consummate the purchase of the Property will be contingent upon
and subject to the occurrence of all of the following (or RCSD’s written waiver thereof, it being
agreed that RCSD can waive any or all such contingencies) on or before sixty (60) days from the
Effective Date:

(a) The delivery of the Quitclaim Deed by the City to RCSD pursuant to Article

(b) Title Company’s commitment to issue in favor of RCSD the Policy with
liability equal to $20,000 showing RCSD’s fee interest in the Property, subject only to the
Permitted Title Exceptions.

(c) RCSD’s approval of any environmental site assessment, soils or geological
reports, or other physical inspections of the Property that RCSD might perform as part of the Due
Diligence Activities in accordance with Article 8 or RCSD’s waiver of such Due Diligence
activities or any environmental site assessment, soils or geological reports or physical inspections.

ARTICLE 10. NOTICES.

10.1  All notices and demands will be given in writing by certified or registered mail,
postage prepaid, and return receipt requested, or by overnight carrier. Notices will be considered
given upon the earlier of (a) two (2) business days following deposit in the United States mail,

2815865v2



postage prepaid, certified or registered, return receipt requested, or (b) one (1) business day
following deposit with an overnight carrier service. If RCSD elects to proceed with this transaction
through an Escrow pursuant to Article 3, the Parties will provide a copy of all notices to Escrow
Holder. The Parties will address such notices as provided below or as may be amended by written
notice:

SELLER: City of Jurupa Valley
Attention: City Manager
8930 Limonite Avenue
Jurupa Valley, California 92509

COPY TO: Richards, Watson & Gershon
Attention: Peter M. Thorson, City Attorney
350 South Grand Avenue, 37th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90071

BUYER: Rubidoux Community Services District.
Attention: Brian R. Laddusaw, CPA
General Manager
3590 Rubidoux Boulevard
Jurupa Valley, California 92509

COPY TO: Harper & Burns, LLP
Attention: John Harper
453 S. Glassell Street
Orange, California 92666

ESCROW Stewart Title Guarantee Company
HOLDER: 525 North Brand Boulevard

Glendale, California 91203

Attention: Jimmy.Morada@stewart.com

ARTICLE 11. MISCELLANEOUS.

11.1  Amendments. Any amendments to this Agreement will be effective only when
duly executed by both City and RCSD.

11.2  Further Documents. Each party will, wherever and as often as it is requested by
the other party, execute, acknowledge, and deliver, or cause to be executed, acknowledged, and
delivered, such further instruments and documents, including further escrow instructions, as may
reasonably be necessary in order to complete the sale, conveyance, and transfer herein provided
and to do any and all other acts and to execute, acknowledge, and deliver any and all documents
as may be requested in order to carry out the intent and purpose of this Agreement.

11.3  Broker’s Commissions. No brokers represented the Parties in connection with this
transaction. RCSD will be solely responsible for the payment of any and all broker’s commissions
or similar compensation due to any broker representing RCSD, if any, and RCSD will defend,

2815865v2



indemnify and hold the City harmless from and against any and all claims for any broker’s
commissions or similar compensation that may be payable to any broker claiming it represented
RCSD in connection with this transaction. Each party will defend, indemnify, and hold the other
party harmless, from and against, any and all claims for any broker’s commissions or similar
compensation that may be payable to any other broker, finder or other person or entity (other than
those described above) based upon such party’s own acts. The provisions of this Section 11.3 of
Article 11 will survive the Close of Escrow.

11.4 Applicable Law. This Agreement will be construed and interpreted under, and
governed and enforced according to the laws of the State of California.

11.5 Entire Agreement. This Agreement supersedes any prior agreement, oral or
written, and together with the exhibits hereto and any agreements delivered pursuant hereto,
contains the entire agreement between City and RCSD, on the subject matter of this Agreement.
No subsequent agreement, representation or promise made by either party hereto, or by or to any
employee, officer, agent or representative of either party, will be of any effect unless it is in writing
and executed by the party to be bound thereby. No person is authorized to make, and by execution
hereof, RCSD and City acknowledge that no person has made, any representation, warranty,
guaranty or promise except as set forth herein; and no such agreement, statement, representation
or promise that is not contained herein will be valid or binding on RCSD or City.

11.6  Successors and Assigns. This Agreement will be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the Parties hereto.

11.7 Time of Essence. The Parties acknowledge that time is of the essence in this
Agreement, notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Escrow Holder’s general Escrow
instructions.

11.8 Counterparts and Facsimile and Electronic Signatures. This Agreement may be
executed simultaneously in one or more counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original,
but all of which together will constitute one and the same instrument. For purposes of this
Agreement, facsimile and electronic signatures will be deemed to be original signatures.

11.9 -~ Remedies Not Exclusive and Waivers. No remedy conferred by any of the specific
provisions of this Agreement is intended to be exclusive of any other remedy and each and every
remedy will be cumulative and will be in addition to every other remedy given hereunder or now
or hereafter existing at law or in equity or by statute or otherwise. The election of any one or more
remedies will not constitute a waiver of the right to pursue other available remedies.

11.10 Interpretation and Construction. Each party has reviewed this Agreement and each
has had the opportunity to have its respective counsel and real estate advisors review and revise
this Agreement. Any rule of construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be resolved against
the drafting party will not apply in the interpretation of this Agreement or any amendments or
exhibits thereto. In this Agreement the neuter gender includes the feminine and masculine, and
singular number includes the plural, and the words “person” and “party” include corporation,
partnership, firm, trust, or association wherever the context so requires. The recitals and captions
of the sections and subsections of this Agreement are for convenience and reference only, and the

2815865v2
10



words contained therein will in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in the
interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of this Agreement.

11.11 Severability. If any part, term or provision of this Agreement is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be illegal or in conflict with any law, the validity of the remaining
provisions will not be affected, and the rights and obligations of the Parties will be construed and
enforced as if this Agreement did not contain the particular part, term or provision held to be
invalid.

11.12 Exhibits. The exhibits and schedules attached hereto are incorporated in this
Agreement by reference herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date set
forth below.

BUYER (RCSD) SELLER (CITY)
RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY, a California
DISTRICT municipal corporation
Dated: , Dated: ,
By: By:

Brian Laddusaw, General Manager Rod Butler, City Manager
ATTEST: ATTEST:
Ted Beckwith, Director of Engineering Victoria Wasko, CMC, City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Harper & Burns, LP Richards, Watson & Gershon
By: By:

John R. Harper, District General Counsel Peter M . Thorson, City Attorney

2815865v2
11



EXHIBIT A

The land referred to herein is situated in the State of California, County of Riverside, City
of and described as follows:

That portion of Parcel 44 as shown by Map on file in Book 25, Pages 66 and 67 of Records of
Survey, Records of Riverside County, California, lying in Section 20, township 2 South, Range 5
West, San Bernardino Meridian, described as follows:

Commencing at the most Northerly corner of said Parcel 44, said point being on the centerline of
Golden West Avenue (60.00 feet full-width) as shown on said Record of Survey, and the beginning
of a tangent curve concave Southeasterly and having a radius of 300.00 Feet, the radial line to said
point bears North 26°57°39” West;

Thence Southwesterly along said curve, to the left, through a central angle of 07°40°00”, an arc
distance of 40.14 feet to a point thereon, the radial line to said point bears North 34°37°39” West;

Thence leaving said centerline and along said radial line, South 34°37°39” East, a distance 27.35
feet for the true point of beginning, said point also being the beginning of a non-tangent curve
concave Southeasterly and having a radius of 275.00 feet, the radial line to said point bears North
36°43°08°" West;

Thence Southwesterly along said curve, to the left, through a central angle of 35°21° 137, an arc
distance of 169.68 feet to the beginning of a reverse curve concave Northwesterly and having a
radius of 433.00 feet, the radial line to said point bears North 72°04°21” West;

Thence Southwesterly along said curve, to the right, through a central angle of 08°55°07”, an arc
distance of 67.40 Feet;

Thence South 39°08°54” East, a distance of 5.97 feet;
Thence North 50°51°06” East, a distance of 214.78 feet;
Thence North 35°16°53” West, a distance of 82.17 feet to the true point of beginning.

Containing 0.28 acres (12,142 square feet), more or less.



EXHIBIT B
Depiction of Property

CURVE TABLE | EXHIBIT "B”
: . stfw;ss*w(

CORVE # | mDws | oA | oo PUMP STATION f—,T— POC

/ ) )
€1 1{300.007)| (B3'56°16%) | (438.50") MOST W'LY COR.

o edha \  OF PARCEL 44
CZ | 30000 | 740°00" | 40.4° N _s3esy 53'/;‘,?) 27.35°
€3 | 27500 | 352113" | 169,68 | f _f: N3G 43 08°W(R)

c4 | 433, c-’f[

0.28 ACRES

() € PER RS 25/86-67
(Z) © PER RIV. CO. R/W MAP 722-NN.

(3 NELY/E'LY UNE OF LOT 44 PER
RS 25/86-67,

{4) 30 ROAD EASIMENT AS SHOWN ON
RS 25/66-67. ACCEPTED PER
BOOK 2038, 197, O.R,

{) RECORD DATA PLR RS 25/66-67.

1" = 50’
SEC. 20, 125, R5W, SBM = 50 0 50
ALBERT -
\\ l’ B [3 COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
ASSOCIATES S HA2021%21 D16RY Drawingz’ Mapp aqhLegals & g ts4 21 -C168_Pump Station_PLAT dwg B/197/2022 303 A
THIS PLAT 15 SOLELY AN AID IN LOCATING THFE Pa TACHED DOCUMENT. - ) LRY)

ALL PRIMARY CALLS ARE LOCATED M THE WRITTEN [

SEEET 1 08 1 | s1-0168

— R T 087 — ‘
SCall: 1 =50 !:}'-'-H_l: % SURIECT: PUMP STATION




EXHIBIT “C”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCEL 44 AS SHOWN BY MAP ON FILE IN BOOK 25, PAGES 66 AND 67 OF
RECORDS OF SURVEY, RECORDS OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LYING IN
SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 5 WEST, SAN BERNARDINO MERIDIAN,

EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE MOST NORTHERLY CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 44,
SAID POINT BEING ON THE CENTERLINE OF GOLDEN WEST AVENUE (60.00 FEET
FULL-WIDTH) AS SHOWN ON SAID RECORD OF SURVEY, AND THE BEGINNING OF
A TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 300.00
FEET, THE RADIAL LINE TO SAID POINT BEARS NORTH 26°57°39” WEST;

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, THROUGH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°40°00”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 40.14 FEET TO A POINT
THEREON, THE RADIAL LINE TO SAID POINT BEARS NORTH 34°37°39” WEST;

THENCE LEAVING SAID CENTERLINE AND ALONG SAID RADIAL LINE,
SOUTH 34°37°39” EAST, A DISTANCE 27.35 FEET FOR THE TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT
CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 275.00 FEET, THE
RADIAL LINE TO SAID POINT BEARS NORTH 36°43°08” WEST;

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, TO THE LEFT, THROUGH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 35°21°13”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 169.68 FEET TO THE
BEGINNING OF A REVERSE CURVE CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY AND HAVING A
RADIUS OF 433.00 FEET, THE RADIAL LINE TO SAID POINT BEARS NORTH 72°04°21”
WEST;

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE, TO THE RIGHT, THROUGH
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08°55°07”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 67.40 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 39°08°54” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 5.97 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 50°51°06” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 214.78 FEET,

Page 1 of 2

H:\2021\21-0166\Drawings\Mapping\Legals & Plats\Pump Station Remainder\21-0166 PUMP STATION REMAINDER LEGAL.docx
Albert A. Webb Associates



EXHIBIT “C”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

THENCE NORTH 35°16°53” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 82.17 FEET TO THE TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING,

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION QUITCLAIMED BY THE
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE TO THE CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY, IN THAT CERTAIN

QUITCLAIM DEED RECORDED OCTOBER 14, 2016 AS DOCUMENT NO. 2016-0452377,
OFFICIAL RECORDS, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE.

CONTAINING 1.49 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

SEE PLAT ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT “B” AND MADE A PART HEREOF.
PREPARED UNDER MY SUPERVISION

M %L/* 01/08/2024

Michael E. Johnson, L.S. 7673 Date

Prepared By: JKA NO. 7673
Checked By: MEJ

Page 2 of 2

H:\2021\21-0166\Drawings\Mapping\Legals & Plats\Pump Station Remainder\21-0166 PUMP STATION REMAINDER LEGAL.docx
Albert A. Webb Associates



CURVE TABLE EXH‘B'T nen _NSETIWR)
CURVE # | RADIUS DELTA | LENGTH PLAT Z nl:gs? %nggm
c1 |(300.00) { 8356'19f { 439.50 20 OF PARCEL 44
C2 300.00" | 7°40°00" | 40.14' S34'37°39"E(R) 27.35' /‘i"IQ ’0:\,\ ?g;sgg%"\ywagbog(;,)
C3 | 27500 | 3521'13" | 169.68' / $" 00'0‘20_’?”0‘\\ '
C4 | 433.00° | 8'5507" | 67.40" § N 2
c5 | 1560.00' | 616'16" | 170.75' > A
C6 | 5100.00' | 2721"14" | 209.53' (,0\9 "‘::
()  RECORD DATA PER RS 25/66-67. . o ‘,’/::Q: 7 YCEPTION
$ (PUMP STATION)
&/ 2
3o 4
[
29
XD
X
oo
k53 &
i) 5 % x8
1 260 0% > 82
L QI 2203 00 s aates SIS
,\\;\ %’:@:’:’: DEED REC. 10/14/2016; QQ.’Q‘Q’Q / _ EE
CSSHOCHCAS DOC. NO. 2016-0452377, OR, «"0’0’0’ 7122
< ’0’000‘ ‘0 QUNTY OF RIVERSIDE ‘Q‘\.Q‘\Q‘Q‘Q‘ )4
N [ X XK 299990909900 4N
& ’0‘” ¢ PER RS 25/66-67 0‘0’0’0‘0‘0’0’0‘"”’3/ 5
LEGEND (UKD . 9999999099 g
[XXX] REMAINDER AREA %@0‘0‘0’0000000000000‘0‘”
(1.49% Ac.) R X XY —>30° ROAD EASEMENT AS” sHowN X <)
‘Q‘Q‘Q&Q"I/" ON RS 25/66-67, & ACCEPTEDK /{ EXCEPTION | )
”",{,‘/0’ PER BOOK 2098, 197, O.R. %
%

/
N26'57'39°W(R)

SEC. 20, T2S, RSW, SBM

ALBERT A.

WEBB

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

ASSOCIATES

Remainder_PLAT.dwg 1/8/2024 11:57 AM

H:\2021\21-0166\Drawings\Mapping\Legals & Plats\Pump Station Remainder\21-0166_Pump Station

THIS PLAT IS SOLELY AN AID IN LOCATING THE PARCEL(S) IN THE ATTACHED DOCUMENT.
ALL PRIMARY CALLS ARE LOCATED IN THE WRITTEN DOCUMENT.

SHEET 1

OF 1

W.0.
21-0166

DRWN BY JKA DATE 01/08/24
CHKD BY MEJ _  DATE 01/08/24

SCALE: 1"=60’

SUBJECT: PUMP STATION REMAINDER AREA




EXHIBIT D
Form of Quitclaim Deed

RECORDING REQUESTED BY:
City of Jurupa Valley, a municipal corporation
AND WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

City of Jurupa Valley

Attention: Office of the City Clerk

8930 Limonite Avenue
Jurupa Valley, California 92509

[SPACE ABOVE FOR RECORDER’S USE ONLY]
Assessor’s Parcel Number 186-07-

Documentary Transfer Tax $

OQUITCLAIM DEED

Pursuant to that certain Corporation Grant Deed, recorded on January 17, 1961 as Document
Number 4186 of Official Records of the County of Riverside, Cinderella Estates, Inc. granted in
fee to the County of Riverside that certain Property described in EXHIBIT A and depicted on
EXHIBIT B, which are attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (Property).
Grantor CITY OF JURUPA VALLEY, a municipal corporation (CITY), is the successor to the
interests of the County of Riverside in and to the Property.

The CITY desires to transfer its interest in and to the Property to the RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT, a public agency organized and existing under, and by virtue of, the
Community Services District Law (RCSD) and RCSD desires to acquire the Property for public
use, namely for the construction, operation, maintenance and use of RCSD’s water distribution
system and related facilities, and all uses necessary or convenient thereto in connection with the
Goldenwest Booster. The use of the Property is restricted to these public uses and for no other
purpose.

NOW THEREFORE, FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt and sufficiency of which
are hereby acknowledged, the CITY does hereby remise, release and forever quitclaim to RCSD,
all of the CITY s rights, title and interest in and to the Property situated in the City of Jurupa
Valley, County of Riverside, State of California, described in EXHIBIT A and depicted on
EXHIBIT B attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

This Quitclaim Deed is executed on the date set forth below.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor City of Jurupa Valley has executed this Quitclaim Deed on

2

GRANTOR
City of Jurupa Valley, a municipal

corporation

By:
Rod Butler, City Manager

ATTEST:

Victoria Wasko, CMC, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Richards, Watson & Gershon

By:
Peter M . Thorson, City Attorney




EXHIBIT A

The land referred to herein is situated in the State of California, County of Riverside, City
of and described as follows:

That portion of Parcel 44 as shown by Map on file in Book 25, Pages 66 and 67 of Records of
Survey, Records of Riverside County, California, lying in Section 20, township 2 South, Range 5
West, San Bernardino Meridian, described as follows:

Commencing at the most Northerly corner of said Parcel 44, said point being on the centerline of
Golden West Avenue (60.00 feet full-width) as shown on said Record of Survey, and the beginning
of a tangent curve concave Southeasterly and having a radius of 300.00 Feet, the radial line to said
point bears North 26°57°39” West;

Thence Southwesterly along said curve, to the left, through a central angle of 07°40°00”, an arc
distance of 40.14 feet to a point thereon, the radial line to said point bears North 34°37°39” West;

Thence leaving said centerline and along said radial line, South 34°37°39” East, a distance 27.35
feet for the true point of beginning, said point also being the beginning of a non-tangent curve
concave Southeasterly and having a radius of 275.00 feet, the radial line to said point bears North
36°43°08"" West;

29

Thence Southwesterly along said curve, to the left, through a central angle of 35°21° 13”, an arc
distance of 169.68 feet to the beginning of a reverse curve concave Northwesterly and having a
radius of 433.00 feet, the radial line to said point bears North 72°04°21” West;

Thence Southwesterly along said curve, to the right, through a central angle of 08°55°07”, an arc
distance of 67.40 Feet;

Thence South 39°08°54” East, a distance of 5.97 feet;
Thence North 50°51°06” East, a distance of 214.78 feet;
Thence North 35°16°53” West, a distance of 82.17 feet to the true point of beginning.

Containing 0.28 acres (12,142 square feet), more or less.



EXHIBIT B
Depiction of Property

CURVE TABLE
RADILIS

CURVE # DELTA | LENGTH |

St H{300.007) (BF56"15")(439.50")
Cz 300.00° | 7'40°00" | 4014

Cc3 275.00" | 3521M13"

_433.00’] F5807" | 67.40°

SEC. 20, T2S, RSW, SBM N

169,65 |

EXHIBIT "B”
PUMP STATION

- N?F‘”'SB"W[R e
POC
MOST W'LY COR.
\ O PaRCEL 44
g

N —SIITIER) 27,35
7T N3EA08M(R)

\ LOT 45
\
\
\
//
\
X
SN
Ve o

(1D & PER RS 25/86-67.
(Z) € PER RIV. CO. R/W MAP 722-NN,

(3) NELY/ELY UNE OF LOT 44 PER

S 25/86-67,

(4) 30" ROAD EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON
RS 25/66-67. ACCEPTED PER
BOOK 2098, 197, O.R.

{ }  RECORD DATA PER RS 25/66-67.

ALBERT

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

WEBB

ASSOCIATES

l HA2021021 - 0166" Drawings\Mape g\ Logals & Plots®

W1 =D18E_Pump Sation_FLAT.dwg 8/19/2022 9:03 aM

THIS PLAT 15 ¢
ALL P

LY AN AID IM L0
RIMARY CALLS ARE LOCATED ‘,'-.

QCATING THE PARCEL(S)

[HE WRITTEM [

.TA[ ATTACHED DOCLIMESNT. li__"_.l FT 1 OF 1

i

w0,
21-0168

|orRwN 3y JCR
| CHKD BY

SCalLL:

JATE 08/ —_—
Ak M-wmtﬁ PUMP STATION




RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
3590 RUBIDOUX BLVD.
JURUPA VALLEY, CA 92509

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT DEED
(Govt. Code § 27281)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the attached QUITCLAIM DEED, which quitclaims to Rubidoux
Community Services District (RCSD) the City’s interest in and to that certain real property
consisting of approximately 0.28 acres of vacant land adjacent to Limonite Avenue and
Golden West Avenue is hereby accepted under the authority of its Board of Directors on the date
below and RCSD consents to the recordation thereof by its duly authorized officer.

Date: , 2024
(SEAL) RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
By:

Name: Brian Laddusaw

Its: General Manager
ATTEST:
By:

Name: Ted Beckwith

[ts: Director of Engineering

CED\ 30387-0030\ 779867.4 8/8/2022



Rubidoux Community Services District
Water Capital Improvement Project (CIP) Budget

Income
1 Developers EDU Fees: Income
2 Grant Income - USBR

TOTAL WATER CIP REVENUE

Expense
3 PFAS Compounds Treatment
4 1066' Pressure Zone Storage (PD)
5 Goldenwest Booster Station
6 Generator - Golden West
7 Condition Assessment (75% WF/25% SF)
8 West Valley Intertie
9 District at JV Well Sites/LT Expansion
10 Annexation Work - Water Pipeline Move
11 Hunter Tank Site (PD)
12 Well 25 Project
13 Generator - Well 2 Site
14 Generator - Well 1A Site
15 24" Water Pipeline (Offiste)-Lennar
16 Anita B. Smith Plant Upgrades
17 AMI Project
Total Expense

Transfers
18 Transfer to/(from) CIP Reserves
19 Transfer to/(from) Water Fund
Total Transfers

TOTAL WATER CIP EXPENSES

[1] Includes budget amendments adopted by Board of Directors up through June 1,

Actual Annual Projected Favorable Adopted
YTD March Budget Year End (Unfavorable) Audited Budget
2023 2022/2023"  2022/2023 Variance 2021/2022 2023/2024
1,196,763 1,550,400 1,196,763 (353,637) 2,038,724 1,292,000
- - - - - 850,000
$1,196,763 $1,550,400 $1,196,763 ($353,637) $2,038,724 $2,142,000
- - - - 2,407,508 -
- 65,000 - 65,000 - -
457 100,000 20,000 80,000 - 100,000
- - - - - 370,000
- 195,000 - 195,000 39,465 223,000
- 162,500 - 162,500 37,254 750,000
- 18,000 - 18,000 - 18,000
- 30,000 - 30,000 - 50,000
- - - - - 100,000
- 19,841 19,841 - < 1,700,000
- - - - - 266,000
- - - - - 221,000
- - 1,438,817 (1,438,817) - -
- - - - - 100,000
- - - - - 20,000
457 590,341 1,478,658 (888,317) 2,484,227 3,918,000
1,196,306 960,059 (281,895) 1,241,954 (445,503) (749,000)
- - - - - (1,027,000)
1,196,306 960,059 (281,895) 1,241,954 (445,503) (1,776,000)
$1,196,763 $1,550,400 $1,196,763 $353,637 $2,038,724 $2,142,000
2023.
Page 9 of 18 6/19/2023



9. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUEST




10. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, February 1, 2024, at 4:00 p.m.



11. ADJOURNMENT




	Agenda 01-18-2024
	Public Comments
	Minutes for January 4, 2024
	Approve January 19, 2024, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers
	DM 2024-04: Consider Updates to Certain Policies of the Rubidoux Community Services District Employee Handbook
	DM 2024-05: Consider Approval of Participation Agreement with Developer Related to Offsite Sewer Improvements for Tract No. 33617
	Correspondence: A. Snow total below normal B. Will SoCal’s winter be wet? Wait and see C. County needs 123 firefighters/medics
	Operations Report
	Emergency and Incident Report
	General Manager/Staff Report
	Committee Reports
	DM 2024-06: Consider Purchase and Sale Agreement with the City of Jurupa Valley to Acquire .28-Acres of Vacant Land for the Construction of the Goldenwest Booster Station 
	Directors Comments and Request
	Next Meeting, Thursday, 02-01-2024
	Adjournment

